Santa Ana Unified School District
Board of Education

Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, June 26, 2012
6:00 p.m.

Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana

José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D. Rob Richardson Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D.
Vice President President Secretary/
Superintendent

John Palacio Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. Roman A. Reyna
Member Clerk Member

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title II.

Mission Statement

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are
prepared to accomplish their goals in life.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION

Role of the Board

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s
schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including:

1. Setting a direction for the District.

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.

3. Ensuring accountability.

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD.

Board Meeting Documentation

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office. They may
be reached from 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555.

Public Comments at Board Meetings

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides members of the public an
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’s consent, the Board
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the
number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the Board to examine more
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction
are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board. The Request to
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer.

Televised Meeting Schedule

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month
on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the
Board of Education meeting.

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us



http://www.sausd.us

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Tuesday

REGULAR MEETING 1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE June 26, 2012
SANTA ANA, CA 92701 6:00 PM
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

e  See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING
6:00 P.M. MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ANNOUNCEMENT
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
e Announcements/Awards Received
RECOGNITION
e Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2012, Saydee Marroquin
PRESENTATION
e Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department Annual Report
e Update on 2012-13 School Year Planning
e Adoption of 2012-13 Budget

PUBLIC HEARING
e Adoption of 2012-13 Budget

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3)

e Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's
subject matter jurisdiction.



1.0

11

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 12, 2012

Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement Executive Summary
2012-13 School Year

Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 —
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-
Sponsored Trips

Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of the
University of California for California Postsecondary Education Commission Improving
Teacher Quality Grant from January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2012

Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy
5144.1

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Newport Mesa Unified School District
for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-12 School Year

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Saddleback Valley Unified School
District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-12 School Year

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified School District for
Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-12 School Year

Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with
Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional
Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local
Educational Consortium for Administration of Medi-Cal Administrative Activities

Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for
Period of May 23, 2012, through June 12, 2012

Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 23, 2012,
through June 12, 2012

Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of May 23, 2012, through June
18, 2012, and Annual for 2012-13 Fiscal Year



1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

1.28

1.29

Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles
Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2012-13 Fiscal Year

Authorization to Utilize Wasco Union Elementary School District Contract for Purchase
of Microsoft Volume Licensing Awarded to Software House International

Authorization to Award Contract for Web Hosting Districtwide Contingent on E-Rate
Funding to SchoolWires, Inc.

Acceptance of Completion of Contract Bid Package No. 03-12 Replacement of Fencing
at Adams, Sepulveda, and Thorpe Fundamental Elementary Schools

Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Roofing System at Central Kitchen
Facility

Approval of Appointment of Audit Firm to Conduct Independent Performance and
Financial Audit of Measure G Fund

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Integrated
Telecommunication-Intercom-Life Safety System and Fire Alarm at Willard Intermediate
School Under Modernization Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-2 Asphalt Paving and
Striping at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3-1 Structural Concrete and
Reinforcing at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Heating, Ventilation, and
Air Conditioning at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction — Steel
Fabricating at Muir Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 3 Doors/Frames/Finish
Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and Access Doors
at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 2 Doors/Frames/Finish
Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, Access Doors, and Metal
Fabrications at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program



1.30

1.31

1.32

Items

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 10 Specialties at Spurgeon
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 12 Mechanical Heating,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization
Program

Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Installation of Structured Cabling System and
Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Sites Districtwide

removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

Approval of Submission of K-12 Network for a Healthy California Grant Reapplication
for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Submission of Raising a Reader Program Grant for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of College Readiness System Products Agreement College Board Contract No.
2013S-K12-19436 for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Program Letter of Agreement Between University of California, Irvine for
Family Medicine Residency Program and Santa Ana Unified School District at Valley
High School for 2012-17 School Years

Board Policy 5145.4 — Anti-Bullying (New: For Adoption)

Adoption of 2012-13 Budget and Approval of “Attachment C’ Addendum

Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through National
School Lunch Program

Authorization to Award Contract for Purchase of Computer to Plate Equipment for
Publications Department to Eastman Kodak Company

Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment and
Computer Supplies Districtwide

Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Fire Sprinklers at Spurgeon
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program



13.0  Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 22 Site Improvements at Spurgeon
Intermediate School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

14.0  Authorization to Obtain Bids for Modernization Project at Diamond Elementary School
Under Modernization Program

15.0  Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract No. 3-10-70-
20390 for Video Streaming at Century High School with Fusionstorm

16.0  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana Unified School District
and Santa Ana Educators’ Association for Persistently Low-Achieving Schools

17.0  Approval of Santa Ana Community Covenant for Quality Education for All Students
Organized by the Orange County Congregation Community Organization

18.0  Approval of Personnel Calendar

19.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918:

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c):
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE



D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54947.6:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA
Bargaining Units
Mr. Juan Lopez,
District Negotiator

E. The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session as provided by the California
Government Code Section 54957 to consider:

1. Public Employee Contract Renewal — (Deputy Superintendent, Operations)
2. Public Employee Contract Renewal — (Assistant Superintendent, Support Services)

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented
employees.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
Tuesday, July 24, 2012, at 6:00 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2012, Saydee
Marroquin
ITEM: Recognition

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Customer Service Employee of the Month for
June 2012.

RATIONALE:

A selection committee, consisting of classified and certificated employees, has reviewed
nominees and selected the Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2012. The
members have selected Saydee Marroquin, District Centrex Operator, Human Resources
Department at the District Office.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognize Saydee Marroquin as Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2012.

C ;:nr:em



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department Annual Report
ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: David Valentin, Chief of Police

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide a presentation of the 2010-11 Santa Ana Unified
School District (SAUSD) Police Department Annual Report.

RATIONALE:

This information is presented to keep the Board of Education and school District community
stakeholders informed of the services provided by the school police department and its
accomplishments over the last two years. The end product is a forty-page document that will be

shared with our school District stakeholders. The report will be made accessible widely on the
police department’s website and a limited number of printed copies will be available.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for information.

MS:mm



Unified

DAVID VALENTIN
Chief of Police




Pollce Department
Annual Report Presentation

Introduction of Staff

Background, Scope, Purpose of Police
Department Annual Reports

Organizational Transformation
Summary of Accomplishments
Community and Staff access to the Report
Questions




Background & Purpose

Inaugural, first ever SAUSD Police Department
Annual Report

Educate school District stakeholders on the School
Police Department services

Provides the public an executive summary of the
Mission, Values and focus of the Department

Provides a transparent, discussion platform to the
public in holding its Police Department accountable

Highlight accomplishments




Accomplishments

 Building Bridges Program
* Crime Survivors, Inc. — Community Policing Award

» School Safety Advocacy Council — Exemplary
School Safety Award

e California School Resource Officers Association —
School Resource Officer of The Year

* Recognized industry leader in K-12 policing

* Orange County Human Relations Council —
==. Community Policing Award




UMAN RELATIONS

Buzldmg Bridges of Understanding

SAUSD Police Department




Access to the Report / Summary

o Visit www.sausdK12.ca.us (Community & Families tab)

* Limited number of hard copies will be made
available by June 27, 2012

« Alternative media options (thumb drive) for
dissemination also available for applicable
community meetings

Questions

]


http://www.sausdk12.ca.us/

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Update on 2012-13 School Year Planning

ITEM: Presentation
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the work that has been
done this year as administration plans for the initial implementation of recommendations for the
coming year to address the Common Core Standards and the role of our Certificated Learning
Achievement Specialists (CLAS) leaders. As the Single School Plans continue to be revised,

they will incorporate the Board of Education and the Superintendent’s guidance for the
implementation of the Seven Cs and Key Performance Indicators.

RATIONALE:

This information is presented to keep the Board aware of the District’s recommendations for the
focus on the Seven Cs for the 2012-13 school year.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for information.






<. Sources of Feedback

WestEd Reviews

Community Forums Data Dives

Administrator and

Teacher Feedback Continuous
Improvement Team

=0
— 2




 RESPECT where all students, parents, staff and
community members are valued partners

« RESPONSIBILITY where everyone Is accountable
for what they say and do

« RESULTS which reflect a high level of student
achievement

Responsibility 3



| Al

School District

The Seven Building Blocks to SAUSD Success
Preparing All Students to be College and Career Ready

Clear Focus on Learning
Establish a specific vision of what
high-quality, personalized learning
and instruction looks like inside
classrooms based on Common
Core State Standards.

Comprehensive Accountability
Assess student learning to inform
practice and monitor
implementation of best practices.

Climate
Ensure safety of students and
staff, build trusting relationships;
driven by the core values of
respect, responsibility, and results.
Capital
Effectively and efficiently align
fiscal, physical and personnel

resources to support and ensure Results
student learning.

Respe:tt

Responsibility

Communication
Develop, define and deepen
understanding of the District’'s
vision internally and with our
community through the creation of
a unified message, including
avenues for two way
communication.

Community and Parent
Involvement
Establish transparent, credible
processes for community and
stakeholder involvement.
Seek and promote partnerships
with parent groups, community
groups and community leaders.

Commitment and Capacity
Ensure that all employees feel
valued and enact the instructional
vision through professional
training, implementation, support,
and monitoring of performance to
strenathen student achievement.



There 1s so much to be proud of...

Look at the impact we’ve have made!

......

\

\ (A
< - &

\

-

Z

_
7=
Z
A4
|
_

N
_ §
. S
”, D
4




Our Accomplishments with
School Rankings

Academic Performance Index School Rankings

Number of | Statewide Rank | Similar School

Schools Rank
2010 2011 2010 2011
Declle 8-10 { { 24 27
Declle 4-7 18 23 22 20
Declle 1-3 27 21 6 4




with En

Our Accomplishments
lish Learners

AMAO

SAUSD’s Performance

School Performance

AMAO 1.
Percentage of English
Learners making annual
progress on CELDT

62.1%
(16,503/26,559 students)

48/54 schools
met the target

AMAO 2:
Percentage of English
Learners Attaining
English Proficient on
CELDT

20% less than 5 years

45.1% 5 years or more

21.8% less than 5 years
(3,851/17,625 students)

50.7% 5 years or more
(6,803/13,428 students)

22/46 schools
met the target

45/52 schools
met the target




Santa Ana

Unified School District

The Cycle of Inquiry

= PLAN i
improvement

Adopt,
abandon,

or restudy ACT DO

the change

Check the T ? <:_|— Carry out the
results. What change on a
CHECK v

did we learn? small scale




. C’/MGCQ
Chahjg .
Pook il
el

"5 Collaboration, Communication, Creativity

ang Critical Thinking

As we begin to use 215t Century Common Core skills, we
will provide support for implementation through K-12
area articulation meetings, teacher leader support and
training, and Common Core unit and lesson development



Common Core

Assessment Sample

SMARTER

Gas Bills, Heating Degree Days, and Energy Efficiency

Here is a typical story about an Ohio family concerned with saving moncy and encrgy by better
inswlating their house.

Kevin and Shana Johnson's mother was surprised by some very high gas heating bills during

the winter months of 2007, To improve the energy e¢fficiency ol her house, Ms. Johnson found a
contractor who installed new insulation and sealed some of her windows. He charged her S600 for
this work and told her he was pretty sure that her gas bills would go down by “at least 10 percent
each year,” Since she had spent nearly $1,500 10 keep her house warm the previous winter, she
expected her investment would conserve cnough cnergy 10 save at least $150 cach winter (10% of
$1,500) on her gas bills,

Ms. Johnson's gas bill in January 2007 was S240. When she got the bill for January 2008, she was
stunncd that the new bill was $235. I the new insulation was going Lo save only $5 cach month, it
was going to take a very long time to earn back the $600 she had spent. So she called the insulation
contractor 1o see if he had an explanation for what might have gone wrong. The contractor pointed
out that the month of January had been very cold this year and that the rates had gone up from
lost year, He said her bill was probably at least 10% less than it would have been without the new
insulation and window scaling,

Ms. Johnson compared her January bill from 2008 10 her January bill from 2007. She found out
that she had used 200 units of heat in January of 2007 and was charged $1.20 per unit (1otal = $240).
In 2008, she had used 188 units of heat but was charged $1.25 per unit (total = $235) because gas
prices were higher in 2008, She found out the average temperature in Ohio in January 2007 had been
32.9 degrecs, and in January of 2008, the average temperature was more than 4 degrees colder, 28.7
degrees. Ms. Johnson realized she was doing well 1o have used less energy (188 units versus 200
units), especially in a month when it had been colder than the previous year.

Since she used gas for heating only, Ms. Johnson wanted a better estimaic of the savings duc to
the additional insulation and window sealing. She asked Kevin and Shana to look into whether the
“heating degree days”™ listed on the bill might provide some insight.

Sample Item - Performance Event

Argon Customer e Date
Ns. Ariene Joboson January 31, 2008
m 42 Bluebonnet Account ¢
Co. Avenae S 73
Colunbus, O <3265
Currant Remized Bl
Deceamber 30 reading acrtual 8300
Jamuary 31 reading actual 2a0s
Total unize used January 2008 188
January 2008: 1108 heating degree days
0 coaling degres days
Price par unic @2 §1.25% $21%
Energy Use Hestory
Total units used Jarmary 2009 00
Januvary 2007 1000 heating degree days
0 coeling degree Says
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES S238

(continued)

10




All departments amd
school sites are
committed to preparing
ALL students for college
and career. and hawe:

1.  Implemented a well
established instruction
and support plan with
milestones, timelines.
and assessments that
ensure attainment of the
Key Performance
Indicators

2. Created and
implemented Common
Core unit plans of study
that include hands-on,
inquiry based andior
progect based leaming
and performance-based
assessments that
provides students with
authentic, frequent
opportunities to read,
write, and think critically

3. Useddata to drive |
planning and instrection
through the Cyele of Ingu

4. Implemented
effective mult-tiered
systems of support
(MTS5) fo proactively
intervene and enhance
students opporbunities
for success

Instructional Support
Plan Map

Educational Services Support Structures

Curriculum 5pecialists Essential Knowledge and Skills:

Develop Unit Plans

Dewvelop sample lesson plans

Imstructional Strategies for ELs, Students with Special
Needs

Sive Reviews

Diata Analysis

NMuminate

Provide support to Site Administrators, Teacher Leaders,

Site Administrator Essential Knowledge and Skills:
Instructional Leadership
Global overview of Common Core Standards (Big
Ideas, Essential Standards, Anchor Standards)
Key instructional shifts within Common Core
Learning in Contesxt
Common Core Performance-based lessons &
assessments (formative and summative)
lllerminate

Site Administrator Support Structures
Momthly K-12 Principal and Assistant Principal
Meetings

* (Optional Monthly Professional Development

Area Articulation

* Site Visits with feedback
* One on one coaching

Curricular Resources

e

CLAS & Teacher Leaders Essential Knowledge and Skills:

Cognitive Coaching

Adult Learning Theory

Unit and Sample Lesson Development

Conduct site reviews

Common Core Assessment Structure
Unwrapping Common Core Standards (Big ldeas,
Essential Questions, Anchor Standands)

Basal Alignment Structures

Foundational Literacy Skills

Diata Analysis

Numinate

Provide support to classroom teachers and personalized

site needs
J 1

* Provide support to students

Classroom Teachers Essential Knowledge and Skills:

* |mplement three common core units of study

Curriculum 5pecialist Support Structures
Weekly Curriculum Specialist Meetings
Council of Great City Schools Participation
E-12 Articulation
Attend training as needed
Professional Book Club

CLAS & Teacher Leader Support Structures
Summer boot camp (CLAS only)
Weekly Friday meetings (CLAS only)
Curriculum Spedalist Team Support
Peer focus support
Monthly trainings and meetings
Curricular support
Video library
Online resources

Teacher Support Structures
Curriculum Specialist Team Support
Peer focus support
Meonthly site trainings and meetings
Curricular support
Video library
Online resources
Webinars




Next Steps |

e OnJune 27" from 9-12:00 the Common Core
Task Force will address the Instructional
Support Plan

e By July 11th, the Instructional Support Plan
will be sent to all of you for review

 Summer school pilot of Common Core units



The Seven Building Blocks to SAUSD Success
Preparing All Students to be College and Career Ready

Clear Focus on Learning
Establish a specific vision of what
high-quality, personalized learning

and instruction looks like inside
classrooms based on Common
Core State Standards.

Communication
Develop, define and deepen
understanding of the District’s
vision internally and with our
community through the creation of
a unified message, including
avenues for two way
communication.

Comprehensive Accountability
Assess student learning to inform
practice and monitor
implementation of best practices.

Community and Parent
Involvement
Establish transparent, credible
processes for community and
stakeholder involvement.
Seek and promote partnerships
with parent groups, community

driven by the core values of groups and community leaders.

respect, responsibility, and results

Commitment and Capacity
Ensure that all employees feel
valued and enact the instructional

Responsibility vision through professional

training, implementation, support,
and monitoring of performance to
strenathen student achievement.

Capital
Effectively and efficiently align
fiscal, physical and personnel
resources to support and ensure
student learning.

Respe&t

Results

Climate
Ensure safety of students and
staff, build trusting relationships;

13



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Adoption of 2012-13 Budget
ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the 2012-13 Budget and to approve

“Attachment C” addendum. In order to comply with Education Code Sections 42103 and 42127

which requires school districts to hold a public hearing and adopt a budget on or before July 1,
2012.

RATIONALE:

The Board is requested to adopt the District’s 2012-13 Budget and to approve “Attachment C”
addendum. Approval of “Attachment C” is required to comply with the Orange County
Department of Education request for districts submitting a 2012-13 budget which includes

significant budget reductions in 2013-14 and 2014-15 that have yet to be Board approved and
implemented.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for information.

MB:mm



i<» Santa Ana

=
RS Unified School District

2012 — 13 Adopted Budget

June 26, 2012

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations

Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget



Purpose of Today’s
Discussion

« State Budget Update

« Goals for Budget Adoption
« Budget Development Assumptions

« Multi Year Projection (MYP) and Ending Fund Balance
* Next Steps



State Budget Update

« The State budget gap has increased from $9.2 billion to $15.7 billion citing
three major reasons for the change:
— Lower revenues
— Anincrease in Proposition 98 obligations
— Adverse court decisions regarding some of the Governors’ proposals

« The Governor has largely maintained his January positions regarding K-14
education. If the Governor's tax proposal is approved by voters in
November 2012, K-12 spending remains flat at roughly the 2011-12 level

— If the tax initiative fails, schools lose $5.5 billion ($20+ million to SAUSD)

 The State Legislature passed a budget on June 15, 2012 to meet the statutory
deadline

— This budget did not incorporate all of the components of the Governor’s plan, Weighted
Student Factor in particular, and reduced the number of program reductions

— The Governor has not yet weighed in on whether or not he will sign the bill(s)



| Ai_’rla Budget Adoption Goals

TG

>chool District

v' Budget reduction target for 2012-13 nearly met

v' Sufficient reserves are available to meet most of the mid-
year trigger reductions

v" No layoffs for 2012-13
v" No need (so far) for furlough days in 2012-13

* Contingency Planning- All goals are contingent upon the passage of
the State budget (similar to the Governor’s proposal) and successful

passage of the Governor’s tax proposal by the electorate in November
2012




Budget Development
Assumptions

The Adopted Budget is based upon the best available
information from the Governor's May Revision and OCDE
guidance

 All one-time sources of revenue, including Fund 17 and
ARRA and Jobs Bill are exhausted

« Step and column increases are included, however, not

Included are any salary COLA increases for 2012-13 or any
future year

« The Budget reduction target for 2013-14 remains at $47
million and will be adjusted after the November 2012 election



2012-13 Preliminary Adopted Budget
MYP-Combined

[ (including unspecified cuts)

$s in million 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Estimated | Preliminary Budget Budget
Actuals Budget
Beginning Fund Balance (@) $ 86.7 $ 65.1 $ 47.2 $ 48.2
Add: Adjustment to Beginning Fund Balance (b) $ 0.3 -—-- -—--
Add: Revenues (c) $477.8 $465.1 $443.2 $440.4
Less: Expenditures (incl. Budget Reductions) (d) $499.7 $482.9 $442.2 $439.1
Net Increase / (Decrease) (e) = (c) - (d) ($21.9) ($17.8) $1.0 $1.3
Ending Fund Balance (@) + (e) $65.1 $47.2 $48.2 $49.5
Non-spendable: Revolving Cash/ Stores / Prepaid Expend. $1.2 $1.2 $1.2 $1.2
Restricted: Desig. for Restricted Fund Balance $7.2 $8.0 $5.4 $4.8
Committed: Stabilization Arrangements $23.1 $0 $0.2 $0.2
Assigned: - Restoration of State Cuts/Future State Cuts/COLA $17.2 $20.0 $26.7 $27.4
- Desig. for Unrestricted Reserve (Instr. Mat’l., CalSafe, $6.4 $6.0 $5.9 $7.1
Community Day, CAHSEE, Summer School, etc.)
- Est. Budget Cuts Solution for 2012-13 Utilizing Ending S $2.4 — —
Fund Balance (one-time)
Unassigned/Unappropriated:

- Desig. for Economic Uncertainties () $10.0 $9.6 $8.8 $8.8
07 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

Updated Budget Reduction Target $47.0 $TBD




Reduction Target
Next Steps

$ (millions)

Event or Activity

Preliminary Adoption
2012-13 Budget
(June 26, 2012)

$20.0 - $25.0
million

Mid-year reductions if Governor’s
tax plan does not pass
($400-$475/per ADA)

(Built into the “Assigned” category of
the ending fund balance)




BACK-UP SLIDES FOR ADDITIONAL CONTEXT

Sanf’ ,_\ 12 2012-13 Budget

— = = \/—

Uit ad Senaql i ie. Development Assumptions

PP LN
2

ScHoov >

* No Certificated or Classified Layoffs
— Impact of Education Code Section 44956(a)(5) Preferential Substitute Service

— Cost of maintaining staff built into budget reduction targets

« Staffing of 15t and 2" grade at 30:1

— Provides Elementary sites with supplemental funding for research-based
support for English learners and at-risk students

 QEIA waiver denied by State Board of Education
— Waiver granted for 4 sites in May (Lathrop, Sierra, Willard and Century)
 Grades 4 - 8 staffing formula Education Code adjustments
— Districtwide staffing ratio to meet 1964 Education Code Section 41376

« Jobs Bill funding that reinstated five (5) furlough days for
Certificated/Management ($5.5 million) expires at the end of
2011-12 8



BACK-UP SLIDES FOR ADDITIONAL CONTEXT

Funding Per ADA — Actual
vs. Statutory Level

Per Student Revenue Limit Funding (Statutory vs Actual)

Santa Ana Unified School District
$6,694

$6,700 -
$6,487 L ;
0SS O
$6,369 cost-of-
living
. > adjustment
< (COLA)
(am]
<
=
0
5
P 4 o o o o .<
o $5,700 -
% $5,778 A Loss of
‘='E $5,628 baseline
2 dollars
==¢==Projected Statutory COLA
’ i A o~
====2007-08 Base Funding $5,204 % $5,206
A~ Actual Funding $5.15 \
A
==yy= |f Election Fails $4,947 N
$4,700 \$ $4’751

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

Orange County Department of Education: March 7, 2012 (based on chart from School Services of California, Inc.)




BACK-UP SLIDES FOR ADDITIONAL CONTEXT

4 S Santa A Revenue Limit Deficit

& Unified Sch_c_)g_ﬂ,_‘.,_ Factors

3‘9"
25.000% - 7S
©
al
20.000% -
= N
3 || &
23
15.000% 4 I
10.000% 1 1S
= |2 =1 =
= olalisles X &
< © 1@ ||| N R 3
5.000% s @< |2 S8 g ~
N 2 R R = RN X
°l 88 § 28 8
- C). C). - o o
0.000%
o P D PP PSP ENPOD RN O
h’ : ) Q '\ ), @ * , .\o +
FFFF S F T T

© 2011 School Services of California, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Adoption of 2012-13 Budget
ITEM: Public Hearing

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the adoption of the 2012-13
budget. Education Code Section 42127(a) requires school district governing boards to hold a public
hearing on the 2012-13 budget on or before July 1, 2012, before adoption. The budget and

supporting data will be available for public inspection at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana,
California.

RATIONALE:

In order to comply with Education Code Section 42127(a), the District is conducting a public
hearing concerning the adoption of 2012-13 budget.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Conduct a public hearing concerning the adoption of 2012-13 budget.

5



1.1

Minutes Book Page 647
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

June 12, 2012

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:57 p.m. by President Richardson.
Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr.
Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr.
Hammitt.

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters
pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of
Closed Session.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider 1legal

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. Mr. Herndndez and Dr. Yamagata-
Noji arrived during closed session.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:16 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Palacio.

SUPERINTENDENT'’ S REPORT

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present, and on behalf of the District, she thanked
students, teachers, administrators, staff and parents for a job well done and
a great year.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.1


Minutes Book Page 648 Board of Education
Minutes
June 12, 2012

Dr. Meléndez provided a brief overview of the Santa Ana [;Adelante!
partnership between the Santa Ana Unified School District, Santa Ana College,
and California State University, Fullerton. jAdelante! ensures a pathway to
college for all students that begins in the 6™ grade. The program guarantees
participating students priority registration at Santa Ana College and guaranteed
transfers for those students meeting academic criteria to attend Cal State
Fullerton or University of California Irvine, where they will complete their
bachelor’s degree. The goal is nothing less than making sure a college diploma is
proudly displayed in every Santa Ana home by the year 2020.

Dr. Meléndez invited Mr. Figueroca from the Santa Ana Public School Foundation
to the lectern to present this year’s Santa Ana [Adelante! scholarship awards
administered by the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation to the following
scholarship award recipients: Alan Flores, Century High School; Rita Orozco,
Godinez Fundamental; Yadira Aranda, Lorin Griset; Oscar Granados, Middle
College; Jesus Guerrero, Saddleback High School; Dario Navarro, Santa Ana
High School; Janet Ortega, Segerstrom High School; and Maria Martinez, Valley
High School.

Dr. Meléndez asked Dr. Olsky, Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic
Officer, to the lectern to introduce this year’s Spring Sports athletes
honoring all of the Santa Ana Unified students that participated in their
high school’s Spring sports, and excelled by reaching the CIF playoffs or
post-season in boys baseball, swimming, boys tennis, track & field, Dboys
volleyball, and girls softball.

Dr. Meléndez mentioned that the Target Corporation and the Heart of
America Foundation unveiled a state-of-the-art library and Target Meals for
Minds food pantry at Roosevelt Elementary School on June 1st. This program
provided seven books and 20 pounds of food for each student at Roosevelt to
take home. The District is thrilled to have been chosen by Target and the
Heart of America Foundation for this library makeover program and for the
Meals for Minds food pantry. Target also awarded a $15,000 reading grant to
John Adams Elementary School, which received an earlier library makeover.

Dr. Meléndez congratulated Giovanni Amigon, sophomore at Middle College
High School. On June 2", Giovanni’s name was drawn from among more than 675
eligible students in the vyear-long “Perfect Attendance Incentive Contest”
sponsored by Guaranty Chevrolet.

Dr. Meléndez recognized the three Valley High School Culinary Arts
students who have become quite the celebrities; Alejandro Hernandez, Ashley
Blanco, and Ivan Lopez. They were interviewed after they returned from
Washington, D.C., for two segments on NBC and one with Telemundo. A short
clip of their appearance with Congresswoman Loretta Sanchez on NBC, Channel
4, was shown and Dr. Meléndez congratulated them again for their tremendous
accomplishment.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 649
Minutes
June 12, 2012

Dr. Meléndez had some exciting news about a few teachers. Since 1962,
The Orange County Music and Arts Administrators have recognized the
accomplishments of teachers who make a difference in the lives of students

through arts education. Santa Ana Unified was well-represented in this
year’s recognition event, which was hosted at the Segerstrom Center for the
Arts Samueli Theater. Ten teachers 1in total were nominated this vyear

representing Santa Ana High School, Orange County Education Arts Academy,
Orange County High School of the Arts, Pio Pico, Hoover, Jefferson, Franklin
and Santiago elementary schools. Teachers recognized: Kathy Cobb-Woll,
Victor de Los Santos, Terry Schwinge, Barbara Noel and Grace Ward. Of the
ten nominated teachers, Barbara Noel, Santa Ana High School and Grace Ward,
elementary schools, were award recipients.

Dr. Meléndez stated that on May 31°F the District hosted a dinner for all
retiring District employees at the Delhi Center. More than 40 guests of
honor were in attendance along with their families. In total, there were 97
District employees retiring this year, with a combined 2,161 years of
service. The dedication and commitment of employees 1is absolutely
spectacular. It was a great honor to share the evening with such outstanding
individuals who work tirelessly to make Santa Ana Unified one of the best
school districts in the State.

Dr. Meléndez gave a brief update on the consideration of a change in the
bell schedule for intermediate schools. The District held a series of
meetings and circulated surveys to present information and gather feedback
from parents and staff with anticipation of a recommendation for a revised

bell schedule that could save the District money. However, it was clear,
based on the feedback received from parents and staff, that there is more
work to be done before a recommendation can be made. Over the course of the

next year, the District will continue its efforts and work with parents to
address some of the issues brought forth.

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks by mentioning the opportunity to
welcome and view some of the Senior Exit Interviews at Century High School.
She Dbelieves it is a valuable experience for students to present what they
have accomplished over the vyears, and a wonderful exercise for them to
participate in a mock interview. She was particularly impressed by one
student, Jose Ruiz, who overcame the death of his mother, and thanks to the
support of his friends and the encouragement of his English teacher, he is
going on to pursue a college education. Jose is just one example of the many
successes District students are achieving, and she is extremely proud of all
District seniors.



Minutes Book Page 650 Board of Education

Minutes
June 12, 2012
RECOGNITION

Classified Employee of the Month for June 2012 - Guadalupe Hernandez

President Richardson called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Mr.
Mark Bello, Principal at Mitchell Child Development Center, and Ms. Guadalupe
Hernandez. Ms. Hernandez was nominated for her success in working with
students who present significant behaviors and needs. She has become a pivotal
and instrumental member of the Mitchell staff, and has mastered the skills
required for her position. The positive attitude she exudes has profound
implications for reducing the affective filter of students and allowing them to
maximize their progress 1in a supportive environment. This 1is crucial for
student development. Her desire to see her students succeed is to be commended.

PUBLIC HEARING - Assemply Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-13
School Year

Board President Richardson declared the Public Hearing open. He asked
that anyone wishing to address this item step to the lectern. Hearing no
comment, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA

Mr. Richardson received consensus to take action on Agenda Item 5.0
related to this Public Hearing.

5.0 Adoption of Assembly Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-
13 School Year

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0
to Adopt Assembly Bill 602 Annual Budget and Service Plans for 2012-13 School
Year.

PUBLIC HEARING - Plans to Use Flexibility Provision and Identify any Program
Proposed to be Closed for Tier III Categorical Programs and Funds for 2012-13
Fiscal Year

Board President Richardson declared the Public Hearing open. He asked
that anyone wishing to address this item step to the lectern. Hearing no
comment, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA

Mr. Richardson received consensus to take action on Agenda Item 7.0
related to this Public Hearing.

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2924 - Use Flexibility Provision and
Identify any Program Proposed to be Closed for Tier III Categorical Programs
and Funds for 2012-13 Fiscal Year



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 651

Minutes
June 12, 2012

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernadndez, and
carried 5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2924 - Use Flexibility Provision and
Identify any Program Proposed to be Closed for Tier III Categorical Programs
and Funds for 2012-13 Fiscal Year.

PUBLIC HEARING - California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial
Bargaining Proposal to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana
Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year

Board President Richardson declared the Public Hearing open. He asked
that anyone wishing to address this item step to the lectern. Hearing no
comment, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA

Mr. Richardson received consensus to take action on Agenda Item 17.0
related to this Public Hearing.

17.0 Approval of California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial
Bargaining Proposal to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana
Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year

It was moved by Mr. Hernadndez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0,
to approve of California School Employees Association, Chapter 41, Initial

Bargaining Proposal to Re-open Collective Bargaining Agreement with Santa Ana
Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern. Ms. Janet Schermer,
Visual and Performing Arts teacher at Madison/Kennedy, addressed the Board on
elementary music staff reductions. Mr. Richardson asked staff to prepare

feedback this weekend and an update regarding elementary music.

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion
and separate action:

1.10, Approval of Student Field Placement Agreement with California
State University Long Beach, School of Psychology for 2012-13 School
Year

1.11, Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for
Invoicing Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative
Activities Programs

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Herndndez, and carried 5-0, to
approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as follows:



Minutes Book Page 652 Board of Education

Minutes
June 12, 2012

Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - May 22, 2012

License Agreement Extension Renewal for DataDirector Software with
Riverside Publishing

Authorization to Renew Subscriptions for Accelerated Reader and STAR
Reading with Renaissance Learning, Inc.

Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP)
6153 - School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 -
Extended School-Sponsored Trips

Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2011-12
Program Year

Approval of First Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and
Families Commission of Orange County for 2011-12 Program Year

Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education
Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915 (c)
According to Board Policy 5144.1

302048~ Lathrop Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board expel
the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

412078 - Saddleback High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, k, and .4, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after January 25, 2013.

309475- Saddleback High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b and f, that the Board expel
the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

192719 - Santa Ana High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, f, and k, that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2011.

412871~ Spurgeon Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the
student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on
or after January 25, 2013.

413234~ Valley High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b and k, that the Board expel
the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

300220~ Valley High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the
student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on
or after June 12, 2013.

313206- Valley High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, c¢, and j that the Board
expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after January 25, 2013.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 653

Minutes
June 12, 2012

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

307187~ Valley High School

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c and j, that the Board expel
the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after June 14, 2012.

321241~ Willard Intermediate

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board expel
the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for
readmission on or after January 25, 2013.

Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with
Disabilities

Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated
Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2011-12 School
Year

Approval of Student Field Placement Agreement with California State
University, Long Beach, School Psychology for 2012-13 School Year

This item was removed.

Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for Invoicing
Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
Programs

This item was removed.

Ratification of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools
for Training in ©Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports and
Violence Prevention Education Services for 2011-12 School Year

Ratification of Approval of Second Amendment to Memorandum of
Understanding Between City of Santa Ana and Santa Ana Unified School
District Regarding District Chief of School Police Services

Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and
Over for Period of May 9, 2012, Through May 22, 2012

Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May
9, 2012, Through May 22, 2012

Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of May 9, 2012,
Through May 22, 2012

Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract No.
4-08-00-0054C for Purchase of Carpeting Districtwide for Fiscal Year
2012-13 with Tandus Flooring, Inc.

Authorization to Obtain Bids for Repair, Removal, and Replacement of
Flooring Districtwide

Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at
Washington Elementary School




Minutes Book Page 654 Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical at
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

1.21 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2-2 Asphalt
Paving and Striping at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief
Grant Program

1.22 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3-1
Structural Concrete and Reinforcing at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM(S) REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION:

1.10, Approval of Student Field Placement Agreement with California
State University, Long Beach, School Psychology for 2012-13 School Year

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Richardson, and carried
4-0, Mr. Reyna not present, to approve the Student Field Placement
Agreement with California State University, Long Beach, School
Psychology Program for 2012-13 School Year

1.11, Approval of Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services for
Invoicing Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative
Activities Programs

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernandez, and
carried 5-0, to approve the Contract with Paradigm Healthcare Services
for Invoicing Reimbursement for Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal Administrative
Activities Programs

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 - GIFTS,
GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried
5-0, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 -
Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. Copy attached.

3.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 6163.4 - STUDENT USE OF
TECHNOLOGY (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION AND IMPLEMENTATION)

It was moved by Mr. Herndndez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-
0, to adopt and implement. Copies attached.

4.0 BOARD POLICY 5145.4 - ANTI-BULLYING (NEW: FIRST READING)

No action required at this time.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 655

Minutes
June 12, 2012

5.

0

10.

ADOPTION OF ASSEMBLY BILL 602 ANNUAL BUDGET AND SERVICE PLANS FOR 2012-
13 SCHOOL YEAR

Action on this item was taken earlier in the meeting.

APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION/SAFE SCHOOLS AND SUPPORT SERVICES FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND GANG
PREVENTION/INTERVENTION SERVICES AT TARGETED INTERMEDIATE AND HIGH
SCHOOLS

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to
approve consultant agreement with the Orange County Department of
Education/Safe Schools and Support Services for mental health and gang
prevention/intervention services at targeted intermediate and high
schools.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2924 - USE FLEXIBILITY PROVISION AND
IDENTIFY ANY PROGRAM PROPOSED TO BE CLOSED FOR TIER III CATEGORICAL
PROGRAMS AND FUNDS FOR 2012-13 FISCAL YEAR

Action on this item was taken earlier in the meeting.

AUTHORIZATION TO UTILIZE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES
AGENCY CONTRACT WITH GOLD STAR FOODS

It was moved by Mr. Herndndez, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and
carried 5-0, to authorize staff to utilize Santa Clarita Valley School
Food Services Agency to contract with Gold Star Foods through RFP No.
11-12-31012012-01 for the purchase and distribution of frozen foods.

AUTHORIZATION TO UTILIZE POMONA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPER COMMODITY
COOPERATIVE CONTRACT FOR UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
COMMODITY DISTRIBUTION

It was moved by Mr. Herndndez, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and
carried 5-0, to authorize staff to wutilize Pomona Unified School
District Super Commodity Cooperative Contract for United States
Department of Agriculture Commodity Distribution contract with Gold
Star Foods and/or ASR Food Distributors, Inc., Contract No. 10 (08-09)
for the distribution of United States Department Agriculture
Commodities.

AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW CONTRACTS AWARDED THROUGH REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
OR BID FOR 2012-13 FISCAL YEAR

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernadndez, and carried 5-
0, to authorize staff to renew contracts awarded through bids or
Requests for proposals for 2012-13 fiscal year for the term of the
original contracts.



Minutes Book Page 656 Board of Education

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Minutes
June 12, 2012

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2922 - AUTHORIZING LEVY OF SPECIAL
TAXES WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 OF SANTA ANA
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (CENTRAL PARK PROJECT) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-13

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernandez, and carried 5-
0, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2922 to authorize the levy of Special
Taxes within Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 of the Santa Ana
Unified School District (Central Park Project) for Fiscal Year 2012-13.

APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE FOR MEMBERSHIP TO BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

It was moved by Mr. Herndndez, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried
5-0, to approve staff to advertise for membership to four positions on
the Bond Oversight Committee.

AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 4.1 SITE
IMPROVEMENTS AT EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UNDER OVERCROWDING RELIEF
GRANT PROGRAM

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried
5-0, to authorize staff to award a contract to JRH Construction
Company, Inc., for bid Package No. 4.1 Site Improvements at Edison
Elementary School in the amount of $535,858 under the Overcrowding
Relief Grant Program.

AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT TO SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC., FOR
PURCHASE OF RELOCATABLE CLASSROOMS AT SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0,
to authorize staff to award a contract for purchase of relocatable
classrooms at Santiago Elementary School to Silver Creek Industries,
Inc., in the amount of $525,765.44 utilizing Los Alamitos Unified School
District Bid No. 2010-0001.

APPROVAL OF DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS FOR 2012-
13 SCHOOL YEAR

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried
5-0, to approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
for the 2012-13 school year.

APPROVAL OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA SCHOOL
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41, FOR 2011-12 SCHOOL YEAR

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-
0, to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School
Employees Association Chapter 41, for 2011-12 School year.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 657

Minutes
June 12, 2012

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

0

APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, CHAPTER 41,
INITIAL BARGAINING PROPOSAL TO RE-OPEN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
WITH SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR

Action on this item was taken earlier in the meeting.
APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION, COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried
5-0, to approve the new Jjob description of Coordinator - Special
Projects. Copy attached.

APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0,
to approve the Personnel Calendar. Copy attached.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2925 - ORDER OF BIENNIAL TRUSTEE
ELECTION AND SPECIFICATION OF ELECTION ORDER

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Mr. Hernandez, and
carried 5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2925 - Order of Biennial
Trustee Election and Specifications of the Election Order to be held
November 6, 2012.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2926 - CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION LIMITS

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 4-1,
Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2926 - in
support of campaign contribution limits.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2927 - CERTIFICATION OF BOARD MEMBER'S
ABSENCE FROM BOARD MEETING

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-
0, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2927 - Certifying Audrey Yamagata-Noji,
Ph.D., absence from the Board Meeting of May 22, 2012.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2928 - ACKNOWLEDGING WILLIAM H.
HABERMEHL FOR EXEMPLARY SERVICE TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-
0, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2928 - acknowledging William H.
Habermehl for exemplary service to Santa Ana Unified School District.

Board and Staff Reports/Activities

Mr. Reyna
e Was at Santa Ana High School watching the Intermediate Track and
Field meet; was absolutely fantastic.
e Perfect Attendance celebration; it was great to see the young man
win the Chevy Cruze.



Minutes Book Page 658 Board of Education

Minutes
June 12,

2012

Had an opportunity to attend the Upper Bounds graduation; loved the
parents involved.

Was at the graduation at Lorin Griset and Chavez; great turn-out.
Heroes Elementary’s promotion was great.

. Palacio

Dr.

Enjoyed attending the graduation activities for Middle College High
School, Cesar Chavez High School, Lorin Griset Academy, and
Independent Study Program - all very well done; looking forward to
attend the Community Day graduation.

Attended the Nicholas Academy Center’s Annual Dinner; very well
received.

Had an opportunity to attend the Elks dinner where athletes were
recognized; very well received.

Attended the NJROTC annual event; well done.

Met with Assemblyman Jose Solorio; went over the legislation.
Enjoyed the Guaranty Chevrolet Perfect Attendance event.
Participated in the Orange County Congregation Community
Organization meeting; asked to bring the Santa Ana Community
Covenant for Quality Education for All our Students forward for
review and consideration at the next Board Meeting.

Yamagata-Noji

Attended a three-day meeting of CSBA representing the District; met
with local legislators as part of the BMAD program to make them
aware of key issues affecting school districts.

June 5" was an outstanding Asian Pacific Islander program, thanks
to Nuria and staff-absolutely gorgeous; thanks to those who
attended.

Participated in the Senior Exit Interviews; absolutely wonderful,
students put in so much effort.

Was the official photographer for the Intermediate Track Meet.

Thanks to Floral Park Homeowners Association who awarded
scholarships to a few students.

Thanks to the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation for their great
efforts in making the scholarship awards happen.

Congratulations to all of the Class of 2012 graduates.

Hernandez

Mr.

Great thanks to administration, the staff, all of the teachers, and
support staff for a wonderful year-a great teamwork effort.

Nice to see student athletes.
Looking forward to the commencements.

Richardson

Wonderful evening at the Pass in Review event at Santa Ana High
School with Captain Todd Malloy, United States Navy.

Great performances at the Memorial Day Ceremony.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 659
Minutes
June 12, 2012

e Positive experience at the Roosevelt Elementary School Library
Remodeling event.

e Great school year, a lot was accomplished due to the teamwork of
staff at all of the schools - thanks to Dr. Meléndez for her
support and efforts.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the Workers’ Compensation Compromise and
Release for former certificated employee, as named in Closed Session, Claim
#3SUSD-006224 in the amount of $40,000 to resolve all issues.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session By a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of David Casper to the

position of Principal at MacArthur Fundamental School.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Jonathan E. Swanson

to the position of Principal at Villa Fundamental School.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Cindy Landsiedel to

the position of Principal at Godinez Fundamental High School.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Kimberly C. Kempa to
the position of Elementary Principal (site to be determined).

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Dr. Heather Griggs to
the position of Director of School Renewal.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Deidra Powell-

Williams to the position of Chief Communications Officer.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 4-0, Mr. Reyna not present, to approve the appointment
of Edward Bustamante to the position of Principal at Carr Intermediate
School.

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Dr. Ryan Smith to the
position of High School Principal (site to be determined).




Minutes Book Page 660 Board of Education
Minutes
June 12, 2012

Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed
Session by a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the revision of
the Workers’ Compensation Stipulated Award for former certificated employee,
as named in Closed Session, - Claim #SUSD-006852 in the amount up to $34,960
instead of $30,130.

ADJOURNMENT

There Dbeing no further business before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 26, 2012, at 6:00

ATTEST:

Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana
Secretary
Santa Ana Board of Education



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 661

Minutes
June 12, 2012

Santa Ana Unified School District
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE - June 12, 2012

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Adams $5,000 | Group of Adams’ Field trip
Elementary Parents expenses

Ms. Angelica Flores
Santa Ana

Adams $1,178 | Life Touch National Field trip
Elementary School Studios expenses

Ms. Cathy Becher
Eden Prairie, MN

Edison $673 | Life Touch National Field trip
Elementary School Studios expenses and

Ms. Cathy Becher instructional

Irvine supplies
Garfield $617 | Life Touch National Student support,
Elementary School Studios enrichment,

Ms. Cathy Becher field trips, and

Irvine instructional

supplies

Kennedy $784 | Life Touch National Student
Elementary School Studios incentives

Ms. Tina Thornburg
Eden Prairie, MN

Spurgeon $1,000 | Superior Grocers Student awards
Intermediate Ms. Brenda Sarti and incentives
Santa Fe Springs for outstanding
effort
Facilities & $500 | Ghatoade Bannon SAUSD’s Green
Governmental Architects LLP School Contest
Relations Mr. Dave Bannon prize awards
Tustin
Facilities & $600 | Erickson-Hall SAUSD’s Green
Governmental Construction Co. School Contest
Relations Mr. Dave Erickson prize awards
Escondido
Facilities & $500 | Lentz Morrissey SAUSD’s Green
Governmental Architecture School Contest
Relations Mr. Tom Morrisey prize awards

Santa Ana




Minutes Book Page 662

Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
June 12, 810,552

2012

donations

2012 Total

donations $300,137 $310,689

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of
the gift as provided by the donor.

CO:eh




Board of Education Minutes Book Page 663

Minutes
June 12, 2012

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BP 6163.4 (a)
Instruction

Student Use of Technology

The Governing Board intends that technological resources provided by the
District be wused in a responsible and proper manner in support of the
instructional program and for the advancement of student learning. (cf. 0440
- District Technology Plan) (cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 6010
- Goals and Objectives) (cf. 6162.7 - Use of Technology in Instruction) (cf.
6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

This policy shall not be construed to limit pupil rights to free speech as
protected by the United States Constitution, the California Constitution,
Education Code sections 48907 and 48950, and other applicable law.

Definitions

"Technology” includes access to the Internet, computers, tablets, telephones,
cellular telephones, personal digital assistants, pagers, MP3 players, such
as iPod’s, USB drives, wireless access points (routers), or any wireless
communication device.

“District Technology” is that which is owned or provided by the District.
“Personal Technology” is non-District Technology.

Use of District Technology

The District provides Technology for a limited educational purpose. This
means students may use these resources for classroom activities and other
school-related work. Students may not use District Technology for commercial
purposes; students may not offer, provide, or purchase products or services

using District Technology. Students may use District Technology only for
class assignments or for personal research on subjects similar to what they
might study in a class or in the school library. Use for entertainment

purposes or personal communication, such as personal blogging, instant
messaging, on-line shopping or gaming is not allowed.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians
about authorized uses of District Technology and consequences for

unauthorized use and/or unlawful activities. (cf. 5144 - Discipline) (cf.
5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and
Expulsion/Due Process: Students with Disabilities) (cf. 5145.12 - Search and
Seizure)

Use of Personal Technology

Use of Personal Technology may violate this Policy if the District reasonably
believes the conduct or speech will cause actual, material disruption of
school activities. This Policy and accompanying Administrative Regulation
will provide students with guidance in order to avoid such disruption.



Minutes Book Page 664 Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

BP 6163.4(b)
On-Line Services/Internet Access

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with
Internet access have a technology protection measure that blocks or filters
Internet access to visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, or
harmful to minors, and that the operation of such measures is enforced. (20
UsSC 7001, 47 USC 254)

The Board desires to protect students from access to harmful matter on the
Internet or other on-line services. The Superintendent or designee shall
implement rules and procedures designed to restrict students’ access to
harmful or inappropriate matter on the Internet. He/she also shall establish
regulations to address the safety and security of students when using
electronic mail, chat rooms and other forms of direct electronic
communication.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction
regarding safe and appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat
rooms, and other Internet services. Such instruction shall include, but not
be limited to, the dangers of ©posting personal information online,
misrepresentation by online predators, how to report inappropriate or
offensive content or threats, behaviors that constitute cyberbullying, and
how to respond when subjected to cyberbullying.

Disclosure, wuse and dissemination of personal identification information
regarding students are prohibited.

Staff shall supervise students while they are using on-line services and may
ask teacher aides to assist in this supervision.

Acceptable Use Agreement

Before students are authorized to wuse District Technology and/or bring
personal mobile devices to school or school activities, they and their
parent/guardian are required to sign and return the Acceptable Use Agreement.
Parents must agree not to hold the District or its personnel responsible for
the failure of any technology protection measures, violations of copyright
restrictions, user mistakes or negligence, or any costs incurred by users.
Parents also will acknowledge they may be held liable for damages caused by
their child’s intentional misuse of District or Personal Technology.

Oversight

To help ensure that the District adapts to changing technologies and
circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review this
policy, the accompanying administrative regulation and other procedures.
He/she shall also monitor the District’s filtering software to help ensure
its effectiveness.

Access to Social Media Sites

The District does not permit students to access social media sites, such as
Facebook and MySpace, using District Technology.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 665

Minutes
June 12, 2012

BP 6163.4(c)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

48980 Required notification at beginning of term

51006 Computer education and resources

51007 Programs to strengthen technological skills

51870-51874 Education Technology

51870.5 Student Internet access

60044 Prohibited instructional materials

PENAL CODE

313 Harmful matter

502 Computer crimes, remedies

632 Eavesdropping on or recording confidential
communications

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6801-6979 Technology for Education Act of 1994
7001 Internet safety policy and technology protection
measures, Title III funds
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47

254 Universal service discounts (E-rate)
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16
312.1-312.12 Children’s online privacy protection
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 47
54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection

measures, E-rate discounts

Management Resources:
CDE PUBLICATIONS
K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide: Building the Future, 1994
CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES
1223.94 Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources
WEB SITES
Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov
Commission on Online Child Protection: http://www.copacommission.org
CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov
American Library Association: http://www.ala.org
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Adopted: (3-97 4-03) 6-12 Santa Ana, CA



Minutes Book Page 666 Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AR 6163.4(a)
Instruction
Student Use of Technology

The principal or designee shall oversee the maintenance of each school's
technological resources and may establish guidelines and limits on their use.
He/she shall ensure that all students using these resources receive training
in their proper and appropriate use. (cf. 0440 -District Technology Plan)
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 4131-Staff Development) (cf.
4231 - Staff Development) (cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

At the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall receive a copy
of the District's “Student Use of Technology” policy and administrative
regulation. (Education Code 48980) (cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
Students are informed that their parents may be held financially responsible
for any harm that may result from the student’s intentional misuse of
District or Personal Technology. Students may use District Technology only if
their parents have signed a waiver of <c¢laims for damages against the
District.

Privacy

Computer files and communications over District electronic networks are not
private. The District reserves the right to monitor any use of District
Technology, including on-line communications, for improper use and/or for
regular maintenance of the District’s systems. Electronic communications and
downloaded material, including files deleted from a user's account, may be
monitored or read by District officials to ensure proper use of the system.
(cf. 5145.12 -Search and Seizure) Students are informed that their parents
have the right to request to see their student’s computer files at any time.

Student Obligations and Responsibilities

Students are authorized to use District Technology in accordance with user
obligations and responsibilities specified below and in accordance with
Governing Board policy and the District's Acceptable Use Agreement. Students
should promptly inform a teacher or administrator if they receive materials
that are inappropriate or make them feel wuncomfortable. The following
provisions refer to District Technology; however, use of Personal Technology
also may violate this regulation if the District reasonably believes the

conduct or speech will cause actual, material disruption of school
activities.
1. The student, in whose name any account is issued, is responsible for

its proper use at all times. Students shall keep passwords, personal
account numbers, home addresses and telephone numbers private. They
shall use the system only under their own password or account number.

2. Students shall use District Technology responsibly for educational
purposes. Commercial, political and/or personal use unrelated to an
educational purpose is strictly prohibited.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 667

Minutes
June 12, 2012

AR 6163.4(b)

Students shall not use District Technology to access, post, submit,
publish or display “material that is harmful to minors,” or matter that
is threatening, obscene, lewd, vulgar, or disruptive. The term “harmful
to minors” means any picture, image, graphic image file, or other
visual depiction that:

(1) taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a
prurient interest in nudity, sex, or excretion;

(ii) depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way
with respect to what 1is suitable for minors, an actual or
simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated
normal or perverted sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the
genitals; and

(iii) taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or
scientific value as to minors. (47 USC 254 (h))

Students shall not use District Technology to engage in discrimination,
harassment, intimidation or bullying on the basis of actual or
perceived disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any
other characteristic that is contained in the definition of hate crimes
set forth in Section 422.55 of the Penal Code, or association with a
person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived
characteristics.

Students shall not use District Technology to engage in hate violence.

“Hate violence” means an act punishable under Penal Code section 422.6
(“Interference with exercise of c¢ivil rights because of actual or
perceived characteristics of wvictim; damaging property; punishment;
speech; charging and punishment for conduct violating multiple
provisions of law”), section 422.7 (a crime, intended to intimidate or
interfere with a person’s legal rights, that is (a) a crime against a
person that either includes the present ability to commit a violent
injury or causes actual physical injury, or (b) a crime against
property that causes damage in excess of nine hundred fifty dollars),
or 422.75 (felony hate crimes).

Students shall not use District Technology to engage in harassment,
threats or intimidation.

“Harassment, threats or intimidation” means the pupil has intentionally
engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation, directed against
school district personnel or pupils, that is sufficiently severe or
pervasive to have the actual and reasonably expected effect of
materially disrupting classwork, creating substantial disorder, and
invading the rights of either school personnel or pupils by creating an
intimidating or hostile educational environment.

Students shall not engage in cyberbullying using District Technology.



Minutes Book Page 668 Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

AR 6163.4(c)

“Cyberbullying” means any severe or pervasive verbal communications
made by means of an electronic act, and including one or more acts
committed by a pupil or group of pupils as defined in Education Code
Section 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4, directed toward one or more
pupils that has or can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of
one or more of the following:

(a) Placing a reasonable pupil or pupils in fear of harm to that
pupil’s or those pupils’ person or property.

(b) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience a substantially
detrimental effect on his or her physical or mental health.

(c) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial interference
with his or her academic performance.

(d) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substantial interference
with his or her ability to participate in or benefit from the
services, activities, or privileges provided by a school.

“Electronic act” means the transmission of a communication, including,
but not limited to, a message, text, sound, or image, or a post on a
social network Internet Web site, by means of an electronic device,
including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless telephone, or
other wireless communication device, computer or pager.

“Reasonable pupil” means a pupil, including but not limited to, an
exceptional needs pupil, who exercises average care, skill, and
judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person of
his or her age with his or her exceptional needs.

While not an exhaustive list, examples of cyberbullying might include:

e threats to harm another person;

e oral or written assaults, such as teasing or name-calling;

¢ social isolation or manipulation;

e posting harassing messages, direct threats, social cruelty or
other harmful texts, sounds or images on the Internet, including
social networking sites;

e posting or sharing false or defamatory information about another
person;

¢ posting or sharing information about another person that is
private;

¢ pretending to be another person on a social networking site or
other electronic communication in order to damage that person’s
reputation or friendships;

e posting or sharing photographs of other people without their
permission;

e spreading hurtful or demeaning materials created by another
person (i.e., forwarding offensive e-mails or text messages);
and

e retaliating against someone for complaining that they have been
bullied.




Board of Education Minutes Book Page 669

Minutes
June 12, 2012

10.

11,

12.

13

14.

15

16.

AR 6163.4(d)

Students shall not disclose, use or disseminate personal identification
information about themselves or others when using District Technology,
including electronic mail, <chat rooms, or other forms of direct
electronic communication. Students are also cautioned not to disclose
such information by other means to individuals located through the
Internet without the permission of their parents/quardians. Personal
information includes the student's name, address, telephone number,
Social Security number, or other individually identifiable information.
Students should not post or share photographs of other students without
the other student’s permission.

Students shall not use District Technology to encourage the use of
drugs, alcohol or tobacco, nor shall they promote unethical practices
or any activity prohibited by law or Board policy. (cf. 3513.3 -
Tobacco-Free Schools)

Copyrighted material shall not be placed on District Technology without
the author's permission. Students may download copyrighted material for
their own use only. (cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)

Copyrighted material shall be downloaded or shared only in accordance
with applicable copyright laws. Any materials utilized for research
projects should be given proper credit as with any other printed source
of information.

Students shall not intentionally upload, download or create computer
viruses and/or maliciously attempt to harm or destroy District
Technology or manipulate the data of any other user, including so-
called "hacking." (cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti)

Students shall not read other users' electronic communication or files.
They shall not attempt to interfere with other users' ability to send
or receive electronic communication, nor shall they attempt to delete,
copy, modify or forge other users’ communication or files.

Students shall report any security problem or misuse of District or
Personal Technology to the teacher or principal. If a student
mistakenly accesses inappropriate information, the student must
immediately report the matter to a teacher or school administrator.

Students shall not modify or attempt to repair District Technology
without prior authorization.

Students shall not connect any personal device in the network, such as
wireless access points, routers, hubs, etc.

Students shall not use web based proxies/anonymizers or software that
attempts to make online activity on the Internet untraceable.

Students shall not download large files without permission of a teacher
or administrator. Students shall not misuse District or school
distribution lists or discussion groups by sending irrelevant messages.



Minutes Book Page 670 Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

AR 6163.4 (e)

17. Students may not send, share, view or possess pictures, text messages,
e-mails or other material of an obscene nature in electronic or any
other form on Personal Technology at school or school-related
activities, or using District Technology.

Mobile Devices

A. Personal Mobile Devices

The use of personal mobile devices, such as laptops, cellular phones,
tablets, pagers, or other electronic signaling devices, by students on campus
is subject to all applicable District policies and requlations concerning
technology use, as well as the following rules and understandings:

° Permission to have a mobile device at school is contingent on
parent/guardian permission in the form of a signed copy of the
District’s Technology Use policy and administrative regulation, except
as required by Education Code section 48901.5(b).

° The District accepts no financial responsibility for damage, loss or
theft. Devices should not be left unattended.

° All costs for data plans and fees associated with mobile devices are
the responsibility of the student. The District does not require the
use of personal mobile devices and does not rely on personal devices in
its instructional program or extracurricular activities.

° Mobile devices with Internet access capabilities will access the
Internet only through the school’s filtered network while on school
property.

° Use during class time must be authorized by the teacher.

° Photographs and audio or video recordings may be taken/made only with
the express permission of all individuals being photographed or
recorded. Recordings made in a classroom require the advance

permission of the teacher and the school principal.
° Students may not take, possess or share obscene photographs or videos.

° Students may not photograph, videotape or otherwise record teacher-
prepared materials, such as tests.

° The District will monitor all Internet or intranet access.

° If the District has reasonable cause to believe the student has
violated the law or District policy, the device may be searched by
authorized personnel and/or law enforcement may be contacted.

B. District-Owned Mobile Devices

When a student is using a District-owned mobile device, all of the above
rules pertaining to personal mobile devices apply as well as the following:



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 671

Minutes
June 12, 2012

AR 6163.4(f)
° The device may be used only for school-related purposes.

° Users may not download applications (“apps”) to the device without
permission from the teacher or other District employee.

° Users must follow all “apps” use agreements.

° The student and parent/guardian will be responsible for the replacement
cost if the device is lost or is damaged because of intentional misuse.

Consequences for Violation

For purposes of disallowing access to District Technology, the principal or
designee shall make all decisions regarding whether or not a student has
violated Board policy or administrative regulation. The decision of the
principal or designee shall be final.

Inappropriate use shall result in a cancellation of the student's user
privileges, disciplinary action and/or legal action in accordance with law

and Board policy. (cf. 5144 -Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and
Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process
(Students with Disabilities)) Permission to bring personal mobile devices to

school or school activities also may be revoked.

Implemented: (4-03, 8-09) 6-12 Santa Ana, CA



S3Nutes Book Page 672 Board of Education
Minutes

June 12, 2012

COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS

JOB SUMMARY:

Under the direction of the Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer and/or designee,
provide overall leadership in the planning, development, implementation, coordination,
facilitation, and direction for assigned projects, programs, and services designed to promote
success for all students that are provided at multiple schools in the District. This position is
responsible for data collection, analysis, report creation, and presentations in a variety of settings
regarding the assigned projects and programs; and for ensuring that all assigned projects and
programs meet federal, State, and local required components. The Coordinator—Special Projects
is responsible for the daily oversight of project activities including close monitoring and
coordination with assigned staff, community agencies, business partners, and other parties
involved with the projects and programs.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

e Collaborate with other district divisions, school sites, community agencies, business
partners, parents, and other stakeholders to plan, develop, and design short-term and
long-range goals, objectives, and plans for the assigned projects and programs. E

e Arrange for the planning, coordination, facilitation, and implementation of project
activities in order to meet all requirements of the project and in alignment with the
District’s mission, vision, and goals. E

e Provide leadership to assigned staff and organizational operations, including the
supervision of assigned classified and certificated employees; appraise performance and
provide required performance evaluations and conferences; provide for technical
direction and guidance; and make employment-related recommendations. E

e Develop methods for assessing and evaluating organizational effectiveness of assigned
projects and programs and initiate needed changes; develop board policies and
administrative regulations as needed. E

e Implement and manage policies and procedures related to the projects and programs’
requirements. E

e Identify, plan, design, and provide appropriate staff training and development; coordinate
staff training and development with other departments and schools for certificated and
classified staff; support the involvement of parents, community, and other stakeholders
with program and project components. E



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 673

COORPINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS (CONTINUED)
June 12, 2012

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Cont.)

Prepare budgets for assigned projects and programs and present rationale for budgets
quarterly; monitor budget and compare actual expenses with forecasts; coordinate
program and project staff and programs; evaluate program and project outcomes; prepare
program and project proposals, reports, and presentations in accordance with District
standards. E

Provide leadership to the development and implementation of interagency
communication, coordination, and collaboration of services related to assigned projects
and programs; and develop interagency agreements that facilitate more effective and
efficient planning, coordination, facilitation, and implementation of project activities. E

Serve on District-level leadership and curriculum committees and act as a liaison and
consultant to schools sites and other departments regarding assigned programs and
projects; represent the District by attending and participating in a variety of meetings,
workshops, and conferences; plan, prepare, and present regarding assigned projects and
programs. E

Respond to questions and concerns regarding assigned projects and programs from
administrators, staff, parents, community, and outside agencies. E

Maintain a professional code of ethics and a collaborative work ethic; represent the
District in a variety of settings and meetings in the community. E

Perform related duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:
e Effective human relations skills

Best practices in multiethnic urban education
Computerization and organizational applications

School District organization, operations, and objectives
Efficient organization

Best practices in multiethnic/multilingual parent involvement
Social, cultural, and familial influences on students
Applicable federal, State, local laws and Education Code
City and community cultures

Student needs of differing socioeconomic and ethnic backgrounds
Technology

State standards and assessments

Page 2 of 4



Minutes Book Page 674 Board of Education
COORDINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS (CONTINUED) Minutes

June 12, 2012

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (Cont.)

Ability to:

Think creatively to maximize the use of available resources

Motivate others and work collaboratively with staff and parents

Anticipate organizational needs and cooperatively plan and implement courses of
action

Transform ideas into action while managing multiple projects

Build consensus under adversarial conditions

Develop meaningful relationships with institutions of higher learning, community
agencies, and the business community

Deal effectively with parents and students

Meet deadlines

Plan and supervise work

Coach and supervise personnel

Prepare data based reports

Work confidentially and with discretion

Function within appropriate line-staff relationships

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents and community and in
multicultural and bilingual environments

Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments

Perform the essential functions of the job

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Master's degree and five years of teaching, school counseling, and/or school psychologist
experience and at least three years as a district and/or site-level administrator.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Administrative Credential

Valid California Credential enabling holder to serve in a certificated position
Valid California driver's license

Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred

WORKING CONDITIONS:

Environment:

School sites

Office setting

Constant interruptions

Driving a vehicle to conduct work

Page 3 of 4



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 675

COORPINATOR - SPECIAL PROJECTS (CONTINUED)
June 12, 2012

WORKING CONDITIONS: (Cont.)

Physical Abilities:

e Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations
Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle
Sitting or standing for extended periods of time
Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the
essential functions of the job.

Board Approved: 6/12/12
Page 4 of 4



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 676

Minutes

201

June 12,

SIIIAIIG [UUOSIIJ ‘YudpuduLIddng JUE)SISSY ‘PIWWeH pey)

aABYT A10jmielS 710T ‘€T Ae]N 710Z ‘8 AN wonsIagag Ioyoea], uAre ] ‘uosdwoy],
pred - (sep &np 07 03 €) ADNASAV AAVIT TVIIAAIN ANV IV ATINVA
SIED) PIHD T10T ‘€1 dunf T10T ‘91 A2y epanbsg 19(dB3], elmnf “e[id
Aed ynoygip - (sAep Knp 07 03 €) IONASAV
ske(] [eUONIPPY 6 T10T ‘6T dunf T10T ‘1 dunf JUSWISASTYIY 1sT[eroadg SuL_yIeD]
uapmIs umnoLm) ‘198 10g-[[PYoNIN
pue swreidoig
Iourea] ysidug
CI-TT0T AVHA HOM dAANALXA
0C6vY - 21TH MaN 10T ‘6 [1dy EllIA 19UdB3 L BOLIY ‘ene]
I Areuoneqoid 71027 ‘127 AeIN | yuawdo[aAd(d PIIYD| 19Yyoea ] [00ydsald Apurjy “wry]
- 21T MON
SHITH-TY/STAIIH MAN
sIeak 710Z ‘67 dung Zau1pon redmoung K108210) ‘unjuey
6€ - JUSWDINY
sIeak 710Z °S1 sunf IOATR)) Iayoea], D) UUY ‘ZapuBuIsy
0T - USWAINY
SINAWHIILAA
SINHWINOD HLVAd ANA HLVA Ad4 ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

T10T "1 dunp - SUPR preog

AVANATVI TINNOSYHd AALVOIILLIAD

Iepudfe)) [PUuosIdJ



Minutes Book Page 677

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

June 12,

SIIIAIIS [PUUOSIIJ YUIPUNULIAANG JURISISSY ‘PIWWRH pey)d

Arenqin €10T ‘p1 dunf 10T ‘91 Isn3ny JOBQ3[PPES Iayoea ] pIeMOH ‘BUIPIN

a1ed) PIYD €10C ‘p1 dunf 10T ‘91 Isn3ny juowal] i aat # I9JTUUS[ “JIPeaI) N

[euosiad €10C ‘8T dunf 10T ‘1 Isndny Z3UIpor) UBLEIqr] suef Yn]

[euosIad €10Z ‘p1 aunf Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny uonsiagog Ioyoea], yeIeg 00D

saniiqisuodsay €10T ‘8Z dunf z10T ‘¢ LIng Amua) BYdes] surfanboef ‘uyo)
Aqrure

[euosIog €10Z “p1 aunf Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny adioy 1 Ioyoea ], Kj39A9g ‘syjoo1g

Aed noyip - (d10u 10 sAep Lnp 17) €1-T107 AAVAT 40 NOISNALXT

212D PO 10T ‘LT Tudy 210z ‘1z udy eponbsy I3Yoea ], eIOf B[1d

aABaT A10)3B)S 710T ‘87 AeIN 710Z ‘21 KeN uoagmdg Iayoes]. * L Wiy ‘uakn3N

aAea] A1o)njelg 2107 °1 aung 710Z ‘0z AeN K3[TeA oydes] KISJJaf “BAKYT

2] A101E)S T10zT ‘tT feN T10T ‘8 AeN YUY 1Ydes], ATI0H ‘107103

pred - (310w a0 sAep Anp 17) HAVAT TVOIAAN ANV TIVO ATIAVA 40 NOISNALX T

are) pIYD T10T ‘ST Ae]y 210 ‘8T Tudy epanbsg 197oea ], eIn[ ‘e[[id

Aed oy - (910w Jo sAep Anp 17) IAVAT TVOIAAIA ANV TAVD ATINVA

(stseq JuopuLIauY) 10T ‘1 sung 2102 ‘6 [udy woxnsiagag 10YoBA ], prae( “Aaxuels
JABaT A1oinjelg

2ABdT Aloyniels T10T ‘S1 dunf T10T ‘v ABN 0914 o1 IBYSES ], elolIed ‘0L0SQ

o] A1oymyels T10T ‘€1 sunf Z10T ‘6 [udy ZIpWN I9Y3ea], Aury ‘a0

2ABY] A101jR1g 71027 ‘6 Ae]N 7102 ‘01 Arenuer yer oyoea] Koue| ‘siae(]

pIed - (31our 1o sAep Aynp 17) IAVAT TVOIAIAIN ANV TAVO ATINVA

SINANINOD HLVA dNA HLVd ‘444 ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

AVANATVO TANNOSYHd dALVOIHLLAAD

Z10T “71 dunf - SUnIIA paeog

Iepudfe)) [PUU0SIdg




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 678

Minutes

201>

June 12,

SIJIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ “JudpudjuLIdIdng Jue)sIssy ‘Promey] pey)

1oBIUO)D)
%001 031 %09 Wolq

Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny

adioy

Iaydea],

yleqezI[g ‘soureq

€

[-710C HLONA'T LOVALNOD NI HONVHO

[euosiad

€10T ‘p1 aunf 03
£10T ‘0 dun[ wo1y

Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny

uoadmdg

FEIRTEY ]

Burp-oeisy ‘nory)

Aed ynomIp - (10wt 1o sAep Anp I7) €1-7107 IAVAT 40 NOISNALXA ANV ALVA NI NOLLOTHIO0D

[euosIag €10Z ‘plaung|  Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny JoBga[ppES 1Yoea ], BIIUY ‘0Iqmy]

san[iqisuodsay €10Z ‘p1dunf| 7107 ‘91 Isn3ny ufoour] Ioyoea], BOIUOJA] ‘Agsaig
Aurey

aAea] A101M1R1S €10Z ‘praunf|  Z10Z ‘91 Isn3ny adioy |, Ioyoea], I9JTUUSf “[[quury]

saniiqisuodsay €102 ‘p1 aung 10T ‘91 1sndny BUY BIURS oyoea], sua[nyg ‘pPooOMUIIN)
Aure g

[euosIog €10T ‘p1ounf|  ZI0T ‘91 sn3ny og3enueg RENRLIEY ATl ‘opisumy)

Aed oy - (a.10u 1o sAep Anp 17) €1-2107 AAVA'T

[euos1Sg €10 ‘p1 aung|  Z10Z ‘91 1sndny Z3uIpon 1903, I9JTUUS( “YI0 &

a1e) pIIyD €102 ‘gz sunyf 710Z ‘1 1sn3ny ZOPUSIA Io[asuno) W], ‘SaLIo],

a1e) pIIyD €10T ‘Pl aunf|  Z10Z ‘91 1sn3ny AalreA Ioyoea], BSSI[A]A “IP[0IS

[euosIog €10Z ‘pIounf|  Z10Z ‘91 Sn3ny 3ury Ioydea], BpIaISN ‘Opeld

are) pyD €10Z ‘p1aunf| 70T ‘9] 1sn3ny 3[[IAUSID) Ioyoea, E[If ‘nijeN

(panunuo)) Aed noyiip - (310w a0 sAep LAnp 17) €1-7107 IAVA'T A0 NOISNALXHA

SINANINOD ALVA ANA ALVA "AdA ALIS NOLLISOd AINVN

T10T “T1 dunf - SURR pleog

AVANATVO TINNOSYHd AALVOIHILIAD

JBPUI[B)) [PUUOSIdJ




Minutes Book Page 679

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

June 12,

SIAIIG [PUU0SIdJ “yudpuduirddng jue)sissy ‘PrumeH pey)d

1oRIHU0)D 710Z ‘91 sn3dny surepy Iayoea] BUBLIPY ‘NEBIIOA
%001 01 %0¢ WOl

1oenU0)) 7107 ‘p1 1sndny SIOIAIDG 1S130[0Y2ASq uRO[ ‘IopUeRT-eIYS
%001 01 %G6 WoL] [eo130[01oAsq

1oB1HUOD) 7107 ‘91 1sn3ny 1[9A3500Y Iayoea], BP[IH ‘OpIeyoid
%001 03 %09 Woli]

RRUOD 7107 ‘91 1sndny UoS[IAM 19O uAryey] ‘Aouury] oSN
%001 01 %0¢ WOl

1oBIU0)) 710Z ‘91 1sn8ny | usunredd yo9adg 1s130710y1Rg eI1zpeN ‘zado]
%001 03 %09 WOoL] agen3ue]

pue yodadg

1PBHUOD Z710Z ‘91 1sndny JIjN Ioyoea ], suuezng [yl
%001 03 %0S Wol] :

10BIIUOD) 7107 ‘91 Isngdny 1[2A9500Yy IoUYOea] | BAIPUY ‘UONEJ-3I2QP[OD)
%001 03 %06 wolij

1oBIIUOD) 710Z ‘91 1sn3ny AJ[TeA oyoes] JuLIdYIR)) ‘MED)
%001 031 %08 Woif

1oBRUOD 710Z ‘91 1sndny Io3uruoy oyoea] K10)) ‘uRWIP[a]
%001 01 %09 Wolf

1oB1IU0)D) 7107 ‘91 1sndny JUOWIdI] RENREEY 2017V ‘eliog
%001 01 %09 Wolf

1oBRUO) Z210Z ‘91 1sn3ny 1[9A3500Y Yo sy ‘oyuyaog
%001 03 %0S woij

1oBUO)D) 7102 ‘p1 1sn8ny SIOIAIIG 1S13010Y2AS ] uredeJ ‘nysaysg
%001 03 %Z6 WOoI] [eo13ojoyoAsd

(panunuo)) €1-7107 HLONA'T LOVILNOD NI ADNVHD

SINANWINOD

HLVd ANA

HLVA 444

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

T10T 71 oung - SUNJIJA paeog

AVANATVO TINNOSHAd AALVIIALLAAD

Jepudfe)) [PUuUosIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 680

Minutes

201%

June 12,

S3DIAIIG [UUOSIdJ “yudpudjuLddng jue)sissy ‘Prurme pey)d

KepAroaq 2102 ‘91 1sndny ASIBA heliplz=) B3] ‘ueLIpUR]
Jo 10EnU0)
Fumunuo) %08
KepAioaq 2107 ‘91 1sn3ny KoTeA Ioyoea] uIqoy] “Yo2qua[joH
Jo 10enUO)
Sumunuo) %08
1oBQUOD Z10T ‘91 Isndny | Juaunreda(] yosadg 1s13010yIRd B[Id ‘DIIYSTH
Sumunuo) %06 a8engue]
pue yo2adg
10B1U0)) 7107 ‘91 1sn3ny | jusunreda(q yosadg 1s130]0yIRd Juuy ‘IPuJOH
Bumunuo) o406 a3en3ue]
pue yo93dg
AepA1any Z10T ‘91 1snsny Ko[feA Ioyoea], BLIO[D) “ZIM()-BIIRD)
Jo 1oenuo)
sumunuo) %08
1oBQUOD 7102 ‘91 1sn3ny | jusunreda( yosaadg is1dojoyred a1n[ “[[a10)
umunuo) 9,08 a3en3ue]
pue yosadg
€1-C107 SLOVIINOD TVLILIVd
1denuon 10T ‘91 1sndny surepy _YSES L, "V IoJiuuaf WEUA
%001 01 %05 WOl
enuon 10T ‘91 1sndny UOSTIM 1ayoes], BPUI[I]N ‘WINqUse
%001 01 %0¢ WOl
(panunuo)) €1-7107 HLONAT LOVIINOD NI AONVHD

SINHIINOD

ALVA ANH

HLVA "AdH

ALIS

NOILISOd

AINVN

T10T “T1 dung - SUPRIA pieog

AVANATVO TANNOSHAL AALVIIAILIAD

JBpPUd[E) [PUU0SId



Minutes Book Page 681

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

June 12,

SIIIAIIS [UUOSIIJ ‘Judpudjurddng jue)sissy ‘Prumey pey)

10BIIUOD) 7102 ‘91 1sndny | juaunreda yosadg 1s130[011Bd Kaunug ‘ueky
Bumunuo) 4,07 a8en3ue]
pue yosadg
1oeIUO)D Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny | jusunreda( yooadg 1s1301011Bd BI03qY ‘Queii()
Sumunuo)) 4,08 a8en3ue]
pue yo23dg
}oenuon) T10T ‘T &g S0IUON VSOl anjoe( ‘BOYIQ
Jumunuo) %08
10BI1U0D) 2102 ‘91 1sn3ny | jusunreda yosadg 1s130[013RJ an[ ‘UOHON
Bumunuo) 94,08 o3en3ue]
pue yodadg
KepAroaq Z210Z ‘91 1sn3ny Z3u1pon) oyoea] arueyds)g “Yor[IOOIN
JO 10B1U0D
Sumunuo) %09
PRIU0) AlTArAN Ly ssauj[oM Istferoadg [IOYoIN ‘eSnejy
Burnunuo) 9,05 99fo1d [eroadg umnoLLmy)
19enU0)) Z10Z ‘91 Isndny Sy Suruo}iad Iayoea], UQI[I ‘BPABN
3umunuo) %08 pUe [ensip
10BI1JU0D Z10Z ‘91 1sn3ny | jusunreda( yooadg 1s13o[oped epoureq ‘zado
Burmunuo)) 9,09 a8en3ue]
pue yosadg
KepAroaq 210Z ‘91 1sn3ny Amua) oyoea], suipeN ‘ysIe]
Jo 10BRUO)D
3umunuo) %08
(panunuo)) £1-7107 SLOVIALNOD TVILIAVI
SINAININOD HLVA ANA CRALCRE ! HALIS NOILISOd HINVN

AVANTTVD TANNOSYHAd AALVOIALLAAD

10T ‘TI dunf - SUpIN pivog

JIEPUI[E)) [PUUO0SIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 682

Minutes

2012~

June 12,

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSII ‘yudpudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘plumey pey)

10B1UO0D) %06 7107 ‘91 1sndny JuouIaIj Ioyoea] anny ‘uend)
10B1UO0D) %06 7107 ‘91 i1sn3ny JuowIalj Ioyoea] BUTJSLTY ‘SSBQIYIN
19B1UO0D) %06 7107 ‘91 1sn3ny JUOWaL] Iayoea], Uea] ‘uosI[[oM
10BIUOD) %05 2107 ‘91 1sn3ny JUOWAI] Iayoea], uueof ‘eJJoN
10BIUOD) %0 7107 ‘91 1sndny juouralj Ioyoea] Aury ‘jenojy
10B1UO0D) %09 Z10Z ‘91 1sn3ny JUOWIAL,] Ioyoea] uuyg ‘00
€1-7107 SLOVILNOD dHIVHS
KepAroaq 10T ‘91 1sn3ny 19SLID) ULIOT] oyoea] BURLIPY ‘Ia¥onJ
Jo 10enUO)
3umunuo) %05
eNUO)D 2107 ‘91 1sndny r2Y\:lig} Iayoea]. BSI'T “UISBH-9]291S
Bumunuo) %05 ’
1oBQUOD 7107 “p1 sndny S9OIAIRS 1S13010Y24S uesng ‘uoIYS
Bumunuo) o408 [eo130[0Yd4Sd
16):2111(s)g} 710T ‘91 1sn3ny | juaunreddq yoadg 1s13010U1Rg 1[eUOS ‘Yeys
dumunuo)) 9,08 a8en3ue]
pue yoaadg
AepAioaqg 7107 ‘91 1sn3ny Amua) Iayoea]. apame] ‘UYoIpes
Jo 10enU0)
3umunuo) %08
1PBNUOD 2102 ‘91 1sndny | yusunreda( yooadg is13o[oped BUNSLIY)) ‘0A0)URg
Bumunuo) 9,08 o8en3ue]
pue yosadg
(panunuo)) €1-7107 SLOVIILNOD TVILIAVI
SINIININOD ALVd ANH HLVA A4 ALIS NOILISOd JINVN

AVANTTVD TANNOSYHd AALVOILLAAD

7107 71 dung - SunddJy paeog

JIEpud[E) PUUO0SIdJ



Minutes Book Page 683

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

June 12,

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ yudpudjuLiddng Jue)sissy ‘Pruumey pey)

19B1UO0D) %0 Z10Z ‘91 1sndny I Ioyoea ], Koor)g ‘Uamoy
1oB0UOT) %09 10T ‘91 Isn3ny TN I9Yded ], Aury ‘prezzng
10BIUO)) %0S 7107 ‘91 1sndny Iy Ioyoea] IaquIy ‘suaqasg
10B1UO0D) %05 7107 ‘91 Isndny Iy IDYoBI ], BSI'] “UOPUO))
19eQUOD) %09 10T ‘91 Isndny 9NN IoYded | UB3OJ “YS3D
0BIUCH %01 10T ‘91 Isn3ny [[SYIMNA 197oBa ], BSI'] “IOUIS M\ -OpUI[eD
19B1UO0D) %05 10T ‘91 1sndny ujooury Iayoea]. IaquIy “19q19319pa]
WeQuoyd %05 10T ‘91 1sn3ny ujooury 197oB3 | Aury ‘110D
19B1UO0)) %05 10T ‘91 Isn3ny Ia3uruoy Ioyoea], BILRSIRIA ‘SOAY
19BIUOYD) %S 2107 ‘91 1sndny IogutuoyH Ioyoea ] BUR[ “ABUIX]
19B1UO0)) %0S 210T ‘91 isndny S[[TIAU2ID) Ioyoea], QuIe[q ‘emueyeN
10B1UOY) %0S 2107 ‘91 1sndny 9[[IAUS2ID) Ioyoea], UMy ‘Iene[q
10BIUOY) %06 2107 ‘91 1sndny I[[TIAU2ID) I9YoeI ], Koei1] ‘uowng
19B1UOD) %0G 210Z ‘91 1sn3ny Q[[IAUID) IoYoea ], [OSURIA “NZIATY
1oeRUOY) %09 10T ‘91 Isn3ny PlolIED Iayoea], UAry ‘uojjays
19eRUOD %01 10T ‘91 1sn3ny PloyIED) Iaypea], 9[[a1sy “I9pIoH
19e1UO]) %05 10T ‘91 Isndny PlayIen) 1ayoea], 9AoYS “Ue[[aT O
10BOUOT) %05 10T 91 1sn3ny PIeyIED JOYOEd | BSSIOIN ‘A1
1oeRUOY) %05 10T ‘91 1sn3ny P1ayIen) 1ayoea], IojIuudf “19neg
19enUOY) %05 10T ‘91 1sn3ny p1ayIen) Ia(oea], Sruues( “URy)
(panunuo)) €1-7107 SLOVIAINOD ATIAVHS

SINHIINOD HLVA ANA HLVA "d4H ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

AVANTTVD TANNOSYHd AALVOILLIAD

7107 71 dung - SunadJy paeog

Iepud[e) [UuosIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 684

Minutes

2019

June 12,

SIIIAIIG [JUU0SIIJ JUIpuduLIdIdNG JuL)sISSY ‘PIume] pey)

eqLe,] ‘esy

Kaxgyar ‘surepy

SYAHOVAL (ASH) dVAA TOOHDS AANALXA YAWINNS

yel, UMBYS ‘UoSIopueS

PIETIM /ZPUSN alMf ‘UOHON

€1-7107 NOLLVONAA TVIOHdS

UO04 SHIIAYAS AD0TOHLVd ADVNONVTHOTAIS 04 YAAIVA LSANOTY OL TVAOUddV

10B1U0)D) %409 710Z ‘91 1sn3ny uoj3uryse m\ Jayoea ], BIIPUY ‘UBIDZ(O
19B1UO0D) %0 Z10Z ‘91 1sn3ny uo)3uryse p\ Ioyoea]. suuae)) ‘Aluezey]
10BIUOD) %0 210Z ‘91 1sndny uoISuIYSe M\ Iayoea], uAjore)) “YoLpaI
10B1UOYD) %09 7107 ‘91 1sndny uo)uIyse p\ Iayoea], Kaspury ‘swaa(g
10B1UO0D) %0 7107 ‘91 1sndny oeMm Ioyoea], uarey ‘ueury]
10B[UOY) %09 10T ‘91 Isn3ny oqem 19ydea ], epualg ‘[le)
10B[UOY) % 0¥ 10z ‘91 1sn3ny BUY BIJUBS B it # 9JO0JIN ‘SIS
19B1UO)D) %09 Z710Z ‘91 1Sn3ny BUY BIURS Iayoea], BOISSI[ ‘Opadfes
19BUO)D) %09 710Z ‘91 1sndny 3[9A3S00Y Iayoea], U339y ‘190uadg
10BIUOD) %0 710T ‘91 1sndny 1[2A9500Y Iayoea], Quel(] “I931quId]
10BIUOD) %0 Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny 1[2A3500Y Ioyoea]. uLry ‘edey
JOBIIUOD) %09 710T ‘91 1sn3ny 1[2A3500Y oyoea]. Are ‘doquiog
(panupuo)) €1-7107 SLOVIINOD AMAVHS

SINHIWIO)D HLVA ANH HLVA “ddH ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

7107 “T] dun( - SUPRYA pieog

AVANTTVD TINNOSHAd AALVOIIILAAD

JIEpud[e) PUUO0SIdJ




Minutes Book Page 685

Board of Education

Minutes

oL

2012

June 12,

$IIIAIIG [PUU0SII ‘yudpudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘Prumey] peyd

es] ‘A1o1rey)D

BSSI[N[ ‘SIUBAI)

RqEsI[g DuId)

epuBwIY ‘[[0Lre))

uue[ ‘Aoure))

ueyjeuo[ ‘uospe)

LY “U0jeLIe)

Ioydoisty) “10A1eD

Ssouwres ‘ende)

Ar1en) ‘syjoorg

oon] ‘oug

ey ‘wewdug

ydasor ‘esadiogq

epur] ‘drysuayuelg

Iouadg ‘orung

[ 19810

BUY ‘BlID09Y

BI[Q(] ‘A9jAeg

[AyD ‘sueg

surenIo] ‘Iofayoleg

udaqyIey| ‘Aofreg

BUDIOT ‘ZOIRA[Y

919 ‘Tezuewl|y

SupsLYD uS[IV

S[OYIIN “YOLPIV

ume(] ‘e[n3y

(panunuo)) SYAHOVAL (ASH) AVAA TOOHDS AANALXH JAWNAS

SINAININOD

HLVA ANH

ALVA 444 HALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIMILIHD

7107 “T1 duny - SURRJA pAeog

JIBpUd[B)) [QUUOSIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 686

Minutes

June 12,

201E

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ yudpuduLIdIdng Jue)SISSY ‘Pruumel pey)d

1o ‘piojng

JIQJIUUD[ ‘SaIO0[]

BA[A ‘UuBWI[[0Y-2821]

uaydag “o1opag

Weqezld ‘[PAmbsy

[feD “Io[[nuIuaply

esIT ‘moyg

SIXa[VY “UnIoA(

SuSLIY) ‘Pis[epuoq

SYIIA “33pog

BIWIWUR ] “I9[IA1(

BpUITT “ASUua(]

IedsQ ‘opedRQq

KoueN ‘uosme(

Kouep ‘stae(q

10[9(J-BIDIBIN ‘Uaze[e

IV ‘“Tefon)

BUDIOT ‘Qysea1)

IasseN ‘Zapuo)

00SIoURI] “ZoM0))

oUdmMeE] ‘pIeuU0))

KoueN “oqo)

BIISSI ‘QQ0)D)

OJ[OPY ‘SoIUSMyI)

BpUAIg ‘OUury)

U3V “$S3IPIYD

(ponunuo)) SYAHDOVAL (AST) YVAA TOOHIS AAANALXA YAWINNS

SINAININOD

HLVA ANH

HLVA d43 ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANTTVO TANNOSYAd AALVIIALLAHAD

Z10T “71 dung - SUIA pieog

Jepud[e)) [PUU0SIdJ



Minutes Book Page 687

Board of Education

Minutes

cl

2012

June 12,

SIIIAIAG [PUUOSIIJ ‘YuapuNuULIdIANG Jue)sIssy ‘Prumey pey))

IoJIUULf ‘moyoref

umeyg ‘uosruref

BIIUAD) “Iomboef

0y ‘uasyduqadu]

FIeA ‘1ojuny

BUMEBYS ‘SaU3ny

urjAeN ‘nsH

€21pUY [[PMOH

uaapey ‘ueyijooy

suuelrq ‘19SSt

WIpg ‘eloLoH

M2q0Y “ZapuBuwISH

KOOLIRIA “ZOPUBWIOH

Apnf ‘uoj3urLreyy

ueuq ‘[leH

osuuea[ ‘PAYIRH

UA[QAY ‘UeWIZNL)

OAB]SNI) “BLIANN)

Sl[eleN ‘ureyeln

BsI'] ‘Zofezuon)

Joydosuy)) ‘saezuon)

"V A[1aquury| ‘eroren

00SIOURI] “BIOIRD)

BpIOUY ‘elolen)

BSI7T “IOUID A\ -OpUI[BD)

11590y ‘Uop[eqeD)

(panunuo)) SYAHD VAL (AST) YVAA TOOHDS AAANALXA YANINAS

SLNANINOD

HLVA ANA

ALVA "A4d HALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVO TANNOSYHAd AALVOHLLIIO

ZT0T CT dunf - SURIRIA pAeog

JEpPud[E)) [dUUO0SIAJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 688

Minutes
June 12, 201%2

SIIAIIG [PUU0SIIJ YudpudjuLIddng Jue)sIssy ‘Plumely pey)

Apuk)) ‘997-uskn3N

JOUJedH ‘UBWIMIN

My ‘UOS[ON

eSI[ ‘SLLIO

u29[IeY)) ‘SI[BIOIN

Ano) ‘A19WOFIUON

aNnf ‘SroquIop

douaIme] ‘IYOoJN

350y “UOSTIYIA

BUUO(] “OpBIN

JoLred UOYRNOIN

BSAISY [, ‘OpPAAZY-BIRN

B[93UY ‘OpeUOP[RIA

S[YOTA ‘PIRUOCIBIN

BUURD) “UNIAYT]

ueag ‘pIeuoa’]

ukre)) ‘Suedura]

BUOY ‘USUT

uAlIe( ‘997

epur] ‘ue]

BSOY ‘ASIOAOJATY

SLLIE)) ‘SIUSUIS]D-INYOY

BURH ‘WY

uas[Ie)) ‘Apauusy]

Iy 19193

e Ze

(panunuo)) SYAHOVAL (ASH) AVAA TOOHDS AAANALXA YANWINNS

SINAINWINOD

HLVd ANA ALVA ‘4439 ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIILLIAD

Z10T ‘71 sunf - Sundd pieog

JIBpUd[E)) [PUU0SIdJ



Minutes Book Page 689

Board of Education

Minutes

vi

2012

June 12,

SIIIAIIG [PUU0SIIJ yudpudjurIddng JUeISISSY ‘Plume pey)

BAINBIA ‘193UI][9YOS

e[ned ‘[RAOpURS

uare)) ‘zayoueg

BIOINY ‘Zoyoueyg

SJ00IN ‘Ieze[es

e d ‘oiqny

[90r ‘819quUasoy

12qOY ‘SAAY

BOISSI[ ‘SAAY

BABAIN Yoy

qere) pasy

03s1{ ‘o1ume)

euLIEYy [opuod

AeSeIA “9ouod

uAjore)) ‘essauoid

[onureg ‘efiad

BUBSSOY “ZaIdd

[01e)) “150]5d

ereqreq ‘yesd

BI[N[ ‘Uuasined

BIATIS ‘Bired

BSOY ‘soroejed

9] “Uas|Q

aueys ‘uas|0

QIZUINOBIA] “URTON

BUnSAIYD) “ISIYIN

(panunuo)) SYAHOVAL (ASH) IVAA TOOHDS AAANALXT YAWINNS

SLINHIIOD

ALVA ANH

ALVA "d4H ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVO TINNOSYHd AALVOHAILLIAD

T10T “T1 dung - SURR preog

Jepud[e)) [PUuosIdg



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 690

Minutes
June 12, 201%2

SIIAIIG PUU0SII “yudpuduLIddng Jue)sIssy ‘Prumel pey)

SUNSLIYD 3G

eIoLRd ‘Uuro[Suapm

eIoLTRd ‘PUDPPIA

SSTUQ(T “IouUIe

Tuieys ‘eA1dreakelip

0o3ny ‘zonbzep

plAR(T ‘QouUBA

IS ‘2qu()

[ BOOg ‘IauIng,

‘[ 9NSOf ‘SalIo],

OpURULIY ‘SOLIO],

orreydarg “zof[oL

SR “10[AR]

IoJruuar ‘10[Ae]

srueyda)g ‘ssneng

uyor ‘moig

uAjore)) ‘1a[pwIS

uuy of ‘gIrug

MIPUY YIS

oYeld WIWS

B[R3uy ‘UBWId[S

I9JTUUSY ‘UOY[ONS

BULD) ‘(93318

uaIIe(J ‘myesewtiysg

10J0p[es ‘SYUeYS

SBIOYDIN “ISUSYOS

(ponunuo)) SYAHOVAL (ASA) AVAX TOOHIS AAANALXA YAWIANS

SINHIWINOD

HLVA ANHA

ALVAd "ddH ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANTATVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIALLYAD

T10T ‘71 dung - SURRN pleog

JIepudje)) [UU0SIdJ




Minutes Book Page 691

Board of Education

Minutes

9l

2012

June 12,

SIIAIG [PUU0SId ‘yudpudjurddng Jue)sissy ‘Prumeyy pey)d

epuRUY YSLq[V

SHLALLLSANS

urpe) ‘susjonng

uueAIRIA ‘on2d

B[R “IOYOSI,]

SHLALLLSENS dTdILAA

BpuI] ‘URIA

Jeq ‘ney

BOISSOf “BIOATY BpIME]

NI ‘UPPIqN]

AIRJN ‘UOSSIR]

BpPUSIY ‘SI[RZUON)

KdeI] ‘uatosen

JA194D “TpuUsWSLIY

SLSIDOTOHLVd ADVNINV']

ANV HOAA4S (ASH) ¥VAA TOOHIS AAANALXHA JANWIANS

ewI[y ‘orpnuey

3uifang ®AT[O-nx

RIIATH 1SOX

BUI[H “OSTA\

S1[n{ ‘UOS[IM

(panunuo)) SYHAHI VAL (ASH) AVAA TOOHIS AAANALXA YANIANS

SINHIANOD

ALVA ANH

ALVA dd43d

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVD TINNOSYId AALVOHILLIAD

T10T “T1 dun( - SURRJA paeog

JBpUd[R)) [QUUOSIdJ



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 692

Minutes
June 12, 2012

SIIIAIIS [PUUOSIIJ ‘YuapudjuLddng Jue)sissy ‘prumel pey)

PAUIULIAAP 29 O],

PaUTULIAP 9q O,

[emauay]
[o0Yy9S JO 1030a11(J

Iayreay ‘s33un

PAUIULISIOP 29 O,

YUy

[edroutig

plae( ‘1adse)

PAUIULIIAP 2q O,

1eD

Tedioutig

pIempd ‘Quewreisng

SINHAINIOAdYV HALLVYLSININAYV

eppd ‘TEPIA

"If 0)souwl ‘zanbsep

Arey ‘gnyrug

eyueALL] ‘PUIRyS

[oyoey ‘ssoy

ey ‘Zaxuey]

‘A ‘BUDID[[ZRIo]

BsI'] ‘BIATIO

ueky YOO

K193 ‘UBWI YO

udnpey 99

Qouay ‘Is8uang

BULION ‘uolsuyor

Auruif ‘quAnyg

A[e3ejq ‘sekeH

[ewry ‘uassel

BURHSLIY)) “ONNIQ

BUB(] ‘YouIONL(g

BULD) ‘SOZBAR))

(panunuo)) SALNLILSANS

SINANWINOD

ALVA ANA

ALVA 44H

LIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

7107 ‘71 dunf - SURaIA pleog

AVANIATVYD TANNOSHAd dALVOIILLIAD

JBpud[e)) [QUUO0SId]




Minutes Book Page 693

Board of Education

Minutes

8l

2012

June 12,

SIIIAIIG [PUU0SIJ JUdpuuLIddng Jue)sIssy ‘Prmmey] pey)

PAUIULISIOP 9q O], B[IA Tedoung UBYJEUO[ ‘UOSUBMS
POUIULISNOP 9q O],  PAUTULIdRP 3G O, [edoung ueky ‘Prug
paUTULIlap 3q O Z3urpoH [edioutig eIqiukD) ‘[9paIspue]
POUIULINOP 9q O] |  PoAUIULIANdP 2q O, Tedourg Apequury ‘edwoy]

(ponunuo)) SINAIW.ILNIOdIV HALLVILSININAV

SINANINOD

ALVA ANH

ALVA "44H

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVO TINNOSYHAd AALVOHILIAD

TI0T 1 oung - SURIIIA] paeog

IBpUd[B)) [PUU0SIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 694

Minutes

[}
-

2012

June 12,

T10T “T1 sunp

SLSANOTI IWALI VANIDYV

SundI paroyg
Z10C 02Ut [000'S1$ . oIS| 2| BUIIEY ] popUIXY WIS DJS|
10z pIoumr  00b'S$ [ OIS BUY BIUES Jowiwng - JjEl§ PareoynIa))
| | Ke(] papuaIXy - SUTLIRST PapUaXg OIS

Z10C°Szeunt  |000°LIS [ e Arepuooag|
S90[AIg [EUONEINDY Sururel ], [1A1) % 3eS
2107 ‘97 aung 1000°STS T uoneonpy [eoadg uoneonpy [eoads| seary 31g oAl oy Sunodre] so1daeng|
Suipesy - uonuaAIdu] O] asuodsoy
2102 ‘1 yore 1000°Z$ i spun, Euoﬁow v_omp,o%wmm (uonesynEY) UONEZIWSPOIA - SUIACI
710T ‘1 dunr ‘o001 | momL  Amjuowolq (uoneoyney) wswdopaa(|
S90IAIOS [BUOTIBONPH [BUOISSAJ0I SOURWAYIRIA ATejuswo[g
210 g1 auny [000°9¢$ | memL Areyuowory yuowdofeadq
| S90IAIDG [EUOTEONDH [EUOISSaJ01] SONBRWAYIEIN ATejuauwa]g
210z ‘g1 suny [000°z$ T momL Areyuswory | awdojars(|
S301A19G [EUOLIEONDH | [EUOISSaJ01q SOERWAIE[N ATejuowole
2102 ‘6 AeN TGTS LIS I uonen[eAy | AS0[0uUya ] uoneonpy (uoneoyey)
2 YoIeasay areurum|[[ - Sururei], ASojouyoa] UOEBINPH
2107 81 aung 1095878 T ASojouyda]  ASojouyoa] uoneonpy  Sumurel] Jowrumg ASo[ouyos] UOEonpy|

uoneonpy |
1102 b2 1080y (4068 | uonwonpg eads’  uoneonpy [erads - (uoneoyTEy)
| | (d71S) sis13oroyred a3endue] yoosadg 10,1
, 1oyon1suy Iosiaradng :Aysioatup) uewdey)
z10z ‘ccdy  [00s62$ I uresgolg| juopuojuudng ~ (uoneoyney) (pareoynIsa))
| | ooyos 1PV - SASY  Ainda &y Jo 20130 PIoL] PUY o1 - sHods [emurenu]
| §-9 S9PBID) [00YOS YV T10T-110T
10T ‘g dunf +ooonmm T E.Ewo&+ Eovnﬁnzomzw (uoneoyney) (Par18oYNIIa))) PIoLd PUV JoBi]
[00U2S YV - SASY | Anda( 9y Jo 991330 10, puadng juswrewmo] - spodg [emurenuy
| | | §-9 SPEID) [00YDS YV T10T-110T
| JAILDAAAT | GAADXAOLION| ONIONAA | ALIS i ~ ALIALLDV 40 T11IL ]
(45 4 1114
ILVOMILIAD



Minutes Book Page 695

Board of Education

Minutes

114

2012

June 12,

SLSANOTT WALI VANADV

T10T ‘1 dunp

3undI\] pieoyg
210C ‘oz aung £9¥°87$ [o0yoS Jowung juspuauLIadng uorsiazadng
- spuny [epuan)|  Anda(q oY) JO IO  2ANRHSUITWPY Weidold Surured| ouwums
T102 ‘1z dunf 008°1$ DIS Amyua) (VSO1)
weid01] SunLes] papudlxy Jouwrung
10T ‘1z 2ung 008°1$ OIS Amjua)y (1o1esUM0D)
wrei3olJ Surures ] papudlx; Jowung
10T ‘Iz dung 000°LT$ OIS Amyua)y wre13014 BuTUIea] PIPUXY Jowrumg
7107 ‘1 aung 080°1$ spun,] [eIoUaD) UOSIp5 | SWO0Y A0JA O], SIaydea] 10, Aed a1musqng

HALLDAAAT aIIDXH OL LON ONIANAA ALIS ALTAILDV 40 T'TLIL
1107
AILVOMILAIAD



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 696

Minutes

-

2012

June 12,

SIINAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘yuapudjuriddng jue)sissy ‘pruwiel] pey)d

[euoSIag

[eUOSIag |

SIBIA €1
syjuowr

g ‘SIBIA 7
SIRA 7

syuow
G ‘s1eak g
syjuowr

¥ ‘s1eak [¢
syuowt

y ‘sIeA (]

SINHIWINOD AUV'IVS

1

1

1

i:

1.

i3

10T ‘v AeIN

T10Z ‘2T Ao

ALVA ANH

210 ‘0¢ [dy

TI0Z ST 1dy

+

2107 ‘17 e

weidold RN epuly ‘NoIyg
uonIsuel], "1ssy 3ururel] qor

uoppe mozw pH "dS 1SSy .meH BJIAO[ ‘00SBI[-0A0LIY
Aeg moyn - (skep £np 07 01 ¢) AONISEV

uoneonpy  J1oyoBa [00YISAI] | CLIB\ ‘BIBASND)]

pooypIyD
Areq

(papug [enuaapQ A8 001) INAINAOTINITY HINOW 6€

TI0Z ‘81 feN
T10T ‘1 dunf

10T ‘p1 dunf|
10T ‘6 2unf|

2102 ‘6z dunf|

210T ‘81 Ae]y|

ALVA dAd

'SOAS 'Spig|  werpoisn) p A

SNSaf ‘Of[LINJA

odxoy | sromdwo) elowed ‘YoIe
"ISSY "nsuj

B[IA|  HHQ 7SSV ‘nsu| Arel ‘1080

SNOLLVNOISHY|

'$oAg ‘SpIg uBIpOISN)| uenf ‘salo],

S 19suidug y1omiaN | udAn3N ‘uaAn3N

weidord SK( A9S ISSY 1SuJ|
uoTjISURI],

Joued[ ‘eIolfen

-

SINAWAILLTY|

ALIS NOLLISOd ANVN

Z10T ‘7T dung - SURIIA pavog
JBPUI[B)) [QUUOSIIJ

AVANATVO TINNOSHAd AATAISSVID




Minutes Book Page 697

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

June 12,

SIINAIIS [PUU0SIIJ ‘yudpudjuriddng juelsissy ‘pPruwef] pey)

oAeo] A1oIjRlS

1/pE

ABY] bSESm,

oaeo K10jmEg|
 oABY A10IM1BIS

oARYT A101M1BIG |

[euosIag|

SINHIWINOD A¥V'IVS

C10T ‘T KeN| "soag ‘Bpid.

4

2102 ‘ST AeN| 210T ‘61 AeN. S9010H |

1Ry uyof “Yorurg
INANINIOddV AMVNOLLVEOUd

“woy | sopimor ‘eide],
"IAdG "0AG pOO

| pred - (210w 1o sdep fnp [7) TYOIAAN ¥ TAVD ATINVA NOLINALXH

T10z ‘01 BN 210z T Ao [1o1keq
T10T ‘€T AeN 7102 ‘S1 A $301A19G
pooyg
710T ‘61 dunf Z10T ‘0T Yo21eN 1de(q
Sununoooy

uBIOIUYDI ], [[0IAed| UA[OpUSMD) ‘UOI[YS

ISALL(T AIDAT[R(Q opleory ‘elaIqe)
Sununoooy U9ISLY))
JO Jo102.11(] IYnoue A ‘zjog

pred - (240w 10 skep fnp [7) IAVAT TVOIAAN » IV ATINVA

210 ‘ST ounp 210T ‘6 KeN| 1doq
Surseyomg

L

124ng 101U9g S2IO[O(] ‘SALIO],

pred - (sdep Anp 07 03 ) AONASHY AAVAT TVOIAAN P TAVD ATINVA

210Z ‘81 A2 2107 p1 KeN| urergord
uonisuery

P ds| Epur] ‘Nl
"ISSy gururei] qof

(uoyenunuo)) Keg moyn - (sep Anp oz 03 £) IONASAV

HLVA ANH ALVA 443 HLIS

NOILISOd AINVN

AVANA'TVD TINNOSHIAd dAIHAISSVTIO

TI0T ‘TI dung - NI paeog
Jgpud[e)) [PUU0SIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 698

Minutes

June 12,

™

2012

SIIIAIIS [PUUOS.IIJ ‘pudpudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘Pruwiey pey)d

7107 ‘€7 Ae|  euy BjuRg| I0SIATadNgG ANATIOV [nes ‘ZanJupoy
7107 ‘g AN [[PMmOT  10siaTadng AJNALOY epualg ‘ezeipad
10T ‘€T Ay ID[ep | Josiazadng AJIANOY |BLIRJA ‘009UdeJ BIOAIO
z10T ‘vT AeN we)  losiazedng AIADOY "L BLRIN ‘BIRT
2102 ‘91 Ae]\||  euy BjURS| JIoSIAIadng AJNATIOY [BISAIY “I9[yorag
SUOSIAYA4AS ALIALLDYV
7/8T| T10T ‘6T Aren1qaq| 1107 ‘91 19que03Q|  uoadmdg L ZnT ‘B[onZud[eA
"IB]A 29I [00Y0S
9/6C T10T ‘6T dung T10T ‘TARN|  soaS 3pig JOWTIL], 33l OIUINBJA] ‘SILIO],
9/8¢ T10T ‘1€ Aoy 210z ‘€z udy|  'soAg 3pig "W ojnury ‘zodo]
ueIpolsn)) jue[d
Ja + S/8¢ T10T ‘L Ke]N T10T ‘9z 1udy|  "soag ‘3pig UBIpo}sSny) pes’j preuoq ‘II*H
149! T10T ‘plounf 1107 ‘TIqWa0od( | "SOAS POO | DM "OAS PoOj IS ejIuEn[ “US[IND
A+ S/8¢ T10T ‘1€ AeN 210z ‘¢z 1udy|  'soAS “3pid ueipoysny) pl Ay [ney ‘opelo(
uonesuadwo)) sse|) jo 3nQ - SINAININIOIdY AAVIOJIWIL
G/LE 2107 ‘8 A2\ 1do(q IpAng “I1S Sa10[0(J ‘Sa1I0],
Buiseyoing
INHWINIOddV TVNOLLOWNOYd
SINHIWINOD|, AYVIVS ALV ANH ALvda mmm: ALIS NOILISOd AINVN
T10T ‘T1 dung - 3PN pleog

AVANATVO TANNOSTYAd dAIAISSVIO

Jepud[e)) [PUUOSIdJ




Minutes Book Page 699

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

June 12,

SIINAIIG [QUUOSIIJ ‘JudpudjuLddng Jue)sISSY ‘Pruwe pey)

duipuayg
| Z10T ‘€ Isndny |
| | zioz ‘gIsndny
T10T ‘6T unf
SINAININOD AYVIVS ALVA ANA

Buipuag

210z ‘81 dun(

210z ‘g duny|

2102 ‘€T Ao

2102 ‘€T Ae

210T ‘€T Ao

T10T ‘bT AN
10T ‘01 ABN
10T ‘€T Ao

10T L1 &en

ALVA "AdH

0WO 19310 elpleg
uonjRULIOJU] SUONBIIUNUIUIO)) ‘swel[[I\-[[omod
otand D

LINIALNIOddV HALLVALSINIANAY

uos3mdg| “ug BLIRJA] Zonurwo(]|
"IB]\ 904JO [00Y0S

13utuayy wolg,  BumjsLy) ‘sajuanji))|
"ISIN 991130 [00Y2S

AVIA TOOHDS THANALXH

[eoud) | 19AI[() BUIDS

[eoLa]) 19JIuuaf

‘OpIe[[en)-saeIad

s | 29Uy “YorquuIT:

"DIM9AS P oI “1Z19[090))

[eous])  SuueLRN ‘BAoARYD)

[edU_]D payuip ‘[1od

SALNLLLSANS

+

"DIp\ 901AI9S OO BIONY ‘sefopua))
INIWINIOddV ATINOH

HALIS NOILISOd HINVN

Z107 ‘71 aunp - 3uNIdJ paeog
JEpudfe)) [JUUO0SIdJ

AVANATVO TINNOSHHd AATAISSVIO



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 700

Minutes

2012w

June 12,

T10T ‘T dung
SunaaA paeoyg

T10T ‘Iz eung 000°T$ Amua) (D1S) ure13o1q 3ururea] papualxy Jourung
jueIn) juawasoxdug
[ooyds
10T ‘1z dung 00L$ Amyua) (DIS) urer3ol1d Sultres] papusIxy Jowuwng
JuRID) JUWAAOIdW]
Jooyog
10z ‘1z dunf 00L$ Amua) (018) urer3olq Sururea] popu)Xy Jounung
jueln) JuawaAoxdur]
[ooydg
10T ‘0z 2ung 006$ q08 vId uo)3uTyse | weidold
Surpeay poddng 03 uad( Areiqry [0oyog
¢10z ‘1 Aing 0TS°€$ spun| [eIauaD) uosipg sann( 3dYJO
T10T ‘T AIng 000°€$ uonen|eAy A3ojouyoa, areuTwm (]
79 oIeasay uoneonpy| - Suurel] Jowwng AZo[ouyda ] uoneonpyg
210Z ‘€1 aung STH1$ spun,j [eIauan) Ia3uruay sisATeuy ele(g
110T ‘ST 1290100  |000°01$ [amL eponbsg|  (uoneslyney]) Ure13old ssaUIPeY [00YdS
pue sasse[) uoljeonpy juaIeJ I0J aIedpliy)
AALLDHAAT AHIDXT OL LON ONIANNA ALIS ALIALLDYV 40 ATLLL
TI110T
AAIAISSVID

SLSANOHTH SWALI VANADV



1.2

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement
Executive Summary 2012-13 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education
Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learners Program and Student Achievement

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval of the Schoolwide Single Plans for Student
Achievement (SPSA) Executive Summary as required by Senate Bill 374 and the No Child Left
Behind Act.

RATIONALE:

Schools in the District participating in the Consolidated Application Categorical Aid Programs
annually update or rewrite the SPSA Executive Summary. The plans represent the school goals
and objectives for the 2012-13 school year and provide program, statistical, and budget
information reflecting planned educational services. Each school submits a Single Plan for
Student Achievement, which has been developed collaboratively based on input from the School
Site Council, instructional staff, parents, administrators, and students.

The complete plans are on file in the Student Achievement Office at the District Office.

Sites will use categorical allotments to improve academic achievement through a variety of
budgetary expenditures including, but not limited to, instructional support personnel, extended
learning time, professional development opportunities, collaborative planning time, instructional
materials, and parent engagement activities.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement Executive Summary for the
2012-13 school vear.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.2


HM:lIr:sz

e



Santa Ana Unified School District
Overview of the Single Plansfor Student Achievement (SPSA)
2012-13

The school-wide Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan to improve the academic performance
of all students. Each site setsits goals and objectives to support the priorities as defined by the District Board
of Education. Theseprioritiesare:

Reading proficiency by the 3™ grade

English proficiency by 4" — 5™ grade

Algebra for Intermediate school students

Increase CAHSEE pass rates for all High School students

The SPSA must be consistent with the mandates of NCLB and is required of all school sites that receive funding
through

Title I, Part A
Economic Impact Aid (EIA)
The district’s Consolidated Application

Per Ed Code 64000(g), the School Site Council shall revise and annually recommend the SPSA to the governing
board, and shall have the ongoing responsibility to monitor the effectiveness of the plan. The Board of Education
shall review and annually approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement of each site.

The essential components present in all Single Plans for Student Achievement in SAUSD are:

An Analysis of Current Educational Practices

Needs Assessment: School and Student Performance Data

Goals and Action Plans

Goal I — Vision, High Standards, Culture and Leadership

Goal Ila — Reading / Language Arts

Goal IIb — Writing Across the Curriculum

Goal IIc — English Language Development

Goal I1d — Mathematics

Goal III — Parent and Community: Partnerships for Student Learners

Once site plans have been initially reviewed and revised by School Site Councils with input by site staff and
applicable site level committees, the plans were:

Reviewed by EL Programs & Student Achievement
Revised by site teams using recommended revision from reviews
Approved by each site’s School Site Council

These SPSAs are now respectfully submitted to the board for final approval.

Complete versions of all SPSAs, Executive Summaries and Assurance Pages are on file in the English Learner
Programs & Student Achievement Department at the District Office and are available for review at any time.

EL Programs & Student Achievement Department
2012-13



Santa Ana Unified School District
English Learner Programs and Student Achievement Department
Summary of Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Key Elements by School

2012-13 Matrix

3 o | §
g g | s 8| =
= |3 Z |& 5| E|3 g
= = < | = [} £ |= £ g
8 |5 | £ |2 2l 2|8 |&2
o 5} = 22}
. s 22|28 |88 ls]|Zz |22
slZ2|8|=|S|&8lc|8 |2|l=z|2|=|8 |£¢&
2w | E|le|ls|=|2]|3l2 28 &8 2 |8=lce
el | 2|85 | 2|5gl 52|82 |85%|258
S| el c|&|E|e|5legl=|L8|5|2|28|l5=
o =t = < = o > & = =
ELEMENTARY | 2 [ | S |5 [ S |8 |z [E|Z3c|s || 8|2 [E5|£3 TOTAL
Adams X X X X X $ 165,133.00
Carver X X X X X X X X $ 169,338.00
Davis X X X X X X X X X $ 202,577.00
Diamond X X X X X X X X X X $ 163,851.00
Edison X X X X X X X X X $ 178,020.00
Esqueda X X X X X X X X X X $ 246,321.00
Franklin X X X X X X X X X X $ 131,577.00
Fremont X X X X X X X X X X $ 212,531.00
Garfield X X X X X X X X X X $ 194,557.00
Greenville X X X X X X X X X X $ 170,949.00
Harvey X X X X X X X X X X § 114,386.00
Heninger X X X X X X X X X X $ 231,126.00
Heroes X X X X X X X X X X $ 206,396.00
Hoover X X X X X X X X X X $ 121,344.00
Jackson X X X X X X X X X X $ 322,647.00
Jefferson X X X X X X X X $ 195,317.00
Kennedy X X X X X X X X X $ 228,090.00
King X X X X X X X X X X $ 231,535.00
Lincoln X X X X X X X X X X $ 285,068.00
Lowell X X X X X X X X X X $ 244,185.00
Madison X X X X X X X X X X $ 277,323.00
Martin X X X X X X X X X X $ 192,540.00
Monroe X X X X X X X X X X $ 124,744.00
Monte Vista X X X X X X X X X X $ 178,157.00
Muir X X X X X X X X X X $ 158,823.00
Pio Pico X X X X X X X X X X $ 189,999.00
Remington X X X X X X X X X $ 86,974.00




Santa Ana Unified School District
English Learner Programs and Student Achievement Department
Summary of Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Key Elements by School

2012-13 Matrix

Romero Cruz X X X X X $ 60,934.00
3 = | §
g 5 |B 2| 3
s | B z = C I £
= g @ 3 £ g
23| 2 < |g =l E sz B2
ALIEIEL: SIE|5 e |2
= | £ |2 % |C 5| 5| 2 |5 &g
o = | B 2 o~ 5 |= g | e 2 | € |7 < =
s|12|13(=|S|s|c|E8 [E]l=|2]|l=3 |[£C
25| e 5|2 |25 E |25 |8|Es%e
= S | 2 s | 2 g 1l58z £ | 2 8 | - |8 €|l 28
S| &l s|E|E|E8|e|sleél=|&|5|8|c8lE=
= = < o o 7 = =
ELEMENTARY| 2 | 2 | S |5 | 8|8 |2 |E|ze|s | &|E|Z|Z3|EF| TOTAL
Roosevelt X X X X X X X X X X $ 242,754.00
Santiago X X X X X X X X X $§ 205,241.00
Sepulveda X X X X X X X X X $ 95,899.00
Taft X X X X X X X X X X $ 130,255.00
Thorpe X X X X X X X X $§ 181,713.00
Walker X X X X X X X X X X $ 143,672.00
Washington X X X X X X X X X X $  239,601.00
Wilson X X X X X X X X X X $ 197,816.00
INTERMEDIATE
Carr Inter X X X X X X X X X X X $ 63,041.00
Lathrop Inter X X X X X X X X X X $  529,933.00
MacArthur Fund. X X X X X X X X $ 318,909.00
McFadden Inter X X X X X X X X X X X $ 554,711.00
Mendez Fund. X X X X X X X X X $ 468,387.00
Sierra Inter X X X X X X X X X $ 2,217,483.00
Spurgeon Inter X X X X X X X $§ 549,315.00
Villa Fund. X X X X X X $ 543,401.00
Willard Inter X X X X X X X X X X $ 2,181,638.00
HIGH SCHOOL
Century High X X X X X X X X X X X $ 2,750,700.00
Chavez High X X X X X X $§ 115,272.00
Community Day X X X $ 39,668.00
Godinez High X X X X X X $ 804,679.00
Griset High X X X X $  144,206.00
Middle College X X X X X $ 63,347.00
Saddleback High X X X X X X X X X X X X $ 2,705,190.00




Santa Ana Unified School District
English Learner Programs and Student Achievement Department
Summary of Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Key Elements by School
2012-13 Matrix

Santa Ana High X X X X X X X X X X X X $ 3,122,523.00
Segerstrom High X X X X X X X X X $§ 686,518.00
Valley High X X X X X X X X X X X $ 2,923,376.00




1.3

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy
(BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation
(AR) 6153.1 - Extended School-Sponsored Trips

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the
school(s) listed.

RATIONALE:

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student
development. In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such
trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources,
and help students relate school experiences to the outside world. The Board believes that careful
planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips. All trips involving out-of-state or
overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board. Approval is contingent upon national
and international safety and security at the time of the trip.

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for
school-sponsored trips. Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will
provide 24-hour supervision to the students. Parents have given permission for students to attend
the trip under this provision. No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.
FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips.

DM:is:mbE?ﬁi


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.3


SANTA ANA UNI FI ED SCHOOL DI STRI CT — EXTENDED FI ELD TRI PS
RECOMVENDED FOR APPROVAL — June 26, 2012

Dat e: School s/ Locat i on: Fundi ng and St udent (s): Staff and
Cost : Chaper one:
June 29-July 1, 2012 Godi nez Fundanent al $100 per 15 4
(Fri day- Sunday) H gh School student (s)
Boys Basketbal |l Team (cost paid
Boys Basket bal | by
Tour nanent ASB f und)
Sant a Barbara
July 6-8, 2012 Godi nez Fundanent al $139 per 40 4
(Fri day- Sunday) H gh School student (s)
Cheerl eadi ng Team (cost paid
USA Cheer Canp by
Chapman University ASB f und)
Orange
August 14-17, 2012 Santa Ana Hi gh School $373 per 12 2
(Tuesday- Fri day) ASB St udents student (s)
ASB Leader shi p Canmp (cost paid
Sant a Barbara by
ASB and
Gener al
funds)
August 14-17, 2012 Val I ey Hi gh School $250 per 20 2
(Tuesday- Fri day) ASB St udents student (s)
ASB Leadershi p Canp (cost paid
Sant a Barbara by
ASB f und)

Fundi ng and costs for participation in educati onal
field trips are in conpliance with the ACLU settl enent.

activities related to




1.4

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with
The Regents of the University of California for California
Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality
Grant from January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Amendment No. 2 to Subcontract
No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of the University of California for California Postsecondary
Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality grant.

Subcontract No. 2010-2538 was approved on February 22, 2011. Amendment No. 1 was Board
approved on March 13, 2012. The modification in Amendment No 1 included an additional
summer professional development. The money allocated to cover this training was not
sufficient. This Amendment No. 2 will increase the money allocated to cover the cost for
English Language Arts and History/Social Science teachers from Carr Intermediate and Valley
High schools who will be participating.

RATIONALE:

This grant is for $1,000,000 over a three-year period, from October, 2010, to August, 2013. The
program will provide professional development in the language demands of Language Arts and
History Social-Science teachers at Carr Intermediate and Valley High schools. Teachers will
learn how to identify the various language demands of their discipline and explicitly support the
teaching of academic language. The professional development will include specific content area
instruction as well as training in research and theory of cross-content literacy to support
strategies for listening, speaking, reading, and writing. A particular focus will be on student
engagement and collaborative work. The professional development program will include school-
site training, coaching, university-led professional development after school and in the summer,
and professional learning communities. The program will support the development of teacher
leadership through all aspects of the training.

FUNDING:

Increase funding by $29,555


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.4


RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Amendment No. 2 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of California

for California Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality Grant from
January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2012.

<N\DM:lr



Amendment No. 02 to
Subcontract No. 2010-2538
between
The Regents of the University of California
and
Santa Ana Unified School District

This Amendment to Subaward No.2010-2538 is by and betWeen The Regents of the
University of California (University) and Santa Ana Unified School District
(Subcontractor).

The University and the Subcontractor hereby agree as follows:

1. To modify Article 1, Item A, STATEMENT OF WORK. This item is revised
to read as follows, “The statement of work to be performed under this
subcontract is described in Exhibit A, Exhibit A-1 and Exhibit A-2.”

2. To modify Article 1, Item D, TOTAL ESTIMATED COST to read “It is
estimated that the total cost to the University for performance of this
subcontract shall not exceed $333,548 (an increase of $29,555).”

3. To modify Article 2, Item A. ALLOWBLE COST AND FEES to read,
“Allowable costs and fees eligible for reimbursement to the Subcontractor for
performance of this subcontract shall be determined in accordance with:

a. The budget, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B,
Exhibit B-1 and Exhibit B-2.

b. The terms of this subcontract

¢. The prime grant attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit C.”

Except as revised above, the subcontract shall remain unchanged and in full force and

effect.

The Regents of the University of California Subcontractor
Name Name:
Title Title:

Date Date



| EXHIBITA ~2 ond/
Subaward to Santa Ana Unified School District ’ 5,, 2

Project Period: October 1, 2011 - September 30, 2012

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL TEACHERS

Scope of Work: Approximately 40 teachers will attend 4 days of
professional development training (IAL Writing Institute 2012) during the
month of May. The English Language Arts and History/Social Science
teachers from Valley High School will participate in the training that will
focus on supporting students in writing. Approximately 17 teachers from
Carr and Valley will attend IAL make-up training September 11-14. The
funds will provide substitutes for the teachers to attend the professional
development sessions at a cost of $125 per day.

Teachery#days Cost TOTAL

Substitute Costs tor 57

teachers for 4 days at $125 57 4 $125 $28,500
Indirect costs @ 3.7% $1,054.50
Total $29,554.50 -
Bud.get Justification:

The project requests carry-over funds from year 1 to be used for
substitutes in order for 40 Valley High School teachers to attend 4 days of
professional development training during the month of May.




1.5

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7,
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Nancy Diaz-Miller, Senior Director, Pupil Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).
RATIONALE:

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth. The panel has recommended
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900,
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1.

DL:cvl


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.5


Recommendations for Expulsions

Board Meeting: June 26, 2012

Student Name School/Grade  Charges  Recomm. Placement Date Eligible
Options to Reapply
1 336300 Carr/8 B 2 County 01/25/13
2 313725 Carr/7 C 2A Community Day Int. 06/26/13
3 304696 Carr/8 B 2 Community Day Int. 01/25/13
4 322487 Carr/7 A K 2 Community Day Int. 01/25/13
5 406216 Carr/8 B 2 County 01/25/13
6 322689 Carr/6 B 1 County 06/14/12
7 350962 Lathrop/8 A K 4 Community Day Int. 06/14/12
8 181467 Century/9 A K 1 Community Day HS 06/14/12
9 313117 Segerstrom/12 G K 2 Community Day HS 01/25/13
10 343298 Segerstrom/12 GK 1 County 06/14/12
11 338139 Spurgeon/6 2 County 01/25/13
12 300888 Valley/9 A K 1 Community Day HS 06/14/12
13 305850 Valley/9 C,J 2 Community Day HS 01/25/13
SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900
(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury (N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by

(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object,

explosives

(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any
controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol,

intoxicants). retaliating against that student by being a witness
(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA

and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any (Q) Hazing

person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the (R)

liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance
Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion
Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private

—_—
T 1T
——

PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4
(0) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a

complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the

purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or

Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only)
Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both

property (T) Aids or abets in physical injury
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property (.2)
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products (.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only)
()  Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or (.4)
vulgarity (7
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm

Option 1 to expel for one semester

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS

Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order

Option 2 to expel for two semesters

Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting)

Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order

Option 4  to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option)

Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying
committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically
toward a pupil or school personnel

Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity



1.6

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Newport Mesa
Unified School District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing
for 2011-12 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the Newport Mesa Unified School District (NMUSD) in order to provide
appropriate special education services for NMUSD preschool and elementary aged students who
are deaf or hard of hearing (DHH). Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) has provided
services to DHH students from other Orange County School districts at the Taft Elementary
School DHH Program for more than 30 years without formal agreements. Staff recommends
implementing MOUs with all school districts who wish their resident students to attend the Taft
DHH Program. Students from other school districts can enter the Taft DHH Program at any time
in the school year, and this enrollment will prompt the submission of an MOU to the SAUSD
Board for approval.

RATIONALE:

Approval of this MOU would provide for the continuation of services for DHH students from
NMUSD in the Taft Elementary School DHH Program.

The MOU addresses services to students in accordance with each student’s Individualized
Education Program (IEP). In addition, it sets forth the funding and billing formulas and includes
other items such as representation at students’ IEP meetings, transportation, and appropriate hold
harmless provisions.

FUNDING:

Newport Mesa Unified School District will pay tuition to SAUSD in accordance with the terms
of this MOU for each of its resident students enrolled in the DHH Program at Taft Elementary
School.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.6


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Newport Mesa Unified School District for
students who are deaf/hard of hearing for the 2011-12 school year.

DL:cvl



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
NEWPORT MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans;

WHERLEAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special
education student;

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who
may reside in other districts;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”™) and the Newport Mesa Unified School

District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District™) as follows:

i Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56193, 561051, 561953
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special
education programs who reside in other districts or counties. Education Code section 46600 shall
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012,

3. Acknowledement

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
Califormia State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration
generates an entifiement based on the average daily atiendance of pupils in the local education
agencies that comprise a SELPA.



4. Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational
needs as specified in the TEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider
District. The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending
District pupils during the 2011-12 school vear within the administrative parameters established by
the Provider District’s SELPA. Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of
the pupils.

3. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP. For initial placement. triennial review, or a
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who s authorized
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the
implementation of the IEP shall attend the TEP Meeting.

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2011 through June 1, 2012, A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled”
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner. Pupils continuing in the programs from
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless
written notification of withdrawal is received from ecither the parent or Sending District. If a
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing
enroliment.

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs™ are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special
education students residing in their SELPA and district,

b. “Special Education Program Income” shail be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider
District under this Agreement.

C. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Cosis and Indirect Cost.



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer 1o the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during
the year.

e. “Average Number of Pupils™ shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the
period specified.

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide
for program funding as follows:

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal LD.E A
Local Assistance Grant Funds.

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsibie for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils
who are residents of the Sending District.

¢. The following documents shall be used as & basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count

ADA Calculation

Program Cost Report
Program Summary Report
In-House Accounting Reports

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19,

2011,

9, Transportaticn

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider Disirict shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the
mstructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day. Delays requiring either
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by
the Provider District.



10. FFinal Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15
of the following year. Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from
adjustments fo income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending
District affected by the correction or adjustments.

1. Projected Enroliment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before
February 15 of each vear, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the
programs for special education and support services in the following school vear. Absent a
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program
Expenditures for the following vear with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD
Program for Deat and Hard of Hearing Studentss based on the Projected Enrollment data, and
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department,

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances fo insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such
terms or option on any future occasion.

i4, Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or emplovees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless,
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims,
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of anyv nature whatsoever arising from or
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement.

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of emplovees, agents
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemmify
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages. or expenses of any nature whatscever arising



directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.



15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties. Any amendments hereto shall

be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed.

APPROVED BY:

Santa Ana Unified School District
PROVIDER DISTRICT

BY:

(Autuhwt“)rized Agent Sigﬁa’ture)

Michae] P. Bishop. Sr.. CBO
(Print Name)

Deputy Superintendent. Operations
(Title)

DATE:

BOARID APPROVAL:

CWN

SPECIAL ED MOU
3-06

ce: SELPA

CADATABASED 006U ter-SELPA Contract 161606 doc

7/‘"&:? WD ‘?XE’/} AV f’};;%fjé“}gy
SENDING DES RICT

BY 3 TR Wtee S
f"\uthorved Agent Signature)

O Erber
{Print Name)

F Pvrbot

wd }"s:z‘ﬂ;*; M5 Destendent
(Title) ’

DATE: /') D4 I012

BOARD APPROVAL: /. Ly o Ji»; Wy

Dbt



1.7

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Saddleback Valley
Unified School District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing
for 2011-12 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the Saddleback Valley Unified School District (SVUSD) in order to provide
appropriate special education services for SVUSD preschool and elementary aged students who
are deaf or hard of hearing (DHH). Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) has provided
services to DHH students from other Orange County School districts at the Taft Elementary
School DHH Program for more than 30 years without formal agreements. Staff recommends
implementing MOUs with all school districts who wish their resident students to attend the Taft
DHH Program. Students from other school districts can enter the Taft DHH Program at any time
in the school year, and this enrollment will prompt the submission of an MOU to the SAUSD
Board for approval.

RATIONALE:

Approval of this MOU would provide for the continuation of services for DHH students from
SVUSD in the Taft Elementary School DHH Program.

The MOU addresses services to students in accordance with each student’s Individualized
Education Program (IEP). In addition, it sets forth the funding and billing formulas and includes
other items such as representation at students’ IEP meetings, transportation, and appropriate hold
harmless provisions.

FUNDING:

Saddleback Valley Unified School District will pay tuition to SAUSD in accordance with the
terms of this MOU for each of its resident students enrolled in the DHH Program at Taft
Elementary School.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.7


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Saddleback Valley Unified School District for
students who are deaf/hard of hearing for the 2011-12 school year.



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
SADDLEBACK VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans;

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing
structure and anv necessary administrative support to mmplement the local plans, including a
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each
special education student;

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs o enter into
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who
may reside in other districts;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School
District (heremafier referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Saddleback Valley Unified

School District (heremafier referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows:

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special
education programs who reside in other districts or counties. Education Code section 46600 shall
apply to nterdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012,

3. Acknowledement

It 1s acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
Californta State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration
generates an enfitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education
agencics that comprise a SELPA,



4, Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those cligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider
District. The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending
District pupils during the 2011-12 school year within the administrative parameters established by
the Provider District’s SELPA. Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a
manner which allows the Provider District {o meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of
the pupils.

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the 1EP. For initial placement, triennial review, or a
change in services specified on the current [EP, a Sending Dastrict representative who is authorized
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the
implementation of the IEP shall attend the [EP Meeting.

0. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled m the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2011 through June 1, 2012, A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled”
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner. Pupils continuing in the programs from
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless
written notification of withdrawal is recetved from either the parent or Sending District. If a
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the
Provider District shali notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding
continuing enrollment.

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs™ are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special
education students residing in their SELPA and district.

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider
District under this Agreement.

c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost.

d, “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during
the year.



e “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the
period specified.

K. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide
for program funding as follows:

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal 1.D.E.A
Local Assistance Grant Funds.

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils
who are residents of the Sending District.

¢. The following documents shall be used as a basis for ali figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count

ADA Calculation

Program Cost Report
Program Summary Report
In-House Accounting Reports

d. Income and expenditures shall be hsted in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19,
2011,

g, Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior (o the beginning of the
instructional day and to load them at the end of the mstructional day. Delays requiring either
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and
subsequently made up may resuit in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by
the Provider District.



10. Final Accounting

A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15
of the following year. Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending
District affected by the correction or adjustments.

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be fransferred to the
programs for special education and support services in the following school year. Absent a
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported 1n the current year December 1 Federal
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.

12, Program Cost

On or before [ifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program
Expenditures for the following vear with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Envoliment data, and
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such
terms or option on any future occasion.

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless,
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims,
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement.

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of emplovees, agents
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees fo held harmless, mdemmify
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.



5. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties. Any amendments hereto shall

be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hercto have caused this Agreement to be executed.

APPROVED BY:
Saddleback Valley Unified School District

SENDING DISTRICT

BY:

F .
PR &
) w P 2 W

(Authorized Agent Signature)

Clhint Harwick, Ed.D.

(Print Name)

Superintendent

(Title)

DATE: March 14, 2012

BOARD APPROVAL: March 13,2012

CWN

SPECIAL ED MOU
3-06

e SELPA

LADATABASEZ OO0 Inter- RELPA Contract 1 &0 doo

Santa Ana Unified School District

PROVIDER DISTRICT

BY:

{Authorized Agent Siggamre}

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO
{Print Name)

Deputy Superintendent, Operations

(Title)

DATE:

BOARD APPROVAL:




1.8

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified
School District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-
12 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the Irvine Unified School District (IUSD) in order to provide appropriate special
education services for IUSD preschool and elementary aged students who are deaf or hard of
hearing (DHH). Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) has provided services to DHH
students from other Orange County School districts at the Taft Elementary School DHH Program
for more than 30 years without formal agreements. Staff recommends implementing MOUs with
all school districts who wish their resident students to attend the Taft DHH Program. Students
from other school districts can enter the Taft DHH Program at any time in the school year, and
this enrollment will prompt the submission of an MOU to the SAUSD Board for approval.

RATIONALE:

Approval of this MOU would provide for the continuation of services for DHH students from
IUSD in the Taft Elementary School DHH Program.

The MOU addresses services to students in accordance with each student’s Individualized
Education Program (IEP). In addition, it sets forth the funding and billing formulas and includes
other items such as representation at students’ IEP meetings, transportation, and appropriate hold
harmless provisions.

FUNDING:

Irvine Unified School District will pay tuition to SAUSD in accordance with the terms of this
MOU for each of its resident students enrolled in the DHH Program at Taft Elementary School.
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified School District for students
who are deaf/hard of hearing for the 2011-12 school year.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.8


MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
IRVINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans;

WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing
structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special
education student;

WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into
contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who
may reside in other districts;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the Santa Ana Unified School
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Irvine Unified School District
(hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows:

1. Basis of Agreement

Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special
education programs who reside in other districts or counties. Education Code section 46600 shall
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.

3. Acknowledgment

It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education
agencies that comprise a SELPA.



4, Scope

The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider
District. The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending
District pupils during the 2011-12 school year within the administrative parameters established by
the Provider District’s SELPA. Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of
the pupils.

5. Annual and Triennial Reviews

The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative
who will participate in the development of the IEP. For initial placement, triennial review, or a
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.

6. Pupil Count

A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day
of each calendar month, July 1, 2011 through June 1,2012. A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled”
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the Special Schools Program,
whichever occurs sooner. Pupils continuing in the programs from the previous school year shall
be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless written notification of
withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District. If a continuing pupil has not
attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider District shall notify the
Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing enrollment.

7. Definitions

a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special
education students residing in their SELPA and district.

b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider
District under this Agreement.

C. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost.

d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during
the year.



d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during
the year.

e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the
period specified.

8. Funding

In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide
for program funding as follows:

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal L.D.E.A
Local Assistance Grant Funds.

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils
who are residents of the Sending District.

c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported:

Monthly Pupil Count

ADA Calculation

Program Cost Report
Program Summary Report
In-House Accounting Reports

d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School
Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19.
2011.

9. Transportation

The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day. Delays requiring either
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by
the Provider District.



adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending
District affected by the correction or adjustments.

11. Projected Enrollment

In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the
programs for special education and support services in the following school year. Absent a
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.

12. Program Cost

On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in Special
Schools Programs based on the Projected Enrollment data, and provide it to Sending District’s
Special Education Department and Business Services Department.

13. No Waiver

The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such
terms or option on any future occasion.

14. Hold Harmless

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless,
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims,
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement.

To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.

15. Complete Agreement

This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties. Any amendments hereto shall
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed.

APPROVED BY:

Irvine Unified School District

Santa Ana Unified School District

PROVIDER DISTRICT

BY:
(Autho i ed Agent Signature)

Mary B. Bevernick

(Print Name)

Director, SELPA/Special Education

(Title)
DATE: >

BOARD APPROVAL: _March 20, 2012

CWN

SPECIAL ED MOU
3-06

cc: SELPA

LADATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc

SENDING DISTRICT

BY:
(Authorized Agent Signature)

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO

(Print Name)

Deputy Superintendent, Operations

(Title)
DATE:

BOARD APPROVAL:




1.9

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service
Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with
Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Individualized Education
Programs (IEP) services for students with disabilities. These students may require services that
address academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs. The IEP
teams recommended placement at a nonpublic school or a nonpublic agency for services as
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement.

RATIONALE:

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students

with exceptional needs who reside within the District. If a program is not available, necessary
contract services are required through a private provider.

FUNDING:

Special Education: Not to Exceed $1,813,432
RECOMENDATION:

Approve the continuing master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic
schools and agencies for students with disabilities for the 2012-13 school year.

D%vl


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.9


Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Board Meeting: June 26, 2012

Alton School:

Student #: Amount;:
183897 $26,406

Total Not to Exceed: $26,406

Beacon Day School:

Student #: Amount:
154733 $58,402

Total Not to Exceed: $58,402

Devereux Texas Treatment Network:

Student #: Amount:
404474 $175,822

Total Not to Exceed: $175,822

Mardan School:

Student #: Amount:

184932 $36,120
336202 $36,120
157317 $36,120
307708 $36,120
369934 $36,120
366429 $36,120

Total Not to Exceed: $216,720



Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Board Meeting: June 26, 2012

Rossier Park Schools:

Student #: Amount: Student #: Amount:
186851 $43,637 140493 $46,453
307534 $43,637 340160 $43,637
189835 $41,987 133540 $40,337
185404 $41,382 194083 $41,382
176269 $40,337 359578 $41,264
303810 $40,337 351255 $44,414
194862 $40,337 337535 $42,839
318082 $41,382 334153 $39,689
159998 $40,337

317165 $40,337

Total Not to Exceed: $753,725

Speech & Language Development Center:

Student #: Amount:
124585 $46,270
345123 $42.847

Total Not to Exceed: $89,117

Therapeutic Education Centers:

Student #: Amount: Student #: Amount:
312848 $44,517 158140 $44,517
323863 $46,607 174542 $44,517
321600 $44,517 193925 $38,247
413686 $44,517

423668 $68,552

320913 $46,607

346957 $70,642

Total Not to Exceed: $493,240



1.10

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for
Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for
2012-13 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and/or reimbursement of
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities.

RATIONALE:

In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the
attached list need to be reimbursed for designated instructional services.

FUNDING:

Special Education: Not to Exceed $3,000

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services
for students with disabilities for the 2012-13 school year.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.10


Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with
Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Board Meeting: June 26, 2012

Student ID# Amount Parent of or Agency:
177630 $1,000 177630 - Parent
SSID 2049663745 $2,000 Stevens Adult Residential Care Home -

Agency




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2011

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of
Schools, Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration of
Medi-Cal Administrative Activities

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Gayle McLean, Program Specialist, Health Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to request Board approval of this agreement with the Orange
County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration
of Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) program as described in the California Welfare
and Institution Code, Section 14132.47 (c) (1). The term of this contract is one year
commencing July 1, 2012 and ending on June 30, 2013, subject to termination as set forth in this
agreement.

RATIONALE:

To continue participation in claiming funds through MAA, the District must work with the
Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local Education Consortium (LEC) to
facilitate communication and payment of funds through the State. This is a continuation of a

previous contract with the LEC. As unrestricted funding, MAA has increased the general fund
balance by $11.4 million dollars over the past five years.

FUNDING:

Fees to OCDE are 5% of the quarterly MAA claim, estimated at an annual cost of $70,000 for
2012-13 school year.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local
Educational Consortium for Administration of Medi-Cal Administrative Activities.

DL%CVI


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.11


10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

This Agreement supersedes the Agreement dated May 8, 2012

AGREEMENT NUMBER: 38156
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (MAA)
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this 24th day of May,
2012, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools,
200 Kalmus Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626, Region 9 Local
Educational Consortium (LEC) , hereinafter referred to as
SUPERINTENDENT, and the Santa Ana Unified School District, 1601 East
Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92701, hereinafter referred
to as DISTRICT. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall be collectively

referred to as the Parties. |

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has entered into an Agreement
with the California State Department of Health Care Services,
hereinafter referred to as STATE, which is incorporated herein by
this reference, to serve as the Local Educational Consortium (LEC)
for the Region 9 in accordance with the California Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14132.47(c) (1l); and

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has been designated by the STATE
to represent school districts and county offices located in Region
9, hereinafter referred to as LEA (Local Education Agency) to
administer Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) as described in
the California Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 14132.47(c)
(1); and

WHEREAS, the goal of the Medi-Cal Administrative

Page 1




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Activities (MAA) Program is to improve the availability and
accessibility of Medi-Cal services to Medi-Cal eligible and
potentially eligible individuals, and their families where
appropriate, served by the SUPERINTENDENT and participating LEA'S;
and

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is providing Medi-Cal Administrative
Activities and wishes to participate in the Medi-Cal Administrative
Activities Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall be for a period of one
(1) year commencing on July 1, 2012, and ending on June 30, 2013,
subject to termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT.

2.0 RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT

a. Certify to the STATE the amount of DISTRICT'S general

funds or any other funds allowed under federal law and

regulation expended on the allowable "Program
activities".
b. Certify to the STATE the availability and expenditure of

one hundred percent (100%) of the non-federal cost of
performing Program activities.

c. Certify to the STATE that DISTRICT expenditures
represent costs that are eligible for federal financial
participation for that fiscal vyear.

d. Act as liaison between STATE and DISTRICT.

Page 2




10

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Represent DISTRICT'S issues, concerns, and gquestions at
scheduled statewide LEC Committee meetings and MAA
Program work groups.

As mandated by STATE, attend STATE trainings.

Conduct Region 9 LEC DISTRICT MAA Coordinator meetings
and trainings.

On behalf of STATE, provide STATE approved training
materials and updates to DISTRICT.

On behalf of STATE, provide Program technical
assistance.

Review time survey trainings conducted by or for the
DISTRICT.

Review DISTRICT'S gquarterly time survey forms for
accuracy and completeness and request corrections if
necessary.

Review DISTRICT’'S quarterly invoice documents for
accuracy and completeness and request corrections if
necessary.

Review corrected documents for compliance with rules and
regulations related to time surveys and fiscal reports;
work with DISTRICT to resolve any outstanding matters
that prevent SUPERINTENDENT’'S certification of claim.
Provide DISTRICT with statewide Local Educational
Consortium (LEC) Committee MAA LEA Appeals Process

information upon request.

Page 3




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Review and submit the detailed quarterly invoice with
Claiming Unit Functions Grid to the STATE on behalf of
the DISTRICT and convey to the DISTRICT by warrant all
funds received on behalf of DISTRICT from the STATE less
any amount due the SUPERINTENDENT as defined in Section
5.0 of this AGREEMENT. No funds will be conveyed to
DISTRICT for invoices that have been disallowed by the
STATE.

Monitor compliance of DISTRICT with all Federal, State,
and SUPERINTENDENT'S PROGRAM requirements.

Review DISTRICT'S Operational Plan Audit/File at least
once every three (3) years.

Designate an employee to act as 1liaison to DISTRICT

regarding issues relating to this AGREEMENT.

3.0 RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT.

a.

Assess MAA claiming potential within the DISTRICT and
determine which staff will participate in the time
survey and what direct charges, if applicable, will be
claimed.

Certify to the SUPERINTENDENT and STATE the amount of
DISTRICT'S general funds or any other funds allowed
under Federal law and regulations expended on the
allowable "Program activities".

Comply fully with all Title XIX Federal, State, and

SUPERINTENDENT'S Program requirements.

Page 4




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Certify to SUPERINTENDENT and STATE the availability and
expenditure, from allowable non-federal funding sources,
of one hundred percent (100%) of the cost of performing
Program activities.

Certify to SUPERINTENDENT and STATE expenditures
represent costs that are eligible for federal financial
participation for that fiscal year. Ensure claims do not
include fees for consultant services that are based on,
or include, contingency fee arrangements.

If subcontracting for Program coordination and training,
provide SUPERINTENDENT with a copy of the DISTRICT’S
contract with vendor. Submit copies of amendments or new
contracts as soon as they are fully executed.

Ensure that DISTRICT'S designated MAA Coordinator
attends quarterly Region 9 LEC MAA Coordinators
trainings and meetings.

Adhere to timelines established by the STATE and
SUPERINTENDENT for completion of Program documentation
(e.g., Program invoices, time surveys, reports, etc.).
Respond in a timely manner to all STATE and
SUPERINTENDENT requests for information and
documentation.

Respond to SUPERINTENDENT reviews with information and
corrected documents upon request.

Work with SUPERINTENDENT to resolve any outstanding

matters.

Page 5




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Appeal SUPERINTENDENT decision through the statewide
Local Educational Consortium (LEC) Committee MAA LEA
Appeals Process if necessary.

Conduct time survey trainings for all DISTRICT survey
participants.

Complete time studies, as required by the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), to determine the
amount of paid time spent on Program claimable
activities.

Ensure that MAA Time Survey forms are properly
administered according to Federal, STATE, and
SUPERINTENDENT requirements.

Ensure that Time Surveys needing correction are
corrected prior to inclusion in the MAA quarterly
invoice.

Provide SUPERINTENDENT with copies of completed
quarterly Time Survey forms upon request.

Develop and maintain an Operational Plan/Audit File to

include at a minimum the following:

¢ Training materials and original attendance
sheets

e Original Time Survey forms and other Time
Survey documentation, including wvalidation of
time survey participant attendance for the time
survey period

e Time certification and supporting documentation
for direct charge staff

e Claiming Unit Functions Grids

e Position Descriptions/Duty Statements

e Medi-Cal Percentage documentation

e Invoice documents and supporting documentation

Page 6




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Contracts/MOU

Organizational Charts

School Calendar

Resource Directories and outreach materials
Program review documentation

Prepare and certify school-based MAA Invoices and
Claiming Unit Functions Grids in conformance with STATE
requirements.

Submit quarterly claim to SUPERINTENDENT within twelve
(12) months following the end of the quarter.

Provide SUPERINTENDENT with copies of MAA invoice
supporting documentation upon regquest.

Maintain Program claim documentation for a period of not
less than three (3) years after the quarterly invoice
payment is received. If an audit is in progress, all
records relevant to the audit shall be retained until
completion of the audit or final resolution, whichever
is later. Such documentation shall be subject, at all
reasonable times, to inspection and/or audit by the CMS
or other Federal agencies, STATE, and/or SUPERINTENDENT.
In the event an Invoice/Claiming Unit Functions Grid is
revised or is disallowed by STATE, agree to reimburse
SUPERINTENDENT within thirty (30) days of receipt of an
invoice from SUPERINTENDENT evidencing SUPERINTENDENT'S
payment to the STATE for DISTRICT'S revised or
disallowed Invoice/Claiming Unit Functions Grid.

Ensure no duplicative billings.

Page 7




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

X. Hold SUPERINTENDENT harmless from any federal
disallowance of MAA claim payments made to DISTRICT by
the STATE.

V. Designate an employee to act as a liaison with
SUPERINTENDENT to provide DISTRICT specific information
relative to MAA Program administration and fiscal
issues.

Z. Complete and return with the fully executed AGREEMENT,
SUPERINTENDENT'S Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
(MAA) District Information 2012/2013 form, Appendix "A",
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

4.0 DISTRICT CLAIM REIMBURSEMENT. Upon satisfactory compliance of

DISTRICT’'S responsibilities outlined in Section 3.0 of this
AGREEMENT and after SUPERINTENDENT has received reimbursement from
the STATE for DISTRICT’'’S quarterly MAA claim(s), SUPERINTENDENT
shall convey to DISTRICT by warrant, all funds received on behalf of
DISTRICT from the STATE less any amount due the SUPERINTENDENT and
STATE as determined in Section 5.0 below. No funds will be conveyed
to DISTRICT for invoices that have been revised or disallowed by the
STATE. Payment to DISTRICT shall be made within forty-five (45)
days of receipt and reconciliation of STATE funds by SUPERINTENDENT.

5.0 FEE SCHEDULE.

A. Annual STATE Participation Fee. SUPERINTENDENT will Dbe

responsible for DISTRICT share of the STATE Participation Fee, which
is based on the STATE'S cost for administering the MAA claiming

process. In the event that the STATE costs for the 2012/2013 fiscal

Page 8




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

vear exceed the amount of the STATE costs contracted with
SUPERINTENDENT for the 2011/2012 fiscal year, SUPERINTENDENT will
reduce DISTRICT'S quarterly MAA claim reimbursement for DISTRICT’S
share of the STATE Participation Fee increase.

B. SUPERINTENDENT 'S Administrative Support Fees. After

SUPERINTENDENT has received reimbursement from the STATE for
DISTRICT'S quarterly MAA claim(s), SUPERINTENDENT will transfer to
DISTRICT an amount equal to the Federal share of cost received as
reimbursement for DISTRICT'S MAA claim submitted by DISTRICT, less a
four and a half percent (4 1/2%) fee per quarterly claim which will
be used to support SUPERINTENDENT’S MAA administration.

C. The obligations of SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT under this
AGREEMENT are contingent upon the availability of funds furnished by
the United States Government. In the event that such funding is
terminated or reduced, this AGREEMENT may be terminated, and
SUPERINTENDENT'’S and DISTRICT’'S fiscal obligations hereunder shall
be limited to a pro rated amount of funding actually received by the
SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT from the STATE under the AGREEMENT.
SUPERINTENDENT shall provide DISTRICT written notification of such
termination. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the
DISTRICT or no later than three (3) days after the day of mailing,
whichever is sooner.

6.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SUPERINTENDENT, in the performance of

this AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor.
SUPERINTENDENT understands and agrees that he/she and all of his/her

employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of

Page 9




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature
normally provided employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which
DISTRICT'S employees are normally entitled, including, but not
limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers'
Compensation. SUPERINTENDENT assumes full responsibility for the
acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate
to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT
shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state
and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance,
social security and income taxes with respect to SUPERINTENDENT'S
employees.

7.0 DUTY TO PROVIDE FIT WORKERS. SUPERINTENDENT shall at all times

enforce appropriate discipline and good order among its employees
and shall not knowingly employ any unfit person or anyone not
skilled in providing the services required under this AGREEMENT.
Any person in the employ of the SUPERINTENDENT who in DISTRICT'S
opinion, is incompetent, unfit, intemperate, troublesome or
otherwise undesirable shall be excluded from providing services
under this AGREEMENT and shall not again provide services except
with written consent of DISTRICT.

8.0 COPYRIGHT.

A. DISTRICT understands and agrees that all forms, plans, and
related instructional materials developed by SUPERINTENDENT or
DISTRICT under this AGREEMENT shall become the exclusive property of
Department of Health Care Services. The Department of Health Care

Services shall have all right, title and interest in said matters,

Page 10




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark
and/or patent all forms and related instructional materials
developed under this AGREEMENT.

9.0 HOLD HARMLESS.

A. SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless DISTRICT, its Governing Board, and its officers, agents,
and employees from liability and claims of 1liability for bodily
injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person
or persons, or damage to any property, real, personal, tangible or
intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of
employvees, agents or officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the Orange County
Board of Education during the term of this AGREEMENT.

B. DISTRICT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education, and
its officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims of
liability for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or
death of any person or persons, or damage to any property, real,
personal, tangible or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts
or omissions of employees, agents or officers of DISTRICT during the
term of this AGREEMENT.

10.0 CONFIDENTIALITY.

A. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall maintain confidentiality
of their respective records and information, governing the
confidentiality of client or student information for Medi-Cal
clients served under this AGREEMENT. Applicable laws include, but

are not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 1396a(a)7, 42 CFR Section

Page 11




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

431.300, Welfare and Institutions Code, Section 14100.2 and 22
California Code of Regulations Section 51009 and all applicable
federal and/or state laws or regulations as each may now exist or be
hereafter amended. The confidentiality obligations contained in
this section shall survive termination of this AGREEMENT.

B. DISTRICT understands and agrees to take all reasonable
steps to avoid unauthorized disclosure of any of SUPERINTENDENT'S
agents' proprietary data provided for purposes of this AGREEMENT
hereinafter defined as; data file specifications, related
instructions, management reports, training materials, plans or other
information relating to the performance of SUPERINTENDENT'S agents
services hereunder, disclosed by SUPERINTENDENT to DISTRICT pursuant
to this AGREEMENT. DISTRICT shall not during or after the term of
this AGREEMENT, permit the copying, duplication, or use of any of
SUPERINTENDENT'S agents' proprietary data by or to any person other
than authorized employees, agents or representatives of DISTRICT.

11.0 ACCURACY OF INFORMATION. DISTRICT shall make reasonable effort

to assure that the information supplied to SUPERINTENDENT hereunder
shall be true, complete, and accurate in all respects. DISTRICT
shall assume sole responsibility for the truth, completeness and
accuracy of all information supplied to SUPERINTENDENT and agrees
that SUPERINTENDENT shall have no responsibility or 1liability for
the truth, completeness or accuracy of any information submitted by
DISTRICT hereunder.

12.0 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. SUPERINTENDENT shall not be liable

for damages or losses to DISTRICT employees, agents, independent

Page 12




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

contractors or students relating to lost medical services or lost
data under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT shall not be liable for
any sums DISTRICT does not obtain in reimbursement from the STATE,
or for any incidental, indirect, special or consequential damages to
DISTRICT arising from the denial of any request for reimbursement
from the STATE.

13.0 ASSIGNMENT. The obligations of the DISTRICT pursuant to this
AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the DISTRICT without prior
written approval of SUPERINTENDENT.

14.0 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. The services completed herein

must meet the approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the
DISTRICT'S general right of inspection to secure the satisfactory
completion thereof. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree to comply
with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and
ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to
SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT'S, equipment and personnel engaged in
operations covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the
performance of such operations.

15.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION. In the performance of this AGREEMENT,

SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree that they shall not engage nor
employ any unlawful discriminatory practices in employment of
personnel or in any other respect on the basis of sex, race, color,
ethnicity, national origin, ancestry, religion, age, marital status,
medical condition, sexual orientation, physical or mental disability
or any other protected group in accordance with the requirements of

all applicable Federal or State law.

Page 13




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

16.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health,

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-free environment. Smoking or the
use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and
vehicles, and on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the
SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT’ Policy 400.15. Failure
to abide with conditions of this policy could result in the
termination of this AGREEMENT.

17.0 TERMINATION. SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT may, at any time, with

or without cause, terminate this AGREEMENT with the giving of thirty
(30) days prior written notice to the other party.

18.0 NOTICE. All notices or demands to be given under this
AGREEMENT by either party to the other shall be in writing and given
either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with
postage prepaid. Service shall be considered given when received if
personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in any
U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be
given by either party may be changed by written notice given in
accordance with the notice provisions of this section. As of the
date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:

DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Avenue

Santa Ana, California 92701
Attn:

SUPERINTENDENT : Orange County Superintendent of Schools
200 Kalmus Drive
P.O. Box 9050
Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050
Attn: Patricia McCaughey

Page 14




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

19.0 NON WAIVER. The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT to seek
redress for wviolation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance
of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed a
waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a
subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such
term or condition.

20.0 SEVERABILITY. If any term, condition or provision of this

AGREEMENT i1s held by a court of competent Jjurisdiction to be
invalid, wvoid, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will
nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be
affected, impaired or invalidated in any way.

21.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT

shall be governed by the laws of the State of California with wvenue
in Orange County, California.

22.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT. This AGREEMENT and any exhibits

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to
it and supercedes any prior or contemporaneous understanding or
agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may be
amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the
AGREEMENT .

/17

/17

s

Page 15




10

11

12

13

14

15

l6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the

DISTRICT: SANTA ANA UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

Parties hereto set their hands.

ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT
OF SCHOO

Authorized Signature

PRINTED NAME:

Authorized Signature

PRINTED NAME: Patricia McCaughey

TITLE:

TITLE: Coordinator

DATE:

DATE: May 24, 2012

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

SantaAnaUsSD(38156)13
Zip9

Page 16




1.12

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders
$25,000 and Over for Period of May 23, 2012, Through June 12, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and
Listing of orders $25,000 and over for the period of May 23, 2012, through June 12, 2012.

RATIONALE:

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of May 23,
2012, through June 12, 2012. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for
various items and services.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of orders $25,000 and over for the period of May
23, 2012, through June 12, 2012.

MB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.12


Santa Ana Unified School District

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.
Deputy Superintendent, Superintendent
Operations

Date: June 13, 2012

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012

Fund 01 General Fund $4,451,557.48
Fund 12 Child Development $32,841.68
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $155,012.76
Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $112,370.15
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $2,642,022.64

Building Fund

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $83,660.65
Fund 26 Measure G Bond $1,020,193.85
Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond $45,639.58
Fund 28 Measure G $24,988.86
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $5,282,955.38
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $5,000.00
Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $40,406.35

Grand Total: $13,001,072.66

Prepared By: Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Rob Richardson, President « José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D., Vice President
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk * John Palacio, Member * Roman Reyna, Member



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012

245518 Gkkworks
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

263215 RMA GROUP,
SAUSD GO Bond,
Election,

266479
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

INC.

GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS,

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

Architect

LLP

HOOVER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE
FUNDAMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

2008 Building Lab Tests CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
Series A Construction

SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

SPURGEON
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Page:

1 of 9

BOA Date

$147,629.

$140,074.

$210,811.

$120,368.

$87,194

$94,748.

$306, 957

$199,335.

$368,765.

$238,281.

$175,777.

$12,608

$12,608.

$12,608.

$12,608.

18

82

10

30

.30

66

.50

00

90

50

75

72

72

72

72



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 23-MAY-2012

PO No Vendor
Funding Description
266479 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

270084 ERIC BATHEN
Unrestricted
Discretionary
Accounts

Legal Audit and
Election Contracts

270202 CS AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
2nd Sale-Qualified Labor Compliance
School Construction Costs

270661 MARIA LUZ SANTOS ALBENO
Workers' Maintenance
Compensation Contracts Repairs

270702 ORANGE COUNTY REGISTER
Unrestricted Advertising
Discretionary Expense (news ads)
Accounts
Unrestricted Advertising
Discretionary Expense (news ads)
Accounts

271140 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.

Ongoing & Major Maintenance

Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs

Measure G Bond Building

Series B Contractor

Measure G Bond

Series B

Measure G Bond

Series B

Measure G Bond

Series B

Measure G Series D Building
Contractor

Measure G Series D

OPSC School Building

Facilities Bond Contractor

Through 12-JUN-2012

HENINGER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES
DIVISION

SADDLEBACK HIGH
SCHOOL

RISK MANAGEMENT

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

BUILDING SERVICES
SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL

RELATIONS

Page:

2 of 9

BOA Date

$12,608.

72

2011/06/28

$446,667.

$35,067.

$40,000.

$25,000.

$21,550.

$5,500.

$13,325.

$8,152.

$40,197.

$4,462.

$13,649.

$2,575.

$26,317.

33

46

00

00

00

00

30

67

02

93

79

48

48



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 23-MAY-2012

Through 12-JUN-2012

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL

RELATIONS

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

PO No Vendor

Funding Description
271140 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.
OPSC School Building
Facilities Bond Contractor
OPSC School

Facilities Bond

OPSC School

Facilities Bond

OPSC School

Facilities Bond

271265 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC.
Ongoing & Major Maintenance

Maintenance Account

Deferred
Maintenance Fund

Deferred
Maintenance Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

Measure G Bond
Series B

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

271409
IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

272114
IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

CATAPULT LEARNING WEST,

Contracts Repairs

Maintenance
Contracts Repairs

Maintenance
Contracts Repairs

Site Improvements
All Other

Building
Contractor

Building
Contractor

COUNTRY GARDEN CATERERS

Other Contracts
F4T, Catering

Other Contracts
F4T, Catering

L1C
Sub-Agreements for
Services

Sub-Agreements for
Services

BUILDING SERVICES

BUILDING SERVICES

BUILDING SERVICES

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL

RELATIONS

SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL

RELATIONS

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER
PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

3 of 9
BOA Date

Page:

$127,123.05

$2,924.16

$536.48

$734.44

$35,535.20

$49,720.18

$17,833.92

$9,753.53

$2,040.00

$45,803.53

$7,036.08

$40,000.00

$7,000.00

2011/08/23
$4,344.25

$34,078.01



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and

272114

Grants Low-Income

Title III Limited

CATAPULT LEARNING WEST,
IASA:Title I Basic

From 23-MAY-2012

LLC
Consultants
Instructional

Sub-Agreements for

English Proficiency Services

LEP Student

272201
Measure G Bond
Series B

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

272431
Ongoing & Major

Maintenance Account

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School

Facilities Bond

OPSC School

Facilities Bond

273864

Grants Low-Income

IASA:Title I Basic

Grants Low-Income

273868 ! APRENDA!

IASA:Title I Basic

Grants Low-Income

IASA:Title I Basic

Grants Low-Income

273869

Grants Low-Income

QUALITY FENCE COMPANY,

#1 AT-HOME TUTORS,
IASA:Title I Basic

SANDY PRINGLE ASSOCIATE

Building
Inspection

Building
Contractor

Building
Inspection

INC.
Maintenance
Contracts Repairs

Building
Contractor

Building
Contractor

INC.
Sub-Agreements for
Services

Consultant
Noninstructional

TUTORING

Sub-Agreements for
Services

Consultant
Noninstructional

CARNEY EDUCATIONAL SERVICES dba
IASA:Title I Basic

Sub-Agreements for
Services

Through 12-JUN-2012

NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL
RELATIONS

SPURGEON

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

BUILDING SERVICES

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL

RELATIONS

MACARTHUR
FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

!ARRIBA EDUCATION
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Over
Page:

4 of 9
BOA Date

2011/08/23
$71,579.80

$37,705.97

$150,000.00

$25,551.84

$10,792.00

$10,640.00

$1,422.30

$23,468.00

$5,820.00

2011/09/27
$36,881.88

$20,000.00

2011/09/27
$44,638.50

$20,000.00

2011/09/27
$21,368.64



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and

273869
IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

273916
IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

274412
Measure G Bond

274950 ORACLE USA,
Unrestricted
Discretionary
Accounts

275709 DIVISION OF
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

Measure G Series D

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

276482
ARRA Title 1 School
Improvement Grant

276485
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

BRAIN HURRICANE,

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES,

From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012

CARNEY EDUCATIONAL SERVICES dba

Consultant
Noninstructional

LLC

!ARRIBA EDUCATION
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Services

Consultant
Noninstructional

INC.

INC.
Maintenance
Contracts Repairs

STATE ARCHITECT
Building Fees
Office of State
Architect

Building Fees
Office of State
Architect

Building Fees
Office of State
Architect

Building Fees
Office of State
Architect

Building Fees
Office of State
Architect

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION

Non-Capitalized
Equipment

ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO.

Construction
Managers Fees

Construction
Managers Fees

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MACARTHUR
FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH
SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Over
Page: 5 of 9

BOA Date

2011/09/27
$20,000.00

2011/09/27

$79,600.00

$20,000.00

$39,350.77

$49,190.86

$3,296.33

$7,920.00

$2,250.00

$11,880.00

$6,004.00

$43,159.00

$273,653.50

$273,653.50



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
Page: 6 of 9
BOA Date

From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012

276642 INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC

Measure G Bond DAVIS ELEMENTARY
Series B SCHOOL

Measure G Bond SPURGEON

Series B INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
OPSC School Building SADDLEBACK HIGH
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

OPSC School EDISON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond SCHOOL

276699 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC.
OPSC School Building WILSON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

276830 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC.
OPSC School Building LOWELL ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

276893 MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY
OPSC School WILLARD
Facilities Bond INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

276909 CORNERSTONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Unrestricted Consultant PUBLIC INFORMATION
Discretionary Noninstructional
Accounts

277325 APPLE, INC.
Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized DIAMOND ELEMENTARY
Equipment SCHOOL

277341 SAN DIEGO RESTAURANT SUPPLY
Child Nutrition: Non-Capitalized FOOD 4 THOUGHT
School Programs Equipment

277360 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
Deferred Electrical/ BUILDING SERVICES
Maintenance Fund Electronics Building

Maintenance Supplies

277371 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
IASA:Title I Basic Materials & WILSON ELEMENTARY
Grants Low-Income Supplies/Software SCHOOL

$15,982.

$5,675.

$935,275.

$791,350.

$39,966.

.00

.00

00

00

00

00

92

2012/02/14

$90,000.

$37,856.

$27,482

$31,759.

$25,000.

00

95

.50

49

00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012 Page: 7 of 9
PO No. Vendor BOA Date
Funding Description Location Amount

277487 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
OPSC School Building SPURGEON $559,884.40
Facilities Bond Contractor INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

277502 WARE GROUP

Economic Impact Other Contracts WASHINGTON $28,930.00
Aid-LEP Software ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Licensing

277541 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC.
Capital Facilities WASHINGTON $56,995.31
Fund ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

277545 OneOC

Fitness for All Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL $17,500.00
Services PROJECTS/WELLNESS

Fitness for All Consultants SPECIAL $12,500.00
Instructional PROJECTS/WELLNESS

277567 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION
Measure G Bond Construction EDISON ELEMENTARY $52,800.00
Series B Managers Fees SCHOOL

277568 PCM3, INC.
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Construction SANTA ANA HIGH $544,020.66
Election, Series A Managers Fees SCHOOL

277594 PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG NEW METHOD, INC.

Economic Impact Aid Other Books FREMONT ELEMENTARY $17,958.50
SCHOOL

Economic Impact Other Books FREMONT ELEMENTARY $8,970.29

Aid-LEP SCHOOL

277595 SANDPIPER COLLISION

Unrestricted Grounds BUILDING SERVICES $1,050.00
Discretionary Maintenance

Accounts Supplies

Ongoing & Major Capital Outlay BUILDING SERVICES $28,828.92

Maintenance Account Vehicle

277638 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION
ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized SADDLEBACK HIGH $43,159.00
Improvement Grant Equipment SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and
From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012

277645 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING AND CAPITAL, LLC
City of Santa Ana Debt Service - DISTRICTWIDE
Redevelopment Fees Interest

City of Santa Ana Other Debt Service DISTRICTWIDE
Redevelopment Fees - Principal

277647 APPLE, INC.
Economic Impact Non-Capitalized JEFFERSON
Aid-LEP Equipment ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

277650 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
OPSC School Building SPURGEON
Facilities Bond Contractor INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

277651 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
OPSC School Building LOWELL ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

277652 PALP INC, DBA EXCEL PAVING
Measure G Bond Building SANTA ANA HIGH
Series B Contractor SCHOOL

277654 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION
OPSC School Building MONROE ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

277655 J.M. FARNAN CO., INC.
OPSC School Building LOWELL ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

277656 SANDY PRINGLE ASSOCIATE
OPSC School Building SPURGEON
Facilities Bond Inspection INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

277709 LEARNING PLUS ASSOCIATES
Economic Impact Materials & FREMONT ELEMENTARY
Aid-LEP Supplies/Software SCHOOL

277772 CITY OF SANTA ANA

Unrestricted Rental Contracts SECONDARY DIVISION
Discretionary

Accounts

277793 UNION BANK, N.A.
OPSC School Building LOWELL ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

Over
Page: 8 of 9
BOA Date
Amount
$70,964.02

$805,268.00

$26,560.00

$222,501.00

$564,000.00

$577,190.00

$46,760.00

$175,000.00

$160,000.00

$26,696.50

$34,000.00

$41,650.00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012 Page: 9 of 9
PO No. Vendor BOA Date
Funding Description Location Amount

277794 UNION BANK, N.A.
OPSC School Building WILSON ELEMENTARY $49,225.00
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

277795 CUYAMACA CONSTRUTION, INC.
OPSC School Building HARVEY ELEMENTARY $248,000.00
Facilities Bond Contractor SCHOOL

277800 APPLE, INC.
Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized SADDLEBACK HIGH $25,285.00
Equipment SCHOOL

277801 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION
Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized SADDLEBACK HIGH $37,267.20
Equipment SCHOOL

277809 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION
Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized SADDLEBACK HIGH $43,159.00
Equipment SCHOOL

277862 ORACLE USA, INC.

Unrestricted Maintenance INFORMATION $199,741.33
Discretionary Contracts Repairs TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Accounts



1.13

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period
of May 23, 2012, Through June 12, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Tim Peck, Manager, Accounting

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and
Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis.

RATIONALE:

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of May 23,
2012, through June 12, 2012. A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also
included.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of
May 23, 2012, through June 12, 2012.

MB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.13


Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,
Deputy Superintendent, Superintendent

Operations

Date: June 12, 2012
To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Subject: Expenditure Summary: From 23-MAY-2012 Through 12-JUN-2012

Fund 01 General Fund $5,401,741.49
Fund 12 Child Development $5,258.42
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,313,563.00
Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $47,194.13
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Bui $824,854.33
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $17,586.66
Fund 26 Measure G Bond $293,861.85
Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond $586,665.63
Fund 28 Measure G $26,668.88
Fund 29 Measure G $19,470.57
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $2,109,661.81
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $1,632.50
Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $132,095.87
Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,086,512.65
Fund 81 Property & Liability $3,886.16

Total Expenditures: $15,870,653.95
Prepared By: Tim Peck, Manager, Accounting

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Rob Richardson, President ¢ José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D., Vice President
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk * John Palacio, Member * Roman Reyna, Member



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012

Vendor

Fund 01 General Fund

84166709

84166774

SYLVAN LEARNING CENTER OF IRVINE
IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC.
30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe

Neighborhood Partnerships

ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS
Donations (Miscellaneous)

Economic Impact Aid

Head Start

IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Location

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
CHILD DEVELOPMENT

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Page 1 of 12

Amount

$33,375.94

$28,149.43



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012

Check # Vendor
84166809 U S BANK - CAL CARD
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

Child Nutrition: Healthy Active Families

Donations (Miscellaneous)

Economic Impact Aid

Economic Impact Aid-LEP

Fitness for All

Fund 01 General Fund

Head Start

Page 2 of 12
Location Amount

$125,291.44
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SPECIAL PROJECTS/MWELLNESS

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ELEMENTARY DIVISION

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER
SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES
WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

CHILD DEVELOPMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012 Page 3 of 12
Check # Vendor Location Amount
High School Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS
Nat'l & State School Award THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012
Vendor

Special Education

Title ll-Part A Improving Teacher Quality
Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue
Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Page 4 of 12

Location Amount
DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE

SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPEECH & LANGUAGE

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT

TECHNOLOGY

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CONSTRUCTION

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE
ELEMENTARY DIVISION
FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE

SCHOOL
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



Check #

84166693

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

Unrestricted One-time Funds
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
Donations (Miscellaneous)
Economic Impact Aid
Economic Impact Aid-LEP
Lottery: Instructional Materials

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

May 23, 2012

Location
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Page 5 of 12

Amount

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE H!IGH SCHOOL

PUBLIC INFORMATION

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

SADDLEBACK H!GH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SECONDARY DIVISION

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SECONDARY DIVISION

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

STATE TEXTBOOKS

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

$45,387.01



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012 Page 6 of 12
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund
84166868 US FOODSERVICE, INC. $120,355.69
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012 Page 7 of 12

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84166832 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $35,980.67
Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84166837 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $32,897.19

Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMED!ATE SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMED!IATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012 Page 8 of 12

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84166846 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $57,682.23
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMED!ATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMED!ATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012 Page 9 of 12

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84166866 US FOODSERVICE, INC. $64,519.20
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23,2012 Page 10 of 12
Check # Vendor Location Amount
84166870 US FOODSERVICE, INC. $49,360.94
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMED!ATE SCHOOL

84166871 US FOODSERVICE, INC. $30,766.97
Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
84166848 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $45,076.53
Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
DISTRICTWIDE
FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012
Check # Vendor

Location

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84166876 NEXUS IS, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84166878 RMA GROUP, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84166879 T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

Fund 26 Measure G Bond

84166887 NEXUS IS, INC.
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond

84166890 AT&T

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84166909 CULVER NEWLIN, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

84166913 INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

84166925 TOMARK SPORTS, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84166927 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

RISK MANAGEMENT

Page 11 of 12

Amount

$222,249.16

$87,586.25

$37,500.00

$133,902.61

$63,289.19

$129,603.66

$114,187.50

$32,019.57

$64,414.09



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 23, 2012 Page 12 of 12
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 69 Health & Welfare
84166930 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,032,155.28
Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
84166929 DELTACARE USA $48,624.57
Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
84166928 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,480,241.62
Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total : $6,114,616.74



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012
Check # Vendor
Fund 01 General Fund
84167126 EXTREME LEARNING, INC. dba AAVANZA

IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

84167135 ROCKET LEARNING PARTNERS, LLC
IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

84167140 THINK TOGETHER
IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Location

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Page 1 of 9

Amount

$55,072.77

$283,199.89

$27,955.71



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012
Vendor

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

Economic Impact Aid

Economic Impact Aid-LEP

Fund 01 General Fund

IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Medi-Cal Billing Option

Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program
Special Education
Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

WARE GROUP

Economic Impact Aid

Check #
84167157
Fitness for All
NJROTC
84167195
84167199

XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER COMPANY
Fund 01 General Fund

Page 2 of 9
Location Amount

$41,297.35
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPECIAL EDUCATION
TECHNOLOGY

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES
WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

$26,000.00
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

$36,274.01
PUBLICATIONS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012 Page 3 of 9
Check # Vendor Location Amount
84167118 BRAIN HURRICANE, LLC $46,860.00

IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012 Page 4 of 9
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund
84167229 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $29,240.64
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

84167236

84167239

84167253

DRIFTWOOD DAIRY
Child Nutrition: School Programs

GOLD STAR FOODS
Child Nutrition: School Programs

US FOODSERVICE, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

May 30, 2012

Page 5 of 9

Location Amount
$57,620.36
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

$63,289.41
FOOD 4 THOUGHT

$33,812.73
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Check # Vendor
84167255 US FOODSERVICE, INC.

Child Nutrition: School Programs

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

84167257 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

May 30, 2012

Page 6 of 9
Location Amount
$100,719.00

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

$31,678.68
BUILDING SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012 Page 7 of 9
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund
84167263 GKKWORKS $45,416.44
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
84167264 NEXUS IS, INC. $43,227.10
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
84167267 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $63,782.75
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
84167261 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $220,950.74
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
Fund 26 Measure G Bond
84167270 JOHNSON, FINCH & MCCLURE CONSTRUCTION, INC. $60,065.54
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
84167271 WESTSIDE ELECTRIC $31,186.69

Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012 Page 8 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond

84167274 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $248,357.70
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84167272 MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY $34,687.61
Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84167273 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $46,201.62
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84167275 R&H INDUSTRIES dba BEST ELECTRIC $30,442.50
Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84167278 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $75,582.00
Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84167279 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. $28,824.82
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84167294 QUALITY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $70,006.45
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84167290 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INTERNATIONAL, INC. $55,260.83
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84167282 BREWSTER ELECTRIC, INC. $74,725.10
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84167288 ECONOMOS PAINTING COMPANY $26,652.19
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84167302 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $49,383.24
Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

May 30, 2012
Check # Vendor Location
Fund 69 Health & Welfare
84167303 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Active Employees
DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

Grand Total:

Page 9 of 9
Amount

$500,000.00

$2,537,773.87



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

June 06, 2012

Check # Vendor Location
Fund 01 General Fund
84167392 THE EDUCATION TRUST, INC.
ARRA EETT Competitive TECHNOLOGY
Gaining Early Awareness |Il (Gear Up Ill) SECONDARY DIVISION
84167317 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING AND CAPITAL LLC
City of Santa Ana Redevelopment Fees DISTRICTWIDE
84167516 KENNETH P. DAVIS JR. dba TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE
Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS
84167500 AWARD PUBLISHING, LTD.
Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS
84167472 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION
Transportation-Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION
84167450 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION
Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
84167537 WARE GROUP
Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Economic Impact Aid-LEP WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
84167428 OCTA

Homeless Children Education Grants
Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)

Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430)

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

Page 1 of 6

Amount

$35,667.00

$876,232.02

$28,740.62

$43,224.05

$698,811.71

$39,545.21

$63,630.00

$35,536.65



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

June 06, 2012

DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P.

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe
Neighborhood Partnerships
Transportation-Home to School

Transportation-Special Education

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

CITY OF SANTA ANA

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Check # Vendor
84167328
84167323

Head Start
84167321
84167449

APPLE, INC.
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

CA Technology Assistance Program (CTAP)

Economic Impact Aid

Economic Impact Aid-LEP

Head Start

IASA: Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Medi-Cal Billing Option

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program
Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Location

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

CHILD DEVELOPMENT

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

DISTRICTWIDE

DISTRICTWIDE

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

TECHNOLOGY

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CHILD DEVELOPMENT

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING SERVICES

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

Page 2 of 6

Amount
$1,003,688.85

$379,448.66

$59,450.07

$124,099.07



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

June 06, 2012 Page 3 of 6
Check # Vendor Location Amount
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund
84167543 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $34,431.64
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
84167567 US FOODSERVICE, iNC. $142,693.75
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

June 06, 2012 Page 4 of 6
Check # Vendor Location Amount

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84167554 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $48,005.49
Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84167558 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,983.77
Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

June 06, 2012
Vendor

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84167600

84167597

84167599

84167603

84167604

BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

BREWSTER ELECTRIC, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

C.W. DRIVER
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

Page 50f 6
Location Amount
$254,622.00
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL
HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$39,000.00
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
$31,530.50
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$140,345.40
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
$130,026.00

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

June 06, 2012
Vendor

84167605

84167615

84167620

84167627

84167632

84167635

84167642

84167598

CHAPMAN COAST ROOF CO., INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

MITSUBISHI ELECTRONIC & ELECTRONICS USA, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

PLYCO CORP.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

Location

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grand Total:

Page 6 of 6

Amount
$60,930.30

$82,941.65

$47,449.30

$28,644.40

$85,143.75

$70,822.50

$35,720.00

$48,938.54

$4,709,302.90



1.14

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of May 23,
2012, through June 18, 2012, and Annual for 2012-13 Fiscal Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval and/or ratification of agreements for
the period of May 23, 2012, through June 18, 2012, and annual for 2012-13 fiscal year.

RATIONALE:

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support
educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement.

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District
whose compensation is under $250,000.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve and/or ratify the listing of agreements for the period of May 23, 2012, through June 18,
2012, and annual for 2012-13 fiscal year.

MB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.14


210 ‘o€ aunf

“1e3A [00YdS ZT-TT0T 40 Jopulewsal
3yl Janod 01 wesSold Suwoinl  SadIAIBS
[euoileanpy |euawajddng pajepuew  g1IN
3y} Ul SIU3PNIS 10} PIPIJU S| JUNOWE |BUOIIPPE

ysnouys ue ‘paseaJoul (pappe Jo paliajsuell) Juawi|joius
‘1107 SV '9E6ELTH 'O'd 03} 3SE3IOU] JUIWIAIIYIY
S8¥8CT 85°608'6VS 19111 ‘Lz Jaquardas | uapms pue  swesdoid Jaused]  ysij3u3 salwed AyyeaH | ‘€
"Jeal [ooyds ZT-110T J0 Japulewsal
3yl Jon0d 01 weuadold Buuolng SINAISS
jeuoneonpj |ejuawsjddng palepuew  g1IN
ZTI0T ‘0€ 3uNnf | 3yl ul S;U3PNIS 10 P3PI3U SI JUNOWE jeuonippe
ysnoiyy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe JO paJliajsuel]) Juawjiolua
‘T10T SV "PZ6ELT # "O'd 01 3SE3IDU| :JUBWBABIYIY | FulIoINL SWOH-NI iZ qn|D eqp
[4:14:14" 1S vrr'T9S 19131 ‘Lz Joquiandas | juspmis pue  sweldold JauiedT  ysidul | “duj ‘S31e10SSY B JBZINOH Y | T
uoneayney
‘pansasqo aq
|ItM S3IpPN1S OM] 3SBY] JO UOJIBIISUOWIP/|ENSIA
|enie pue ‘uonoeay jeanusy)d
pue A3121323|3 - 32U312S |eIISAYd 3PN|dUl YIIYM
spiepuels ay) Apnis 03 paJsinbal aie syuapnis
apeJs @S PUB Uiy ‘pJE Jo} saljquiasse 3duaps
OM] ‘spJepuels apeiS yig pue yip ‘pag ayl jo
1S662T | 00°S6CS Vi3 10T ‘6T A | ued se pawuopad :jooyss Asejusawsa|3 epanbs3 J91ua) ouas Assnodsig | T
‘ON ‘D3¥ | @3IDXI OL LON 324N0S TYM3N3Y lva IDIAY3S 30 IdAL/L1I1¥1SIA FHL YO4 SNOILYIIdWI JWVN ‘ON
WNWIXVYIN ONIAGNNJ TVANNY

2102 ‘9z dunr
S9JIAI3S |euolleanpy :uoisialg Sunuwgns

S3DIAYIS AILIVHLINOI/SLINVLIINSNOD 10 DNILSIT ET-ZTOT PUe ZI-TT02




7107 ‘0€ auns

"JeaA jooyds ZT-TTOT 40 J3pulewal
3y} J4aA03 0} wesdold Suuoin] SIIAIBS
jeuonedanpy |ejuawaiddng pajepuew  g1IoN
9Y3 Ul SIUBPNIS 10} PAPIIU S| JUNOWE |BUOIHPPE

yanouayy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo pallajsued)) Juawjjoiua
‘1102 SV 'TS6ELT# 'O°d 01 asealdu| :U3WBAIIYIY
€€06CT LS €00'EES I 3L ‘Lz Jaqualdas | Juapnis pue swesSoild Jduied]  ysiSu3 "ou| ‘Bunoin] pJoxQ | L
*JedA Jooyds ZI-TT0T 40 J9pulewsal
9y} Janod 03 wesdold Suuoin]  $IAIBS
jeuoneonpj |ejuawsajddng pajepuew  g1IN
ZT0C ‘0E 3uNnf | 3y3 ul SJUIPNIS JOJ PAPa3U S| JUNOWE |BUOIPPE
ysnouys ue ‘paseasdul (pappe Jo paliajsuell) JU3WjjoIud
‘1102 SY "8Y0LLT# "O'd 01 3s5e3JdU| :UIWIBABIYIY
T€06C1 85°608°6€S I311L ‘Lz i2qundag | Juspms pue swesSold Jaused]  ysidu3l J7 ‘swaisAs y-uean | 9
-Jeal jooyds ZT-TT0Z J0O Japulewsal
3yl J4an0d 031 weiSold Suuoin] S3NAIIS
jeuoneonpj |euawa|ddng pajepuew  g1IN
ZT0C ‘0OE 3unf | 3y} ul SIUBPNIS 104 PIPIIAU S| JUNOWE [BUORIPPE
ydnouys ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe 10 paJidjsuerl}) JUIW||0IUD
1102 SV E€/8ELT# 'O'd 01 asealdu| JUIWBAIIYPY
0€062T EV'ELT'ISS I 3|3L ‘Lzsequandas | uapms pue swesSosd J3used]  ysyduj | sdoyde] yum Sujusesq f-uo-1 | g
"1eah jooyds ZT-TTOT 40 Japulewal
9yl Jsan0d 03 weisdold SBupoin]  SIIIAIBS
Jeuonednpy |ejuswsajddns pajepuew  g1IoN
ZT0TZ ‘0€ 3UN[ | 3Y] Ul SIUIPNIS 10 PAPSIU S| JUNOWE [BUOIHPPE
ysnouyy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo paJiajsuel)) JuswWjjoIud
‘T102 S5V "T6BELTH 'O’d 01 3se3aNU| JUBWIBAIIYIY
01S8¢T SE'ZOT'TSS | 3} ‘47 Jaqwaidas | Juapnis pue swesdoid Jausea] ysySuj $92IAJS SuloIn] Jlwapedy |
'ON ‘D34 | @3IDXI OL1ON 324N0S TYMIN3Y iiva 32IAY3S 40 3dAL/LIIY1SIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIIdINI JNVN ‘ON
WNWIXYIN ONIONNS TYNNNY
Z 98ed

$92IA19S |euOIEINP] tuoISIAIg Sunwqgns
S3JIAY3S @ILIVHLINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSI £T-2T0Z Pue ZI-TT0C




*1edA jooyds ZI-1T0T 40 J9putewal
3y} J49A0D 0} wesdold Suuoin] SaIAIRS
jeuonednpj |ejusawsajddns pajepuews g1IN
ZTOZ ‘0€ dunr | ay3 Ul SIU3PNIS 1O} Papaau S| JuUNowe [euollIppe
ydnouys ue ‘paseaudul (pappe Jo paJidjsuel)) JUBWI|0IUD
‘T10C SV YY6ELTH "O’d 01 3sealu| JUBWIAIIYIY
STT6eZT EE06V'LTS I 931 ‘Lz Jaquandas | Juapms pue sweiSoud Jauledl  ysydu3 amIn) duluaealayl | °T1
*JedA [00Yds ZTI-1T0T 40 Japutews.
a3yl Jonod 01 weiadold Suuoing SIJINIBS
jeuonieonp3 |euawsa|ddns pajepuew  gioN
ZTOZ ‘O€ 2unr | 3yl Ul SJUIPNIS JO) Papasu sI Junowe |euolippe
yanouayy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo pallajsuely) Juawjjoiua uouajin4
‘1102 SY "9EGELTH "O'd 01 95E3JOU| JUBWBAIYIY J33u3) Sujuieaq ueajAs
T1T6C1 IV EV6'TCS I 913L ‘Lz Jequiandas | Juspms  pue  swesdoid Jauseal  ysySuj eqp “ou) ‘siauped Sujuiea] | 0T
*JeaA jooyds zI-1T0T 40 Japulewal
9yl Janod 01 wesSold Suuoin] S3JINIBS
Z10C ‘og aunr | jeuoneanp3 |ejusawsa|ddns pajepuew gIIN
ydnouys 3Y3 Ul SJU3PNIS 10} PAPaBU S| JUNOWE [RUOIYIPPE
1102 ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo pallajsuely) JUIwW|joIud
901621 6v°7€8'LTS I3 ‘L7 49quiandas | Sy "0L8ELTH 'O'd O} ISEIIU| JUBWBABIYIY duuoing
uapms pue sweaSold Jauiead]  ysiSul doydeyolwapeay TuUo T | 6
"1eal |ooyds ZT-TT0T 40 Japulewsald
9yl Jonod 031 weaSold Suuoini SadIAIBS
jeuoilednpy |eyuswsalddns pajepuew  g1oN
ZTOT ‘O£ 3UNf | 3Y3 Ul SIUAPNIS JOJ PAPI3U S| JUNOWE |RUOI}IPPE
y8nouyy ue ‘pasealdoul (pappe Jo pPaliajsuely) JUsWIjoIUS
T10Z SV "998E/T#H 'O'd 031 3SEaU| JUIWBABIYIY J3pod
€06CT 08'0TLTES | 3L ‘/Z13qwa)das | juapnmis pue sweiSold Jaulea] ysySu3 S3J2JBND ‘NVOIMTUOT | '8
'ON 'D3¥ | @33)X3 OL1ON 3¥NOS TVMININH ilva IDIAY3S 40 IJAL/L1D1H1SIA IHL YO SNOILLYIINdINI JNYN ‘'ON
WNWIXYIN ONIONNS TVANNY
€ 98ed

$321A135 |euoneINP] tuoIsiAg Sunwqgns
S3IDIAYIS A31DVHINOI/SLINVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT £T-ZT0Z PUE ZT-T10T



"JeaA jooyds ZT-TTOT JO Japulewal
3yl Janod 01 wesdold Suuoinl SIJIAIBS
jeuoizeanp3 |ejuswajddns pajepuew  giIN
2102 ‘0E dunf | ay3 ul sjuapnis Joj papasu S| Junowe jeuoiippe
ysnouyy ue ‘paseaJoul (pappe Jo patiadjsuely) Juawjjoua
‘1102 SY "996E/T# "O'd O 95B3.dU| :JUBWIABIYIY
[441: 148 TLEELES I 3L ‘L7 19qwiadas | uapnis pue sweidoid J3uiea]  ysijSu3z Ul ‘'sioini-u-yoeay | St
*1edA jooYds ZT-1T0T 40 Japulews.
3y} J49nA0d 0} wesdold Suuoinl SNBSS
jeuonjeanpy |ejuswsajddns pajepuew  g1IN
10T ‘0€ dunf | ay3 ul sjuapnis Joj papasu S| Junowe [euolippe
ysnouyy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo paliajsuell) Juawjjoius
‘T10C SY ‘T68ELTH "O'd O 95B3JdU| :JUBWIABIYIY
0C16eT TO'CTYETS I 913L ‘Lz J9qwaydas | Juapnis pue swesdoid Jdusea]  ysiy3u3 3y] ‘adejuenpy dlwapesy | pT
-Je3dA jooyds ZI-1T0T 40 J3pulewal
3y} Janod 0} wesdoud SBuoing  SIVIAIBS
jeuoizeonpy |eyuswsjddns pajepuew  g1IoN
2102 ‘OE 3uUNf | 3y} ul SJUIPNIS JOJ PIPIAU S| JUNOWE jeuoilippe
ysgnouyy ue ‘paseasdul (pappe Jo paliajsuell) Juawi|joius 3Nsy)
‘TT0C SV "TL6ELTZ# 'O’d 01 3SE3IU|  [JUBSWBANYIY dujuiea yoin eqp 1N
8116¢T 87°9Z0°TTS 1931 ‘LT 13qwa)das | yuapnis pue swesdosd J3uwied]  ysidul suoIn|os uipeay padueApy | ‘€T
-Jeak jooyds ZT-TT0T JO Japulewal
3yl Janod 01 weisdold Bupoinl SIIIAIBS
jeuoneanp3 |ejuswajddns palepuew  g1IoN
ZT0Z ‘0€ 3unf | 3yl ul SUIPNIS Joj Papaau S Junowe jeuonippe
y8nouyy ue ‘paseaJoul (pappe Jo paliajsuell) Juawi|joiua
‘1102 SY LY6ELTH# 'O'd 0} 3SeaJIu] JUSWIABIYIY J91us)
911671 €E°06VLTS 1931 ‘L7 JBqwadas | uapnis pue swesdosd JduwIedT  ysydu3 Fujuieaq Ajjwed ssuoisajIN | 7T
‘ON "D3Y @330X3 O1L 1ON 3JHNOS TYMINIH ilva JIIAY3S 40 IAAL/LD1YLSIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIINdWI JINVYN ‘ON
INNWIXYIA SNIaNNd TYNNNY
t 28ed

$321AI9S |euoneanp] :uolsialg Sunywqgns
S3DIAY3S AILIVHINOI/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT €T-ZT0Z pue ZI-TTO0T




-JeaA [ooYyds ZT-TTOT 40 Japulewsal
9yl J49A02 03} weidoid 8Buuoing SIS
[euoneanpy |ejuawsajddng pajepuew g1ON
10T ‘0E duNnf | 3y3 ug SU3pNIs 1o} papaau S| Junowe |euollippe
ysnouayy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo paJliajsuely) Juawjjoua
‘1102 SV 'S/8E/T# 'O'd 01 3SE3DU| JUIWIBAIIYIY
8TT6CT v6°0v1'8S 13[L ‘Lz Jaqualdas | Juapms pue sweidold Jaused]  ysidu3z "JUj ‘salwBpedy YYY | 6T
-Jeah [00yds ZT-TT0T 4O Japulewsal
3y} J4anod 0} wesdold SBuuoing SIINIAS
jeuoneonp3 |euawsa|ddng pajepuew  gIIN
ZT0T ‘OE 3uNnf | 3y} ul sJUIPNIS JOj papaau S| JUNOWe [euolippe
ysnouys ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo paJiajsuel)) 1U3W|oIud
‘T10C SY "T9GELTH "O'd 01 95e3JoU| :JUBWIAIIYIY
seiect v6°0vv'8S I 93}L ‘Lz 49qwaldas | uapms  pue  sweidoid Jaused]  ysydu3z U] 4sauluspms | 8T
“JeaA [00Yds ZT-TTOT JO Japulewal
3yl Janod 031 wesSold Suuoin] SIJIAIDS
7107 ‘o€ ™unf | jeuoneonp3y  [eaudwsjddns pajepuew  g1ON
ysnouyy 3Y3 Ul SIUBPNIS JOJ PapPa3U S| JUNOWeE |euollippe
‘1102 ue ‘paseaJdu| (Pappe JO paliajsuerll) JUIWI||0IUD
174114} 0S°'T99°6S 19 ‘L7 19quwia)das | SY ZY6ELTH "O'd 01 95E3JIOU| JUIWIBAIIYIY
apnis pue swesdold Jdused]  ysijSu3 (NON) oM ‘auluo Y wiea] | LT
-Jeah |ooyas ZT-TT0T $0 Japulewsal
9y} Jan0D 01 wesdold Buuoin] S32IAIBS
jeuonneanpj [eyuawajddns palepuew giON
Z10Z ‘0€ 3unf | 3y} ul SUIPNIS JO} PAPI3U S| JUNOWeE [BUOKIPPE
ysnouyy ue ‘pasealdul (pappe Jo Paliajsuedy) Juswijjoius
‘IT0C SV T/Z6ELT# "O'd 0} 3SE3IOU] JUIWIAIIYIY weuSoud
€162t TL°EEL'BS I 9]3L ‘Lz daquandas | Juapnis pue sweiSoid J3uied]  ysiSu3 Sujuiean ssadong ajewnyin | ‘91
'ON D34 | 4330X3 OL 1ON Ent.Tplely TYM3ININH ilva JIIAY3S 30 IdAL/1I1YLSIA FHL HO4 SNOILYINdINI JIANVN ‘ON
INNNIXYIN SNIANNS TVNANNY
G a8ed

S3JIAJ3S |euoleINp] tuoisialg Suniwqgns
S3DIAY3IS Q3LIVYLINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT £T-ZT0Z PuUe ZI-TT0Z




“1eaA jooyds gzI-TT0T 4O Jopulews.
3y} J4aA0d 0} wesdodd Suoinl  SIVIAIDS
jeuoneanpi jeyuawajddng pajepuew  g1IN
ZT0Z ‘0€ 3unf | 3yj ul SJUIPNIS 104 PAPA3U S| JUNOWe |euoiyppe
y8nouys ue ‘paseadul (pappe Jo paJiajsuel)) Juawj|olus
‘TT0C SV "E68ELT# 'O’d 01 3seanU] UIWIBABNYIY
ev162T ZE'v89S 1 2311 ‘1z J9quaidas | Juapnis pue swesSoid Jawied] ysySuz Suiuieaq o] ssaddy | ‘€T
*1e3A j00YdS ZT-1T0T 40 J9putews.
3y} Janod 03 wesBoid Suuoing S3JIAIBS
jeuoneanp3y |eyuawsa|ddnsg pajepuew  g1IN
ZT0Z ‘0€ 3unf | Byl Ul SJUSPNIS 1O} papasu S! Junowe [euonippe
ysnouy) ue ‘paseaJoul (pappe JO pallajsued)) Juawijolua
‘110T SV "TEGELTH# 'O'd 0} 9SE3JIIU] JUSWSAIIYIY (+ouheu
rdran-yas ZE'¥89S (T ‘4z Joquiaydas | juapnis pue swesSosd J3uied]  ysjdu3 uuewPe] yauled) quiyl np3 | ‘gz
*1eaA |jooyds ZT-TTOT 40 Japulewal
3y} J4anod 03} weidold Suuoinl S3DIAIBS
jeuoneanpy jejuswsdjddns pajepuew  gIN
10T ‘0E 3UN[ | 3y3 ul SIUBPNIS 10§ PIPIU S| JUNOWE |euolippe
ysnouys ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo paJajsuel)) JuswWj|olus
‘TT0T SY VYT6ELT# 'O’d 01 3sealdu] :UIWSBABIYIY (1s38) 2y
IvI6CT ZEv89$ | 3L ‘47 Joqwardas | Juapnis pue swesSoild Jauwiedl ysiduj ‘s301AJ35 jeuonieanpj oiseg | ‘1T
*JedA |00YdSs ZT-TT0T 4O Japulewal
3y} Janod 0} weidold Suuoin] SINAIBS
|euonednpy |eyuswajddng pajepuew  giIN
ZTOZ ‘0E 3uUnf | 3yl ul SJU3IPNIS 10 PIpaU S| JUNoOWe jeuoiyippe
ydnouyy ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe Jo pallajsuedl) Jusw|joiua
‘“TT0C SV 906€LT# 'O°'d 0} 9SeaU] UBWANBIYIY
ovi6CT ZE'89% 1 9L ‘Lz Joquiandas | Juapms pue  swesdold Jdused]  ysijSu3 Auedwo) Suiuieaq siddy | ‘0t
'ON"D3¥ | @332X3 OL 1ON 3JHNOS TYM3IN3Y ilva JIIAYIS 30 IdAL/LIINLSIA FHL YO SNOILVIINdINI JINVN ‘ON
WNWNIXYIN ONIONNT TVNNNY
g a8ed

$92IAJ3S |eUOIIEINP] tuoISIAIG Sunwgng
SIDIAYIS AILDVHINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT £1-2T0Z Pue ZI-TT0T




Z10T ‘0 auns

"1e3A [00Yds ZT-TTOT 40 J3pulewWwal
3yl Janod 01 weiSold Suuoinl SIS
|[euoneanp3  |ejuawsajddnsg pajepuew  g1IN
3y} Ul SJUIPNIS 1O} PAPI3U S| JUNOWE |euolIppe

ysnoayy ue ‘paseaJoul (pappe JO paliajsuely) JUawW|joiud
‘TT02 SV "8L8ELT# 'O'd 01 3seanu] JUIWBAINYIY
LYT6TIT LT'BYPT'LS [ ‘Lz Jaqwaldas | uspms pue swesdoid J3used]  ysiSul | D77 ‘BunoIn] BWOH-UIZ01Y | LT
“Jeah jooyds ZT-T10T JO Japutewsal
3yl Jan0d 03 weiSold Suuoin] S3INAIAS
jeuonneonp3 |euawa|ddng pajepuew g1oN
10T ‘OE 3unf | a3y} ul syuapn3s Joj papaau S| JUNowWe [euonippe
ydnouys ue ‘paseaJdul (pappe J0 paliajsueil) JUIWJ|0IUD
T10¢ SV 'SY6ELCH# 'O'd 01 8sealdu] U3WBAAYIY
9v16¢1 LT°880°LS I B3LL ‘Lz J3quandas | Juapnls  pue sweidoid J3uied]  ysijSu3 Ul UYL + YIew | 9z
“JeaA jooyds ZT-TTOT 40 Japulewal
ayy Janod 03} weldold Suuoin] S9IAIBS
jeuonieonp3 |ejuawsajddng pajepuews gIN
ZT0Z ‘OE 3un[ | 3yl uj SJU3PNIS JO} papasu S| Junowe |euolippe
ysnouya ue ‘paseasdou| (poppe 40 palladjsued)) Juaw|josud
‘T10C SV LT6ELZ# 'O'd 01 3asealou] :JUSWIBAIIYIY juonesnp3 equiyj eqp
SYI6CT 98'692'€S (T ‘Lz Jaquaydas | Juspnis pue  sweiSoid J3uieal  ysySul ‘s321AJ3S jeuoneonpl Asuae) | 'sg
-JeahA jooyds gZI-1T0T 40 Japulewal
9yl Jonod> 03 wesSold Suuoing  SIIINIIS
[euonieanpj jejuswsajddns pajepuew  g1IN
ZT0C ‘OE 3unf | ay) Ul SIUIPNIS JOJ PIP33U S| JUNOWE |RUOIYIPPE
ysnouys ue ‘pasesJdul (pappe 40 pPaJtlajsuely) JUBW|0IUd
‘T10C SV "068ELT# "O°d 01 9SeaJIU| :JUBWBAIIYIY
vviect 60°LL6'TS I 313 ‘Lz Jaquiadas | Juapms  pue  sweisdosd Jauseal  ysydu3 "JU] QUBWIBASIYIY JIWBpRIY | HT
'ON ‘D34 | Q33D0XI OL1ON 328NOS TVM3INIY ilva JDIAY3S 40 IdAL/LIIMLSIA IHL YO SNOLLYIITdWI JNVN ‘ON
IWNINIXYIN ONIGNNd TVNNNY
1 98ed

$331A13G |BUOIIEINP] :uOISIAIg Sullwgng
S3DIAYIS AILIVHLINOI/SLNYLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT €T-2T0Z Pue ZI-110Z




"JUSWIIASIYIE. JUIPNIS Soljewaylew
Bumoudw) ur  ss3JInS  ulldS  3aAey  pue
weJsBoud ayy ul a1edpiped sjooyds ajeIpawI3Iul
uanas  pue  Alejuswsad  jle Ajpuaun)
€T0Z ‘0g aunr | JJomasinod paseq saindwod y3nodyl 3uinjos
yanouyy w?a|qoJd paseasdul ‘S3103s 1531 Ylew paseadul
SLCOET 66€£°L8TS 19111 ‘TTOZ ‘TAInr | @10woud o) pausisaq  :s3IAIBS |euoneInp] 91MIsuj yoJeasay aNIN | ‘TE
*1edA jooyds
€T-ZT0Z 2y} Sulnp pajdnNpuod 3q [|IM SUOISSAS
Suiyoeod pue  SUSIA WOOISSE)  'SIUIPNIS
€T0T ‘0€ dunf | 1Y 1y Joj sweidoud pf swaisAs pue Q8T peay
yanouayy 3y1 jo uonejuswajdwi ayl 1o} yjels Suyaeay auyy
8v967T | T6E6TS 305/v13 ‘TTOZ ‘T AInr | 01 Suiutesy apiroud jIMm  :33eIpaWIAY| dosyie] "2uj ‘ansejoyas | 0g
*|ooyas uj paslans
01 Asessadau auldsip-jjas pue ‘Anjiqisuodsal
-419s  yum sjuspnis yoddns m  weiSoad
Syl sjivjs diysiapes| pue jeuoneziuedio
€T0T ‘OEaunr | ur syuspnls Jonuisul 03 wesSosd painioniys
y8nouyy e O u| Japea] ayl, yum jeis Suiyoesy
1196¢1 10'881'9$ 30S/vI3 ‘TToZ ‘TAINT | 3y1 01 Buiuiesy apinoid (I :Asejuawad|3 uosipl Asnop uipjuesy | "6z
*ZT0OC Al Ul P312NPUOI JUBWNJOP JUBWISSISSY
SpPasN 3yl uo paseq sdnoJ8 snaoj Alunwiwod
dojaasp pue ‘Suiuiesy diysiapea) ‘joaoloud
€T0T ‘0E 3unr | ydnouyi-yjem Jaayap )M "SBuluies) juapnis
pun4 ydnouys aseatoul Ajpandsya o) jodojoud juawdojaaap (11°v) diyssapean
1186¢C1 000'0STS juelg 9| ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | yjeas e 21eYI9B) |IIM :]O0YIS YBIH oeqajppes pue Jujuleaq uj sajePossyY | ‘8T
‘ON ‘D34 | @330X3 OL 1ON 324N0S TVYMINIH ilva IDIAY3IS 40 3dAL/LD1¥1SIA FHL YOI SNOILYIIdNI JNVN ‘ON
WNWIXYIN ONIONNd TYNNNY
g 93ed

$32IAI3S |euoileanp3 uoisialg Sunlwqgns
S3DIAY3S AILIVHLINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 DNILSIT ET-ZTOZ PUe ZI-TT0T




‘s|eos apImiouIsIg pue ‘sweldoad Jualind yum
710¢ udije 01 Ajunwwod pue ‘syualed ‘yeis ‘syuapnis
‘T Jaquiaydas | ‘wnjnouund ZT-) o3 Supejas spafosd |epdads
juelg y3nouyy pausisse ajej|e) pue ‘woddns ‘uoljeulpsood
€6C0ET 009°9T$ Il 404 ssaul4 ‘TT0z ‘TAInr | 3poid  itm ‘SRS |euoliednp] S9JIALDS |euonednNpl 4234 | ‘€€
‘SIeuigam aaay)
€T0Z ‘OEduNr | 15e3| 38 JO WJ0} Y} Ul BIEP JO 3SN AR 3Y}
ysnouys ul uoddns jJuawdojanap jjeis pue ‘A3ojopoyiaw
SSSETT | 005°95S 1 3ALL TT10Z ‘TAINT | ‘yosessas apwold jIM  :S32IAIBS Jeuonednp] swaisAs eyeq Asy | 'z€
'ON 'D3¥ | @330X3 01 1ON Ent.Tplely TVAMINIY ilva IDIAY3IS 30 IdAL/1I1YLSIA FHL YO4 SNOLLYINdNI JNVN ‘ON
WNWIXYIN ONIONNI TVNNNY
6 a9ed

S32IA13S [BUONEINP]T tuoiSIAlg Sunliwgng
S3DIAY3IS QILIVUINOD/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOT Pue ZI-TT0Z




o1

€10C ‘0g aunr
ydnouys

"(s1yauag W) ArswoSiuo
34 jo  Suipasooud Anydnajueg £ uandey)d
Yum  uoidauuod Ul PISIa jooyds  payiun

suonesadQ ssauisng

£770€T 000°00TS pun4 |eJauan X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | euy ejues jo uonejuasaldal apwmold (1M | d1193puUpjy g Suo euua)owy | ‘8¢
“JUBWIBARIYIY suonesadg ssauisng
jusapms Joj suejd 3|uis jo uondjdwod
€70z ‘0€ aunr | ayy woddns yaiym sainiels ajqedljdde pue spuny
y3noay |e31u0831eD BuUlUI3dU0D IJIAPE YIM UOID3UUOD pJeais pue uuewspal|
ZTTOET 000°0TS pun4 [BJ3U3D X ‘210 ‘TAIN ur PUISIQ 3yl 03 sadmIas  apiaoad  |IM ‘2INONSO “1uoay | ‘L€
‘siseq suonesadQ ssauisng
€10C ‘0Ogdunr | ,papasu se, ue uo 213 sgyzZD ‘sd0D ‘spuog
ysnouyy "0’O 01 paie[aJ Sudueuyy 1gap J0/pue molj ysed *Ju| ‘s318931e418
TCTZOET 000°sZ$ pung |ejauag X ‘TTOT ‘T AInf PUISIQ Uo suodal pue 3dIApe |elUeUl 3pIAOId jeldueUl] JUBWILIBAOY | "9E
€T0C ‘0€ dunr suonesadQ ssauisng
y3noiyy SIINIDS S3JIAIDS
0CZCoeT 000°S€S pung jeja3uag X ‘2T0T ‘T AInf juawasinquiay 1s0) pajepuely apinosd [IIM gunnsuo) jeuoneonpy | ‘Gg
‘siseq ,papaau se, ue suonesadQ ssauisng
uo g 3(11L pue apo) uoneINp3 eluloyle) ayl jo
uoneladialul pue suoilejay pJeog 19y spJolay
211qnd 3yl 1oy umoug ay) ‘9IUBUIBA0Y paseys
‘Juawdo|anaq Adljod pieog 0} paie|ad SIIINIDS
jasuno) |essua9 apinoldd osje I (ssenew
£€10¢ ‘O aunr pajejal sadunosay uewnH jo  uondadxa
ysnoayy 3yl yum) spaload Jayjo pue saned ‘sjooydss owoy 1 pnny
6TC0ET 000'0L1S pun4 jeiauag X ‘TTOT ‘T AInf Jayey) o1 pajejas sadinas |eds| apiaold |Im ‘eAo7 ‘uosEpuy ‘UOSUMIY | “pE
‘ON‘D3Y¥ | @33DX3 OL 1ON 3JHNOS TYM3INIH Jiva JDIAY3S 30 IdAL/LII¥LSIA FHL YO SNOLLYIITdWI JNVYN ‘ON
WNWIXYIN ONIaNNA TYNANNY
'
¢T0¢ 9¢ dunr

S9JIAIG SSaulsng :uoisiAlg Sumiwgng
S3DIAYIS QILIVHLINOI/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-2TOC Pue ZI-T10C




11

-poddns sisuned Sujuiean J0Ald 1USJINIUOD
8yl uodn pjinq pue wei8oud jeuonanuisul ayl suonesadQ ssauisng
uo sn2oj 03 sjedulld 3oUISIJ MOjIB {|IM Yaiym
S3lNp ssaulsng |Ooyds 3yl 0} paIjejRd s|jIys
juswsaBeuew J1BY3 suoy 0} SIUS |OOYIS pue
1213SIp 3Y3 Ul s{enpialpul asoyl o0} Juswdo|anap
|euoissajoid apinoad 03 aq jim sndoy weadoad
pun4 jeJjauan €TI0z ‘ogdunr | 3yl  -JeaA jooydrs €I-ZTOZ 404 |Buuosiad
pue y8nouys PUISIg pue siojesisiuiwpe 3)s 1oy Suuieay ejuioed
TECOET 000'sTZS 193LL X ‘TT0T ‘T AInf juswageuew ssaulsng apiaoid 03 ANURUOD |jIM uJ3yinos Jo Ausiamun | ey
suopnesadQ ssauisng
€102 ‘o€ aunf ‘uonyesodio) saly|ed algnd
ygnouy 1213517 jOOYIS paljiun eUY BIUBS Y3 JOj SUIn}ad dn
6CCOET 000°18S pund |eiauao X ‘1oz ‘T Ainr xe} asedaud pue sadiaies Sunipne apinoad {|IMm 07 1g Aeq ‘auu] “auunep | ‘v
€102 ‘O€ aunr ‘siseq suonesadQ ssauisng
ydnouyy ,PAP33uU Se, ue uo uMe)} S| UOIIE AlesISF
8CZOET 000°9€$ pun4 jeiauan X ‘zTo0z ‘T AInr 940439 sanss| }23png uo 12143sIq Ju3saadaa (I S321AJ3S UoeINp] 21833e01S | T
suonesadQ ssauisng
€102 ‘0€ 3unf ‘siseq
y8nouys .popasu se, ue uo udel SI uolIe eS| Axesonpy
LZT0ET 000'vZS pun4 |ejauao X ‘zroe ‘T Ainr 210jaq sanss] 198pnqg uo 1d1IsIg Juasaldal |Ipn pue suoljeaouu| jooyas | Oy
suonesadQ ssauisng
€10C ‘0€ auny *301351Q 9Y3 AQ 9snh jJuaJind uj suonedydde
ydnoayy woiy 3|qejleae  Ajjusuiund  jou a4 Yyaym Adedonpy
YZCOET 000'89TS pund jejausy X ‘TTOT ‘T AInf S3OIAIDS  BIUBpUINYZUONUBNY  3Aploid I pue suoneaouuj jooyds | "6€
‘ON D3y ad332X3 O1L 10N 324N0S TYMINIY jlva 3JIAY3S 40 3dAL/1D141SIA 3HL YO SNOILYIITdI JINVYN ‘'ON
IWNWIXYIA ONIGNNd TYNNNY
7 98ed

S32IA136 SSaulsng :uoisialg Sunyugns

S3JIAY3AS AILIVHLINOI/SLINVLINSNOD 30 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue ZTI-TT0Z




cl

anoy juawadeue ysiy
31 wiep €10z ‘ocadunr | Jad GTT-GZ$ ‘swie) uonesuadwo) ,SINOM
oM jo y8nouyy uo juapuadaq ‘swie|) uonesuadwo) SINJOM meqle
3o pred | 000°06€S 89 pun4 X ‘zToe ‘T Ainr 0} pale|aJ $3INAI3S |e83] apinoad ||im Jueynsuo) sAsuiony ‘oower pue.teny | ‘sy
jJuawaSeuen ysiy
€10C ‘0g aunr "Jnoy Jad GTzs jo 3jel
ygnoays e je siseq ,papaau se, ue uo ‘AlowoBuol ‘sA owoy
LYOOET | 000°0VS 69 pung X ‘TToT ‘TAInr asnvs ul saonuas [e3a] apinoud M Jueynsuo) [ ppny ‘eAol ‘Uos|apY ‘UOSUDRY | Lp
‘sguiaes 3502 uonjepiodsuesy Suiseyaungd
210z ‘og3unf | Joj saunyoddo |ennualod Ajiauspt o3 Supjiom
ydnoayy $92IAJ9S  sisAjeue  uonepodsuesy  juspnis u)
78T6CT | 000°001S pun4 [ejausy ‘TT0C ‘T Ainf anupuod M CLEETLZ# "O'd O} aseasuj [ ‘sadaaas uonepodsued) gy | 9P
(pung €107 ‘0g aunf siseq papasu Se Ue uo anuiRuod SIIIAIDS poo4
eualajed) ydnoayy M ueljnsuo) ‘Juswpedaq s32IAISS poo4 a3yl
€LZOET | 000°0TS €1 pund X ‘21T ‘T AInr 40} S92IAIDS Ypne |eIsy apIAcid M Juelnsuo) dlA ‘uosie auljose) | ‘Gp
‘Buliapao pue ‘AJojuanu] ‘jeyrugns
wiep ‘sajes jo juiod ‘Buljpuey ysed ‘Suiunode
(pun4 €10C ‘0E AT apnpul 03 sassadosd Juswiledaqg SIS SIJIAISS poOo4
ela1a4e)) y8nouy) poo4 01 palejas saunpadoud jeusajuj-apesddn
9%Z0ET | 000°0TIS €T pung X ‘TT0T ‘T AInr 71 asea|ay 3|2elQ 1s0d 10} S3DIAIBS 3pIn0ad I "ou] ‘uonnN|os NOISNd! | “b¥
'ON ‘D34 | 4330X3 0L 1ON 3IUNOS TYM3N3Y ilva 3DIAY3S 40 IdAL/LD141SIA 3HL YO SNOILYIIdI JINVN ‘ON
IWNWIXYIN ONIGNNAd TYNNNY
€ 98ed

$32IAI3S SSaulsng :uoisialg Suyuugns
S3DIAYIS @ILIVHLINOD/SLNVLIINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue ZT-TT0T




el

'siseq
papasau se ue uo ‘9Iud3dx3 pue 3Is|HIAX A3ojouyday
40 j3ans] ySiy e auinbas jeyy ‘ainpayas Jaise
€T0Z ‘og 2unf | se yans ‘sease 3lgns ur Sujuiesy 3d241p pue
ysnoiyy Heis 03 Sujuiesy wajlsAs uonewIoU| JUBPNIS J0)
8076ZT | 000°0ZS pun4 jeJauan X ‘T0T ‘T Ainr uoddns pue sadlalas jeuolssajold apinoad [jIM alemyos ajde3 | "gg
‘siseq papaau se ue uo ‘sjeadde J)4 Aue Adojouyda)
uo ISIAPE pue ‘uollejuswndop jipne sjgedljdde
juasaid pue asedasd “oeuod  jo  julod
ulew ‘uoijejuawniop JJ4 je jo uonesedasd
se |I9m se ‘wesdoud Iey-3 3013510 Y} 404
€10z ‘0og 3unf | Suipunj wnwixew pue adueljdwod JJ4 34nNsud
ydnoayy 031 suoijnjos pua-0}-pua 333jdwod 03 ‘syzaloud au| ‘dnoJg juawadeuey
19T6¢T | 000'08S pun4 jeJsusn X ‘zToz ‘T AInr 21ey-3 Joj sadIAaS jeuoissajoud apiaoid (I 100Y3s ejuiojle] | “¢g
€T0C ‘0€ aunr wawodeue ysiy
pund jejuay y8nouyyp ‘Apnis uoneaylisni 83 asn sanjoey
7SO0ET | 00SS 4331Ua) 2D ‘TT0z ‘T AInr e aiedaud |\ "ZT9ELLTH 'O'd 03 dseasy] OT11 ‘dnoug ‘ejuljoq | ‘1§
€T0T ‘0€ aunf juswageueA sy
SIDIOM ySnouy) 2102 ‘0€ aunr jo se weidoid uonesuadwo)
OEZOET | 0S6'VS -89 pung ‘ctoz ‘T Ainr Sidom  jo Apmis  jeuenpe  apinoad I 8uninsuo) ysiy |eqo|9 NOV | "0S
‘swie[) uonesuadwo) SI3NI0M
uo juapuadaqg ‘swie) uonesuadwo) SIOM Juswaseue ysiy
3|1} wiep €107 ‘'0OE3UN[ | 01 palejas SIIIAIBS NIOMISN JBpIN0Id |BIIP3IN
JM jo y8nouyy pue M3IA3Y |19 ‘MIINBY uOolBZIIIN :(SIIAIIS
4o pied | 0oo‘oovs 89 pun4 X ‘Toz ‘T AInT 3juelnsul Suimoy|o) ayy apiaoad jim juelnsuo) | dnouo SadIAIBS BJURINSUL NI0A | “6F
'ON ‘D3¥ | @330X3 OL ION 3DHNOS ITYMINIY ilva JDIAY3S 40 IdAL/L1D141SIA 3HL YO4 SNOILYINdWI JNVYN ‘'ON
WNWIXVYIA ONIGNNd TYNNNY
t 98ed

S3JIAIDS ssauisng :uoisialg Sunwgng
SIDIAYIS QILIVHLINOD/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue ZI-TT02




1!

S3IIAIIS ssauIsng
‘siseq papasu
€107 ‘OE dunf | se-pue-jl-ue uo 3qg || S3aJAJIBS  "uonedn||
y8nouys |eauajod pue [puuostad jo eale 3y} U] ISIApe
SZYOET | 000°02S pun4 jejausn ‘zoz ‘T Ainr Pue ‘}nsuod ‘s3IAI3s (33| ulenad apinoid |lIMm uelsolapieiN J Hsr | LS
20 S, Judpudjuliadng
"S|Seq papasau Se Ue uo J3d10 SUOleIUNWWOo)
€I0Z ‘OE3uNnf | j81yD mau  3yr  Suuopisuesy ul  pue
ygnoay: ‘suopiejal eipaw pue poddns suonelunWWod
LYEOET | 000°0OVS pund |eidusn ‘toe ‘T Ainr Aep 01 Aep yum saoimuas ayl apoud I | SUOIIBIIUNWIWOD) JU03ISIaUI0) | '9g
20 s Juspudjuiiadng
‘siseq
papaau Se-pue-ji-ue uo 3q [|IM SIAIIS "1PLISIA
€10z ‘Og aunf | 3y Joy sapuoud SulAyuapl pue juswdojanap
ysnoiyy 3yl ul uoneanp3 jo pieog pue jJusapuajuadng
LOVOET | 000'SS pun4 [eJauay ‘TT0T ‘T AInr yim 310M panuiuod apiaoud M ‘a-p3 ‘eunased Apny | 'S§
anoy A3ojouyda)
Jad GpTS JO 9leJ e le siseq papaau se ue uo
319 ‘Auanodsip 21suaioy pue ‘AJan0IaJ J2)sesip
‘sisAjeue JJomiau ‘AJnias ‘sianias DS ‘JanIas
€70z ‘ogdunr | lew-3 a8ueydxj/Aiordalig aAndy  Sulpnppul
y8nouys ‘suoiiealjdde |e213142  uOISSIW  uleUlBW  pue
€22¢6¢T | 000'8SS pun4 |eJauay X ‘TTOT ‘T AInf Hoddns 03 sadnsas jeuolssajold apinold [iIm ou) ‘dwod-1a | S
‘ON D3y d330X3 O1 1ON 3DYNOS TYMINIY iiva JDIAYIS 40 IdAL/L1D1Y1SIA FHL HO4 SNOILLYIITINI JNVYN ‘ON
WNNIXVYIA ONIGNNd TYNNNY
G 93ed

S9JIAIS ssauisng :uoisialg Sunwugng
SAJIAYAS AILIVHINOI/SLINVLIINSNOD 30 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue Z1-1102




Sl

$3JIA19S ssauIsng
'sdnoud Japjoyayelrs
Suowe sdiysuoiejas pue uopedjunwwod usado
y8nouyl asuapyuod pue isna3 agnd yym isisse
€T0Z ‘0O 3uUNf | M YJOM "s321A19s Juswadeuew 133foud pue
ysdnouyy uoneyljoe; ydnoiyl juawadedus Apunwwod |eanyn) 01xaju0)
90S0€T | 000°0VS pund |eaauap ‘2102 ‘T Ainr yum aouejsisse pue poddns apioad (I eqp eSesiezi-oueluoln 3sof | 65
S3IIAIIS ssauISng
"UOI3B2IUNWWIOD [BUJDIXS pUk |eusajul anoidu
0} saje|dwa) pue swisAs pue suodaa Ajgapenb
91esauad |m Ya1ym swiaysAs jeanpadoad
JO juswdojanap se yans SwIayl
TTOZ ‘TEISNANY | u) asjadxa Joj paJly aq 03 Mo|[3} jeuonippe
6TE0ET | 00S'TIS pun4 [eJausn ysnouyy ‘Taunf | auo Bpnpaul |IM "ZBEBLZH# "O'd 03 Iseasdu| slaauold uoneinp3 | '8s
‘ON 'D3¥ | @33IIXI OL1ION I¥NOS TYMINIY ilva JDIAY3S 30 IdAL/LDIYLSIA FHL YO4 SNOILLYIINdWI JINVYN ‘ON
IWNWIXVYIN ONIGNNd TVNNNY
g adeyq

$32IAI2S Ssauisng :uoisialg Suimiwgng

S3DIAY¥3AS GILIVHINOI/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue ZTI-TTOZ




91

‘suolye|ngdal
jesapa4 pue 3103 yum Ajdwod o3 suodas

uonen|ea3 pue ydieasay

1PsIg pue jooyss aanpoud 03 sajejdway
aujjuo aejndod-aud  pue  JzZIWOISNI  |IM
€107 ‘O£ 3unr | leyy uonedydde paseq-gam e ein (JYYS) spJed
ydnoayyp voday Ajjigeiunoddy jooyss 3y} Suuedsud M
60£0€T Shy'zes pun4 |ei3u3n ‘TToT ‘T AInT ul 32L3SIg 3Yl ISISSe 01 $IJNAIBS apinoud (I | ‘sadiauas Bupjded Juswniog ‘79
"JUSWIAIIYIE JUSPNIS JO UOIIBID|3IIE BY]
03 Suipes| sadyoeud Jojuow pue ‘japow ‘uiesy
0} SJayoea) pue ‘siojeiS|ulLIpe |O0Yds pue
1213sIp “Jduige) 03 Sujydeod pue juswdolanap
€10Z ‘Ocdunf | yeis apinoad sy 3aiyl oyl pue ‘s) UIA3S Y}
y8nouyl ‘uejd juawanoidwi snonupuo) ayy juswajdw
LTEOET | 000°'sHTS 1 3L ‘TT0T ‘T AInT 01 1211s1a ayy yoddns 03 sad1AIas apinoad [Im siauped 8ujuiea 10Ald I9
‘Ae@ aaueapy s,wea] juawadeuey
Yv00ET 00S°€S V-1 3L 7107 ‘0T 3sn8ny | 10j.3xeads 310uA3y ay) se s3JIAIas apiaoad |jIM oleq |iyd ‘09
‘ON D3y a330X3 O1 LON 324NOS TYMINIY jlva 3DIAY3S 40 IdAL/1DIYLSIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIIdI JNVN ‘ON
IWNWIXYIN ONIGNNd TVNNNY

Z10T ‘9z dunr
juapuajuliddng Aindaq :uoisialig Suwgng

SIDIAYIS AILIVHLNOI/SLINVLINSNOD 10 DNILSIT €T-ZTOT PUe ZT-TT0T



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text


L1

*ZT0T ‘'TE AeIN ‘jessiwsip pue auljdidsip asAojdwa
yanoayy Suinjoauy sases Sujo8uo 0} palejad S3IIAIBS
98Z0€T | €0°9VT'TCS pund [eJausn ON ‘T Aeiy [eS3| apinodd I ¥800LZ# "O'd 01 3seadu) ustjjeg 2143 59
€T0C ‘0€ aunr "|lessiwisip pue
yanoayy auljdidsip asAojdwa ulajoaul sased 3uioduo o}
TZI0ET | 000°0STS pund |eJ3uan X ‘TT0T ‘T AInf palejas sa1a19s |eda] apiaoid 03 anUPRUOD IM uaylegouy | ‘v9
'siseq
€107 ‘'0E aunr | papaau se ue uo ‘poddns |eIIUYI) SB |]I9m se
ysnouyy ‘lessiwsip pue ‘auljdidsip askojdwa ‘Buiuiedieq owoy g ppny
TOTOET | 000°0ST $ pun4 jeiauan X ‘eToz ‘T Ainr 9A1123]|02 0} pajejad asiuadxa jeds| apinoad |jiIm ‘eAo7 ‘uosjapuy ‘uosuyiy | ‘€9
'ON 'D3d | G330X3 O1 LON 324Nn0S TYM3INIY iiva IDIAYIS 40 IAL/LDIYLSIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIIdIAI JINYN ‘ON
IWNWIXYIA ONIaNNd TYNNNY
‘
¢T10¢ '9¢ 3dunr

$92JN0S3Yy UBWINH :uoisialg Suniwgqgng
SIDIAYIS GILIVHLNOD/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ODNILSIT ZT-TT0Z PuUe TT-0T0Z




81

6 ‘o ‘st €102 '0€ aunf
‘62 ‘82 ‘LT ‘9T ysnoJyy
6S00€T | 000°00TS ‘ST ‘b :spung X ‘TT0Z ‘T AInr "S92IAJ3S FULIBaUIFUS [BIL1I3)3 ApIAo.d ||tM Supasuidulig | 1L
‘siseq ,papadu se,
ue uo suoie|ngay jo 3apo) BIUIOYIR) Y} WO
6y ‘ov ‘'s€ €T0Z ‘Og @unr | suoiendal mau uo paseq 417 ayy lepdn pue
‘6T ‘8T ‘LT ‘9T ygnouys (dD1) weuBoud soueldwor Jogeq e ajesado pue
8GS00€ET | 000'0STS ‘ST ‘vz :spund X ‘TTOT ‘T AInr uawa|dwy Ajjnyssadans 03 sa2iA13s apinoad [jIMm "Ju] ‘s23R1I0SSY R SD | 0L
6y ‘Ov ‘sE €102 '0€ aunf
‘62 ‘8T ‘LT ‘9T ysnoayy ‘weJdold 3uiunoddy saiyje
LSO0ET | 000°SLS ‘ST ‘v :spund X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINf | 8yl 01 Hoddns aiemyos jeueuly apmold [jIm saldojouyday 1qj0d | ‘69
6v 'siseq
‘OF ‘S€ ‘6T ‘8T €107 ‘0O aunr LP3pasau se, ue uo Suiodas pue 3ddueied)d
‘1e'9t ‘st 've ygnoayy ‘losauod Ayjenb ae ‘S8upoyuow ‘uonelpawai sjueynsuo)
9S00£T | 000°0SZS ‘vT ‘70 :spund X ‘TToZ ‘TAINr | |eIqondiw/pjow  ‘sojsagse ‘pes) apnosd ||IMm [e3uBWUOIIAUT 33plquieg | 89
6 ‘O ‘s€ €10¢ ‘0€ aunf 'siseq owoy 3 ppny
GSO0€T 000°0TS ‘6T ‘8T ‘LT ‘9T X y8noays ~PapPaau se, ue uo - s3aIAISS |eF3| apinold |IMm ‘eAo ‘uos|apuy ‘uosupjly | /L9
‘ST ‘vz 'spung ‘TT0T ‘T Aing
€102 ‘0€ aunf
6t ‘Ot ‘SE ysnouayy "s331Ad3s Suiaauidua s123uidu3 Suiquinid
¥S00€T 000'00T$ ‘62 ‘8T ‘LT ‘9C X ‘TT0T ‘T Ay uiquinid  pue jesueydaw  apmoid  IIM |EJIUBYIIN uBdUBWY | '99
‘ST ‘vT ‘spung
‘ON "D3Y aizdxxiol 32HNOS TVMINTY ilva IJIAYIS 40 IAL/LDINLSIA FHL YO4 SNOILYIITdINI JINVN ‘ON
10N WNWIXYIN ONIaNNS TYNNNY
‘¢
¢T10¢ '9¢ dunr

SUOIIE|9Y |BIUBWUIDAOD pue S3I3I|Ide (UuoISIAIg Sunwgns

S3DIAYIS AILIVHLNOD/SLNVLIINSNOD 40 DNILSIT ET-ZTOT PUe ZI-TT0C




61

6 ‘Ov ‘s€ €102 ‘0€ aunf
‘62 ‘8T ‘LT 9T ydnoayy *$9IIA19S uo1323dsul pue ‘Bui3sal Aluosew
8900€T | 000°0STS ‘ST ‘v :spun4 X ‘TToz ‘TAInr | ‘Buipjam jueid-ur ‘8unsay los apiaold IIm 9400 8 OAUIN | '8¢
‘sdiysiauysed uoneanpa/asn uiof
€10z ‘0€ aunf | ojuy ajud pue ‘sajuadold anosdwy pue ‘aainboe
6V ygnouyy ‘puny 01 saplunyoddo ysyqeiss ‘siadojanap
L900€T | 000°SLS ‘OF ‘sz :pundg X ‘TT0C ‘T Ainr yum suonejodau up 10u3SIQ Y3 Juasaldal |IM SOW|OH '3 YIeJ[BM ‘YIOPINN | “LL
6t ‘Ot ‘s€
‘6T ‘8¢ ‘LT ‘9T €10¢ ‘0€ aunf
9900€T | 000°00ZS ‘s ‘z :spund X ysnouys *S321AJ3S PJ0IBY J0 J0Iadsu| — ySsa apiroad |Im suonadsuj smal | ‘97
‘T10Z ‘T Ainr
6 ‘Ov ‘'s€ €10C ‘0€ aunf
‘6T ‘8¢ ‘LT ‘9T ysnoayy
¥900€T 000°001$ ‘ST ‘vz :spund X ‘etoe ‘T AInr 'S3JIAIBS PJ023Y 0 103I3dsu| — yS@a apiaoad |Im "auj ‘uonydadsu| uoisuyor | ‘gz
6t ‘Ot ‘st €102 ‘0€ aunr
‘62’87 'LT 9T yanoayy S32INI3S
€900€T | 000°00TS ‘ST ‘vz :spun4 X ‘zT0T ‘T AInr "S32IAI3S PJ0OIBY JO 403I3dsU} — y¥SQ 3pinoad Im uondadsuj uajIN uyor | ‘L
6 ‘O ‘st £T0¢ ‘0€ aunr
‘6T ‘8T ‘LT 9T ysnoayy ‘siseq ,papasu
Z900€T 000'0TS ‘6T ‘v :spund X ‘o ‘T Ainr Se, UB U0 $3IJIAIDS AJosIApe |ooyas apinoad (I "Juj ‘Buojaq “Yled yaoduey | g/
6v ‘Ov ‘S€ €102 ‘o€ aunr
‘6T ‘8T ‘LT 9T ysnouys 'S32IAJBS UoneIYNSNI 394 Jadojanag
0900€T | 000°00TS ‘ST ‘v :spund X ‘10T ‘TAINr pue juawdo|aAdapay  ‘Qdd  apmoid  |IM "auf ‘dnoug exuljoq | ‘2L
‘ON 'D3Y a33dxiol 3¥NOS TYMINIY ilva JIIAY3S 40 IdAL/1I1YLSIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIITdNI JNVN ‘ON
10N WNANIXYIA ONIONNd TYNNNY
Z 98ed

SUOIIE|3Y |EIUBWILIBAOY PuE saii|Ide] :uoisialg Suplwgns
S3JIAYIS QILIVHLINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue ZI-TT0Z




0¢

6v ‘Ov ‘s€
‘62 8T ‘LT 9T

€102 ‘'0€ aunf
ysnoayy

*S3IINIDS

6L00€T 000°0S$ ‘ST ‘b 'spund X ‘zToz ‘T AInr Asmns oydesgodo} pue |euse apiosd jIMm Juuawdug pap 1S | 'S8
6V ‘Ov ‘S€
‘62 8C°LT ‘9T €102 ‘o€ aunf 'siseq ,papaau se, ue uo Ajjqi8ya Buipuny
LL00ET 000°0£S ‘sz ‘pr :spund X yanoayy pJeog uol1ed0j)y 91e1S J0oj S92IMBS apinoad (I sjueyjnsuo) Ajljioe4 jooyas | ‘v8
‘zToz ‘T Ainr
6t ‘Ot ‘SE €T0¢ ‘0€ aunf "2} ‘SUBYNSUO) UO|3I3dsu|
9/00€T 000'052$ ‘6T ‘8T ‘LT ‘9C X ysnoayy "SIIAITS PI0I3Y 40 10323dsu| — ySA 3piroad (1M ‘saje|20ssy 8|3ulid Apues | ‘€8
‘ST ‘vT 'spund ‘TT0T ‘T AInr
6V ‘Ov ‘sg €102 ‘0€ aunf
‘6z ‘8T ‘'Lt ‘9t ygnouys *S321A13S ulsal
SL00€T 000°0S$ ‘ST ‘vz spund X ‘TTOT ‘T AINf jlos pue |eautdaload 1oy saJALSS 3piaoad (I *ou| ‘dnolg YINY | “Z8
‘poddns pajejad
(34 €102 ‘0g auny pue ‘yeis jo 3uiulesy [eajuyal ‘woddns weidoud
‘ov ‘s€ ‘67 ‘8¢ ysnouays Auppeq jooydss ‘Buipuny jusawasinquial aley
Y/L00€T 000°00TS 4797 'ST ‘v X ‘2T0T ‘T AInr -3 ‘Woddns 323(01d |020301d }5UIBIU} JBAO BIIOA uonesodio) uinghey | ‘18
‘b1 ‘TO :spund ‘swoalsAs 1dIsip Suizipiepuels apnoad Ip
6 ‘ov ‘'s€ €10 ‘0€ aunf
‘6T ‘8T ‘LT ‘9T ysnoayy "au|
ZL00ET 000057 ‘ST ‘vz :spund X ‘TT0T ‘T AInf "S32IAJBS PJ0I3Y O J0adsu| — ysQ apinoad |lIm ‘s92IAJ3S UOIINIISUO) 1S3Ld | "08
6 €10z ‘O€ aunr ‘siseq ,papaau se, ue uo (3oueljdwol apo)
‘ot ‘s€ ‘6T ‘8¢ ydnoayy 12equ0) 2lgnd ‘syoesyuod  ‘sjeadde  ‘ysajoud
0L00€T | 000°00TS ‘L2 '97'st ‘vt X T0T ‘T AINT ‘sjuswniop pig) sadmias |ea| aplaodd |Im ZaJens @ YnH ‘YyoeqiQ | ‘6L
‘T ‘10 'spund
‘ON "D3Y a3izdxi oL 3IUNOS TYMINTY jiva JDIAY3S 40 IdAL/1IIYLSIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIITIWI JVN ‘ON
10N WNWIXYIN ONIaNNS TVNNNY
€ 23ed

SUOIIEJ9Y |eIUSWIUIAA0D pue sai|Ide4 tuoisialg Suilugng
S3JIAYIS @ILIVHLINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT €£1-ZT0Z Pue ZT-TT02




|4

6V ‘Ov ‘sg €107 ‘0€ aunr
‘6T '8C ‘LT ‘9T ysnouys ‘siseq ,pspaIau se, ue
T800ET 000's2S ‘ST ‘v :spund X ‘ztoz ‘T AInr uo @ouessisse juawsaSeuew [e3sy apinold |IM d11 0D R ALA | L8
6V ‘Ov ‘s¢ €10 ‘0€ aunf "$3JIAIBS YDID
‘6T ‘8T ‘LT ‘9T ysnouys pue sainsesw 9AI193J4400 JO uolnejuawajdw
0800€T 000°00TS ‘ST ‘vz :spun4 X ‘cT0T ‘T AT pue Sujuueld ayl ul sadlauas apodd  [IM Ja1ua) utuueld ayl | 98
'ON "D3Y a332xX3 ol 324N0S IYMINITY jiva JDIAY3S 40 IdAL/LIIYLSIA FHL YO4 SNOILYIIdWI JNVN ‘'ON
LON WNINIXVIN ONIGNNS TYNNNVY
t 98egq

SUOI3e|9Y |EIUSWIUISAOD PUE SIY|ID.Y :uoISIAIg Sunywgns
SAJNAYIS AILIVHINOD/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZT0Z PUe ZT-1102




(44

‘uejd auydisip

€TOTZ ‘O aunr | apm-jooyds  (Sigd) Hoddns  uonuaAIalu|
'p3 |edads ysnoiyy Joineyag aAllsOd  jOo  uoiejuawsajdwl  uo
OEEOET | 000'TTS YijeaH |eaus iy X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | 44€IS [oOYyIS pue Jdu3sIp 0} Woddns apiaold |IM Aaj|ay eiegieg | ‘€6
€10z ‘o€ aunr ‘sjuapnls
ysnouyy uopednpa |epads Joj judwdinba mau o WEIN}
9ZE0ET | 000°SS 'p3 [eads X ‘TTOZ ‘T AINr asn |ew) pue ‘Sujules) ‘suonenieas apinotd |IM | Bgp DO JO SBLISNPU] |IMPO0S | ‘26
€102 ‘0€ auns
ysnoayy *S31[1SIP BIBA3S YIIM SIU3PNIS 10
YZEOET | 000°ES 'p3 jepads X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINf | A3ojouydasi/iuawdinba pazijerdads apmoid (M saspdiguzLrd | 16
€T0Z ‘O€ aunr
ysnouys ‘uoneanpa 00 0} ajjlesg eqq
£CE0ET | 000°LS 'p3 |eads X ‘21T0T ‘T AInr jeads Joj uondudsuesy ajjiesg apiaoid I uapJemuad eseqleg | 06
€T0C ‘0€ sunf
ysnouyy ‘siseq ,papaau se, ue uo uoleINPa owioy g ‘pnny
OZEOET | 000°0SCS ‘p3 |edads X ‘zToz ‘T AInr jewads o031 pale2s sadAIRs |B3d) apiaold [|IM ‘eAon ‘uos|apuy ‘uosupfly | 68
€T0Z ‘O€ aunr
ysnoayy "94n1e3) dayq pue (S|3S) WaisAs uonew.ou|
TZEOET | 626'STS 'p3 |erdads X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | uonednp3 [erads ay) 4O asn ay3 4oy 334 [enuuy Aja2oy | 88
'ON “D3¥ | @330X3 01 1ON 324N0S TVYM3IN3IY ilva IDIAYIS 40 IdAL/LD1¥1SIA FHL HO4 SNOILYIIdINI JINVYN ‘ON
IWNWIXYIN ONIANN4 TVNNNY

¢102 ‘9¢ dunf
$921A19S 140ddng :uoisinig Suniwgng

S3JIAYIS AILIVHLINOD/SLNVLIINSNOD 10 DNLLSIT €T-ZTOT PUe ZT-TT0T




14

£10C ‘O€ aunf
ysnoay

‘weigo.id uoyeINPJ PaziienpIAIpU| S JUapNIs 3y}
Jad juapnis uopeanpa eads e 03 uopen|ea

MO JeaH eqp

TYEOET | 00S'TS "p3 |edads X ‘TTOZ ‘TAInr | |euonieanp3  juapuadspu] ue apioid  |IIM woswelqy Jin)| uA euew | ‘66
‘suolido juawsaoeld pue ‘sad1n13s uondudsues
€T0Z ‘og aunr | ‘Bunaidialul  ‘salSojopoylawl  UOIIBIIUNLIWOD ‘Ju| ‘sjuejnsuo)
ysnoayy Suipnjpur Suueay jo pJey pue jesp 3le oym jeuoissajoid asIN eqa
OVEOET | 0008TS 'p3 [e1ads X ‘zT0T ‘T AINT sjuapnis Joj 1211s1a 3y} Joj Loddns apinod [|IM slopoqei’ys | ‘86
€10 ‘0€ aunr
ysnouya -jJusawyedaq uoieanp3 dnoig meq sj110qJeq eqp
6EE0ET | 000°SCS ‘P3 |e1ads X ‘TT0Z ‘T AInr [e1ads 3yl Joj [asunod [e3s) apiaoad (1M 9110qJeH |sweq s | L6
€107 ‘0€ aunr
ysnouys ‘sainypuadxa pue anudAaJ UoIEINPI
LEEOET | 000'SS "P3 |e12dS X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINr | [e3ds jo Suiiodal ay) azAjeue pue MalAal [|IM sean (yder) uyor | ‘96
€10 '0€ aung
'p3 |enads ysnouyy “aujdidsip Jo waisAs aanisod e Juswajdwi
GEEOET | 00O'OVIS YijeaH |eauain X ‘TTOT ‘T AInf 03 Sjooyas 01 apIm-1d13sip poddns apiaoid (M 9pISIBAIY DN | "S6
Hav €107 ‘O€ dunr *$aNsS| JO uon|osal Ajawil piemo) ‘aleladoidde
'p3 |eads ysnoayy se sgujleaw yeis Jayjo pue sSupsaw juased
TEEOET | 000°0TS YieaH [ejusN X ‘ctoz ‘T Ainr uoneanpa feads jo uoneljoe} apiaold (I asnN [leo | 'v6
"ON "D3d | @332X3 O1 LON I24NOS TYM3IN3Y ilva JJIAY3S 40 IdAL/1D1YLSIA IHL HO4 SNOILYIITdWNI JINYN ‘ON
WNWIXYIN ONIANNA TYNANNY
Z 98ed

$321AJ9S Jioddns :uoisiaig Sunwgns

S3JIAYIS QILIVHINOI/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILLSIT €T-ZT0Z Pue ZI-110Z




ve

€10C ‘0€ aunf
‘p3 |epads ysdnoiyy 'SjUIpNIs uolleanpa
9SE0ET | 099695 yyeaH [euaiy X ‘TToz ‘TAInr | |enads oy Adesayy jeaidojoydAsd apiroid Ipm 1zznjenseg wes | 90T
€T0C ‘0g aunr
‘p3 |epads ysnouyy "SJUapNIs uojeINPD
GSEOET | 099'69S yijesaH |elus N X ‘2102 ‘T AInr jeads o1 Adeisayy |ediBojoydAsd apraoad (I uojdys Awwe] | gOT
€T0C ‘0€ aun(
'p3 jedads yanoayy ‘Sjuapnis uoneaINpa
€SEOET | 0OV LLS yyeaH [eyuay X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | |erads 03 Adesay) [edldojoydAsd spiroad [pim ejesy jned | 0T
€102 ‘0€ aunf
‘p3 |edads ySnouyy ‘SJUaPN1S UOIRINPD
TSEO0ET | 099°69% yijeaH |eluan X ‘zToz ‘T AInr jeads o031 Adesayy [eaiSojoydAsd apinoad ||Im pupjAly aney | €01
€102 ‘0€ aunr
'p3 |eads ysnouys ‘SJuapnis uoneanpa
6VEOET | ¥98°LTS YijeaH [elusy X ‘TTOC ‘TAINT | |ewads o) Adelayy |edigojoydAsd apinoid [t Jajooydsesn | zoT
€10C ‘0€ aunr
‘p3 jeads ysnouyy ‘SJU3PNIS UOIIRINPD
SYEOET | 8ZL'SSS YyesH [ejusiy X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | |ewads 01 Adesayy |edidojoydAsd apinoid |Im ddod uu3 | 10T
*S]UBWUOIIAUB [00YIS J3Y10
€T0Z ‘OE @unf | ul pue wooJSSeP Y] Ul UOIIIBIAIUI jeiOIARYD]
'p3 |epads ysnoay: ajeudoidde asn pue dojpasp 03 SsuIpnIs
vvEOET | 000'0ES yjjeaH jeluain X ‘zTo0T ‘T AInr Joj uoddns yjesy [esoneyaq aplaoad [Ipn sajesad ysion | 00T
‘ON “D3d | @332X3 O1 LON 324N0S TYMINTY ilva JDIAY3IS 40 IdAL/1DI¥LSIA FHL YO4 SNOILVYINdNI JINVN ‘ON
IWNWIXVYIA ONIANNAd TYNNNY
€ 98eyg

$921A49¢ Jioddns :uoisialg Suimwgns
SIDIAYIS QILIVHINOI/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILLSIT ET-ZT0Z Pue ZI-1102




Y4

€T0Z ‘O€ aunr
'p3 |edads ysnoayy 'S]Uapnis uoneanpa
G9EOET | OPY'ovs YyeaH [ejusin X ‘TTOT ‘T AInr [eroads oy Buyasunod jeaidojoydAsd apinoad Jim SUOPSIA Juel] | €TT
€107 ‘0€ aunr
‘p3 |ewnads ysnouyy "SIUaPN1s UoKeINPa
€9€0ET | 099'69S yyeaH [eIusaiN X ‘zToz ‘T AInr jeidads 1oy Suyasunod |eaidojoydAsd apinoad Jpm Suonqwiy | ZIT
€T0C ‘Og dunr
'p3 |eads ysnouys 'S]U3PN]S UOI1eINPS
T9€0ET | Ovv'9vs yijeaH jejuan X ‘TT0T ‘T AInr |erdads 4oy Suyasunod jeaidojoydAsd apmoud [jip uaqisese] | IIT
€T0C ‘O€ aunr
‘p3 |edads ysnoayy "SJU3pN1S uoleINpa
09€0€T | 099'695 YijeaH [elusiy X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | [eads o1 Adesay) [edidojoydAsd spirosd [pim suwe) ydasor | OTT
€102 ‘0g aunr
‘p3 jedads ysnouyy ‘S1U3PNIS UOIIRINPD
6SEOET | 008'STS yijeaH |eluay X ‘TTOZ ‘T AINT | [e1dads Joj Buyasunod |eatdojoydAsd apinoid [IMm Yoy 3jI3YIN | 60T
€T0C ‘Og dunr
‘p3 |edads ysnouyy *S]UapNIs uoeINPI
8GE0ET | 00V LLS yyeaH |euay X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINr | |eraads Joy Bullasunod [eaidojoyaAsd apiaoud [IM youAyyny | 80T
€102 '0€ aunf
‘p3 |edads ysnoiys "SJUaPNIS UoIIRINPD
LSEOET | ObP'9vs YijeaH |eyuay X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | |e1ads Joy Buljasunod [eardojoydAsd apinoid [iIm Ja01ds sapeyd | /0T
‘ON ‘D38 | @330X3 0L 1ON IDYNOS TYMINIY iiva JIIAY3S 40 3dAL/1D141SIA IHL YO SNOILYIINdINI JNVYN ‘ON
INNNIXYIN ONIGNNd ITVANNY
¢ 98ed

$dJIAI9S 1oddng :uoisialg Sumiwgns
SIJIAYIS QILIVILINOI/SLNVYLINSNOD 40 ONILSI ET-ZT0Z PUE ZT-T10T




9¢

‘suoljese[dap pue sduneay ssajoud anp 03
pJeSaJ ui s,43} pue ‘sjuased ‘yels ym 1sisse pue
€T0Z ‘o€ dunf | uotuido ul sajuaJaylp ssadoud anp uoneanpa
ysnouayy |epads  ssauppe 0} paJinbas  suopen|ead
S/E0ET | 000°SS ‘P13 |erdads X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINf | jeuoneanpa  juapuadapul  apiaoid M ‘Q°Asd ‘uosialied Uaqoy | 0ZT
€102 ‘0€ aun( “Juapnis
ysSnouyy uonednpa [epads 0} SuollenjeA |eUOREINP]
€LE0ET | 000'SS ‘p3 |ewads X ‘TTOT ‘TAINr 1uapuadapu) |euolieanpa-oydAsd apmosd |IIM saloq uely [ned | 611
€10 ‘0€ aunf *JU| QUIWISSISSY
ysnoays ‘S3IN|IGesIp Yum Juapnis e uoy (33}) uonzenjeay pue Suiisa) [euoneanpy
TLEOET | 000'SS "p3 |e1ads X ‘TTOT ‘T Ainf leuoneonp3 juapuadapu; ue apwoid  [IIM eqp uosptaeqg suyd Jg | 81T
€T0Z ‘O€ aunf
y3nouyy *§JUBPN3S UOIIRINP?A [e1dads 0} suollenjeA]
OLEOET | 000°6% "p3 |e1ads X ‘TTOZ ‘TAINT | |leuonednpy  juapuadapu;  apmosd I [aa1se) adjuer | LTT
€T0C ‘Og dunr ‘JJe1s uoneanpa
y8nouyy jerads Joj adias-ul apmoud pue suolien|eA3
89E0ET | 000°SS "p3 [eads X ‘TTOT ‘T AT [euoneonpy  juspuadapu]  apiaoud M ajuesj uaineq | 91T
Aduady ase)
€102 ‘O£ 3unf | yyeay Aluno) aSuelO WOJ} SIIAIIS SUOI}ISURL)
‘p3 [epads ysnouys PUISIQ 3yl se  satjigestp  yum  Sjuapnis
L9E0ET | 000°SS yljeaH |ejuay X TT0Z ‘TAINf | Joj Alnunuoad Sulinsua AQ 11ISIP 3yl 1SISSe [IIM S91B1J0SSY YleaH jejusil | STT
€102 ‘o€ aun(
'p3 |eradg ysnouys *§]uUapnis uoleINpa
99€0€T | 099'69S yijeay jejusan X ‘zToe ‘T Ainr |e>ads Joy ut@sunod jeaidojoydAsd apiroad i uss|O |2eYolN | YIT
'ON "D3d | @332X3 OL1 LON Et-Tplely ITVYM3INIY ilva IDIAYIS 40 IdAL/LIIYLSIA FHL YO4 SNOILYIIdWI JIANVN ‘ON
WNWIXYIN ONIONN4 TIVNANNY
G 98eg

$3J1A196 Joddng :uoisialg Sunnwqgng
S3JIAY3S Q3LIVYLNOI/SINVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ Pue ZT-TT0Z




LT

€102 ‘0€ sunf "S|00YIS JILISIQ UIYNM BuldidsIp
'p3 |eads yanoay Jo  walsAs  ‘poddns uopuaAIBIuUl  JOIARYI]
S8EOET | 000°0ZS YijesaH [elusin ‘TT0Z ‘T AInr amusod Jo uonejuawadwl yum 1sisse  [IIM SIAIDS [euOlBINP3 D4 | LCT
‘PlE|jIM pue
elIaIS ‘AQjlep ‘Buy BlueS “yoegajppes ‘Adnjua)
€T0Z ‘O£ aunf | 1B uojuanialul/uoiuasald  ewnel}/a3uajola
‘p3 jerads ydnouyy pue 8uiA|ing {101nBY3(q dAIssa.83e
£8E0ET | 000°0TS yieaH [eusiy X ‘TTOZ ‘TAInr | Bunejedsa-ap :ut ujuies) yum yjeis apinodd [IIM Auag N | 92T
€70 ‘o€ auns ‘Sjuapnis
ysSnoiyy JO spaau |euonowsa |eldos Suissaippe Ul
68E0ET | 0SL°8S ICIRN X ‘TTOT ‘T AInr uoneJisiulwpe 1dMIsIQ 104 Sululesy apiaoad [IIM apeJpuy-uedunq Aaaysr | szT
€T0T ‘Og aunr EIEINES)
ysnoaya JusWieal] [el3UBPISAY O SIUBPNIS uoleINPa LERITVELS
T8EOET | 000'0TS "P3 [eraads X ‘TT0T ‘T Anr [erdads Joj sadlalas uoljeniodsuely apinod [IM 1u33S3|OPY PIBIYS ISIM | YLT
€107 ‘O€ aunr ‘33UeqJnisip |BUOIIOWD
‘p3 jeads ysnouys yum sjuapnis Joj sweisSoud  Byr  ulyum
08€0ET | 000°CTS YijesaH [elusin X ‘TT0Z ‘T AInr 4els Joj uoneynsuod pue dujutesy apinoid [IIM Jopsuiz Jayfep | €CT
€102 ‘0€ aunr
ysnoiyy ‘wesSoud sajjiwe4
6/£0€T | 000°0ES [ed-1paN X 2T0T ‘T AInm Suyasunoa uonuanaid asnge Snup e apinoad |IIM Joj J91ua) lod Sulwing | gzt
€10C ‘0g aunf
ysnouyy "JUapNIs uoNeINPa jerads e 1oy Anawoldo
LLEOET | 000'VS ‘p3 |epads X ‘2T0T ‘T AINf Adesay) pue juswssasse uolsia e apwoad I | Jo 38310 erutoye) uiayinos | TZT
'ON "D3¥ | @330X3 Ol LON 324N0S TYMINIY ilva 3DIAY3S 40 IdAL/1D1YLSIA IHL HO4 SNOILYIIdINI JNVYN ‘ON
INNWIXVYIN ONIaNNd TVNNNY
g a89eg

s221AJ9¢ 1oddns :uoisialg Supnwgnsg
S3DIAY3S QILIVHINOI/SLNVLINSNOD 40 ONILSIT ET-ZTOZ PUe ZI-TT0Z




1.15

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the disposal of obsolete library
books and/or textbooks.

RATIONALE:

Various school administrators have submitted requests for disposal of obsolete library books
and/or textbooks that are no longer needed at their site. Some of these books are damaged or out
of adoption and are no longer usable. These library books and textbooks will initially be offered

to the local school community and non-profit agencies. If necessary, damaged books will be
disposed of by other means. Authorization by the Board is required for disposal.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve disposal of obsolete library books and/or textbooks, pursuant to Board Policy 3270.

MB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.15


Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
13 |Open Court 1st Grade 75692422 Sepulveda
3 |Opes Court 1st Grade 75692430 Sepulveda
4 |Open Court Language Arts Handbook 75695391 Sepulveda
4 |Open Court Language Arts Handbook 2nd grade 75695383 Sepulveda
14 |Open Court Language Arts Handbook 4th grade 75695405 Sepulveda
1 [Open Court Reading, 4th Grade Text 75692481 Sepulveda
4 |Open Court Reading, 4th Grade Text 00756924X Sepulveda
40 |Exploring Earth's Weather 139773568 MacArthur
6 [Cells Building Blocks of Life 139773649 MacArthur
31 |Heredity The Code of Life 139811273 MacArthur
34 |Matter Building Block of the Universe 139810366 MacArthur
44 |Exploring the Universe 139773312 MacArthur
40 |Dynamic Earth 139811192 MacArthur
88 [CGP Mathematics, Course One 160017034X MacArthur
90 [CGP Mathematics, Course Two 1600170242 MacArthur
12 |Buckle Down Mathematics 0-7836-5225-9 Villa
1 |Effective Comprehension level B Teachers Book | 978-0-07-618478-1 Villa
1 |Effective Comprehension level B Student Boook | 978-0-07-618482-8 Villa

Effective Comprehension Teachers Books Level
1 [C 978-0-07618486-6 Villa
1 |Effective Comprehension Level C 978-0-07-618479-8 Villa
1 |[Student Book 978-0-07-618483-5 Villa
1 |Assement Blackline 978-0-07-618478-3 Villa
30 [Buckle Down Mathematics 0-7836-5219-4 Villa

Page 1 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12




Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |Junior Great Books S.T.L.G 1-880323-35-4 Villa
37 |Buckle Down Mathematics 0-7836-5218-6 Villa
4 |Harcourt Brace Social Studies 0-15-310392-2 Villa
1 |Math Practice, Levels 2-3 N/A Villa
10 |[Ancient Civilizations 0-15-310342-2 Villa
10 |American Classroom Drama On Tour N/A Villa
10 [Jeopardy N/A Villa
2 |Mathematics, Course 2 0-618-07826-6 Villa
1 |Mathematics, Course 2 0-618-07840-1 Villa
1 |Mathematics, Course 2 0-618-07840-1 Villa
3 |[Mathematics, Course 2 0-618-07832-0 Villa
10 |Mathematics, Course 2 Resourse Book 0-618-07818-5 Villa
1 |Mathematics, Course 2 Assessment Book 0-618-07831-2 Villa
Home and School Connection Mathematics,
1 |Course 2 0-618-07834-7 Villa
1 |[Technology: Mathematics, Course 2 0-618-07843-6 Villa
1 [Math Log Mathematics Course 2 0-618-07835-5 Villa
California Standards Practice Workbook:
1 |Mathematics, Course 2 0-618-10652-9 Villa
1 |ATLAS Intermediate 0-15-310435-x Villa
1 |[Reasoning and Writing Answer Key 0-02-684775-2 Villa
1 [Reasoning and Writing Teachers Guide 0-02-684776-0 Villa
The Reach System Professional Development
3 [Plan N/A Villa
The Reach System Professional Development
2 |[Plan N/A Villa
1 [Reasoning and Writing Presentation Book 0-02-684837-6 Villa

Page 2 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 [Reasoning and Writing Level C Textbook 0-02-684771-X Villa
1 [Reasoning and Writing Level D Textbook 0-02-684781-7 Villa

Californina Math Content Standards (Standards
35 |Practice) N/A Villa
Buckle Down Mathematics Practice 1 (Number
52 [Sense) N/A Villa
1 |Practice 1 (Number Sense) N/A Villa
California Math Content Standards (Standards
1 |Practice) N/A Villa
California Standard Test (Released Test
1 [Questions Math Grade 7) N/A Villa
87 |Mathematics Study Guide N/A Villa
172 [Mathematics Concepts and Skills, Course 2 0-618-07846-0 Villa
43 |California Mathematics Standards 978-0-7891-62007 Villa
6 [Junior Great Books N/A Villa
8 [Middle School Handbook 0-03-094637-9 Villa
3 |Junior Great Books (1st Semester) N/A Villa
3 |Junior Great Books (2nd Semester) N/A Villa
4 |Junior Great Books, Series 3 N/A Villa
1 |Junior Great Books T.E. N/A Villa
4 |Buckle Down 0-7836-5233-X Villa
4 |Buckle Down T.E. 0-7836-5236-4 Villa
5 |Buckle Down (6) 0-7836-5217-8 Villa
3 [Reasoning and Writing T.E. 0-02-684784-7 Villa
2 |Skill Applications 0-02-674743-6 Villa
40 [Strategies For Success in Writing (LVLF) 0-7398-1049-4 Villa
17 |World Explorer (LVLF) 1-4138-3622-4 Villa
2 |Comprehension Skills T.E. 0-02-674805-3 Villa

Page 30f9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
165 [English Workshop, Introductory Courses 0-03-097173-X Villa
1 [Mathematics, Course T.E. 0-618-07808-8 Villa
1 [Mathematics, Algebra 1 978-1600-170140 Villa
1 |Algebra 1 0-130-23643-8 Villa
13-978-0-03-094500-
2 |Algebra Readiness T.E. 7 Villa
2 [Physical Science 0-03-055-797-6 Villa
2 |A Messege of Ancient Days 0-0395-52729-5 Villa
1 |A More Perfect Union T.E. 0-395-54029-1 Villa
1 |A More Perfect Union 0-395-52731-7 Villa
2 |Mathematics Concepts and Skills 0-618-05045-0 Villa
2 [Mathematics Concepts Skills T.E. 0-618-05046-9 Villa
2 |Across the Centuries 0-395-52730-9 Villa
2 [Comprehension 0-02-67804-5 Villa
1 |Algebral 0-618-16383-2 Villa
6 [Bridges to Literature 0-618-12474-8 Villa
1 |[Language Network 0-395-96736-8 Villa
1 |Worked-Out Solution Key 0-618-07798-7 Villa
1 |Assessment Book 0-618-07796-0 Villa
13 |Bridges to Literature 0-618-12475-6 Villa
3 [Junior Great Books Series 8 1-880323-11-7 Villa
16 [Junior Great Books Series 7 1-880-323-10-9 Villa
29 [Junior Great Books Series 9 1-880-323-12-5 Villa
44 |Junior Great Books Series 5 1-880-323-06-0 Villa

Page 4 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
7 |Junior Great Books Series 6 1-8802323-09-5 Villa
1 |Junior Great Books Series Leader's Guide 1-880323-09-5 Villa
1 [Prantice Hall Mathematics 0-13-365916-X Villa
2 [Harcourt Math 0-15-315514-0 Villa
2 |People Together 0-02-147545-8 Villa
1 |Science 0-02-279929-X Villa
1 [American Will Be 1-50945 Villa
1 [California Adventure in Time & Place 0-02-147637-3 Villa
1 [Spotlight on Literature 0-02-181009-5 Villa
1 [Spotlight on Literacy 0-02-181010-9 Villa
1 [Spotlight on Literacy 0-02-184008-7 Villa
1 [Spotlight on Literacy 0-02-181007-9 Villa
1 |You and your Health 11030 Villa
1 |Visions Imagination 0-15-332812-6 Villa
1 |Our Communities 0-328-16671-5 Villa
1 [Interactive Text 978-0-02-286007-3 Villa
1 |[Literature Works 0-663-61224-1 Villa
1 |[AlgebralB N/A Villa
1 |Algebra 1-885145-31-4 Villa
4 |Algebra 1A N/A Villa
1 [Math 56577-153-2 Villa
1 |Algebra N/A Villa
1 [Math N/A Villa

Page 50f 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |Algebra 1 N/A Villa
1 |Math N/A Villa
1 |Prentice Hall Literature 50-13-698531-9 Villa
3 |Pre-Algebra 0-13-050448-1 Villa
2 |Pre-Algebra 0-13-0504629 Villa
1 [Social Studies 0-13-131130-1 Villa
1 |Fundations of Algebra 978-59896-533-9 Villa
1 |Fundations of Algebra 978-1-59896-522-3 Villa
1 |Assessments and Handouts N/A Villa
1 |Getting Started 978-1-59896-140 Villa
1 |Concept Book N/A Villa
1 |Ancient Civilizations 0-15-315983-9 Villa

53 |Student Tutorial Pre-Algebra 0-13-050472-6 Villa
6 |Daily Geography 0-15-310430-9 Villa
3 |Ancient Civilizations 0-15-312981-4 Villa
2 [Math Practice N/A Villa
3 |Algebra Readiness Kit 0-13-058860-1 Villa
2 [Holt California Mathematics 978-0-03-094571-7 Villa
4 |Spelling Trough Morphographs Book 2 0-02-684869-4 Villa
1 |Readiness Success Student Work Book 2 978-0-07-618976-7 Villa
1 |Reading Success Student Work Book 978-0-07-618-480-4 Villa
1 |Readiness Success Black Line Masters 978-07-6184484-2 Villa
1 |Effective Comprehension Student Book 9780-07-618-481-1 Villa
1 |Effective Comprehension Teachers Book 978-07-618477-4 Villa
1 |Efective Comprehension Strategies 978-0-07-618485-9 Villa
1 |AlgebraT.E. 6-618-07728-6 Villa

Page 6 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 [California Pre-Algebra 978-0-13-203127-1 Villa
1 |Earth Science T.E. 0-03-05566-8-6 Villa
1 |[S.S Ancient Civilizations 0-15-309789-2 Villa
1 [World History Medieval 0-618-53124-6 Villa
1 |Literature and Language Arts 978-0-03-099280-3 Villa
1 |Elements of Literature Second Course 0-03-094925-4 Villa
1 [Write Source 2000 0-669-38624-3 Villa
1 |[Comprehension Skills 0-669-38624-3 Villa
1 |The Language of Literature 0-618-111571-4 Villa
3 [Ancient Greece 1-56004-164-1 Villa
1 [Ancient Egypt 1-56004-165-X Villa
1 [Mathematics Concept And Skills T.E. 0-618-05050-7 Villa
1 |Mathematics Concept and Skills 0-618-05048-5 Villa
1 [Socials Studies Ancient Civilizations T.E. 0-15-309799-X Villa
1 [Teachers Guide Grade 6 978-0-07-610344-7 Villa
1 [Reasoning and Writing 0-02-684838-4 Villa
1 [Spelling through Morphograms 0-02684867-8 Villa

Spelling through Morphograms Teacher
1 |Presentation 0-02-684868-6 Villa
1 [California Algebra 2 978-0-13-363266-8 Villa
1 |Algebra Readiness T.E. 978-0-03-094-500-7 Villa
1 |Algebra 1 T.E. 0-07-821384-3 Villa
1 |Algebra Readiness 978-0-618-900-85-5 Villa
1 [Presentation CD-Rom 978-0-13-364309-1 Villa

Page 7 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 [Planning CD-Rom 978-0-13-364303-9 Villa
1 [Language! Every Day English T.E. 978-1-60218-719-1 Villa
1 |Lessons Learned from Research 0-87353-526-X Villa
8 |[Algebra 1 0-130-23638 Villa
4 |Geometry 0-130-23837-6 Villa
3 |The Reach System 0-07-572542-8 Villa
6 |Teaching Literacy Strategies in Social Studies 0-07-873438-X Villa
2 |Decoting Strategies T.E. 0-02-674784-7 Villa
2 |Decoting Strategies Workbook 0-02-674787-1 Villa
2 |Decoding Strategies, Teacher Guide 0-02-674785-5 Villa
2 [Decoting Strategies Studen Book 0-02-674786-3 Villa
3 [Interactive Skills Handbook 978-0-07-610329-4 Villa
1 [Interactive Skills Handbook T.E. 978-0-07-610339-3 Villa
28 [From the Groung Up 0-7622-0223-8 Villa
30 |Preparing for Math Tests Grade 6 Math 0-7854-1966-7 Villa
2 [Skill Applications T.E 0-02-674791-X Villa
11 |Mathematics Concepts and Skills 0-618-0778-8 Villa
30 |[California Standards Key Concepts Book 0-618-07846-0 Villa
29 [Pre-Algebra Workbook 0-130-23635-7 Villa
5 [Junior Great Books, Series 4 1-880323-05-02 Villa
34 |Mathematics Study Guide N/A Villa
1 |Exploring Earth Science 0-13-418724-5 Villa
3 [Junior Great Books Series 9 1-880323-05-02 Villa

Page 8 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
3 [Junior Great Books Series 6 1-880323-09-05 Villa
3 [Junior Great Books Series 7 1-880323-10-9 Villa
3 [Junior Great Books Series 3 1-880323-03-06 Villa
3 [Junior Great Books Series 8 1-880323-11-7 Villa
8 |Pre-Algebra 0-13-050487-4 Villa
13 [Mathematics and Skills 0-618-05050-7 Villa
4 |Life Science T.E. 0-03-055642-2 Villa
4 [Physical Science T.E. 0-03-055699-6 Villa
2 [Earth Science 0-03-055667-8 Villa
1 |Pre-Algebra Tools for a Changing World 0-13-050462-9 Villa
1 |[Building Fulency Through Readres Theaters 0-7439-0533-4 Villa
32 [Middle School Handbook 0-03-094637-9 Villa
1 [Math Log 0-618-07802-9 Villa
1 |[Technology 0-618-07810-X Villa
1 |California Standads Practice Workbook 0-618-1051-0 Villa
2 [Writing Extensions 0-02-684777-9 Villa
3 |The Reach System N/A Villa
2 |Pre-Algebra 0-13-050479-3 Villa
1 |Skill Applications Workbook 0-02-674794-4 Villa
1 |Comprehension Skills Book 0-02-674812-6 Villa
1 |Reasoning and Writing, Level D 0-02-684785-X Villa

114 |English Workshop, First Course 0-03-097174-8 Villa

Page 9 of 9

Board Date: 6/26/12



1.16

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of disposal of used vehicles. The
District has surplus vehicles that have been deemed unserviceable due to overall mechanical
condition, excessive mileage or age.

RATIONALE:

All vehicles have been inspected and discovered to be non-operative beyond use of repair. The
vehicles are being disposed through public auction. Monies from the sale and disposal of
District vehicles will be deposited to the General Fund. Authorization by the Board is required
for disposal.

One vehicle have been identified as surplus vehicles as follows:

Vehicle No. | Year Make VIN No. Miles License | District ID Location
No.

194 1984 | Chevrolet Flatbed IGBGC24M7EJ113884 | 130793 451828 | 26933 District Office

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the disposal of used vehicles, pursuant to Board Policy 3270.

MB:mm

G


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.16


1.17

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2012-
13 Fiscal Year
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new/renewal of membership in
organizations for 2012-13 fiscal year.

RATIONALE:

The District has both new institutional memberships and other memberships that need Board
approval. The attached list shows the new/renewal memberships in various organizations and the
approximate cost. The cost of membership is already part of the respective department’s current
budget.

FUNDING:

Various Funds
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the new/renewal of membership in organizations for 2012-13 fiscal year, and authorize
staff to present purchase orders for new/renewals of memberships.

MB:mm


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.17


‘ujede pue awiy uone|sida| Suipiedal paesy 2210A JN0A Bunjew pue ‘Ysijqelsa

03 uone|s13a| |nyssa3ans Suliosuods ‘sInd 188pnq Jsulese JuiledoApe ‘ojuswWesdes Ul 3310A [npamad e S| yygdd “elusoyljed ul sweagoud uoneanps
pue 24e3 Ajuea papuny Aprgnd 77y Jo Ssiolenisiuiwpe pue sidped| syoddns uoneossy sioledlsiuiwpy Juswdodasqg piiyo eluoye) (uonduasag
00€S _ uonesnp3j pooypjiyd Ajses uasn {(vvad)) uonerossy siojessiuiwipy Jusawdolaaag pjiyd eiusojije)
*S3IJIAIIDE PIle|aJ |OOYIS 10} SSAUISNG [00YIS elulojije) ul uoljeziuedio

Asewnsd 3y3 sI OGSy "1S02 Jaquisw 3y} e salliAlde Jusawdo|aAap |euoissajoad OGSy PUSNIE 0} J4els 10UISIg Yl SMO||Y : uonduasag

08.$ _mmu_?_mm ssaujsng :43s) {0gsVY)) sierylO ssauisng |00YIS JO UOIIBIDOSSY BIUIOjIjE)
“diysaapes| Juapnis s1owoud pue ‘sanssi

2A11E(SI83| pue B3| UO uonewWIOoUl UIBIOo ‘SuIp|INg WE3) 31E313 ‘|1IUNOD) JUSPNIS DAIJIBYD UB uNns 03 Moy uiea| 03 Aylunjioddo ay) sapinoad

os|e ) Suiuies) diysispea| pue SSIUAIIE UM |12UNn0) JUSPNIS AIID34)3 ue dojaasp 0} uoddns pue uoidnpouul 3yl sapinold yayd uondlasaqg
ays Jad 0529 _mhoﬁm‘__o Ay jooyds ysiy :aasn (vav)) seiianoy Jo $10133.41g JO UOIIRII0SSY elulojijed
'§$322NS 10} S|eod 112y}

a1eys oym siayio yum sdiysuoneoa jeuoissajold se ||om se |euosiad ysijqeisa 03 Allunpuoddo ay) suaquiaw sanlg 18yl uonlenossy uonduasag

0z1s _mu_to s, Juspuajuniadns :43sN 92Jawwo) jo saquiey) yoe|g
{€T-2T0T 10§ paAlem 934) s1OLISIP |00YIS

Buinias-oiuedsiH Jo si101eanpa pue ‘syuapualuuadns ‘siolesisiuiwpe jooydss Sunuoddns pue ‘Sujuies) ‘SulAjIUSPI UO SISNI0L SYTY ‘uondudsag

000°1$ _ 32140 s, 3uspuajunadng :1asM (sv1v) siuapuajuisadng pue s103e43SIUILIPY |OOYIS OUlIET JO UOIIRIIOSSY

"SIUN0JSIP pue ‘saiey ‘dnodo 1500 MOT ‘SpIBPUB)IS |BUOISSDJ0.d ‘S9IBY JaqUIBIA ‘|eDp] ‘Duizedey diysiapea ‘AIe3oApy ‘SH3JY YSIV (SMO||0}
Se a4e papIroad SIJIAIDS “19PE3| |00YIS B SE SPA3U INO 0} Pa.0|ie] S13U3Qq PUe SIJIAIDS |BIUSSD SapIA0Ld JBY) UOIIBIDOSSE UB S| YSIY -U0i3dLIdsag

058'8$ _9_39.#._:_&3‘ IV 43sn (vSoV) sio3esiuwipy |00YdS BlUuI0j)|E) JO UOIIeI0SSY
‘umeT 3yl uo sy SHyS salowoud eyl uonedignd e ‘uoneiqala) uoneuiew| saysiignd ey uoneziuedio uy :uo0j3duISAg

09zs _mu_to uonewou| dijqngd :43sn Awuno) asuesQ suy
'S3|IW e} PUB SI1U3PNIS JIPUB|S| J1JIDBd UBISY JO SPa3u 3Y] 3A43S 0] s32130eud pue saidijod ajendosdde Buidojaasp pue Suijenjeaa pue

‘42483534 PaJRUIPI00I pue J1ewalsAs ‘|njydnoyl Bunuoddns pue BuiBeinodus o3 pajedipap uojleziuesio ujoid-uou B Si UONRIIOSSY (UodLIIS3]
001$ _ PO S, 3us3puuUURdNS I3SM (VINGSIdY) uonedossy S1I2quIaiA pieog |00YIS Japuels] di1ded ueisy
‘'si213ew |euonjesado

pue uonesuNWWOI Jo asodind 3y 4oy} 5, Juapuajuadng AJuno) pue suapualuuadns ) 0 ||e Buirjoaur sSunnaaw Ajyluop :uonduasaqg

00S$ PO s, Juapuajuadng :aasn s8unaay uoneziuedso s,Juapuajuisadng PLISIQ Ajuno) aduelp VSHY
334 Q31VINILST SNOLLVZINYSHO

€1-C10Z SNOILLVZINVIYO NI SAIHSHIdINAIN



‘eluloji|e) Jo syuapnis

9SJ9AIP Aj|EAN}NJ-13INW Y] JO SPI3U [BUOIIEINPS 3Y) SAI3S O} SJaquialu S3|qeU pue ‘uoiiesnpy jo Juawpeda( eluloji|e) ayl pue ainle(sida

9Y3 0} Salle.qi| [oOYdSs JO SIS3JaJul BY] SIU3saLdaJ SUI3dUOD uoWWoI Sulieys 104 SANUIAE sapInc.d ‘Yimoad [euolssajold sadesnodua uolenosse
9y saueiql| [o0YIS 404 24N1N} 13113Q B Buipjing AQ Sululea| Juspnis Suiyduud 0] PaHWWOD SI9Ylo pue ‘ABojouyaa) pue eipaw ‘wninaINI

40 S101eUIPJ002 AJUNOI pue ‘JouIstp ‘sjeucissajosdesed ‘S1aYdeal WOOUSSE|D ‘SIayIea} eipaw Aleiql] Jo uoneziuesio ue s siy] : uondLisag

0STS [s321n135 Jeuoneonp3 :aasn (v1SD) uoneossy Aseiqr jooyds ejuiopjed

‘I NINYD 01 553228 pue ‘BuizeSe|p |00YIS BILIOHIED ‘SMBN [00YIS BIUIOH|ED) 0] SuordiIsgns aA1933l
IIIM SJ9qUWISW pieog pUue JU3PUaUAdNS "SI3IISIP PUB PIBROQ [00YIS 0} 3JIAPE pue 3dIAILS |eF3| sapinoid ‘ygs)) JO 13sqns e ‘@duel||y uoleanp3 ayl
‘sJaqIaW pJeog |00YIS 104 Adedoape |eanjjod pue 1oddns sapiroid YES) "BIUIO)I|ED Ui S13QUISW PIeOg |OOYIS 404 S| UOIIBIDOSSE SIY| uo11dLIsad

000°'TES _mu_to s, Juapuajuniadng :49sM (vgs)) uonenossy spieog |ooyss elusojed
*SallIAI0e apeds ajppiw Jo A1auea e ul a3eddijued 03 Ajlunuoddo ay) pue s394 93uU3154U0)

Ui UoIPNPaJ UOIIEINP3 apels ajppiw 03 uielsad 1ey) sainunisoddo JuawdolaAap Jjels pue $321N0s3J sapiaosd uoneziuesio siy] : uondursag
§59°C$ _m_oo.._um ajejpawsaju) 1asn (SIN1D) sjooyds 3|ppIN Jo andea ejusoyjed
*Sa1MAIDe apead jooyas ysiy uy ayedpizied 03 Ayunijioddo pue saaj 3duaia4uod ug

uoldNpal Suipnjoul uoeanpa ¢T-6 sapess o1 uiersad eyl saunioddo Juswdo|aasp Jjels pue sa24nosad sapinoad uoneziuedlo siy] : uoidlasag
09£°T$ _m_oo._um Y3IH NIV :48sn (SH12) 1004ds y3iH jo an3ea ejusojie)

*JUSLUAASIYIE JUBPNIS TT-d
aseatou; 03 Ad1jod UOIIEINPS PJEMIOS BAOW O} SIIISNI} PUB SI9QWBW pieoq jooyds 0} poddns Suipinoad uoneziuesio ue s ygsT) :uondusaq
yoes go1$ _uu_to s, Juapuajuuadns :13sn (vgs1)) uoneossy spieog |ooyds ouje] ejuiogijed

“1s93u02 J33|Yie Aue ui 31edidiued o) 9|qi8I1a 24 0] 4940 Ul BIUIOIBD JO B1B]S By} Ul Sjooyds ySiy ||e Joj Juawalinbai e si s1y] : uonduasag

Mods sad 0S$  [SON3JY3Y |00Yds YSiY IV 11350 (417) uonetapa4 aisejoyassalu| elusoyje)
‘'swesdoid jooydsald 91e31S pue Lels peaH 1334e Aj3oaap 1ey) saSueyd pue sanss|

Fuipsedau yje1s uno o1 Fuiutes) pue vonewaojul apiaosd A3yl asnesaq Jouisig ay3 031 |BIYAUAG SI UoIEZIUESIO SIYY Ul dIYSISquIBN : u0NdIISag
00'00Z'1$ |Meys peay :43sn (vSHD) uoneossy Jels peay ejuiojijed
*S9NSS) 9JUBUIIUIBW |OOYIS 10} Bulpuny) pue ssaudieme aane|sia)

pue J1gnd 3seaudul 03 pUe IPIMIIL]S S1I0HS 92UBUDIUIEW UBYISUIIIS 01 G66T Ul PAWIO) SEM HIOMIBN 3IUBUSIUIBIA H'S V™) : uonduasag

602 sajy|e 1asn %¥JomiaN asueuajuiely (HSYD) BuisnoH jooyds 23enbapy 105 uonijeo) s,eluloyije)
334 Q3LVIAILS] SNOILVZINYOYO




‘'Sa1lAI0E Aeg meT pue uoiadwo) [el] 320A ay3 ut ajedidijied 0] SS3I0E YHM JOOYIS aY) SIPINOIJ - uoiidliasag

0SES __oo.._um ysiH IIv/s321M3s |euoizeanp] :43sn (442) uonepunoy mumm_x jeuoniniijsuo)
"$9)E1S paliuf) oY} Ul 1538J8] a3 JO oUO PUE 1SoM o9y} Ul 9dA] S}1 JO UOIEZIUESIO J5a54e] a3

sI 3ND 'siuana ASojouydsy jeuonedanpa J31wald s eluloji|e) aJe SadUIBJU0) IND ‘sdnouo Isa1au| [erdads pue saleljyje |[euoi8aa Auew suoddns
3ND ‘sjeuoissajold jeuoneanpa Jo spuesnoyl jo diysiagquiaw Juarind aa13de ue yuan 2831102 ysSnoayl jooyasasd woly sauldidsip je ul ASojouydal
ysnouay JusWwanaiyde Juapnis adueape o3 st |eo8 s,3ND "8/ 6T Ul papunoy uoijeiodiod jeuoneanpa jjoiduou e si -suj ‘sioyeanp3 8uisn 131ndwo)
uosiad sad op$ _>uo_o:.._um 1 uoljeanp3 :4asn (3nd) s103eanp3 Suisn 123ndwo)

*SJUIPN]S ||B 104 SS3IINS puk $53IJE [enba s1owoud jey) weadoid Juawade|d
pajsueApy |njssadons dojaaap 0} pue ‘jenualod pue s1nsaJs ‘ulsal 1ySd pue 1ys Suualsiuiwpe pue Suipueisiapun u) diay SJ0)eJisiujwpe
pUE 510}25UN03 3pIn0Ld 01 ‘SasIN0I dY JaAlap ssaydea)l d|ay 03 sjooyds Y3y aAisuayaidwod o} sadinIas sapiaoud uoneziueslio siy) :uondlasag

SCES |s1o0yds y3iH NIV :43sn paeog 33310
*Sanss) saM|1oey Suipiedal uone|si8a) a1els Jo 3ulAqqo) 1o} S311IUB JO UOIN|eO) : UoidIIISag

SLLS _mw_u___umn_ -1asfy (HSV2) Buisnoy jooyds ajenbapy oy uonijeo)
‘uoneanpa |eads Jo) Suipuny asealdul 1o} S0y Azedoape ay) Suiuoddns ur uoeo) : uondLasag

009‘1$ _:o_umuavm_ |enads :uasn uonesnp3 jeads 104 Suipung arenbapy Joj uonjeo)
*921JJ0 uolewIojul Jgnd {00YIS 104 UOIeWIOUl pue Joddns ‘S2IApe SaPIACL : uondIIs3Qg

001$ _mu_to uonew.oju| Jjqngd :43sn vidsied
“yinoA's, Aepol ui [enualod ay3 Suizius0daa 03 paie3Ipap

S2323ULIWOD JO J2qWINU B YUM 3UDAUOD PUe S04 uonuanaud paseq-Alunwwod snouea ul Suizedidijied ‘@pimalels s|ooyas S, BIUI0YIRD) 2AIDS
VOUSD 9y} JO S1aquisiy  "Judwuonaud Suluiea| Ayljesy pue 3jes e yum sjooyas ejusoglje) |je Suipinoud jo [eoS uowwod sy} anaiyae o1 aSpajmouy
pue ‘sH04)3 ‘saduaiadxa 113y) HWLWOD Ajipeas OyMm BIULOJIRD JO S101EINDP3 pUR SJ3JJo a3ead paiedipap jo pasudwod sl YyOUuSD 3yl uonduisag
(143 _mmu_Emm 3d)|0d |[00YIS 43S (vOuS)) uonenossy ,s13210 324n0SaYy |00YIS ejulo|e)

*S31)|108) [00YdS Sulldayje suoiiengal |esapay
9jqeuUOsEas 3J0W S04 31EIOAPE PUE SPUNJ UOIIINIISUOD JOOYIS |BI3P3) JO SJBYS JIe) J19Y3] 138 sjooyds elulojed d|ay 01 s| uoiljeod ayj jo [eos ay)
"UO11INIISUOD |OOYIS 10} 3IULRISISSE |esapay 404 J8Y1a501 Supiom sdnoad ssauisng pue s3311sIp [00YIS BILIOJIIED JO UOIIIEOD B Si 4S)) : uondlasag

sap|ed :asn (45D) sanyeg jooyds 10} suejusogijed
334 Q3LVIALLST SNOILVZINVOYHO




‘3JUe]SISSE puk JuaWdOo|SASP |BUODISSD)01d 10) A|JEDA 32IM)

199W SJ0IEINPD PUB ‘SIIUNLILIOD PUB S3AI| 113Y] 1934Je Jey) sanssi Juedyudis ssnasip 0) Ajlenuue 199w sjuapnis ‘sieah aal) AJsna Malaay spusiid
|ean) e ul 3jedidiued sjooyas JaqIBlA “SpJepuels J1wapede ysiy 19aw sjuapnis Sunwioysadiapun djay 01 pausisap saniAlde |euolssajoid

ul a8e3ua pue swioyas [rUOEINPS JudWaldw) Aay] se sjooyas Y3y a8a)|0d ajppiw paysi|qelsa pue mau yioq o} uoddns pue 3duelsisse |eajuyaal

Sulo8uo sapinoad wWNIIOSUO) ay] "s101eINPa J0123s-3tiqnd Asepuodasisod pue A1epuodas Jo) uoneziuesso Juawdo|sA3p Jeuoissajold : uondiuisag

00S$ __oo.._um Y3iH 333)10D 3IpPPIN :Jasn wniJosuo) jeuonen 252103 3|PPIN
'sjuapn3s uiesisad AjjeaisAyd o3 Suiney pauiesy Apadoad aq si1aydea)l ano 18yl maia Jo Juiod Ajjiqel

e wouy Juepoduw sy 3| "SSB[I 3y} ul 3ySne) sanbiuyaal ayl asn 01 paiad Ajjeuoiieu aie 3dIAI3s-ul J1ay] ul 3ledidiued oym siayoea] : uonduisag
GLSS =S X G/S _ uonesnp3 jenads 1asn (121DNVI]) S1039N435U] PaRIHID) UOIUBAIDIU] SISIID JUS|OIAUON JO UOJIEIDOSSY |euoiieusau]

*SJU3PNIS JNO J0j AUUNWWOD

3Y3 UIyuMm suo1I2UU02 aAIsod Jo Ajjige|ieae ay) sapinoad asnedaq Juenodun AJaa st 1aquey) JiuedsiH 3yl UM UOIIRIDOSSe ay] : uodliasag

0s2$ _mu_to s,Juapuajuuadns ;135N (25H) a21p2wwo) Jo saquey) duedsiy

(wouissa8as pue euy ejues) ‘swesSoid syuods ul ajedidied o) sjooyds ysiy 4oy pasinbaa sanp andes : wvondiisag

000°2$ [san31y3y |00YdS Y3iH :43sn andea] 1S3\ uapjoo

‘s|eo8 Suiaaiyoe pue Sui1as Jo adueniodwi 3y) J1aydea) ajiym s||iys Suipjing
wea} dojaAap pue ‘S|ooyIs J3Y10 W) SJUSPNIS Y194 Mojja) yum 21adwiod ‘Sa3IsyIom HsIA 0} syuapnis ASojouydal ssauisng smojje gnpd ayj ‘sduil
p|a1} J1wapede pue ‘uoiiadwod Jjwapede ‘Sululel] UOIIEINP3 SSBUISNG PUe J331ed ‘Sujulel) JILWApeIE 3pN|DUl S3INAIDE welSoid [uonduIsag

00S$S _.m._._ Asjjep/sadinlas jeuonednpy (aasn (v194) uesuawy jo ssapea ssauisng aining
‘solydesSowap pue sagua||eyd Je(iwis YUm S1a11ISIp Jaquiaw-9g ay} 03 pasedwod suoilesado pue sadidesd 12u1sig Jo SisAjeue

404 sou3dW |namod sapinoad yoiym waisAs Jusawadeue|n 20UBWIONMIA |d) 01 SS90 sapn|dul diysiaquia| "sjooyds Aud-sauul Suidey sagua)eyd
pue S3nss| Uo 9}eJOgR|[0D PUE ‘@3uanjjul |ediijod auIquIod ‘UoIIBWIOUI JO YIEIM B dJBYS OYyMm S1I113SIp A1d-81q 19410 99 wou) saAneluasasdal

uiof 01 1913151 3Y3 MOJ|e |[IM pue sjooyds dijqnd ueqgan jo spaau ay3 sjuasasdas Ajaaisnpoxa uoneziuesio siyy ul diysiaquiay -uonduasag

(pred) £9s5‘O1S _mwu_?_wm ssausng :4asn sjooyas Ay) 3eaun o j1puno)
‘(003 Suiseyaand jeuonippe ue apiaoad JiIM 0150 YUm diysiaquiau ssauisng v : uondiasadg

001$ _mmu_Emm ssauisng :4asn 021S0)

‘Ajasuawiw Juawedaq s92JN0SaY UBWNH 3Y) pPaljauaq sey diysiaquiaw siyl “jueq Wall paysi|gelsa ue 0} SS3IIe ‘Uo13I3|as

pue Su13sal uo uollewloul Jo asnoysuliea|d e 0} SSaJE ‘saulaping pue suolie|ndas JuswAojdwa Jiey) jo uoleuawsajdwi pue sisAjeue ‘sainpadoud
uond3|as palefas-qof ‘saaiojdwa [2uuosiad 10} sdoysyiom ‘sieulwas ‘Buiuiell ‘sAanins Asejes ‘sjeualew Juisal :aase sapinoad 4$3ao) S2IAI3S pue
s1onpoud 3y Suowy "saunpadosd uoi1da|as JuUSWIAO|dWS pPalyISSe|D pue paledijiliad ul 3JUelSISSe apinold 03 paysi|qeisa sem ds3aoo :uonduasag

$324N0S9Y UBWINY :49S() (dS3Q0)) saanpad301d uoid3|as aalojdw3 jo Juswdojaaa 104 uoijeziuedsQ annesadoor)
334 d31VIAILLS3E SNOILYZINYDYO




*SJuapnis |je Joj suonedijdwi sy ul Suias Juapadadd st 10 aduediudis apIMAIUNOI e sey awodINo

3yl UaYm paJapIsuod aq ued sainseaw aadeoad 1eyy os ‘sapuade annesisiuiwpe Ag paispual SBUINI pue SUOISIJBP 9Y] S93SISA0 Jduel||y

3y1 ‘uonippe uj ‘siualed yim uoieUNWWOI aAIHSod anoidwi 01 sa18391e.1s UOIIN[OSBI 9INdSIP DAIIEUIDYE UO SNJ0Y B Ylim ‘Ssaahojdwa jooyds o0
Sujuiel pue yuswdojanap JJB1S 1940 OS|e 3UBI||Y 3YL "uoneINp? |epads Jo Buipuny |e1apay) pue a3e)s slenbape uo siseydwa Ue Yum ‘uoieinpa
|e1dads Suipsedal saaneluasaidas a1es 419y Aqqoj| 03 sjuaded 1oy saiunuoddo diysispes) pue 1saa1ul Jo so1do) uo uoleanps juased uipinoad
Sapn|oul SIY] "uoIIEINP? |e13ads Uo SNJ0J UeD 1Byl WaISAs SpIMAIUNDD B 10 Pa3U aY3 193W O} PaYsI|qe1sa sem adueljy uonesnp] |eads D0

80°98Y'91$ {uonzeanp] jepads :4asn (v3s20) a2ueyy uoneanp3 |epads Ayuno) asueso
‘diysJaquIaw s} 10} SIBUIIS/SAOYSHIOM/SA0UBIBJU0D
Sp|OY pue sanssi |00YJs UO uoljewout jo a8ueydxa ue sapiaoad 3} "S1LISIQ uaamlaq uonesadood sajowold ygsIO Syl : uondlasag

(1453 _mu_to s,Juapuajupsadns :uasn {vgS)0) uoneossy pieog jooyds Ajuno) asueio
“ANUNIIWOD 93U 9AIa% Jo11ag 01 J9p.o Ul

SJ9qWaw s} JO JuUdWdO[SASP pUB UOIIEINPS 3Y} 0} P3IHWWOI S| ¥|DIO "J3UUBW |e31YId pue |euolssajosd asow e ul syueddiued Sued sindasosd
pue ‘@3e813saaul ‘ssaaddns AjaA133a44a 0] papasu aJe Jey) S934N0S3 pue ‘UciewIoul ‘S|00) 3yl apiaoid 03 aJe |90 JO S|e0S ay] : uondissaq
021$ =025 %S _mmu_?.mm 921|0d |ooyds :1asn (V1920) uonerdossy siojednsaau) Sues Ayuno) aduesQ
"audiosip pue a8pajmou)) J1IWapEeIB UMO 1133 Ul Yimoas 3|gesapisuod uied pue AJunod ay) uj sJuapnis Joylo

yum 21adwod sluapnmis "sjuapnis Jo swea) YSnoayy uoiiaduwod orwapede Jo [aA3] 3saysiy ayy ui aleddiued 01 j00YIs ay) SMO||Y : vodiIsaqg
00S$ _mmu_?_wm |euoyeanp3/sjooyds YyaiH ||y :49sn uojy3erag J1wapedy Ajuno) adueiQ
“diysiaquiaw jeuorieziuediQ : uodLsag

ST$ _mwu_m 100Y2S ||V/S32IAIDS |euoiiednp] 14asn Vid jeuolieN
*S321AJ3S autjuo pue swesdoud 3uiuiesy jeuoissajold sapinoid YNN daey Aew

salejou uonsanb Aue Suipamsue pue asape Suia8 saueiou Jadxa yum auoyda|al ayi eia oddns auljloy payiwijun sey UOIIeI0SSY : U0idLIIsag
00'S/2$=6X mmm_wu_to PUISIA/SDNAIDS Ssaulsng 11asn uonepossy AlejoN jeuoizeN
*SWoISAS Juswdo|aAap

|euoissajoud pajeldajul Suipnjaul ‘uoieanpa pooyp|iyd Aj4es 1oy swaisAs aaisuayasdwon jo uswdojaaap ay) 03 sweafoad uajiedispupjoid
pasueuly-ajels pue (S|YD) swalsAs Juawanoadwi pue Sunels Ayijenb jo uonejuawsajdwi pue Juswdo|sA3p 3y wodj ‘so1dol Auew uo suojssnIsIp

ul s1apea) swod3aq wayl suidjay ‘sujsuaq J1aylo Auew pue uoileanpa pooypyd Ajea Suijdayje pue ajels Jno spoddns HAJYN :uonduasag

000‘sS [uonesnp3 pooypjiy) Ajse3 tissn uapIy) 3uno, Jo uolEINPJ 3y} 10§ UOKEIIOSSY |EUOHEN
‘weagouad 3yl Youua 1ey] $10e1U0I pue $324n0sas Ajunwwod Auew pue ‘s1aydea) 0} Juawdo|anap Jjels sapinosd

‘os|y ‘weudoud s jooyds 9y 11oddns 0} S|ellew pue ‘SUoss3| ‘SHUN WNJNJLLIND 1U3||33X3 YUM Jooyds ay3 sapinold eyl uoneziuesiQ : uondiasag
000‘sS Sjlooyds Y3 ||V :49sn dueul4 jo Awapedy ‘uolzepunog Awapedy jeuonen
334 A31VIAILST SNOILYZINVDHO




00°SZS 40 uonngLIuUod

aed-28S ay1 ul ajedidiued jou saop 1duIsId YL ‘saiunuoddo diyssauped Jo saquuinu SUISEIIIUI-IIAS UB YUM 1011SIA 3Y) SAPIAOI : U0/1d1Idsag
S6v’'tS —mu_to s,Juapuajuuiadng :4asn 32J2WWOY) JO Jaguiey) euy ejues
‘swiesgoid |00Yasald 21e1S pue Lels peaH 1234e Aj1da41p 1ey) sadueyd pue sanssi

Suipse8ay yje1s Jno o} Suiuiesy pue uorieuliojul apiaosd Aayl asnedaq 19143s1Q aY3 03 [BIRYBUIQ S| Suoleziuedio asayl ul diyssaquisiy : uonduisag
0s¢$ 100Y3S-31d 31€1S/1eIS pedH :43sn uoNeIOSSY HelS peay X| uoiday

-A80jouyda) aA1lsIsse S1y) Suipa3u syusapnIs 404 adel Uo SHOO( WNINIIIND SBPIACI : U0o11dIIIsa(d

00S$ _:o_umunuu jenads :1asn 21x3|sAg pue puijg 103 3uIpi03dy
‘sjooyds

$s322ng Suipeay |BI0| ay) 01 3|ge|IeAe aie sjualed pue ‘siojesisiujwpe ‘siayaeal poddns 03 AI9SISI) pue ‘aded qam e ‘suoiedljqnd "wnio4
diyssapea e u) uoneddiued pue ‘sjelalew ‘Sujuiesy ‘poddns Bulo8-uo sBAIB231 oYM ‘YaeoD) e Apluapi yiomiau syl Suruiof sais jooyds sayio pue
dpIM-[00YaS “Juapnis AIaAa Jo Juawanalyde Suipeal ay) [2doud o3 aSueyd apim-jooyas Suinsind AjSA110E S|00YIS JO XI0MIDU B SI SIY] © u0i3diiIsag
0059 _mwu_?_wm jeuoizesnpy :4asn (NSY) j20MmiaN ssa230ng Suipeay
‘Aleaqi| oapIa

|B41UDD B UIBlUIRW 03 1914151 2Y] PUB UOI1I3||0d UMO JI13Yyl J0oj Adod 03 SIaYIea] SMO[|E YdIyM Papn|du) s4e saouelea)d i1seapeodq pue jysuAdo)
‘LUOOJISSE|2 3Y3 Ul UOIIINIISUi 104 Sujweauls AISA0ISIJ PUB UOISIAS|D] JO IS dA11D244D ‘SDpINg ,S48Y3ea) pue SO3PIA 0) SS3IJE |ela(| Siaydeal

13JJ0 B1140SU0D 3Y] "BIpaw 321n0sad Ayjenb y8iy aseyound 03 4ay1a803 ulof s3ouIsIp Yaiym Aq wisiueydaw SuiidMo|-150I B SIPIAOIJ : U0i1dI1Isag
000°6S$ _>mo_o:__um._. uonew.Iojul/S3IAIS [euonednpy 113sn NOILYANNO4 AL-3D0%/1vD0S sad
-32e|dyJom AInjua) 1STZ Y3 Ul |njssa3ans aq 0} Aiessanau s||1qs AMjigeAo|dwa pue |ea1uyaal ‘dlWwapede ay)

YUM |00YIS BABI| SIUPN]S j|e 1ey) Sulunsua uo pasndoj sidulied uoneanp3 pue ssauisng [e20] Jo Sunsisuod uoneziuedio ujoid-uop : uondrasag
yoea/p0es _n_.o.m\m_oo.._um .._m__._ IV a3sn (31d) uonzeanp3 uj siauyied
(Aajjea pue Aunqua)) suods ul ajedidiied 0] sjooyas ysiy 104 palinbaa aue sanp andean : uondiisag

000'2$ [san@1tav 100y2s y8iH s anSeaq asuelQ
(32eqajppes pue zauipon) ‘suods ul ayeddiyaed o) spooyds Yysiy 1o paainbal ale sanp andea : vondLasag

000°CS [s9133)Y3v [00YdS YBIH :43sM) andeaq iseo) auesp
"8ujulel) JUBWIBIOLUS ME] JO S|e0S 3yl Suliayluny ul palsalalul SUOIIBIIOSSE pue ‘suoiieziuediQ

S,4148YS pue s a1y ‘Suluiel] pue spJepuels Jadi0 321|0d eluiojije) ‘suoneziuesio sadeuew Sujuiely payjje ‘vINLDO usamiaq diysiauiled

e sapnpul siyl -uawafeuew Suiuies) JO SJ911BW Ul SBIDUDSE JUBWSIIOJUB ME| |BI0] ||B Juasaadal Ajqisuodsal pue Ajjeuoissajold o) : uondiasag
S32IAIIS 3|0 |OOYIS 43S uonepossy ssadeuepy Suiuiel] Ajuno) asuesg
334 d31VIAILLST SNOILVZINVDHO




‘sjooyds Y31y |je 4o} ssad0ad uciienpaJdde ayy ul aleddiued o3 pasinbal aue s99) diysiaquiaw jenuuy : uoidLRsag

000'8$ _m_oo__um ySiy IV 498N {OSYM) $283)10D) 3 S|0O0YDS JO UOIIBIIOSSY UIDISIM
‘ymmois ojwouoda adueape o} Adosyjuejyd

pue uoI1EINPS ‘33J3WIWO0I }1j3uaq 0} J3pPJ0o ul stauped AJunwwiod pue uoeINPa ‘sassaulsng syoddns pue sajowoud DOIVA ‘U0i1dIISa]

00Ss$ YO S, uapuajuusadns :u3asn (20DVA) 3243Wwwo) Jo Jaquiey?) uedisdawy 3SaWeuIdIN
*Ad1jod uonzeanps anoidwi pue ‘Seapl aAIleald 31esauasd ‘sad1oesd

159q 2JBYS 0} JE3A B S2WI1] 334Y) S|O0OYIS ueqJn eluIoji|e]) wol} sjuapualuadns 1ay1aso) s8uliq anSojeig uoneanp3j uequn syl :uondrasag
000°€S _wu_to s,Juapuajuiiadns :13sn an3ojeig uonesnp3 ueqin

'1591u02 2133|y3e Aue ui aredidiued 03 9iqi181|@ 3q 03 JBPJIO Ul BIUIOJI|ED JO 2IEIS BYT Ul S|ooYyIs Yaiy ||e 40j Juawadinbau e sisiy) :uonduisag

uosJad s2d mw.om_mwu_imm |euoneanp] :asn sang 41D a1e1s

“1e9A |00Yy2s 3y} Suunp pjay s8uieaw (OT) ua) SulIsoy 03 P34 SIS0 13S0 SANP JAQWSW 3] *SUIIIUOD uoKEeINpP]

je1nads ssasppe 03 uonye|siga| dojanap pue swa|qold SAj0SaL ‘SpUDI} MaU ‘AIBAIBP IIAIS SSNISIP 03 0831 UEBS JO OJUSLWIEIIES Ul S|BIZIHJO UOIIeINP]
J0 Juawedag 21BIS YUM Ajyjuow 133w SI01BNSIUIWPY YdT1IS BIUIOJIED SSOUIE S1a113sIp Ul swelSoad uoeanpy [e1dads jo uoejuawajdwi

3Y3 0} Pa3B(2J SINSSI SASSIIPPE JBY) UOIIRZIUBSIO SPIM-IIBIS B S| SI0JRJISIUIWPY (Yd13S) BRIV UB|d4 [BI0T UoKeanp] |e1nads ay| : uonduasag

009% _:o_umu:um_ jenads :13sn eluJojije) Jo s10jelisiulwpy ealy ueld |e3o7 uoiednp] jeads
‘3uiuiedieq 9132902 pue ‘sanss) J1jewwesgoud o0} a1ejal Aay] Se suoijauny ssauisng [ooyads

pue uoiie(sida| 031 paie|jad st siseydwa Alewild ‘uonesado |ooyds JO S13Ie) ||B Ul 9JIAPE pue uolewaojul Sulo3uo sanladal 121ISIA Y] : uondliasag
000‘s$ S9JINIDS ssauIsng /diysisaquiay 1auiged :4asn (2$S) elusogijed Jo SaNAIAS [0OYDS

‘BlUJOJI[ED 1NOYSNOoIY] SIINUNWLWOI PUB SIU3PNIS JNO

Joj Jamod 3)gemausu uead)d aanpousd ‘Asuow aaes ‘aBesn ABiaua aanpai jim 1ey3 s1aafoad jooyds J0f Sulupnj 03 pa1edIpap i uoiljeo) :uoiduasaqg
00°0S2$ _mw_u___umu_ «asn uonyjeo) Adsau3 jooyds
‘a2J0pjIOM

ayj olut Ajus ayeipaw Joj Buluiesy |eIUYI3] J931ed Suipiaoad ajiym ‘(sLua1sAs ANSIaAIUN 91BIS PUB BIUJIOJIIED JO AJSIDAIUN) SJUDWR4INDaAY
3-8, 343 Jo uonejuawa|du ygnoayl uoneanpa Jaysiy 4oy syuapnys sasedaid Ajpualuinauod weiSoud ay) ‘jooyds yaiH As||eA 1B SaIwapedy
‘U] |00Yy2S YsiH ayy 104 s1daduod dojaAsp pue ugisap 0} 3249WWO0YD JO JBqUIBYD 341 YHM }J0M 0} PaNUIIUOI Sey JJe3s 1DuIsIg 9Y] : uoidiiisag
dOy :1asn *auj jooyds ysiH 104 3313WWO) JO Jaquey) euy ejues
334 @31VIAILLST SNOILVZINVDHO




1.18

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize Wasco Union Elementary School District
Contract for Purchase of Microsoft Volume Licensing Awarded to
Software House International

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center
Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to utilize the Wasco Union
Elementary School District contract for the purchase of Microsoft Volume Licensing awarded to
Software House International.

RATIONALE:

On December 13, 2011, the Governing Board of the Wasco Union Elementary School District in
association with the California Educational Technology Professionals Association (CETPA)
awarded contract, Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 059-12M.1, to Software House International
and granted California school districts the ability to purchase Microsoft Volume Licensing
through Software House International. The Microsoft Volume Licensing Enrollment for
Education Solutions (EES) program provides the District a simplified way to acquire Microsoft
software and services under a single, subscription agreement. EES provides assured coverage for
desktop platform products through one annual count of employees, the ability to add additional
products as needed, and the benefits of Microsoft Software Assurance. The contract with
Software House International remains in effect through December 31, 2014,

The District can, without going to bid, utilize such contracts pursuant to California Public
Contract Code Sections 20118, 10298, 10299 and 12100. The contract prices offered by
Software House International have been assessed to be fair, reasonable and competitive by the
District staff and have determined that it is in the best interest of the District to utilize the
contract awarded to Software House International.

FUNDING:

Various budgeted funds as requested


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.18


RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to utilize Wasco Union Elementary School District contract awarded to Software
House International through RFP No. 059-12M.1 for the purchase of Microsoft Volume
Licensing.

MB:mm



1.19

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Web Hosting Districtwide
Contingent on E-Rate Funding to SchoolWires, Inc.

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center
Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award a contract for web hosting
service Districtwide to SchoolWires, Inc.

RATIONALE:

Web hosting services address the District’s Technology Plan Goals to provide a school and
teacher with a webpage to support student achievement of the academic standards and supports
communication and access to classroom and school information. The implementation of the web
hosting services is also in alignment with District Goal 5.1 Clear Communication — Ensuring
strong communication systems that are proactive, accurate, responsible, and timely. An E-Rate
2012-13 Application Form 470 requesting telecommunication services and Internet access was
posted on the Schools and Libraries Division (SLD) website, in compliance with guidelines set
forth by the Schools and Libraries Division (SLD). The Federal Communications Commission
(FCC) has made funds available for Telecommunication and Internet Access, which includes
web hosting. In the past, the District has been E-Rate funded at 90% for a portion of these
services. This two-year addendum will provide web hosting services from July 1, 2012 through
June 30, 2014, with annual costs as follows:

FUNDING:
General Fund: $35,005

E-Rate Contribution: $49,745
Yearly Total Cost $84,750


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.19



RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award contract for web hosting Districtwide contingent on E-Rate funding to
SchoolWires, Inc., in the amount of $84,750 yearly, for a period of two years.

MB:mm

&



TITLE:

ITEM:
SUBMITTED BY:

PREPARED BY:

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 03-12

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

Replacement of Fencing at Adams,
Fundamental Elementary Schools

Consent

Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental

Relations

Dennis Ziegler, Director, Building Services

Sepulveda,

1.20

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 03-12 Replacement of Fencing at Adams, Sepulveda, and Thorpe Fundamental

elementary schools. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its August 23, 2011 meeting, the Board awarded Bid Package No. 03-12 Replacement of
Fencing at Adams, Sepulveda, and Thorpe Fundamental elementary schools. The District has
received close-out confirmation and the work has been completed in accordance with the terms
of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from their contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid

package was within budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: Site: Amount; 10% Retention: Contractor:

No. 03-12 Adams $23,482 $2,348 Harris Steel Fence Co. Inc.

Replacement of Sepulveda $58,125 $5,812 | Harris Steel Fence Co. Inc.

Fencing Thorpe $63,830 $6,383 Alcorn Fence Company
FUNDING:

~ Civic Center/Measure G/State School Facility Program/
Routine Restricted Maintenance: $14,543 (10% retention)

and Thorpe



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.20


RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the June 26, 2012, completion of contract with Harris Steel Fence Co. and Alcorn Fence
Company for Bid Package No. 03-12 Replacement of Fencing at Adams, Sepulveda, and Thorpe
Fundamental elementary schools in the amount of $14,543.

§ ID:rb



1.21

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Roofing System
at Central Kitchen Facility
ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Dennis Ziegler, Director, Building Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for the
replacement of the roofing system at the central kitchen facility.

RATIONALE:

At its April 24, 2012 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for replacement of the
roofing system at the central kitchen facility. Legal advertisements of notice calling for bids
were placed in the Orange County Register on May 11 and May 18, 2012. A mandatory job
walk took place on May 24, 2012. On June 6, 2012, bid day, the District received four bids.
Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy. The staff is in agreement that Best
Contracting Services represents the lowest responsive bidder. The following is a list of all bids
received:

Contractors: Amounts:

Best Contracting Services $357,500

Cabral Roofing $357,890

CI Services, Inc. $361,786

Letner Roofing $507,497
FUNDING:

Cafeteria Fund: $357,500

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract to Best Contracting Services, the lowest responsive bidder,
for the replacement of the roofing system at the central kitchen facility in the amount of
$357,500.

B


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.21


1.22

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Appointment of Audit Firm to Conduct Independent
Performance and Financial Audit of Measure G Fund
ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Tova K. Corman, Senior Facilities Planner

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to appoint a pre-qualified audit
firm to conduct an independent performance and financial audit of the Measure G fund. As part
of the Bond Oversight Committee’s annual report and in compliance with the Committee’s
responsibilities, an independent financial and performance audit is required.

RATIONALE:

At its July 26, 2011 meeting, the Board approved a list of pre-qualified Measure G audit service
providers. This contract will allow the Bond Oversight Committee to communicate its findings to
the Board and the public to ensure the proper expenditure of school bond funds and the efficient
completion of all Measure G projects.

FUNDING:

Measure G: $9,000
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the appointment of Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP to perform an independent
financial and performance audit of the Measure G fund.

gJD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.22


1.23

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13
Integrated Telecommunication-Intercom-Life Safety System and Fire
Alarm at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 13 Integrated Telecommunication-Intercom-Life Safety System and Fire Alarm for
the Modernization project at Willard Intermediate School. The work has been completed in
accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its March 8, 2011 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 13 Integrated
Telecommunication-Intercom-Life Safety System and Fire Alarm to Jam Fire Protection Inc.,
dba Jam Corporation. The District has received close-out confirmation from the construction
manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract. Public
Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold retention from the
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid package was within
budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 13 Integrated Willard IS $474,000 $47,400 | Jam Fire Protection Inc., dba
Telecommunication- Jam Corporation

Intercom-Life Safety
System and Fire Alarm

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $47,400 (10% retention)


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.23


RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the June 26, 2012, completion of contract with Jam Fire Protection Inc., dba Jam
Corporation for Bid Package No. 13 Integrated Telecommunication-Intercom-Life Safety System
and Fire Alarm at Willard Intermediate School in the amount of $47,400 under the
Modernization Program.



1.24

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-2
Asphalt Paving and Striping at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 2-2 Asphalt Paving and Striping for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project at
Century High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 2-2 Asphalt
Paving and Striping to Edge Development. The District has received close-out confirmation from
the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid
package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 2-2 Asphalt Paving Century HS $961,393 $96,139.30 | Edge Development
and Striping

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $96,139.30 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the June 26, 2012, completion of contract with Edge Development for Bid Package No.
2-2 Asphalt Paving and Striping at Century High School in the amount of $96,139.30 under the
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@ IJD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.24


1.25

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3-1
Structural Concrete and Reinforcing at Century High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 3-1 Structural Concrete and Reinforcing for the Overcrowding Relief Grant project
at Century High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 3-1 Structural
Concrete and Reinforcing to Edge Development. The District has received close-out
confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency
to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project.
The bid package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 3-1 Structural Century HS $1,259,685 $125,968.50 | Edge Development
Concrete and Reinforcing

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $125,968.50 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the June 26, 2012, completion of contract with Edge Development for Bid Package No.
3-1 Structural Concrete and Reinforcing at Century High School in the amount of $125,968.50
under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

@JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.25


1.26

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Heating,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Santa Ana High School Under
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 3 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning for the Overcrowding Relief Grant
project at Santa Ana High School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms
of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its July 27, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 3 Heating,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning to Westland Heating & A/C, Inc. The District has received
close-out confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in
accordance with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the
local agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance
of the project. The bid package was within budget and there were no change orders.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 3 Heating, Ventilation, Santa Ana $1,081,000 $108,100 | Westland Heating & A/C,
and Air Conditioning HS Inc.

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $108,100 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the June 26, 2012, completion of contract with Westland Heating & A/C, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 3 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Santa Ana High School in the
@amount of $108,100 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.26


1.27

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction — Steel Fabricating at Muir Fundamental Elementary
School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to substitute the subcontractor for Bid
Package No. 1 General Construction — Steel Fabricating for the Modernization project at Muir
Fundamental Elementary School as per Public Contract Code Section 4107; “when the
subcontractor listed in the bid, after having had a reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses
to execute a written contract or fails or refuses to meet the bond requirement for the scope of
work specified.”

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction — Steel Fabricating at Muir Fundamental Elementary School to R. C. Construction
Services, Inc. R. C. Construction Services, Inc., has requested the substitution from Columbia
Fabricating Co. Inc., to Pro Railing Metal Works as the steel fabricating subcontractor due to the
failure of Columbia Fabricating Co. Inc., to execute a written contract. The District has followed
Public Contract Code Section 4107.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Pro Railing Metal Works as the substitute subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction — Steel Fabricating at Muir Fundamental Elementary School under the
Modernization Program.

@JD: rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.27


SRS ot

o .
R. C. Consﬂ*ﬂc%tgl\ n §%rvwes Inc.

Lic# 716719 Telephone (909) 829-3688
2223 N. Locust Ave. FAC\ULJU\X‘ \ DEPT Fax (909) 829-3696

Rialto, CA 92377 RECENED

H%‘uﬁ

May 17, 2012

Todd Butcher

Director of Facilities

Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Ave

Santa Ana, CA 92701

RE: Substitution Request for Steel Subcontractor — John Muir Fundamental ES Modernization

Dear Mr. Butcher

R.C. Construction is requesting to substitute an alternate subcontractor for the work related to steel
fabrication on the John Muir Fundamental Elementary School Modernization.

This request is made pursuant to the California Public Contract Code, Section 4107 (b),which
prescribes the requirements for allowing a subcontract to be performed by other than the original
subcontractor listed:

4107 provides that no prime contractor whose bid is accepted may substitute another
subcontractor in place of the subcontractor listed in the original bid. However, there are
exceptions, the awarding authority may, except as otherwise provided, consent to the substitution
of another person as a subcontractor in any of the following situations:

(3) When the listed Subcontractor fails or refuses to perform his or her subcontract.
In this case, Columbia Fabricating Co., Inc. has requested to be removed from the project because they

cannot meet the required work commitments outlined in the specifications and cannot perform on this
project. Please see the attached signed request from the listed subcontractor.

Proje¢t Manager, R.C. Construction Services, Inc.



e —e - s

VA ULTr et CULUFIDLA rHAD PAGE 61/81

% R. C. Construcfcion Services, Inc.

Telephone (909) 829-368 8
Fax (909) 829-3696

Lic # 716719
2223 North Locust Ave,
Rislto, CA 92377

April 16,2012
Substitution of Subcontractor

Project Title: ___John Muir Fundamental E.S. Modemization

Project Number: 22-5004

As Prime Contractor: Rabert Clapper Construction Sarvices, In,
Request permission to substitute: ——Fro Railing Motal Workg

Whose addregs is: 2039 8 Lvon 8t, Santa Ana, CA 92703
In place of listed subcontractor: lumbia Fabtieati
For: __ Motal Fabrication work on this project, for the

work on this

Ag listed subcontractor for the ] Fabrication
does herewith notify and advise the

'_ﬁ W/ That it has knowledge of the Primo

Contractor’s request to substitute andther subeontractor for this work and does hereby consent to such substitution.

SignatureQ‘ux_; MZSW
Name/Title: _ G M.
Date: A1l —1 22

Project _John Muir Fundamenta) B.S. Modemization




Jon Wollam

Subject: FW: Muir School

From: Jerry [mailto:Jerry@Columbiafab.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Jason Hale

Subject: Muir School

Jason
Columbia Fabricating is unable to proceed with this project due to the time frame.

Jerry Pettegrew GM
Columbia Fabricating Co. Inc.
818-247-4220

818-247-7241 fax
jerry@columbiafab.com



1.28

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 3
Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum
Board Assemblies, and Access Doors at Edison Elementary School
Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to substitute the subcontractor for Bid
Package No. 3 Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing Framing, Gypsum, Board
Assemblies, and Access Doors for the Modernization project at Edison Elementary School as per
Public Contract Code Section 4107; “when the subcontractor listed in the bid, after having had a
reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written contract or fails or refuses to
meet the bond requirement for the scope of work specified.”

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 3
Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and
Access Doors at Edison Elementary School to Angeles Contractor, Inc. Angeles Contractor,
Inc., has requested the substitution from M D Insulation Company to Alcal Specialty
Contracting, Inc., as the insulation subcontractor due to the failure of M D Insulation Company
to execute a written contract. The District has followed Public Contract Code Section 4107.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc., as the substitute subcontractor for Bid Package No. 3
Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and
Access Doors at Edison Elementary School under the Modernization Program.

&


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.28


State Contr, Lic. 858483

ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. TEL : (714) 443-3655

A general contractor o ) FAX :(714) 443-3293

8461 Commonwealth Ave.. Buena Park. CA 90621

RE STFOR S ON OF S N

Via Facsimile: Email, Certified Mail

June 5%, 2012
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Avenue,
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322
Re:  Edison Elementary School Modemnization — Bid Package # 3 e S
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor -_;; s &
5 ¢ O
To All Concerned:; e = 3:22
e T =X

The . . ) - D=
purpose of this letter is to request that Angeles Contractor, Inc. (ACI) be aﬂqﬂ%ﬁ substigute FHZ,
Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc. in place of M D Insulation Company to perform the - o
work on the above-referenced projects. M D Insulation Company (“Subcontractor”) was lited e W @,
designated subcontractor for the Insulation scope of work at the time of bid opening by ACI. ,‘requﬁ ‘
is being made pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 4107 (a)(1). M D Insulation Company has

refused to execute a written contract for the scope of work as specified in the subcontractors bid. Further,

they refuse to provide a letter of withdrawal.

Accordingly, please immediately give notice to M D Insulation Company of the intent to substitute and of the
reasons for the request, as required by the above-mentioned Public Contract Code sections. The address for M D
Insulation Company, 9702 Klingerman Street So. El Monte, CA 91733. M D Insulation’s license number is 623669

Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc. is located at 1614 Marlborough Ave., Unit S2; Riverside, CA
92507. Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc license number is 815286.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours;

Ray YOW

Vice President

cc:  Project Manager



1.29

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 2
Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board
Assemblies, Access Doors, and Metal Fabrications at Santiago
Elementary School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to substitute the subcontractor for Bid
Package No. 2 Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies,
Access Doors, and Metal Fabrications for the Modernization project at Santiago Elementary
School as per Public Contract Code Section 4107; “when the subcontractor listed in the bid, after
having had a reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written contract or fails
or refuses to meet the bond requirement for the scope of work specified.”

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 2
Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, Access Doors,
and Metal Fabrications at Santiago Elementary School to Angeles Contractor, Inc. Angeles
Contractor, Inc., has requested the substitution from M D Insulation Company to Alcal Specialty
Contracting, Inc., as the insulation subcontractor due to the failure of M D Insulation Company
to execute a written contract. The District has followed Public Contract Code Section 4107.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc., as the substitute subcontractor for Bid Package No. 2
Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, Access Doors,
@d Metal Fabrications at Santiago Elementary School under the Modernization Program.

b


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.29


. = State Contr, Lic, 858483
ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. TEL : (714) 443-3655
A general contractor FAX : (714) 443-3293

8461 Commonwealth Ave.. Buena Park. CA 90621

REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTION OF SUBCONTRACTOR

Via Facsimile: Email, Certified Mail
June 5%, 2012

Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Avenue,
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

Re: Santiago Elementary School Modernization — Bid Package # 2
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor

To All Concerned:

The purpose of this letter is to request that Angeles Contractor, Inc. (ACD) be allowed to substitute
Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc. in place of M D Insulation Company to perform the Insulation scope of
work on the above-referenced projects. M D Insulation Company (“Subcontractor”) was listed as the
designated subcontractor for the Insulation scope of work at the time of bid opening by ACI. This request
is being made pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 4107 (a)(1). M D Insulation Company has
refused to execute a written contract for the scope of work as specified in the subcontractors bid. Further,
they refuse to provide a letter of withdrawal.

Accordingly, please immediately give notice to M D Insulation Company of the intent to substitute and of the
reasons for the request, as required by the above-mentioned Public Contract Code sections. The address for M D
Insulation Company, 9702 Klingerman Street So. El Monte, CA 91733. M D Insulation’s license number is 623669

Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc. is located at 1614 Marlborough Ave., Unit 52, Riverside, CA
92507. Alcal Speciatty Contracting, Inc license number is 815286.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours;

LA

Vice President

cc:  Project Manager



1.30

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 10
Specialties at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization
Program

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to substitute the subcontractor for Bid
Package No. 10 Specialties for the Modernization project at Spurgeon Intermediate School as per
Public Contract Code Section 4107; “when the subcontractor listed in the bid, after having had a
reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written contract or fails or refuses to
meet the bond requirement for the scope of work specified.”

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 10
Specialties at Spurgeon Intermediate School to JRH Construction Company, Inc. JRH
Construction Company, Inc., has requested the substitution from L2 Specialties, Inc., to YTI
Enterprises as the toilet partitions and accessories subcontractor due to the failure of L2
Specialties, Inc., to execute a written contract. The District has followed Public Contract Code
Section 4107.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve YTI Enterprises as the substitute subcontractor for Bid Package No. 10 Specialties at
Spurgeon Intermediate School under the Modernization Program.

@JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.30


SANTA ANA
UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST, !IA@ e

A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION
85 Warner Avenue, Tustin, CA 92780 + Ph 714-247-1510 « Fax 714-259-5412

9012 JUN 1| PMI2: 57
REQUEST FOR SUB

-

JERONGIESUBCONTRACTOR

BECENED

Via Facsimile: Email

June 8, 2012

Todd Butcher

Santa Ana Unified School District

1601 E Chestnut

Santa Ana, CA

Re: Spurgeon Intermediate School Modernization
Santa Ana USD

Subject: Request for Substitution of Subcontractor

Mr. Butcher:

The purpose of this letter is to request that JRH Construction Company, Inc. be allowed to substitute YTI
Enterprises in place of L2 Specialties, Inc. to perform the Toilet Partitions and Toilet Accessories scope of work on
the above-referenced project. L2 Specialties, Inc. was listed as the designated subcontractor for the Toilet
Partitions and Toilet Accessories scope of work at the time of bid opening by JRH. This request is being made
pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 4107 (a)(1) . L2 Specialties, Inc. fails or refuses to execute a written
contract for the scope of work specified in the subcontractors bid due to the fact they had an error on their bid
proposal.

Accordingly, please immediately give notice to L2 Specialties, Inc. of the intent to substitute and of the reasons for the
request, as required by the above-mentioned Public Contract Code sections. The address for L2 Specialties, Inc. is

3613 West MacArthur Blvd. Suite 611, Santa Ana, CA 92704. L2 Specialties, Inc.’s CSLB license number is
794919.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, I can be reached at my office.

Sincerely,

H C{Ft@impany, Inc.

tt A. Veatch
Vice President



Corporate Headquarters L o

3613 West MacArthur Bivd. E_Spectaltles. Inc.
Suite 611

Santa Ana, CA 92704

Phone: (714) 979-5507

Fax: (714) 979-5505

June 12, 2012

Balfour Beatty
ATTN: Mark Bargenda

Subject: Spurgeon Project
Re: Original Contract Rescission Letter to JRH

Dear Mark,

Contract Rescission for TP on SP was due to clerical difference for motorized hand
dryers, which we had not included in our original proposal. We request to be released
from the Spurgeon Intermediate School Mod project as the listed subcontractor due to the
fact that there has been a clerical error between L2 Specialties and JRH on this bid.

Regards,

.

Peter Lanyi
President
L2 Specialties, Inc.

License No. 794919



1.31

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 12

Mechanical Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Spurgeon
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to substitute the subcontractor for Bid
Package No. 12 Mechanical Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning for the Modernization
project at Spurgeon Intermediate School as per Public Contract Code Section 4107; “when the
subcontractor listed in the bid, after having had a reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses
to execute a written contract or fails or refuses to meet the bond requirement for the scope of
work specified.”

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 12
Mechanical Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Spurgeon Intermediate School to Cool
Air Supply, Inc. Cool Air Supply, Inc., has requested the substitution from Penn Air Control,
Inc., to Hartman Aire as the air balancing subcontractor due to the failure of Penn Air Control,
Inc., to execute a written contract. The District has followed Public Contract Code Section 4107.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Hartman Aire as the substitute subcontractor for Bid Package No. 12 Mechanical
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Spurgeon Intermediate School under the
Modernization Program.

@JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.31


==COOL AIR SUPPLY INC.

AIR CONDITIONING e HEATING & VENTILATION

May 11.2012

Santa Ana Unified School District
Attn: Mr. Todd Butcher

1601 E Chestnut Avenue

Sania Ana, CA 92701

RE: Spurgeon Intermediate School
Subcontractor Replacement

Dear Mr. Butcher.

Please consider this letter as Cool Air Supply. Inc.’s formal request to replace Penn Air Control.
Inc. [CSLB No. 348326] with HartmanAire [CSLB No. 534647] as the air balancing
subcontractor on the above-referenced project. Penn Air Control (PAC) refuses to execute a
written agreement as stated in their email dated March 21. 2012: in pursuance of California
Public Contract Code 4107 (a)(1). PAC must be replaced with a responsive subcontractor.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
Sincerely.

% ™~

411011 Pilibossian

President

3217 N. VERDUGO ROAD, SUITE # 3. GLENDALE, CA 91208 TELEPHONE (818) 248-6298, FAX: (818) 248-6226



Master Distributor
HVAC Flitration

THE PENN AIR GROUP Fhitrots

June 14, 2012

Todd Butcher

1620 East Chestnut Avenue

Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

RE: Bid/Cool Air Supply

Dear Todd:

Per our telephone conversation, this letter is to confirm that Penn Air Control is refusing to enter into a contract

with Cool Air Supply.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me @ 714-220-9091 ext.240

Thank you,

.
(FAC W_,

Gina Medel
Chief Financial Officer
Penn Air Control, Inc.

594] Lakeshore Drive, Cypress, CA 90630 . 714-220-9091 . 714-220-1390(fax)

Penn Air Control - AABC certified - Medical Air Care - Member of NADCA - International Commissioning Engineers

GUAM + HAWAIl « LASVEGAS -+ PUERTORICO - SANDIEGO <« SANFRANCISCO - SEATTLE - SEOUL,KOREA



1.32

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Installation of Structured
Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Sites
Districtwide

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction
Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to substitute the subcontractor for
Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Sites
Districtwide as per Public Contract Code Section 4107; “when the subcontractor listed in the bid,
after having had a reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written contract
or fails or refuses to meet the bond requirement for the scope of work specified.”

RATIONALE:

At its February 9, 2010 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Installation of Structured
Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Sites Districtwide to Verizon
Business. Verizon Business has requested the substitution from Alquest Technologies, Inc., to
Intelinet Incorporated as the structured cabling subcontractor due to the failure of Alquest
Technologies, Inc., to execute a written contract. The District has followed Public Contract
Code Section 4107.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Intelinet Incorporated as the substitute subcontractor for Installation of Structured
Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Sites Districtwide.

@JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.32


ANTA ANA
U\'é\'F\\’?D SCHOOL DISL

Sent by Certified Mail andjj) BNV 26

1 CONGLDEPT
PO SENED

May 29, 2012

Mr. Michael P. Bishop, Sr.
Associate Superintendent
Business Services

Ms. Karen Aeppli
Director
Purchasing and Stores

Mr. Todd Butcher
Director of Construction
Todd.butcher(@sausd.us

Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Re: 2010 Agreement Concerning Bid # 6-10; Project Name: Installation of Structured Cabling
System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Eligible Sites District-wide Identified at 90%
Funding

Dear Mr. Bishop, Ms. Aeppli and Mr. Butcher:

In February 2010, Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) entered into an Agreement with
Verizon Select Services Inc. (“VSSI” or “Verizon”) Concerning Bid # 6-10; Project Name:
Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Eligible
Sites District-wide Identified at 90% Funding hereinafter referred to as “the Agreement”. The
Agreement includes the District’s Bid # 6-10 specifications. The District’s Bid # 6-10 included
requirements relating to CommScope standards, certifications and warranty. Services and work
provided to be consistent with the Agreement’s requirements and specifications including
compliance with the CommScope standards, certifications and warranty. As reflected in
Verizon’s December 2009 response to District’s Bid, Verizon retained Alquest Technologies Inc.
(“Alquest”) as a Verizon subcontractor who would be performing work and services under the
Agreement.

Consistent with the Agreement and California Public Contract Code Section 4701(a)(3), Verizon
herein requests District approval to substitute a new subcontractor in place of its current
subcontractor Alquest Technologies Inc. On May 25, 2012, Verizon provided written notification
to Alquest terminating ordering documents (purchase orders) for work not yet performed under



the Agreement due to Alquest’s failure to have currently effective CommScope certification as
addressed in Bid #6-10, the Agreement and Alquest’s subcontract agreement with Verizon. Per
Verizon’s notification to Alquest, the termination of the purchase orders will be effective thirty
days from the date of the notification.

Verizon requests District approval to retain Intelinet Incorporated as the new subcontracting
firm, as the substitute for Alquest, for work yet to be performed under the Agreement. Intelinet
Incorporated, whose business address is 501 North Smith Avenue, Suite 111, Corona, CA 92880,
holds a California C-7 Low Voltage System License (No. 852670). Verizon has received written
confirmation from CommScope that Intelinet Incorporated has the current training to provide
CommScope warranty as addressed in the Bid and Agreement.

If additional information is needed concerning the qualifications of Intelinet Incorporated, please
contact me at dan.scanlan@verizon.com or (909) 229-1581.

Sincerely,

Dan Scanlan, RCDD, PMP



2.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26,2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 — Gifts,

Grants, and Bequests

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on
behalf of school sites and the District. For purposes of determining the estimated value of a giff,
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value
of the gift as provided by the donor.

RATIONALE:

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District. While
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District
students. The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor
in light of District philosophy and operations. Ifthe Board believes the District will be unable to
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted. Gift books and instructional
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria. At the Superirtendent or
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
2.0


Santa Ana

Unified School Dis
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE -

trict

June 26, 2012

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Esqueda 51,000 | Nestle and Superior Student ocutreach
Elementary Grocers and educational
Ms. Alexandra Campos programs
Glendale
Madison 52,000 | RICOH Electronics Academic-related
Elementary Ms. Kim Kline student
Tustin activities and
programs
Madison 83,486 | Mr. Ted Holcomb Staff and parent
Elementary Los BAlamitos appreciation and
student awards
and incentives
Martin $1,600 St. Mark Presbyterian Student uniforms
Elementary Church and awards
Ms. Sue Atkinson
Newport Beach
Muir $2,500 | Muir Fundamental PTA Student
Fundamental Mr. Cory Cordova vearbooks
Elementary Santa Ana
Taft Three $3,030 Deafinitely 4 Kids, Instruction
Elementary wireless inc.
printers, Mrs. Mary Longacre
four blue- Dana Point
ray disc
players, and
three
laptops
Thorpe $2,500 | National Center for Technology
Fundamental Urban School
Elementary Transformati - San
Diego State ﬁﬁlvefSlt"
Dr. Joe Johnson
San Diego
Wilson $754 | Lifetc Instructional
Elementary School supplies and
Mr. Rarne field trip costs
Eden Prairi k




School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:

June 26, $16,870
2012

donations

2012 Total

donations $310,689 $327,559

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of
the gift as provided by the donor.

CO:eh




3.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Submission of K-12 Network for a Healthy California
Grant Reapplication for 2012-13 School Year

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Roxanna Owings, Director, Curriculum/Special Projects

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the submission of Network for a
Healthy California Grant reapplication to the California Department of Public Health for Santa
Ana Unified School District, K-12 schools for the 2012-13 school year.

This is the ninth year of the Network for a Healthy California grant. The USDA requires
Network programs and funding be targeted only to food stamp-eligible populations with
household incomes at or below 185% of the Federal Poverty Level.

RATIONALE:

This grant is a California Department of Public Health project. If refunded, it will be used to
empower our students and their families to increase fruit and vegetable consumption, physical
activity, and food safety with the goal of preventing obesity and other diet-related chronic
diseases. This grant will serve to teach students, their families and educators about good
nutrition and help to combat the high obesity epidemic in Preschool — gradel2 students, while
increasing the awareness of the importance of good nutrition and active lifestyles. Educators
will work with community and District partners to develop the nutritional knowledge and
awareness of healthy eating and active lifestyle habits.

FUNDING:

California Department of Public Health - Grant Award: $743,235

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the submission of the K-12 Network for a Healthy California grant reapplication for the
2012-13 school year.



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
3.0


GRANT SUMMARY

Title:

Network for a Healthy California

Funding Source:

California Department of Public Health

Due Date:

June 27, 2012

Contact Person:

Roxanna Owings

Amount/Duration:

$743,235
October 1, 2012 — September 30, 2013

Target Population (e.g., Grade
Level/s)

Preschool — grade 12

Budget Impact:

None

Indirect Rate:

3.38% (2012-13)

Personnel Impact:

None

Survey Questions:

None without prior District approval and parent consent

Grant Program Description

This grant is a California Department of Public Health grant. If refunded, it will be used to empower our students
and their families to increase fruit and vegetable consumption, physical activity, and food safety with the goal of
preventing obesity and other diet-related chronic diseases.

This grant will serve to teach students and families regarding good nutrition, help to combat the high obesity
epidemic in Preschool — grade 12 students, while increasing the awareness of the importance of good nutrition

and active lifestyles.

Goals/Objectives

e Improve the nutrition knowledge and awareness of eating more
servings of fruits and vegetables, and limit empty caloric intake
through sweets and fats.

e Work in conjunction with the Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Program,
Food Services Department, community, and District partners to
develop the nutritional knowledge and awareness of healthy nutrition
and active lifestyle habits utilizing regular and extended curricular
projects.

e Provide staff development teachers and support staff to help staff
deliver ELD strategies to deliver the message of the importance of
good nutrition and being physically active.

Activities:

e By September 30, 2013, students in Preschool — grade 12 will receive
enhanced ELD nutrition education lessons infused with their
academic instruction; using District-approved ELD strategies in the
content areas.

e By September 30, 2013, parents will be participating in nutrition and
physical education classes who in turn will teach lessons learned to
other parents at their schools.

e By September 30, 2013, students will be included in nutrition
education and physical activity promotions through the after-school
programs with support of community partnerships.

e Dissemination and public awareness of this program will occur
through exhibits of students, parents, and teachers’ work, newsletters,
cooking classes, District website, health fair, promotional materials,
and community outreach events.




4.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26,2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Raising a Reader Program Grant for 2012-
13 School Year

ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Director, Elementary Student
Achievement/Charter Schools

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to submit a grant application for the
Raising a Reader program to be implemented at Walker and Heroes elementary schools for the
2012-13 school year.

The grant is administrated by the Raising A Reader National Office (RAR) and secures funds
from the California Masonic Foundation. The program provides students with Raising A Reader
red bags which rotate weekly between kindergarten students with four books in each bag. Book
and non-book materials must be purchased from RAR National Network to ensure consistency
and quality although the District may choose books off of established lists. There will be no cost
for the 2012-13 school year, however; there will be a cost of $1,000 for replacement of books for
years two through five. At the end of kindergarten, the students may participate in a library
partnership and receive blue bags to use through the rest of their education.

RATIONALE:
This grant will provide kindergarten students with a variety of informational and narrative texts
which will allow them to read up to 220 books in one school year. In addition, RAR will engage

parents via workshops in training on healthy brain development, parent-child bonding, and early
literacy skills critical for school success.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the submission of the Raising a Reader Program grant application to Raising A Reader
National Office for the 2012-13 school vear.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
4.0


R

HM:lr:sz



GRANT SUMMARY

Title:

Raising a Reader (RAR) National Reading Grant

Funding Source:

Raising a Reader National Office

Due Date:

June 30, 2012

Contact Person:

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D.

Amount/Duration:

2012-13 school year

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s )

Kindergarten students at Walker and Heroes elementary schools

Budget Impact:

None

Indirect Rate:

None

Personnel Impact:

One staff member from the Santa Ana Unified School District will participate in
a half-day RAR National coordinator training in Southern California in August
2012.

Survey Questions:

Support program evaluation by administering a pre/post survey to all
kindergarten parents, and sharing general results with RAR National

Grant Program Description

Goals /Objectives: This grant will provide kindergarten students with a variety of informational and
narrative texts which will allow them to read up to 220 books in one school year.
In addition, RAR will engage parents in training on healthy brain development,
parent-child bonding, and early literacy skills critical for school success.

Activities: Site training will occur in August 2012. Parent orientation and training will occur

in the month of September. After the orientation, the students will begin to take
the red book bags home every week. The parents will receive additional support
throughout the year to encourage them to use the identified strategies and support
their practice of early literacy skills. The school librarian will support the effort
and ensure that any lost materials are replaced through Raising a Reader National
Network.




Licensing Agreement
Revised 3.11

This Licensing Agreement (this “Agreement”) sets forth the legal terms and conditions under
which an organization agrees to operate upon joining the Raising A Reader Affiliate Network. It
must be executed in conjunction with a signed and attached Affiliate Agreement.

bE4Y

By signing this document, you, on behalf of yourself and your organization (“Affiliate”), agree to

the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
I. Partes

Raising A Reader” National is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation with a
mission to engage parents in daily “book cuddling” with their children from birth through
kindergarten, ensuring healthy brain development, parent-child bonding and the early
literacy skills critical for school success (“RAR National”)

Santa Ana Unified School District is a public school district in California (“Affiliate™)
II. Core Model

Raising A Reader core model components, as further detailed in the Affiliate Agreement, are as
follows and must be present as defined in the Affiliate Agreement to be in compliance with this
Agreement:

Book Bag Rotation
Raising A Reader red bags rotate weekly with 4 books in each. Book and non-book
matetials must be purchased from RAR National to ensute consistency and quality.

Library Partnership
Parents/providers are meaningfully connected to the local library. Blue bags are
introduced and provided to each child once duting his/her participation in RAR.

Licensing
Bach participating Affiliate has a current Licensing Agteement signed by a legally
authorizing official employed by Affiliate.

Exaluation
Tools to evaluate both model fidelity and quality of program outcomes are provided to
affiliates by RAR National and use of such tools is highly recommended as a best practice.

Annual Affiliate Check In
Atfiliates are required to complete an annual survey providing important program,
demographic, and funding information to RAR National.

2440 W. £l Camino Real, Suite 300 Mountain View, CA 94040 68504505566  6R0.450.5577 ) www.raisingareader.org



RAR Licensing Agreement, p.2

A staff laison named “Coordinator” will lead the implementation of the RAR program, with
oversight from the “Authorizing Official” who is the signer of this Licensing Agreement.
Implementers are the individuals who work directly with the parents and children.

Train-the-Trainer procedures enable coordinators to train implementers and parents in research
validated practices. All coordinators must be trained by National Office ptior to program
implementation to build the skills of implementers and parents.

111

Program Materials

Purchase of Program Materials. Affiliate agrees to purchase all book and non-book
program materials through RAR National (the “Program Materials”). Program Material
fees are set forth in RAR National’s current price list, posted on the website. No order shall
be binding until accepted by RAR National. RAR National retains the tight to make
comparable substitutions of book and non-book materials which may be required to insure
timely fulfillment of any order. The selection of specific items to be substituted will be
made at RAR National’s sole discretion.

Use of Program Materials. Affiliate acknowledges that the proper use of the Program
Materials as developed and provided by RAR National is an integral part of the
administration and intended success of the Raising A Reader program. Therefore, Affiliate
agrees to administer, distribute and use the Program Materials as set forth in the Affiliate
Agreement. Affiliate shall not include any third party matetials with the Program Materials
without RAR National’s prior written consent. Any consent granted by RAR National is
limited and grants permission only for the applicable Affiliate and item addressed in the

consent.

All Coordinator and Implementer Manuals (each, a “Manual”) are the property of RAR
National. Affiliate may only use the Manual(s) provided by RAR National according to
the following terms. Affiliate may allow Affiliate’s Coordinator to use one copy of the
Manual to coordinate and administrate the implementation of the Raising A Reader
program through and for the identified Affiliate only. Affiliate’s Coordinator may allow
others under Coordinator’s direct supervision and control to have access to and prepare
documents provided in an electronic or print version of the Manual. However provided,
that the Manual may not be used, copied reproduced, displayed or performed in whole or in
part, except as authorized under this License Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, the
Manual may not be used in connection with any other literacy program or to develop any
other literacy program not directly related to Raising A Reader program and authorized by
RAR National. Affiliate agrees to promptly notify RAR National in the event that any
Manual is lost or destroyed, in whole or in part. RAR National may from time to dme
provide updates for incorporation in the Manual. If Affiliate is de-activated, and/or this
Agreement expires or terminates for any reason, Affiliate agrees to, and hereby
acknowledges the responsibility to return any and all Manuals in their entirety and in good
condition to RAR National, including any and all updates to such Manuals. Affiliates
obligation in the preceding sentence shall survive any expiration or termination of this
Agreement.



RAR Licensing Agreement, p.3

4. Program Materials may include books, bags, pocket charts, and other supporting materials

sold to Affiliates by RAR National. During the term of this Agreement, Affiliate shall
have the right to purchase Program Materials offered by RAR National. Upon payment or
the applicable Program Materials by Affiliate, such Program materials shall become the
property of Affiliate. Affiliate recognizes RAR national’s interest in protecting the use of
its trademarks, service marks, and logos and agrees if Affiliate becomes deactivated and/or
this Agreement expires or terminates for any reason, to allow RAR National to re-purchase
any and all non-book materials bearing any Raising A Reader trademark, service mark or
logo at 30% of price paid by Affiliate to RAR National for such materials. Affiliate’s
obligations in the preceding sentence shall survive any expiration or termination of this
agreement.

IV. Communication

Legal communication regarding this Agreement will be conducted primarily via e-mail and
telephone between RAR National and Affiliate. Communication should be directed as follows:

If to RAR National:

Gabrielle E. Miller, Ed. D.
National Executive Director
Ratsing A Reader

2440 W. El Camino Real, Suite 300
Mountain View, CA 94025
gmiller@raisingareader.org
650-450-5566

650-450-5577

If to Affiliate:

Cathie Olsky, Ed. D.

Deputy Superintendent/ Chief Academic Officer
1601 East Chestnut Ave.

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel: (714) 558-5523

Fax: (714) 558-5694

V. General

1.

Payment Terms. Affiliate agrees to make all payments due hereunder in U.S. dollars, in
full via check, credit card or purchase order on any order before fulfillment. For orders
secured with a purchase order, affiliate agrees to pay all amounts due in U.S. dollars within
30 days of the date of shipment. Late payments will be assessed finance charges of the lesser
of 5% monthly and the maximum amount permitted by law.

Aftiliate License Fee. No fee.

T2 AR T iireemcavnce b recss e s e
AR Licensing Agreement, p.4



Purchase Obligation. All purchases hereunder are final. No refunds, exchanges,
cancellations, credits, or changes may be made after Affiliate’s order has been accepted,
unless approved by RAR National in its sole discretion. RAR National reserves the right to
discontinue, substitute and/or replace Program Materials in its sole discretion.

Delivery. RAR National will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver ordered
Program Materials within a desired delivery window. Affiliate agrees to allow sufficient
time, from the date of payment, for the processing and delivery of any order and is
tesponsible for insuring RAR National is aware of any special ordering requirements and
making any payments therefore.

Intellectual Property. The Program Materials and Manual are protected by U.S. and
International copyright laws. Express as expressly stated herein, Affiliate may not
use, copy, reproduce, display, perform, or distribute the Program Materials or
Manual, in whole or in part. RAISING A READER and the Raising A Reader Reading
Child Logo (the “Marks”) are trademarks of RAR National and may only be used in
accordance with this Agreement. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, RAR National
grants Affiliate a non-exclusive, nontransferable, non-sublicenseable license, during the
term of this Agreement. Marks solely for the purpose of providing setvices directly related
to the Affiliate’s Raising A Reader program. Affiliate shall use the Marks solely in
accordance with RAR National’s trademark guidelines for such use. All services rendered
by Affiliate and its staff in connection with the Marks must conform with the level of
quality established by RAR National and any additional standards set by RAR National
from time to time. All use of Raising A Reader trademarks (now existing or later adopted)
by Affiliate its representatives or its implementation agencies for any promotion, marketing
or fundraising activities require RAR National’s specific priot written consent, unless
expressly defined through written agreement signed by RAR National and Affiliate and
inclusive of all Affiliate’s implementing agencies as an addendum to this document. Upon
request of RAR National, Affiliate agrees to allow RAR National to undertake the steps that
RAR National deems necessary to monitor the services provided by Affiliate and staff, and
to submit to RAR National samples of promotional ot advertising materials using the
Marks. Expressly as expressly stated herein, Affiliate shall not acquire any right, title or
interest in and to any intellectual property right of RAR National, including but not limited
to copyrights, trademarks, service marks, trade names, or other marks, designs or
designations of origin, goodwill, inventions, patents or other form of intellectual,
commercial or proprietary property of RAR National. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees
that all proprietary rights in and to the Program Materials and Manual and any updates and
all derivatives thereof are owned solely by RAR National. Affiliate shall not remove,
obscure or modify any proprietary rights notices. Affiliate agrees to assist RAR National as
reasonably necessary to protect RAR National’s proprietary rights in the Marks, Program
Materials, Manual and any updates.

Affiliate and/or its implementation agencies shall not engage in any promotion, marketing
or fundraising activities that relate to any Raising A Reader program or otherwise
incorporate the Marks, Program Materials, or Manual (each, 2 "Promotion Related to
RAR") without RAR National’s prior written consent, unless expressly defined through
written agreement signed by RAR National and Affiliate and inclusive of all Affiliate’s
implementing agencies as an addendum to this document

RAR Licensing Agreement, p.5



Additionally, for any approved Promotion Related to RAR, Affiliate agrees to (i) clearly
identify RAR National and RAR National’s role in Affiliate's program, (i) insure the benefit
of the promotional effort is specifically directed to RAR activities, (iii) insure that RAR
logos and service marks are clearly visible and prominent in all promotional materials, and
(iv) allow RAR National to participate in such Promotion Related to RAR.

6. Taxes and Shipping Charges. Affiliate is responsible for paying all sales and other taxes or
duties levied in connection with the purchase and delivery of the Program Materials to

Affiliate as well as any and all shipping and handling charges.

7. Communication. Any feedback communication, information or material (including but not
limited to any suggestion, idea, concept, or data) that is submitted to RAR National by any
means, whether solicited by RAR National or not (hereinafter “Feedback” is
non-confidential, and Affiliate hereby grants RAR National a worldwide, itrevocable,
perpetual, transferable, sublicenseable, royalty-free license to use, copy, reproduce, display,
perform and otherwise exploit any and all Feedback. RAR National shall have no
obligation to accept, respond to or use any Feedback.

8. Term and Termination.

RAR National executes this Agreement (the “Effective Date”) and shall continue for a
period of 5 years. Thereafter, this Agreement shall automatically renew for additional 1 year
periods unless either party gives the other party notice of its intent not to renew at least 30
days prior to the end of the then-current term. In connection with any renewal, RAR
National may require a conversation with the Affiliate regarding adherence to the core
model, execution of the current form of Affiliate Agreement and Licensing Agreement, and
payment of additional licensing fees.

RAR National may terminate this Agreement if:

(i) Affiliate ceases substantially all activity toward the implementation and/or
administration of the Raising A Reader program.

(i) Affiliate commits a breach of this Agreement

Upon any expiration or termination of this Agreement, Affiliate shall promptly return
Manuals and any or all updates or related materials in Affiliate’s possession and/ot control
to RAR National (as set forth in Section 111.3) and certify in a signed document that no
copy of such of any items has been retained or distributed to another person or entity.
Additionally, Affiliate agrees to facilitate the purchase of non-book branded materials to
RAR National as set forth in Section II1.3. Affiliate shall use commercially reasonable
efforts to transfer Affiliate’s Program Materials to another Raising A Reader affiliate.

9. Program Materials -NOT FOR RESALE. Affiliate agrees that the Program Materials are solely
for its sole use in connection with Affiliate’s Raising A Reader program, and non for resale.

RAR Licensing Agreement, p.6



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California without
reference to its conflict of laws provisions. All legal proceedings arising out of or in connection
with this Agreement will be brought in the state or federal courts in Santa Clara County,
California, and Affiliate expressly consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of such
courts.

Severability. Should any part of this Agreement be held invalid or unenforceable, that portion
shall be construed consistent with applicable law as nearly as possible to reflect the original
intentions of the parties, and the remaining portions of this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

Waiver. Any waiver of a breach of any provision must be in writing and shall not be construed
to watve any succeeding breach of the same or any other provision.

Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement constitute the entire agreement
between RAR National and Affiliate regarding subject matter hereof. The Agreement may not
be changed or amended except by a written document signed by both RAR National and
Affiliate.

Indemnification. Affiliate shall at all imes defend, indemnify and hold harmless RAR National
and its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, accountants, attorneys, agents, affiliates,
subsidiaries, successors and assigns (each, an “Indemnified Party”) from and against any and all
damages, losses, liabilities, costs and expenses, including without limitation reasonable
attorney’s fees, arising out of or related to (a) actual or alleged breach of Affiliate’s
representations, warranties, and obligations set forth in this Agreement, or (b) any illegal acts of
Affiliate, its employees, affiliates, agents, contractors or officers and directors. Affiliate’s
indemnification obligations are contingent upon the Indemnified Party providing Affiliate
with: (1) prompt written notice of such claim, (if) control over the defense and settlement of
such claim, and (iii) proper and full information and assistance to settle or defend any such
claim.

Warranty Disclaimer. Affiliate acknowledges and understands that the use of the Manuals and
Program Materials are at Affiliate’s sole risk and that RAR National cannot provide any
warranty or guarantee relating to the use and/or results of the use of the Manuals, Program
materials or any related updates and materials. RAR NATIONAL MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES REGARDING ANY OUTCOME OR
RESULTS OF THE ADINISTRATION AND/OR USE OF MANUALS, PROGRAM
MATERIALS AND ANY RELATED UPDATES OR MATERIALS EXCEPT AS
EXPRESSLY STATED HEREIN, RAR NATIONAL HEREBY DISCLAIS ANY AND
ALL WARRANTIES WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR
OTHERWISE, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON
INFRINGEMENT. This Section 15 shall survive any expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

. Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT WILL RAR NATIONAL BE LIABLE TO

AFFILIATE FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, OR
ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES,

WHETHER OR NOT RAR NATIONAL HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF RAR NATIONAL

RAR Licensing Agreement, p.7

LTI AT T TN RIS LU IO
PSHALL IN NO BVENT EXCEE

JATE UNDER THIS AGRI



TOTAL FEES PAID TO RAR NATIONAL BY AFFILIATE,DURING THE 12 MONTH
PERIOD PRIOR TO THE DATE THE CAUSE OF ACTION FIRST AROSE. This Section
16 shall survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement.

17. Assignment. Affiliate shall not assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations
hereunder, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of RAR
National. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
respective heirs, successors and permitted assigns.

18. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original and all of which together shall constitute one instrument. One copy of this
Agreement shall be maintained in the front of the Manual at all times and not removed except
by RAR National.

I have read the terms of this Agreement and, on behalf of my organization, agree to the terms as
outlined above.

Affiliate: Santa Ana Unified School District

b
[

Name: Cathie Olsky, Ed. D.
Title: Deputy Supetintendent/ Chief Academic Officer

Type of Organization: School District

otk skofoR seokoR ko ke sk ofofoskok ROk et skokoR SRR R sk iR SRRk RoRskoROR stokkokoRRORCH SRR OR SRk ook iRk olstokesioisok ok ok sRoRoR ok

FOR RAR NATIONAL USE ONLY:
RAR National agrees to the terms and condition set forth in this Agreement

By:
Name: Gabrielle E. Miller, Ed.D.
Title: National Executive Director
Date:
Please e-muail or fax this document, the Affiliate Agreement,

and the Affiliate Membership Form to
Raising A Reader National Office (650.450.5577).

Raising A Reader National Office
2440 W. El Camino Real, Suite 300, Mountain View, CA 94040

oy m e e e e e ; -
Tel 650.450.5566 | Fax 650.450.5577 | raringuiry@raisingareader.org | www.raisingareader.org




Addendum to Licensing Agreement Between
Raising A Reader National Office and
Santa Ana Unified School District

Raising A Reader National Office (RAR) will be securing funds from the California Masonic Foundation to offset the
cost of materials and coordinator training associated with the launch of Raising A Reader at Walker Flementary
School and Heroes Elementary School for the 2012-2013 academic year.

Santa Ana Unified School District and RAR agree to the following additional terms specific to the application of these
funds. These terms supersede the Licensing agreement where applicable for the terms of the Masons funding.

Raising A Reader National Office agrees to:

1. Secure funds and provide support

Secure funds to offset the costs of materials, coordinator training and technical support to implement Raising A
Reader for Santa Ana Unified School District Kindergarteners at Walker and Heroes Elementary Schools for the
2012-2013 academic yeat. These funds will cover all costs identified under Section 3 and Section 5 of the RAR

licensing agreement.

Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to:

1. Comply with the terms of the Masons funding.
The signature of the authorizing official on this addendum and the acceptance of the product awards together
confirm:

1.1 The materials will be used for the purposes stated.

1.2.  Santa Ana Unified School District/Walker and Heroes Schools are 501(c )(3) tax exempt public
charities or a governmental agencies as defined in Section 170(c)(1)of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, and that the grant will not result in the private benefit of any individual, including the discharge
of any pledge or financial obligation of any individual. Section 170(c)(1) refers to agencies that conduct
activities to benefit the public at large, like public schools, state universities, public libraries and
volunteer fire departments.

2. Support high quality implementation and evaluation of Raising A Reader in participating classrooms.

Support includes but is not limited to:

2.1 Administrative permission for at least one staff person at Santa Ana Unified School District to
participate in a half-day RAR National coordinator training in Southern California in August 2012
(date to be determined).

253 Quppemng program evaluation; for example, by school-based staff administering the RAR parent
pre/post survey to all kindergarten parents, and sharing general results with RAR National.

2.4 Collaborate in efforts to secure resources to sustain Raising A Reader programming in Santa Ana
Unified School District beyond the 2012-2013 academic year.

3. Support the relationship between RAR and California Masonic Foundation by;

3.1. Communication

Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to direct any and all communication regarding Raising A
Reader related activities to RAR National Office, including communication intended for the California

Masonic Foundation.

SRLE




3.3

Volunteers

Santa Ana Unified School District will be open to collaborating with RAR in creating opportunities for
Masonic Lodge members to visit the school and/or participate in school-based volunteer activities.
These activities may include but are not limited to, reading to classroom groups, hosting
parent/school celebrations, assisting teachers with the organization/distribution of materials.
Participation of Masonic Lodge members will comply with all applicable school district regulations
associated with school-based volunteers.

Recognition
Santa Ana Unified School District understands that red bags purchased with funding from the
California Masonic Foundation will bear a small logo at the bottom and back of the bag as follows:

RAISING A READER

Apastnership with e 200

Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to assist RAR in recognizing the California Masonic
Foundation’s support for this project. Upon request, Santa Ana Unified School District will assist in
gathering thank you notes, secure photos (with appropriate releases), film, administrator/parent
testimonials, press releases/events and offer general assistance as requested to recognize the California
Masonic Foundation’s support for the RAR program in Walker Elementary School and Heroes
Elementary School Kindergartens.

Gabrielle E. Miller, E4.D Cathie Olsky, Ed. D.
National Executive Director, Deputy Superintendent/ Chief Academic Officer

Raising A Reader Santa Ana Unified School District

Date

Date



Addendum to Licensing Agreement Between
Raising A Reader National Office and
Santa Ana Unified School District

Raising A Reader National Office (RAR) will be securing funds from the California Masonic Foundation to offset the
cost of materials and coordinator training associated with the launch of Raising A Reader at Walker Elementary
School and Heroes Elementary School for the 2012-2013 academic year.

Santa Ana Unified School District and RAR agree to the following additional terms specific to the application of these
funds. These terms supersede the Licensing agreement where applicable for the terms of the Masons funding.

Raising A Reader National Office agrees to:

1. Secure funds and provide support

Secure funds to offset the costs of materials, coordinator training and technical support to implement Raising A
Reader for Santa Ana Unified School District Kindergarteners at Walker and Heroes Elementary Schools for the
2012-2013 academic year. These funds will cover all costs identified under Section 3 and Section 5 of the RAR

licensing agreement.

Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to:

1. Comply with the terms of the Masons funding.
The signatute of the authorizing official on this addendum and the acceptance of the product awards together
confirm:
1.1 The materials will be used for the purposes stated.
1.2.  Santa Ana Unified School District/Walker and Heroes Schools are 501(c )(3) tax exempt public
charities or a governmental agencies as defined in Section 170(c)(1)of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, and that the grant will not result in the private benefit of any individual, including the discharge
of any pledge or financial obligation of any individual. Section 170(c)(1) refers to agencies that conduct
activities to benefit the public at large, like public schools, state universities, public libraries and
volunteer fire departments.

2. Support high quality implementation and evaluation of Raising A Reader in participating classrooms.

Support includes but is not limited to:

2.1 Administrative permission for at least one staff person at Santa Ana Unified School District to
participate in a half-day RAR National coordinator training in Southern California in August 2012
(date to be determined).

2.3 Supporting program evaluation; for example, by school-based staff administering the RAR parent
pre/post survey to all kindergarten parents, and sharing general results with RAR National.

2.4 Collaborate in efforts to secure resources to sustain Raising A Reader programming in Santa Ana
Unified School District beyond the 2012-2013 academic year.

3. Support the relationship between RAR and California Masonic Foundation by:

3.1. Communication

Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to direct any and all communicanion regarding Raising A
related activities to RAR National Office, including communication intended for the California

Reader

A e rmimie Eevivreia e
MIZBONIC FouUnaation.



3.3

Volunteers

Santa Ana Unified School District will be open to collaborating with RAR in creating opportunities for
Masonic Lodge members to visit the school and/or participate in school-based volunteer activities.
These activities may include but are not limited to, reading to classroom groups, hosting
parent/school celebrations, assisting teachers with the organization/distribution of materials.
Participation of Masonic Lodge members will comply with all applicable school district regulations
associated with school-based volunteers.

Recognition
Santa Ana Unified School District understands that red bags purchased with funding from the
California Masonic Foundation will bear a small logo at the bottom and back of the bag as follows:

RAISING A READER

Apartnership with ¥ Mo

Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to assist RAR in recognizing the California Masonic
Foundation’s support for this project. Upon request, Santa Ana Unified School District will assist in
gathering thank you notes, secure photos (with appropriate releases), film, administrator/parent
testimonials, press releases/events and offer general assistance as requested to recognize the California
Masonic Foundation’s support for the RAR program in Walker Elementary School and Heroes
Elementary School Kindergartens.

Gabrielle E. Miller, E4.D Cathie Olsky, Ed. D.
National Executive Director, Deputy Superintendent/ Chief Academic Officer

Raising A Reader Santa Ana Unified School District

Date



5.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of College Readiness System Products Agreement College
Board Contract No. 2013S-K12-19436 for 2012-13 School Year

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
PREPARED BY:  Kathy Apps, Ed.D., Program Specialist, GATE

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of College Readiness System Products
Agreement College Board Contract No. 2013S-K12-19436 for 2012-13 school year. This
contract allows the College Board to provide the Preliminary Scholastic Aptitude Test (PSAT) to
all 10th grade students for the 2012-13 school year.

RATIONALE:

In order to provide our high school students a key opportunity in becoming college and career
ready, the District will provide funding for all 10™ grade students to take the College Board’s
PSAT test. Research shows that taking the PSAT helps students perform better on the SAT test
in their junior year. Additionally, the PSAT results provide the schools and District benchmark
data that is one key indicator of students becoming college and career ready.

The contract between the College Board and the District provides for the District to receive a
significant 25 percent discount on each test (reducing the test cost from $14.00 to $10.50 per
exam), provided that tests are ordered for every sophomore. The date of the PSAT test is on
Wednesday, October 17, 2012.

FUNDING:

General Fund: $46,557 (after a discount of $15,519.00)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the College Readiness System Products Agreement College Board Contract No. 20138-
K12-19436 for the 2012-13 school year.

s 4
DMrmb gﬁﬁi


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
5.0


CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

COLLEGE READINESS SYSTEM™ PRODUCTS AGREEMENT

COLLEGE BOARD CONTRACT #: 2013S-K12-19436

THIS AGREEMENT, including all appendices, exhibits and schedules attached hereto (the
“Agreement”), is made as of this 1% day of July, 2012 (“Effective Date™), by and between Santa Ana Unified School
District ("Client") and the College Board (the “College Board").

WHEREAS, the College Board shall make available, and Client may order the following College Board
exams, products, and services related to College Readiness System.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual covenants and undertakings contained
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree to the following:

1.0 Services & Deliverables. The College Board shall furnish Client with the following selected services
and/or deliverables (“Deliverables”) in accordance with the applicable Schedule attached hereto and incorporated
herein by this reference:

X PSAT/NMSQT®! Exam
X Budget Schedule

The parties agree that purchases after the commencement date of this Agreement shall be added by a Schedule
signed by both parties covering such exams, products, and/or services.

2.0 Term & Termination.

2.1 Term. This Agreement shall be for a term beginning as of July 1, 2012 and, unless sooner
terminated as provided herein, will expire on June 30, 2013 (“Initial Term”). Client may renew this Agreement in
twelve (12) month increments (“Renewal Term”), upon notice to the College Board of its intent to renew within
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of this Agreement. During any Renewal Term, this Agreement shall be
subject to the College Board’s then-current fees and policies at the time of renewal. The Initial Term and each
subsequent Renewal Term shall be collectively referred to as the “Term.”

2.2 Termination. If either party breaches of any of the provisions of this Agreement (including but
not limited to Client’s failure to make any payment when due), either party shall have the right to give the other
party written notice to cure such breach within thirty (30) days and, if such breach is not cured within a thirty (30)
day period, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, without waiver of any other remedy,
whether legal or equitable; provided, however, if Client breaches the Representations and Warranties, Ownership or
Confidentiality provisions, then the College Board shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately.

L PSAT/NMSQT is a registered trademark of the College Board and the National Merit Scholarship Corporation and should be so
noted in all communications.

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 1 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

2.2.1 Rights After Termination. If any Schedule is terminated for any reason, all rights
granted to Client hereunder with respect to the deliverables under that Schedule shall cease, and Client shall; (a)
immediately cease all use of the applicable deliverables and purge any and all software, content and materials from
Client’s computer systems, storage media and files and all copies thereof, as applicable, and (b) promptly return or
destroy, at College Board's direction, content and materials, and all copies thereof, and all other confidential
information of College Board then in Client's possession or under Client’s control. Upon termination of this
Agreement, the College Board shall terminate Client’s access to any systems to which Client has access under this
Agreement.

2.2.2  Partial Payment Upon Termination. Client will compensate the College Board for all
services performed, products furnished and licenses granted, including any costs associated with the initial
deployment of resources in preparation for providing the services under this Agreement, through the effective date
of any termination in accordance with invoices issued or to be issued by the College Board.

2.2.3 Availability of Deliverables. In addition to its other rights hereunder, the College Board
may cease making certain Deliverables commercially available at any time by providing Client sixty (60) days
written notice. In such event, the College Board will cease furnishing such Deliverable(s) under this Agreement and
the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, except for provisions specifically affecting such
Deliverable(s). The College Board will refund Client any fees paid for the unused portion of such Deliverable(s).

3.0 Fees and Payment. Client shall pay those fees set forth in each Schedule for the services and deliverables
furnished during the 2012-2013 implementation year. Unless otherwise indicated in a Schedule, payment terms are
Net 30.

4.0 Taxes. Client agrees to pay any sales, use, value added or other taxes or import duties (other than the
College Board’s corporate income taxes) based on, or due as a result of, any fees paid to the College Board under
this Agreement, unless Client is exempt from such taxes as the result of Client’s corporate or government status and
Client has furnished the College Board with a valid tax exemption certificate.

5.0 Representations and Warranties.

51 Authority. Client represents and warrants that it is empowered under applicable state laws
to enter into and perform this Agreement and it has caused this Agreement to be duly authorized, executed and
delivered.

5.2 College Board Services Warranty. The College Board represents and warrants that it
shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in a professional, workmanlike manner.

5.3 College Board Disclaimer of Implied Warranties. = EXCEPT AS PROVIDED ABOVE, THE
COLLEGE BOARD MAKES NO WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER AND PROVIDES THE SERVICES AND
DELIVERABLES, AS APPLICABLE, ON AN "AS IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE" BASIS. THE COLLEGE
BOARD HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR
STATUTORY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD
PARTY RIGHTS. THE COLLEGE BOARD DOES NOT WARRANT THE OPERATION OF THE
DELIVERABLES TO BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE OR THAT ALL DEFICIENCIES OR ERRORS
ARE CAPABLE OF BEING CORRECTED. FURTHERMORE, THE COLLEGE BOARD DOES NOT
WARRANT OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE USE OF THE DELIVERABLES OR

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 2 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

THE RESULTS OBTAINED THEREFROM OR THAT THE DELIVERABLES WILL SATISFY CLIENT’S
REQUIREMENTS.

6.0 Limitation of Liability. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, AND NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL LIABILITY, IN THE AGGREGATE, OF
THE COLLEGE BOARD AND ITS OFFICERS, TRUSTEES, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND THE
COLLEGE BOARD'S SUBCONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS, AND ANY OF THEM, TO CLIENT AND
ANYONE CLAIMING BY, THROUGH OR UNDER CLIENT, FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES,
COSTS OR DAMAGES WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF, RESULTING FROM OR IN ANY WAY
RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK PERFORMED BY THE COLLEGE BOARD PURSUANT
TO THIS AGREEMENT FROM ANY CAUSE OR CAUSES, INCLUDED BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
NEGLIGENCE, PROFESSIONAL ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, STRICT LIABILITY OR BREACH OF
CONTRACT OR WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OF THE COLLEGE BOARD OR THE COLLEGE
BOARD'S OFFICERS, TRUSTEES, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS OR
CONSULTANTS OR ANY OF THEM, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE ACTUAL AMOUNT PAID TO THE
COLLEGE BOARD UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE SPECIFIC DELIVERABLE SUBJECT TO THE
DAMAGES CLAIM.

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY, THEIR AFFILIATES OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS BE LIABLE
FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR SAVINGS, LOSS OF
USE, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR THE LIKE), EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7.0 Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law and notwithstanding any other provision of this
Agreement, Client agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the College Board from and against any and all
liabilities, demands, claims, fines, penalties damages, forfeitures and suits, together with reasonable attorneys' and
witnesses' fees and other costs and expenses of defense and settlement, which the College Board may incur, become
responsible for or pay out as a result of death or bodily injury or threat thereof to any person, destruction of or
damage to any property, contamination of or adverse effect on natural resources or the environment, any violation of
local state or federal laws, regulations or orders, or any other damages claimed by third parties (collectively,
"Damages") provided, however, that Client shall not be obligated to indemnify the College Board to the extent such
Damages are caused directly by the negligence or willful misconduct of the College Board.

8.0 Ownership of Intellectual Property. Client agrees and acknowledges that all intellectual property
provided under or pertaining to the Agreement, including, but not limited to, any College Board publications,
College Board website(s), CD-ROMS, videos, examinations and all items contained therein, including all copies
thereof, all data and any parts thereof, all copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, patents, and other similar proprietary
rights are the sole and exclusive property of the College Board. Nothing in this Agreement should be interpreted to
indicate that the College Board is passing its proprietary rights in and to the College Board Intellectual Property to
the Client except as specifically provided under a particular Schedule.

9.0 Miscellaneous.

9.1 Cooperation.  Client shall cooperate fully with College Board, its agents, consultants and
subcontractors and provide all assistance as reasonably necessary for the College Board to furnish the Deliverables
as applicable, including but not limited to: (a) fulfilling its obligations under the applicable Schedule and (b) other
assistance reasonably required by College Board to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.

9.2 Force Majeure. No party will be responsible to the other, and such shall not be grounds to
terminate this Agreement, for disruptions in usage of the Deliverables caused by acts of God, acts of terrorism,
College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 3 of 10

Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

government action, curtailment of transportation facilities, Client’s failure to cooperate as described in Section 9.1
(Cooperation), labor strikes, governmental authority, or all other events beyond the reasonable control of the party
claiming rights under this Section (a "Force Majeure Event™); provided that the College Board shall have a duty to
reasonably mitigate, or cause to be mitigated, any such disruptions (or parts thereof). The College Board’s obligation
to furnish the Deliverables shall be suspended (or reduced, as applicable) during the period and to the extent that
provision of the Deliverables is disrupted by the Force Majeure Event, without such suspension or disruption
constituting a material breach of its obligations under this Agreement.

9.3 Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of California, U.S.A. Any
dispute or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement or otherwise shall be determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction; provided, however, that prior to the instigation of any such action (other than an action for
equitable relief) a meeting shall be held at a mutually agreed upon location, attended by individuals with decision-
making authority to attempt in good faith to negotiate a resolution of the dispute. If within forty-five (45) days after
such meeting the parties have not succeeded in resolving the dispute, either party may proceed at law, or in equity,
in a court of competent jurisdiction.

94 Notices. All notices or other communications hereunder shall be deemed to have been
duly given and made if in writing and if served by personal delivery upon the party for whom it is intended on the
day so delivered, if delivered by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, on the seventh (7th) day
following such mailing or by national courier service on the third (3rd) business day following such mailing, or if
sent by facsimile on the day faxed, or if not a business day, the next succeeding business day, provided that, the
facsimile is promptly confirmed by telephone confirmation thereof, to the person at the address set forth below, or
such other address as may be designated in writing hereafter, in the same manner, by such person:

To College Board: With a copy to: To Client:
K-12 Contracts Management Legal Department Kathy Apps
The College Board The College Board Santa Ana Unified School District
45 Columbus Avenue 45 Columbus Avenue 1601 East Chestnut Avenue
New York, NY 10023 New York, NY 10023 Santa Ana, CA 92701
Tel: (212) 373-8796 Tel: (212) 713-8323 Tel: (714) 558-5771
Fax: (212) 713-8012 Fax: (212) 713-8036 Fax: N/A
9.5 Publicity. Each party agrees to promptly inform the other party of all media inquiries prior

to responding thereto and to permit the other party to review and approve prior to release any press releases
regarding the products, services and deliverables provided for under this Agreement.

9.6 Relationship of the Parties. The relationship of the Client and the College Board is that of
independent contractors. Neither party nor their employees are partners, agents, employees or joint ventures of the
other party. Neither party shall have any authority to bind the other party to any obligation by contract or otherwise.
The College Board’s, its employees and agents shall not be considered employees of the Client while performing
these services and will not be entitled to fringe benefits normally accruing to employees of the Client. Client and the
College Board recognize and agree that the College Board is an independent contractor.

9.7 Third-Party Rights. Nothing contained in this Agreement, express or implied, establishes or
creates, or is intended or will be construed to establish or create, any right in or remedy of, or any duty or obligation
to, any third party.

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 4 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

9.8 Survival. It is agreed that certain obligations of the parties under this Agreement, which,
by their nature would continue beyond the termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Agreement, shall survive
termination, cancellation or expiration of this Agreement, including without limitation, payment, ownership of
intellectual property, representations and warranties, limitation of liability, confidential and proprietary information,
indemnification, term and termination, and Section 9 (Miscellaneous) herein.

9.9 Amendment; Waiver.  Any provision of this Agreement may be amended or waived if, and
only if, such amendment or waiver is in writing and signed, in the case of an amendment, by the parties, or in the
case of a waiver, by the party against whom the waiver is to be effective. No failure or delay by any party in
exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or privilege. Except as otherwise provided herein, the
rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by
law.

9.10  Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and the invalidity
or unenforceability of any provision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions hereof. If
any provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or entity or any circumstance, is invalid or
unenforceable, (a) a suitable and equitable provision shall be substituted therefor in order to carry out so far as may
be valid and enforceable provision and (b) the remainder of this Agreement and the application of such provision to
other persons, entities or circumstances shall not be affected by such invalidity or unenforceability, nor shall such
invalidity or unenforceability affect the validity or enforceability of such provision, or the application thereof, in any
other jurisdiction.

9.11 Order of Precedence. In the event of conflict between the terms and conditions of any Schedule
and the Agreement the terms and conditions of the Schedule shall prevail. The parties acknowledge and agree that
each shall construe the terms, covenants and conditions set forth in this Agreement, including each Schedule hereto,
as consistent with one another insofar as possible, so as to give effect to the fullest extent possible to each particular
clause. Client shall remit any Client issued purchasing documents such as a contract or purchase order prior to the
scheduled delivery of any License or Deliverable to ensure prompt payment for services and deliverables received
under this Agreement (“Client Purchase Order”). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the parties hereby
acknowledge and agree that the Client Purchase Order shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement
and this Agreement shall override any terms and conditions included in the Client Purchase Order. Client
acknowledges and agrees that the College Board may delay and/or withhold furnishing Licenses or Deliverables if
Client fails to issue the Client Purchase Order for such License or Deliverable, as applicable, prior to the scheduled
delivery date for such License or Deliverable.

9.12 Entire Agreement. This Agreement with all attached Schedules (and any attachments to those
Schedules) sets forth the entire Agreement between the College Board and Client, supersedes any and all other
agreements and understandings (oral or written) between the College Board and Client concerning the subject matter
of this Agreement, including without limitation any Client Purchase Order.

9.13 Headings. Headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only. They
shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

9.14 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, and both of which taken together shall constitute one and the same document. A signature delivered by
facsimile shall be considered binding for both parties.

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 5 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

INsSpiring minds

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signature

Michael Bishop

THE COLLEGE BOARD

Name

Chief Business Officer

Signature

Stacy Caldwell

Title

Name

VP, District & State Assessment Programs

Date

Title

Date

College Readiness System Products Agreement
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12

Page 6 of 10



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

PSAT/NMSQT EARLY PARTICIPATION PROGRAM
FIXED FEE SCHEDULE

I SCOPE OF WORK

The College Board’s Early Participation Program (“Early Participation Program”) is an initiative to support the
involvement of all students in the college-going process at an earlier age while there is still time to inform
instruction and learning, and increase students’ readiness for college expectations. Additionally, earlier involvement
in the PSAT/NMSQT program will expose students to a wealth of college planning and preparation tools to get and
keep them actively involved in the process. The College Board supports this initiative by providing districts with
access to additional savings and associated deliverables when districts pay to engage at least one entire grade of
sophomore students in taking the PSAT/NMSQT. Shifting this financial obligation from the student to the district
provides greater access for pre-junior students to the PSAT/NMSQT and initiates students’ earlier entry on the road
to college.

The College Board shall furnish the PSAT/NMSQT and the following deliverables and reports (“Services and
Deliverables”) to the schools designated by the Client in the Section Il (List of Participating Schools)
(“Participating Schools”).

A Description of Services and Deliverables.

1. Standard PSAT/NMSQOT Program Deliverables

1.1 PSAT/NMSQT test materials (student guides and test booklets)

1.2 PSAT/NMSQT Score Report Plus (two copies per student)

1.3 2012 Official Educator Guide to the PSAT/NMSQT (one per school)

1.4 School-level Summary Reports (one per school)

1.5 ScoreWrite: A Guide to Preparing for the SAT Essay (online access)

1.6 School-level Summary of Answers and Skills (SOAS) Reports

1.7 School-level AP Potential™ access

1.8 My College QuickStart™ access, including MyRoad™, for students who take the PSAT/NMSQT

2. Early Participation Program Deliverables

2.1 Unused test fees waived for all Participating Schools

2.2 District-level AP Potential access for multi-high school districts

2.3 District-level Summary of Answers and Skills (SOAS) Report for multi-high school districts
2.4 District-level Student Data Disk

2.5 District-level System Summary Report

The Participating Schools represent 8 high schools, with 10" grade participating (“Participating Grades”) and 4,434
students. The Client acknowledges that successful implementation of the Early Participation Program is contingent

The District has chosen to receive its student data disk in Microsoft Excel-friendly .CSV format. The data will be provided on
CD-ROM. It is the responsibility of the District to share this data with Participating Schools.

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 7 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

on the Client encouraging the participation of all students within the Client’s high schools. To facilitate successful
implementation of the Early Participation Program, the Client will require 100% of their high schools® to participate
under this Schedule.

B. Fees.  The Client shall pay the College Board the following fees in accordance with Section IV (Fee
Calculation for Services and Deliverables). The Client acknowledges and agrees that Participating Schools are
directly responsible for fees for students whose PSAT/NMSQT answer sheets indicate that they are not in a
Participating Grade. The total fee for this Schedule is $46,557.00.

No student participating under this Schedule will be assessed an individual fee for taking the PSAT/NMSQT
examination. Furthermore, there are no fee waivers granted for juniors should they be covered under this Schedule.

1. PSAT/NMSQT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A Ownership of Intellectual Property. The College Board is the exclusive owner of all rights in and to the
PSAT/NMSQT examination, all individual test items (questions) and all data collected there from, including but not
limited to all individually identifiable information collected under the registration and administration of the exam. In
addition, the College Board is the exclusive owner of MyRoad, My College QuickStart, and the publications and
reports described in Section | (Scope of Work), including all copyrights, trademarks”, trade secrets, patents, and other
similar proprietary rights, and all renewals and extensions thereof (collectively “College Board Intellectual Property™).
The Client acknowledges and agrees that, nothing in this Schedule shall be interpreted to indicate that the College
Board is passing its proprietary rights in and to College Board Intellectual Property to the Client.

B. Student Reports. The College Board hereby grants the Client a limited, nonexclusive, nontransferable,
non-assignable right to use the score reports and individual student data for internal purposes only, which includes
district-wide training sessions, as long as the data used during training preserves the confidentiality of students. The
Client may not use or distribute the score reports externally or to third parties without the express written consent of
the College Board.

C. Confidentiality. All information exchanged hereunder to which either party shall have access in
connection with this Schedule, is confidential (“Confidential Information”), and except as otherwise expressly
provided in this Schedule and to the extent permitted by law, neither party will authorize or permit the other party’s
Confidential Information to be disclosed to any third party, provided, however, that Confidential Information shall
exclude any data or information that: (a) is publicly disclosed or expressly approved for public disclosure by the act
of an authorized agent of either party; (b) becomes publicly known without breach of any confidentiality obligation;
or (c) is required to be disclosed pursuant to any applicable law or regulation, government authority or duly
authorized subpoena or court order.

D. Required Information. The Client shall furnish the College Board with: (i) a list of participating high
schools with their respective High School Code as prescribed in Section 11l (List of Participating Schools); (ii) a
review of estimated student enrollment from a public data source as prescribed in Section IV (Fee Calculation For

® The College Board acknowledges that certain high schools are excluded from this requirement, which include without limitation
and by way of example, schools for the severely disabled, charter schools excluded from the administrative authority of the
District, and schools primarily possessing students not enrolled to obtain a standard high school diploma.

* PSAT/NMSQT is a registered trademark jointly owned by the College Board and the National Merit Scholarship Corporation,
and should be so noted in all communications.

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 8 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



CollegeBoard

Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

Service and Deliverables); and (iii) the Client’s contacts as prescribed in Section V (Contact Information),
incorporated by reference herein. The Client will review the pre-populated enrollment data from public data sources
and send any adjustments as prescribed in Section IV (Fee Calculation For Service and Deliverables). Changes to
the list of participating high schools cannot be made after September 14, 2012. Schools without a valid high school
code must submit a high school request form by September 3, 2012.

In the event that: (i) any of the Client’s schools are omitted from the List of Participating Schools (“Omitted
Schools”) or listed without valid high school codes, then such schools shall not be covered under this Schedule and
(ii) students in Participating Schools that incorrectly enter a grade or fail to enter a grade on their answer sheets will
be incorrectly depicted in reports furnished under this Schedule, and no adjustments can be made to the reports
furnished to Client under this Schedule as outlined in Section | (Scope of Work).

1. LIST OF PARTICIPATING SCHOOLS

SCHOOL NAME HIGH SCHOOL CODE
Valley High School, Santa Ana 053243
Saddleback High School, Santa Ana 053242
Middle College High School, Santa Ana 053258
Century High School, Santa Ana 053249
Santa Ana High School, Santa Ana 053235
Segerstrom High School, Santa Ana 054018
Godinez Fundamental High School, Santa Ana 054150
Community Day Intermediate And High School Pending

V. FEE CALCULATION FOR SERVICE AND DELIVERABLES

The fee calculation for this Schedule depends solely on the total enrollment figures for the Participating Grades.
The total fee will be 75% of the cost of all students enrolled in the Participating Grades. This will be a fixed fee,
regardless of how many students actually take the PSAT/NMSQT examination. The enrollment and Total Cost of
Schedule are estimates; the Client has an opportunity to adjust and review the enrollment in the fall to determine
their final cost.

Participating Grades Enrollment
8th
9th
10th 4,434
11th
Total Enroliment 4434
Total Cost of Agreement| $46,557.00

If the Client determines, after the signing of this Schedule, that the enroliment figures provided herein are incorrect
by more than 5% (increase or decrease), the Client must provide the College Board with the adjusted enrollment
figures, and identify how and where College Board may confirm this information. The Client shall send the updated
enrollment figures and an official enrollment report or references, on official letterhead, to: PSAT/NMSQT Early
Participation Program, College Board, 45 Columbus Avenue, New York, NY 10023 no later than November 9,
2012.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, after the administration of the exam, the College Board may request a verification of
enrollment by Participating Grade from the Client. If enrollment figures provided by the Client based on such

College Readiness System Products Agreement Page 9 of 10
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12



pJAL1l] Y 1111110 Contract # 2013S-K12-19436

request, differ from those provided herein, the College Board will adjust the total cost of the Schedule to account for
either increases or decreases in enrollment. Additionally, in the event actual participation in a Participating Grade
exceeds the Client’s enrollment figures indicated herein, the Client shall remit payment to the College Board for any
additional students at the full test fee of $14.00 per student. The College Board will cooperate with the Client
regarding the time to remit payment for such fees.

In the event that actual participation falls below the Client’s enrollment figures indicated in this Schedule, and the
Client’s per student cost exceeds $16.00°, the portion of the fixed fee that is greater than the amount derived by
multiplying the actual number of test takers by $16.00 will be applied as a credit to the Client’s 2013 Early
Participation Program Schedule. However, if the Client has received a credit for at least two preceding years or is
eligible to receive a credit that is %2 or more of the total fees of this Schedule, then the College Board will invoice the
Client $16.00 per tested student in Participating Grades and not issue a credit, and the Client will not be eligible to
receive credits in the future. The Client acknowledges and agrees that the College Board is not obligated to apply
and the Client is not entitled to receive a credit if the Client does not implement a 2013 Early Participation Program
Schedule.

V. CLIENT CONTACT INFORMATION

Primary® Data Recipient’ Billing®
Name: Kathy Apps Dawn Miller Dawn Miller
Title: Curriculum Coordinator Assistant Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
Address: | 1601 East Chestnut Avenue 1601 East Chestnut Avenue 1601 East Chestnut Avenue
City/Stat | Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92701
elZip:
Phone: (714) 558-5771 (714) 558-5724 (714) 558-5724
Fax: N/A N/A N/A
Email: kathleen.apps@sausd.us Dawn.Miller@sausd.us Dawn.Miller@sausd.us

BUDGET SCHEDULE
Quantity Unit Cost Discount Total Cost
Price
Initial Year: 2012-13 Products and Services
PSAT/NMSQT District Level Student Data File - Excel 1 $50.00 $50.00 ($50.00) $0.00
Ready
PSAT/NMSQT EPP Fixed-Fee 10th Grade 4434 $14.00 $62,076.00 ($15,519.00) $46,557.00

Sub Total for Initial Year: 2012-13 Products and Services $62,126.00 ($15,569.00) $46,557.00

Total $62,126.00 ($15,569.00) $46,557.00

° $16.00 equals the test fee plus report and contract management costs.
6 The person to whom the College Board should direct primary communications.

! The person to whom the College Board should send the data/data access information for this Schedule, if different from the
Primary Contact.
The person to whom the College Board should send the invoice for this Schedule, if different from the Primary Contact.

College Readiness System Products Agreement
Template Issued by College Board Legal 02/12

Page 10 of 10


mailto:Dawn.Miller@sausd.us
mailto:Dawn.Miller@sausd.us

6.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Program Letter of Agreement Between University of
California, Irvine for Family Medicine Residency Program and Santa
Ana Unified School District at Valley High School for 2012-17 School
Years

ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Director, Curriculum/Staff Development/Special
Projects

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Program Letter of Agreement
between University of California, Irvine (UCI) Family Medicine Residency Program and Santa
Ana Unified School District at Valley High School for 2012-17 school years. Valley High
School is requesting a licensed physician to serve as a team doctor at athletic events to assist
with any medical emergencies on an if-and-as needed basis.

RATIONALE:

The UCI licensed physicians will provide medical care both on the field and at their nearby clinic
which would be beneficial, especially for low socioeconomic students without insurance. A
licensed physician, either resident or faculty member, will also perform pre-participation
physical exams to help screen athletics for athletic participation. There will be a referral system
of injured athletics to UCI Family Health Center.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Program Letter of Agreement Between University of California, Irvine for Family

Medicine Residency Program and Santa Ana Unified School District at Valley High School for
2012-17 school years.

Dhhirmb »?f%‘”


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
6.0


PROGRAM LETTER OF AGREEMENT
Between
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE
FAMILY MEDICINE RESIDENCY PROGRAM
And
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL)

This document serves as an Agreement between UC Irvine Family Medicine Residency Program and
Valley High School, part of the Santa Ana Unified School District.

This Letter of Agreement is effective from July 1, 2012, and will remain in effect for five years, or until
updated, changed or terminated by the UC Irvine Family Medicine Residency Program and Valley High
School.

1. Persons Responsible for Education and Supervision

At UC Irvine: Charles Vega, MD

At Valley High School: Patrick D. Yrarrazaval-Correa (Mr. Patrick), Principal and Terry Orabona,
Athletic Director

The above mentioned people are responsible for the supervision of the family medicine residents while
rotating at Valley High School and at Valley High School events held off campus.

2. Content and Duration of the Educational Experiences

The content of the educational experiences has been developed according to ACGME Family Medicine
Program Requirements and are delineated in the attached goals and objectives.

In cooperation with Charles Vega, Valley High School is responsible for the day-to-day activities of the
family medicine residents and fellow to ensure that the outlined goals and objectives are met during the
course of the educational experience at Valley High School.

3. Policies and Proceduresthat Govern Resident Education

During assignments to Valley High School, the family medicine residents and fellows will be under the
general direction of UC Irvine’s Graduate Medical Education Committee. The policies and procedures
that govern the education of all UC Irvine School of Medicine trainees while at Valley High School will
be those of the UC Irvine School of Medicine and the Department of Family Medicine.

4. Financial Arrangements
Salary/Benefits: UCI incurs the cost of the resident’s salary and fringe benefits.

Insurance: UCI shall maintain in full force and effect, at its expense, comprehensive general liability
insurance policy including bodily injury, property damage, and personal injury with a minimum limit of



one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, against liability or claims of liability arising out of the
provisions of the AGREEMENT. The above policy shall be endorsed to name Santa Ana Unified
School District as an Additional Insured. Additionally, UCI shall maintain professional liability
insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

UCI shall furnish DISTRICT with a certificate of insurance evidencing the above coverages and
endorsements prior to the execution of AGREEMENT.

5. Indemnification

UCI agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Santa Ana Unified School District, its Board,
officers, agents and employees from all losses, costs, and expenses arising out of any liability or claims
of liability for personal injury, bodily injury to persons, contractual liability and damage to property
sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of activities of UCI, its subcontractors, or those
of any of its officers, agents, or employees, whether such act is authorized by this Agreement or not. The
provisions of this Article do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of the
Santa Ana Unified School District or any of its agents or employees

The parties have executed this Program Agreement as set forth below.

SPONSOR: AFFILIATE:

By: By:

Charles Vega, M.D. Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO
Residency Program Director, Family Medicine Deputy Superintendent, Operations
University of California, Irvine Santa Ana Unified School District
The City Drive South 1601 East Chestnut Avenue

Bldg 200, Suite 835, Rt. 81 Santa Ana, CA 92701

Mail Code: 2975 Phone: (714 558-5501

Orange, CA 92868 Email: Michael.Bishop@sausd.us

Phone: (714) 456-5171
Email: cpvega@uci.edu

Date: Date:

By:
Khanh-Van Le-Bucklin, M.D.

Associate Dean for Graduate Medical Education
University of California, Irvine

Pediatric Residency Administration

505 S. Main St.

Suite 525

Orange, CA 92868

Phone: (714) 456-8470

Email: klebuckl@uci.edu



mailto:Michael.Bishop@sausd.us
mailto:cpvega@uci.edu
mailto:klebuckl@uci.edu

ADDENDUM
Goals and objectives for Family Medicine rotation

Goal: The resident will improve skills in evaluating young athletes, both on the playing field and in
pre-participation examinations.

1. Patient Care
a. Develop differential diagnoses for injured athletes.
b. Practice effective clinical decision-making for injured athletes.
2. Medical Knowledge
a. Demonstrate adequate knowledge of acute and chronic sports injuries
b. Demonstrate analytic thinking in patient care.
3. Practice-Based Learning and Improvement
a. Analyze own need for improvement in knowledge and skills
b. Use research and information technology to address these deficits.
4. Interpersonal and Communication Skills
a. Create therapeutic relationships with adolescents.
b. Practice effective listening skills.
5. Professionalism
a. Exhibit respectful, attentive care.
b. Exhibit sensitivity to issues of age and gender.
6. Systems-Based Practice
a. Understand the delivery system of care.
b. Advocate for athletes’ health in the setting of schools and their teams.

Rotation duties:

Residents will perform pre-participation physical exams to help screen athletes for participation.
Residents will go to athletic events and assess athletes in need of help. If needed, follow-up may be
arranged at the UCI Family Health Center on Main Street. Emergent cases will require a 911 call and
paramedic transfer.

A licensed physician, either resident or faculty member, will be present at all events.



7.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Board Policy 5145.4 — Anti-Bullying (New: For Adoption)

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Nancy Diaz-Miller, Senior Director, Pupil Support Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Board Policy (BP) 5145.4 - Anti-
Bullying. The first reading took place at the June 12, 2012 Board meeting and is now being
presented to the Board for adoption. Governor Brown recently signed into law Assembly Bill 9,
imposing new requirements in preventing and responding to bullying. The policy applies to all
acts related to school activity or school attendance occurring within a school under the
jurisdiction of the superintendent of the school district. As amended, Education Code Section
234.1 also requires school districts to adopt a process for receiving and investigating complaints
of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on protected characteristics.

RATIONALE:

This bill amends Education Code Section 234.1 requiring school districts to adopt a policy that
prohibits discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on actual or perceived
characteristics regarding disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, nationality, race
or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or association with a person or group with one or more
of these actual or perceived characteristics.

In addition, Education Code Section 48916.1 requires these policy components:

1. School staff witnessing an act of bullying shall take immediate steps to intervene when
safe to do so.

2. A timeline to investigate and resolve bullying complaints.

3. An appeal process afforded to the complainant, should he or she disagree with the
resolution of the complaint.

4. All forms developed pursuant to this process must be translated pursuant to Education
Code Section 48985.

The timeline and appeal process referenced within these new Board Policy components is found
in the District’s Uniform Complaint Policy.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
7.0


FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for adoption.

D%M:cvl



Board Meeting June 12, 2012

BP

Title

Summary of Changes

BP 5145.4

Anti-Bullying

This new board policy strengthens prohibitions against bullying by incorporating it under the
purview of the District’s Uniform Complaint Procedure Board Policy/Administrative
Regulation 1312.3. This Anti-bullying Board Policy provides a comprehensive definition of
bullying and outlines duties and responsibilities of school employees. If school employees
witness an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation or bullying, they shall take
immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so and the site administrator shall notify the
District's Nondiscrimination Officer within 24 hours. Students who have knowledge are
encouraged to inform a teacher or school administrator as soon as possible. Students and
parents may make such complaints anonymously through the District anti-bullying hotline or
by contacting the Executive Director of Pupil Support Services. The policy requires the
following five elements: confidentiality, disciplinary consequences, notifications, anti-bullying
education, and priority for inter-district transfers. New requirements are effective July 1,
2012.

1. Confidentiality - The identity of a complainant alleging discrimination will be
confidential to the extent possible.

2. Disciplinary Consequences - Students who violate this policy may be subject to
discipline, including suspension and/or expulsion.

3. Notifications - This policy shall be posted in all schools and offices, including staff
lounges and Associated Student Body meeting rooms.

4. Anti-Bullying Education - The District shall undertake educational activities to
prevent bullying such as Anti-Bullying Student Assemblies, Student and Staff Cyber
Savvy Week activities and staff and parent meetings. The District Educational
Technology plan and Acceptable/Responsible Use Policy shall educate pupils about
appropriate online behavior, including interacting with others on social networking
websites and in chat rooms.

5. Inter-district Transfers - A victim of bullying shall be given priority for an inter-
district transfer, as requested by the victim's parents/guardians.




SANTA ANA UNI FI ED SCHOOL DI STRI CT

BP 5145.4 (a)

| nt r oducti on
Anti -Bul |l yi ng

The District believes every child is entitled to a safe school environnent
free from bullying and discrimnation. Consistent with state and federal
law, the District prohibits bullying and discrimnation and provides a tinely
and effective conplaint procedure for pupils who believe they have been the
victim of bullying or discrimnation. The District also is mindful that, at
times, behavi or that is rude or insensitive may nevertheless be
constitutionally protected in the context of a public school environnent.
Such conduct can best be conbatted and prevented with effective strategies
that involve pupils, parents and school enployees in collaborative efforts to
teach tol erance and ensure equal educational opportunities for all.

Applicability

This policy applies to all of the District’'s students. This policy applies
to all acts related to school activity or school attendance occurring wthin
a school wunder the jurisdiction of the superintendent of the Santa Ana
School District. (Educ. Code § 234.1 (a).)

This policy also rem nds school personnel of their obligation to intervene
when safe to do so as required by Education Code section 234.1(b)(1). (See
Section VI bel ow )

Definitions

A. “Bullying” nmeans any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or
conduct, including conmuni cations made in witing or by means of an
el ectronic act, and including one or nore acts conmitted by a pupil
or group of pupils as defined in Section 48900.2, 48900.3, or
48900.4, directed toward one or nobre pupils that has or can be
reasonably predicted to have the effect of one or nore of the
foll ow ng:

(a) Placing a reasonable pupil or pupils in fear of harm to
that pupil’s or those pupils’ person or property.

(b) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience a substantially
detrimental effect on his or her physical or nental health.

(c) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substanti al
interference with his or her acadenic perfornmance.

(d) Causing a reasonable pupil to experience substanti al
interference with his or her ability to participate in or
benefit from the services, activities, or privileges
provi ded by a school.



BP 5145.4 (b)

Wi | e not an exhausti ve list, exanpl es of
bul | yi ng/ cyber bul I yi ng m ght incl ude:

di rect physical contact, such as hitting or shoving;
threats to harm anot her person;

oral or witten assaults, such as teasing or name-
cal l'i ng;

soci al isolation or mani pul ati on;

posting harassing nessages, direct threats, social
cruelty or other harnful texts, sounds or inmages on the
Internet, including social networking sites;

posting or sharing false or defamatory informtion about
anot her person;

posting or sharing information about another person that
is private;

pretending to be another person on a social networking
site or other electronic communication in order to
damage that person’s reputation or friendships;

posting or sharing photographs of other people without
their perm ssion;

spreading hurtful or demeaning materials created by
anot her person (e.g., forwarding offensive e-mails or
text nessages); and

retaliating against soneone for conplaining that they
have been bul li ed.

B. “Electronic act” nmeans the transmssion of a conmunication,
i ncluding, but not limted to, a nessage, text, sound, or inage, or
a post on a social network Internet Wb site, by neans of an
electronic device, including, but not limted to, a telephone,
wirel ess tel ephone, or other wireless conmuni cati on device, conputer
or pager.

C. “Reasonable pupil” nmeans a pupil, including, but not l[imted to, an
exceptional needs pupil, who exercises average care, skill, and
judgment in conduct for a person of his or her age, or for a person
of his or her age with his or her exceptional needs.

Pr ohi bi ti on Agai nst Bul |l yi ng

The District prohibits bullying as defined in this policy. Thi s incl udes,
but is not limted to, discrimnation, harassnent, intinidation and bullying
based on the actual or perceived characteristics set forth in Penal Code
section 422.55 and Education Code section 220, and disability, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, sexual
orientation, or association with a person or group with one or nore of these
actual or perceived characteristics. (Educ. Code 88 234.1(a); 48900(r).)
[cf. Board Policy 5145.3 (Nondiscrimnation in District Prograns and
Activities) and Board Policy 5145.7 (Sexual Harassnent of Students)]

In addition, the District prohibits retaliation agai nst conpl ai nants.



BP 5145.4 (c)
Free Speech Protection
This policy shall not be construed to limt pupil rights to free speech as
protected by the United States Constitution, the California Constitution,
Educati on Code sections 48907 and 48950, and ot her applicable | aw.
Duti es and Responsibilities of School Enpl oyees
| f school per sonnel witness an act of di scrim nati on, har assnent ,
intimdation, or bullying, he or she shall take inmediate steps to intervene
when safe to do so. (Educ. Code 8234.1(b)(1).)
Reporting and | nvestigating Conplaints; Conplaint Oficer

Any enpl oyee who has knowl edge of discrimnation, harassnent, intinidation or

bullying shall inform the site admnistrator of the concern as soon as
possi bl e. The site admi ni strat or shal | notify t he District’s
Nondi scrimnation O ficer within 24 hours. Students who have know edge of

di scrim nation, harassment, intimdation or bullying are encouraged to inform
a teacher or school adninistrator as soon as possible. Students and parents
may make such conpl ai nts anonynmously by calling the Nondiscrinnation Oficer
at the nunber below. Anonynous reports nust provide sufficient corroborating
evidence to justify the commencenent of an investigation. Because of the
inability of investigators to interview anonynous conplainants, it may be
nore difficult to evaluate the allegations and, therefore, less likely to
cause an investigation to be initiated.

Formal conplaints regarding violations of this policy shall be nmade pursuant
to the District’s Uniform Conplaint Procedure, Board Policy/Admnistrative
Regul ati on 1312. 3.

The District’s Nondi scrimnation Oficer is:

Executive Director, Pupil Support Services
1629 S. Center, Santa Ana, CA 92704
(714) 433-3484

pss@ausd. us

The Nondiscrimnation O ficer is responsible for ensuring the District’s
conpliance with nondiscrimnation laws inpacting California public school
districts. The Nondi scrimnation Oficer shall notify the parents of the
reported victim and the alleged perpetrator of the conplaint and, if
appropriate, law enforcenent officials. The Nondi scrimnation O ficer nay
refer the victim perpetrator and others to counseling and nental and other
health services, as appropriate. The Nondiscrimnation O ficer shall
mai ntai n documentation of conplaints and their resolution for a mninum of
one CPMreview cycle. (Educ. Code 8§ 234.1(e).)


mailto:pss@sausd.us

BP 5145.4 (d)

Confidentiality

The identity of a conpl ai nant all eging discrinmnation, har assnent ,
intimdation, or bullying shall remain confidential as appropriate within the
dual contexts of the District’s legal obligation to ensure a |earning
environnent free from discrimnation, harassment, intimdation and bullying,
and the right of the accused to be informed of the allegations. Sone |evel of
di scl osure nmay be necessary to ensure a conplete and fair investigation,
although the District will conply with requests for confidentiality to the
ext ent possi bl e.

Di sci plinary Consequences

Students who violate this policy may be subject to discipline, including
suspensi on and expul sion pursuant to the District’s discipline policies and
procedures, Board Policy/Adm nistrative Regul ati on 5144.

Noti fi cati ons

The District shall publicize this policy, including information about the
manner in which to file a conplaint, to pupils, parents, enployees, agents of

the governing board and the general public. The information shall be
transl ated pursuant to Education Code section 48985. This policy shall be
posted in all schools and offices, including staff |ounges and pupil

government neeting roonms. (Educ. Code 8§ 234.1(c) and (d).)
Anti-Bul | yi ng Educati on

The District has an affirmative obligation to conbat racism sexism and
other forns of bias, and a responsibility to provide equal educational
opportunity. The District shall undertake educational activities to prevent
bullying and counter discrimnatory incidents that inpact the school
envi ronnent and, w thin constitutional bounds, to mininmze and elinmnate a
hostil e environnment on school grounds that inpairs the access of pupils to
equal educati onal opportunity. (Educ. Code § 201(g).)

As part of its Educational Technology plan and Acceptabl e/ Responsible Use
Policy, the District educates pupils about appropriate online behavior,
including interacting with other individuals on social networking websites
and in chat roonms and cyberbullying awareness and response. (Board
Pol i cy/ Admi ni strative Regulation 6163.4.) The District also educates pupils
and teachers on the appropriate and ethical use of information technology in
the classroom and Internet safety.

Interdistrict Transfers

A pupil who has been determined by personnel of either the district of
resi dence or the district of proposed enrollnment to have been the victim of
an act of bullying committed by a pupil of the district of residence shall,
at the request of the person having | egal custody of the pupil, be given






8.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Adoption of 2012-13 Budget and Approval of ‘“Attachment C”’
Addendum
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the 2012-13 Budget and to approve
“Attachment C” addendum. In order to comply with Education Code Sections 42103 and 42127

which requires school districts to hold a public hearing and adopt a budget on or before July 1,
2012.

State law requires that school districts prepare an annual operating budget for the review and
adoption by the governing school board. The District uses the single adoption process. The
assumptions used in this budget are mainly based upon “May Revision” information. Orange
County Department of Education (OCDE) is fully aware of the difficulties districts face in
identifying and implementing budget reductions. OCDE is therefore requesting that districts
approve the attached action item (Attachment C), along with the approval of the 2012-13 Budget.

In summary, (Attachment C) states the following:
* In submitting the 2012-13 Budget, the Board understands its fiduciary responsibility to
maintain the District’s fiscal solvency for the current and subsequent two fiscal years.
¢ The District will identify and submit by December 11, 2012, a detailed list of Board
approved, on-going budget reductions for 2013-14 of approximately $42.6 million.
* Additionally, the District will commit to making approximately $18.4 million in
additional on-going budget reductions for 2014-15.

RATIONALE:

The Board is requested to adopt the District’s 2012-13 Budget and to approve “Attachment C”
addendum. Approval of “Attachment C” is required to comply with OCDE request for districts
submitting a 2012-13 budget which includes significant budget reductions in 2013-14 and 2014-
15 that have yet to be Board approved and implemented.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
8.0


Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the District’s 2012-13 Budget and approve the “Attachment C” addendum.

MB:mm



WILLIAM M. HABERMEHL
County Suparintendent of Schools

Attachment C - Fiscal Solvency Statement

in submitting the 2012-13 July Adopted Budget, the Board understands its fiduciary
responsibility to maintain fiscal solvency for the current and subsequent two fiscal years. With
the 2012-13 July Adopted Budget submission, the Board is providing an update on the budget
reductions plan for fiscal year 2012-13.

Due to California’s sluggish economic recovery, the uncertain outcome of the Governor's
November tax initiative, the potential implementation of the Weighted Student Funding Formula,
and proposed implementation of trigger reductions for 2012-13, it is recognized that, if
necessary, the school district plans to implement between $40 million and $47 million in ongoing
budget reductions in 2013-14 and an additional $18.4 million reductions in 2014-15 to maintain
fiscal solvency.

Note: There are multiple methods for budgeting for the proposed $441/ADA trigger cut in the
event the November tax initiative is unsuccessful: $441/ADA cut on the revenue side, contingent
reductions on the expenditure side, assigning fund balance to cover the reduction, or some
combination of the above. If the District did not budget for the $441/ADA reduction on the
revenue side, we are strongly recommending that the following statement be added:

Furthermore, in the event that the November 2012 tax initiative is unsuccessful, the District's
funding will be reduced by an additional $441/ADA or $20 million. The Board acknowledges
that the District has a contingency plan in place to address this mid-year trigger reduction in
funding.



Santa Ana Unified July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2012-13 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2012 Single Budget Adoption

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. it was filed and adopted subsequent
to a public hearing by the governing board of the school district. (Pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and

42127)
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA Place: 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana
Date: June 21, 2012 Date: June 26, 2012
Time: 07:00 PM

Adoption Date: June, 26 2012

Signed:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Swandayani Singgih Telephone: 714-558-5895

Title: Director, Budget E-mail: swandayani.singgih@sausd.us

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal

indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.
2 Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Revenue Limit Projected change in revenue limit is within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cb (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 0f 3 Printed: 6/21/2012 9:51 AM



Santa Ana Unified July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2012-13 Budget
School District Certification

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met NMet
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7a Deferred Maintenance SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70
(Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement
for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.
7b Ongoing and Major if applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is X
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues to|  Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two subsequent X
fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cb (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 6/21/2012 9:51 AM



Santa Ana Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 30 66670 0000000
Orange County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2012-13 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt X
agreements?
+ If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2011-12) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
« If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X
¢ If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)?
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements » Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
» Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) nl/a
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district's financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
AS Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cb (Rev 02/22/2012)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 6/21/2012 9:51 AM



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2012-13 BUDGET

BUDGET ADOPTION REPORT
SUMMARY OF KEY CRITERIA & STANDARDS REVIEW

Effective 2006-07, the State Board of Education adopted revised requirements that significantly expanded

the extent of explanations provided by Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) at budget adoption and
interim reports.

Submissions to the State are made via software called SACS. This software, amongst other things,
determines whether certain financial criteria have been met. This information is then provided in
summary format on the “School District Certification Document.” Additionally, for criteria not met,
detailed explanations are provided in the “School District Criteria & Standards Review” report.

SAUSD’s criteria areas that you should be aware of are listed below. Please refer to the “School District
Criteria & Standards Review” report that is contained within your 2012-13 Budget packet for additional
details. Please note that the numbering scheme utilized is from the State.

5. Salaries and Benefits

» Finding: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general
fund expenditures are not consistent with historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent
fiscal years.

» Explanation: The total unrestricted expenditures for 2013-14 contains $42.6M in unspecified
budget cuts and 2014-15 include an additional $18.4M in unspecified budget cuts. A significant
portion of these cuts once identified will in all likelihood be in salary and benefits, and ratios will
revert to a more consistent level at that time.

6A. Other Revenues

» Finding: Projected operating revenues (e.g. federal, other state, and other local) are not within
the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation: The Federal revenues do not include programs that are and/or will be expired in the
out years, such as ARRA Education Jobs Bill and ARRA Title I SIG. The State revenues reflect
the exclusion of the mandated cost revenue which is budgeted on a cash basis as well as K-3
Class Size Reduction and QEIA funds which will expire in 2013-14. In addition, carryovers are
excluded and to be budgeted when the amounts are known. The Local revenues reflect a
reduction in ROP funds, the expiration of local grants/donations, and the exclusion of carryover
funds which are to be budgeted when the amounts are known.

S5. Contributions
» Finding: Contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or transfers to or from the
general fund to cover operating deficits, have changed by more than the standard for the budget
or two subsequent years.

> Explanation: 1t’s due to the one-time fund transfer from Fund 17 to Fund 01 as a budget cut
solution for 2012-13.

Criteria Stds Summary for Board 2012-13 Budget Adoption, 6-20-12 6/21/2012 10:10:17 AM



S7a. Post-employment Benefits Other than Pensions

> Finding: The District provides post-employment benefits that continue past age 65.

» Explanation: Post-employment eligibility is provided as follows: Age 50 for classified and age
55 for certificated employees with a minimum of ten years of service. Post-employment benefit
coverage period ranges from eight years (after ten years of service) to a maximum of 13 years
depending on the length of service. Coverage period, however, cannot exceed age 70 for both
certificated and classified employees and are capped at age 65 for any classified employee hired
after July 1998 and for any certificated employee hired after April 1999. The District's
contribution for classified employees who are hired after October 2008 is capped at the lowest
HMO for all tiers.

S7b. Other Self-Insurance Benefits
» Finding: The District provides workers’ compensation benefits.
» Explanation: The District is self-insured for workers’ compensation. The District is funding at a
70% confidence level. The liability for incurred but not reported is set at a required 55% level.
The District obtains an actuarial study report bi-annually. The current report is dated September
22,2011, and the District has an equity balance in the self-insurance fund.

S8. Status of Labor Agreement
» Finding: The District has not yet settled salary and benefit negotiations.

» Explanation: Negotiations with the Certificated and Classified unions are in the process for
2012-13.

A2. Independent Position Control
» Finding: The personnel position control is independent from the payroll system.

» Explanation: The District’s Human Resources and Position Control modules are interfaced with
the County Payroll system.

A7. Independent Financial System
» Finding: The District’s financial system is independent from the county office system.
» Explanation: While our financial systems are independent, the District and our County office
work closely to ensure that our records are in sync. Strong financial controls are in place both at
the District and County office.

A9. Change of CBO or Superintendent
» Finding: There has been a change in the Superintendent or Chief Business Official (CBO)
position.
» Explanation: The new Superintendent came on board in August 2011.

Criteria Stds Summary for Board 2012-13 Budget Adoption, 6-20-12 6/21/2012 10:10:17 AM



9.0

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools
through National School Lunch Program

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Interim Director, Food Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to provide meal support to Santa Ana
nonpublic schools through the National School Lunch Program. Edward B. Cole Academy
Charter School, Saint Anne School, and Saint Joseph in Santa Ana, California have requested
meal service for their 2012-13 school year.

RATIONALE:

The Food Services Department would vend breakfast and/or lunch meals to the appropriate
school according to the established agreement between the District and school site. This vending
opportunity would bring in approximately $170,000 in additional revenue to the cafeteria fund.

FUNDING:

Cafeteria Fund

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the meal support to Santa Ana nonpublic schools through the National School Lunch
Program.

MB:mm

&


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
9.0


10.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Purchase of Computer to Plate
Equipment for Publications Department to Eastman Kodak Company

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Holger Kasper, Director, Logistics

Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for the
purchase of computer to plate equipment for the Publications Department to Eastman Kodak
Company.

RATIONALE:

At its November 8, 2011 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the purchase of
computer to plate equipment for the Publications Department. The bid was advertised, as legally
required, in the Orange County Register newspaper. Eleven vendors received bid copies and
three vendors submitted bids. It is the recommendation of staff to award Bid No. 26-12 to the
lowest responsive, responsible bidder, Eastman Kodak Company in the amount of $149,829.
Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy and Education Code Section 20118.

Bidder Bid Amount
Eastman Kodak Company $149,829
Fuji Film North America $161,043
Heidelberg USA $165,229

FUNDING:

General Fund

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract for the purchase of computer to plate equipment for the
Publications Department, in the amount of $149,829, pursuant to Bid No. 26-12 to Eastman
Kodak Company.

MB:mm

®


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
10.0


11.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Audio Visual
Equipment and Computer Supplies Districtwide

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award contracts for the
purchase of audio visual equipment and computer supplies Districtwide.

RATIONALE:

At its April 24, 2012 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the purchase of audio
visual equipment Districtwide. This bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange
County Register newspaper. Thirty nine bidders received bid packages, nineteen submitted bids.
It is the recommendation of staff to award Bid No. 23-12 on an item by item basis to the lowest
responsive, responsible bidders listed below. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board
Policy.

Qualified Bidders No. Items Awarded
Golden Star Technology 13
Arey Jones Educational 8
Creekbed Technologies 9
CDW-Government 7
Intellitech, Inc. 4
NWN Corporation 4
VSA Inc. 3
Troxell Communications 1
Daisy I.T. 1
Unqualified Bidders Reason
Video Tape Products Not a low bidder for any item
California Western Visual Not a low bidder for any item
GMF Sound, Inc. Not a low bidder for any item
Digital Dolphins Supplies Not a low bidder for any item
CCS Presentation Not a low bidder for any item
Howards Technology Solutions Not a low bidder for any item



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
11.0


IVS Computer Technology Not a low bidder for any item
Data Impressions Not a low bidder for any item
Digital Networks Group, Inc. Not a low bidder for any item
Mid Atlantic Media Not a low bidder for any item

FUNDING:

Various funds as requested

RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize staff to award contracts for the purchase of audio visual equipment Districtwide, not to

exceed $3,000,000, for the period of one year with two optional one year extension, pursuant to
Bid No. 23-12, and the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118.

MB:mm

&



12.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Fire
Sprinklers at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization
Program

ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for Bid
Package No. 14 Fire Sprinklers at Spurgeon Intermediate School under the Modernization
Program.

RATIONALE:

At its November 8, 2011 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the
Modernization project at Spurgeon Intermediate School. Legal advertisements of notice calling
for bids were placed with the Orange County Register on May 25 and June 1, 2012, Staff
contacted six contractors, of which two picked up plans. On June 14, 2012, bid day, the District
received one bid. The architect and staff are in agreement that Dart Engineering Company, Inc.,
represents the lowest responsive bidder. This bid amount is within budget. The following is a
list of all bids received:

Contractors: Bid Amounts:
Dart Engineering Company, Inc. $252,900
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $252,900

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract to Dart Engineering Company, Inc., for Bid Package No. 14
Fire Sprinklers at Spurgeon Intermediate School in the amount of $252,900 under the

Modernization Program.
JD:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
12.0


13.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 22 Site
Improvements at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Overcrowding
Relief Grant Program

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for Bid
Package No. 22 Site Improvements at Spurgeon Intermediate School under the Overcrowding
Relief Grant Program.

RATIONALE:

At its June 8, 2010 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the Overcrowding
Relief Grant project at Spurgeon Intermediate School. Legal advertisements of notice calling for
bids were placed with the Orange County Register on May 25 and June 1, 2012. Staff contacted
ten contractors, of which five picked up plans. On June 14, 2012, bid day, the District received
three bids. The architect and staff are in agreement that Gamma Builders, Inc., represents the
lowest responsive bidder. This bid amount is within budget. The following is a list of all bids
received:

Contractors: Bid Amounts:

Gamma Builders, Inc. $527,240

Roadway Engineering & Contracting, Inc. $644,000

Avi-Con, Inc., CA Construction $1,137,000
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $527,240


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
13.0


RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract to Gamma Builders, Inc., for Bid Package No. 22 Site

Improvements at Spurgeon Intermediate School in the amount of $527,240 under the
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.

2 JD:rb



14.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Bids for Modernization Project at Diamond
Elementary School Under Modernization Program
ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain bids for the
modernization project at Diamond Elementary School. It is anticipated that the State Allocation
Board (SAB) will be awarding funds for projects on the unfunded approval list that must be
under construction within 90 days of apportionment of State funds. Language will be added to
these bids making the award of bids contingent upon State apportionment of funds.
RATIONALE:

It is anticipated that on June 27, 2012, the SAB will approve the District’s request for
Modernization funding (unfunded approval) for the Diamond Elementary School. In preparation
for construction to meet the SAB requirements, the District must request bids for the
modernization project and award contracts prior to September 26, 2012.

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $3,068,433

Contingent upon State apportionment of Modernization funds.

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to obtain bids for the modernization project at Diamond Elementary School.

®.


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
14.0


15.0

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule
Contract No. 3-10-70-20390 for Video Streaming at Century High
School with Fusionstorm

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction Department

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to utilize a California Multiple Award
Schedule (CMAS) contract for Video Streaming at Century High School with Fusionstorm.
RATIONALE:

On February 11, 2010, the State of California entered into contract No. 3-10-70-20390, which
granted local government agencies the ability to purchase video streaming equipment by utilizing
the contract awarded to Fusionstorm. The District can, without going to bid, utilize such
contracts pursuant to California Public Contract Code Sections 10298 and 10299. District staff
has reviewed the contract and determined that it is in the best interest of the District to utilize the
contract awarded to Fusionstorm under CMAS contract No. 3-10-70-20390.

FUNDING:

Fund 49: $201,483.96

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award a contract to Fusionstorm for video streaming at Century High School
in the amount of $201,483.96, utilizing California Multiple Award Schedule Contract No. 3-10-
70-20390, pursuant to Public Contract Code sections 10298 and 10299.

@D:rb


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
15.0


16.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana
Unified School District and Santa Ana Educators’ Association for
Persistently Low-Achieving Schools

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Juan M. Loépez, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources
PREPARED BY: Juan M. Lépez, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

—

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between Santa Ana Unified School District and Santa Ana Educators’ Association for
Persistently Low-Achieving Schools (PLAS).

Under the provisions of Government Code Section 3547.5, local educational agencies are
required to publicly disclose the provisions of all collectively-bargained agreements before
entering into a written agreement.

RATIONALE:

Under AB 2756, the Superintendent and Chief Business Official are required to certify that costs
incurred under the MOU can be met during the term of the agreement.

This agreement culminates a process that allowed both parties to address contractual concerns as
listed in the attached agreement related to PLAS.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Ana Unified School District and
Santa Ana Educators’ Association for Persistently Low-Achieving Schools.

4

JML:nr


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
16.0


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between
Santa Ana Unified School District
And
Santa Ana Educators’ Association
For
Persistently Low-Achieving Schools (PLAS)

May 25, 2012

Article V: Evaluation Procedures:

All CBA provisions under Article V: Evaluation Procedures (timelines, 5-year waivers,
formal observations, etc.) shall be applied to PLAS Sites unless noted below:

5.1.1 No later than twenty-five (25) duty days following the commencement of duties,
the unit member shall submit the Evaluation Plan (Appendix D) for the ensuing
year. Within fifteen (15) duty days following the submission, the unit member
and evaluator shall meet for evaluation purposes. All non-permanent and
permanent unit members who are to be evaluated during the school year shall be
evaluated on Standards 1-5 and 2 elements of Standard 6: Developing as a
Professional Educator. The evaluation procedure shall be discussed in this
meeting unless previously discussed individually or presented at a staff/faculty
meeting.

5.1.2 Inevaluating Standard 5: Assessing Student L earning, unit member s shall
analyze data and participate in data chats with peers, administratorsand/or
grade level/departmental collaborationsto analyze data to plan effective
lessons and adjust instruction to meet student needs and increase over all
achievement. Data chats may include data analysisthat is Summative,
Formal and Informal:

A. Summative Data Chats. examplesincludethe analysis of CST,
STAR, CELDT, CAHSEE and Physical Fitness Test (PFT), etc.

B. Formative Data Chats: examplesincludethe analysis of District
Assessments (i.e. District benchmarks, District writing
proficiencies, etc.).

C. Informal Data Chats. examplesinclude the analysis of teacher
created assessments (i.e. teacher observations, teacher classroom
assessments, grade level common assessments, etc.).

Page 1 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



52

523

542

5.53

Formal Observations

5.2.1 Formal observations shall emphasize the unit member's primary
assignment.

A. Prior to an observation, the unit member and the designated
evaluator shall agree on the lesson to be observed.

If observations or conferences (formal meetings with administrator) disclose in
writing specific elements in which improvement is needed, the evaluator shall
make specific written suggestions and offer positive assistance aimed at achieving
the needed improvement. The evaluator's role to assist the unit member shall
include, but not be limited to, the following in so far as practical:

A. Specific written recommendations for improvement;

B. District assistance to implement such recommendations;

C. Provision of additional resources, without cost to the unit member, to be
utilized to assist with improvements;

. Techniques to measure improvement;
A time schedule to monitor progress;
These written suggestions shall be presented to the unit member at the time of
the post-observation conference. It is the unit member’s responsibility to take
appropriate action to correct any deficiencies.

T m o

In preparing the Evaluation Form for placement in the unit member's personnel
file, the evaluator shall rely only upon data collected through formal classroom
observations, conferences, and the element of Standard 6 when applicable as
agreed upon in the post observation conference (5.2.2.A). Any deficiencies that
may have been brought to the attention of the unit member, and subsequently
corrected, shall not be included in the final evaluation. Commendations for
growth demonstrated by the unit member may be included.

Source of Evaluative Data - No information or material gathered from sources
other than formal observations and conferences shall be utilized in a formal
observation or evaluation. Disciplinary memos/notes/actions shall not be used in
the Evaluation Form or process except for actions related to the Standards.

Article XI: Transfer/Reassignment Provisions:

All CBA provisions under Article XI: Transfer/Reassignment Provisions shall be applied
to PLAS Sites unless noted below:

1. By March 1st of each school year, unit members at PLAS sites who have not
demonstrated progress towards compliance with the PLAS Site Certificated Compact
and shall follow the procedure listed below:

Page 2 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



A. The site principal/primary evaluator/site administrator and unit member shall hold
an individual meeting to discuss the unit member’s progress toward complying
with the PLAS Site Certificated Compact. The unit member may request a SAEA
representative. The outcome of the meeting shall be:

1. The unit member and site principal/primary evaluator/site administrator
shall create a plan for improvement that directly addresses the areas of
deficiency identified during the meeting; or

il. The unit member will be given the opportunity to voluntarily transfer
from their current PLAS site.

2. By May 1* of each school year, unit members at PLAS sites who still have not

complied with the PLAS Site Certificated Compact after being provided with “ample
opportunity to improve their professional practice” shall:

A. Participate in an individual meeting with site principal, and SAEA representation
if requested, to review the plan for improvement to determine the unit member’s
progress towards complying with the PLAS Site Certificated Compact. Based
upon the unit member’s progress, the unit member and site principal shall discuss
whether the unit member may remain at the current PLAS site or voluntarily
transfer.

1. If the unit member chooses not to transfer, the unit member may present
extenuating circumstances (i.e. illness, child care, personal, etc.) to the
principal prior to being involuntarily transferred to another District site per
the provisions of Article X1 of the SAEA/SAUSD Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

Prior to the March 1* and May 1% meetings, the administration at each PLAS site
shall notify the SAEA President about unit members who have not demonstrated
progress towards compliance with the PLAS Site Certificated Compacts and are in
danger of an involuntary transfer. The PLAS site administration shall notify the
SAEA President of scheduled dates and times of the March and May compliance
meetings.

Miscellaneous — PLAS Site Certificated Compacts, PLAS Site Plans (Single Plan for

Student Achievement), and Operational Issues:

1.

PLAS Site Certificated Compacts and PLAS Site Plans (Single Plan for Student
Achievement) shall be developed by a site based Transformation Instructional
Leadership Team (TILT) to address the needs of the students and requirements of the
grant.

PLAS Site Plans (Single Plan for Student Achievement): General school goals and
vision, including staff development, extended learning interventions, community

Page 3 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



relations, student expectations, student discipline, scheduling, student placement,

SIG requirements, etc. Forthe20HH—2012-school-year,the PEAS Site Plans{(Single

sta#dwe}epmeﬂ{—smdem—e*pe&a&eﬂs—aﬂd—sehedbﬂmg— The TILT shall monitor,
edit, and adjust the PLAS site plans (Single Plan for Student Achievement) for the

2012 — 2013 PLAS Site Plans during-the 20H—2012 sehoelyear based on data and
needs analysis. If necessary the District shall modify the State approved SAUSD SIG
Award within the constraints of the SIG Federal and State requirements to reflect the
PLAS Site Plans (Single Plan for Student Achievement) and PLAS Site Certificated
Compacts with the approval of the SAUSD Board of Education and California
Department of Education.

B. PLAS Site Certificated Compact: Unit member expectations regarding the
implementation of, and compliance with, the PLAS Site Plan (Single Plan for Student
Achievement).

C. PLAS Site Certificated Compacts and PLAS Site Plans (Single Plan for Student
Achievement) shall be developed at the site by the site-based Transformation
Instructional Leadership Team (TILT) and approved by a simple majority of unit
members at each site following the process listed below: (See PLAS Chart 1).

i.  Each point of the PLAS Site Certificated Compact shall be developed
using the SMARTe (Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Realistic, and
Timely evidence) goal format and the matrix developed by the PLAS
MOU oversight committee. The PLAS Site Certificated Compact for
each PLAS site shall provide specific activities of both teachers and
task oriented unit members.

D. The decision making process for each site TILT shall be based upon building
consensus to promote continued site transformation and staff focus upon student
achievement. The TILT will present their proposal to each site'sunit members
prior tovoting. After every effort is made to reach consensus, the TILT shall then
hold a vote with 50% + 1 being required for a passing vote. The TILT shall have a
maximum of:

14 voting members at intermediate schools;

22 voting members at high schools;

50% of voting members elected by the unit members from each PLAS
site; and

No more than 3 of the voting members shall be administrators.

Page 4 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



The elected voting members shall be selected from:

1. One (1) from the English/Language Arts Department
ii.  One (1) from the Mathematics Department
iii.  One (1) from the Science Department
iv.  One (1) from the Social Studies Department
v.  One (1) from the Special Education Department
vi.  One (1) from the Physical Education Department
vii.  One (1) from the Counseling Department
viii.  “At-large” members, as needed, to complete the elected unit member’s
portion of the TILT.

E. Election of the TILT members shall be run by SAEA on a yearly basis. If there
are no volunteers from a subject area (i through vii above), “at-large” members

may be added. The TILT election shall occur prior to the principal appointing
TILT members.

F. The Chair of the TILT committee shall be elected by a secret ballot of PLAS site
TILT members.

G. All TILT meetings are open to all stakeholders, consensus and voting is limited to
TILT members.

2. The maximum number of hours beyond the professional day for tutoring, student
interventions, staff developments, etc., shall be based on the SIG Award received at
each site and agreed upon between the District and SAEA.

3. Each certificated staff member at a PLAS site will receive an annual stipend of
$1,000, to be paid on the last pay warrant of each school year for completing the
required 30 hours as dictated by the PLAS Site Plan (Single Plan for Student
Achievement).

A. 20 hours shall be utilized for parent involvement activities (PTO/PTA, ELAC,
SSC, etc.) data meetings, curriculum development, and staff development.
Curriculum development and staff development will be compensated at the
appropriate rate under Article VII of the SAEA/SAUSD Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

B. 10 hours shall be utilized for student interventions and/or enrichments as provided
for in the site plan to be compensated according to Article VII of the
SAEA/SAUSD Collective Bargaining Agreement.

C. Additional instructional minutes added to theinstructional day shall be
compensated according to Article VII of the CBA.

Page 5 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



4. During the year, a PLAS MOU Oversight Committee consisting of three (3) SAEA
members (appointed by the SAEA President) and three (3) District members shall
meet to review issues and problems that may occur during implementation and to
make recommendations to their respective bargaining teams regarding modification to
the MOU.

A. PrierteJunre 10201 The PLAS MOU oversight committee shall develep-a
review the matrix for the purpose of categorizing the paid and unpaid activities
that count toward the $1,000 stipend listed as #3 under “Miscellaneous” of this
MOU. The matrix shall include:

Type of activity
Required documentation
Paid or unpaid

Process for payment

el S

B. PrierteJune 10,201 The PLAS MOU oversight committee shall develop-a
review the year-long calendar template of PLAS site activities and place District-
wide events onto this calendar.

i. Each PLAS site TILT shall make a best faith effort to add specific PLAS
site events to the calendar and to provide a copy of the calendar to all
PLAS site staff prior to October 1, 204+-2012.

C. PriertoJune10;,20H5-The PLAS MOU Oversight Committee shall develep-a
review the matrix for the PLAS Site Certificated Compact using the SMARTe
(Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Realistic, and Timely evidence) goal format.
The matrix shall include:

1. PLAS activity

ii.  Description of activity

iii.  Required documentation

iv.  Teacher and/or Task Oriented
v.  Completion date

Page 6 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



All site staff development shall be verified and maintained by the Operations
Administrator asidentified in the 2011 — 2012 Transfor mational School
MOU HoursMatrix. Off-site staff development verification shall be
submitted to the Operations Administrator for maintenance and tracking of
attendance hours.

The term of this MOU shall be in effect for the 200H—2642 2012 — 2013 school year.

This MOU is contingent upon receiving a SIG Grant award of a minimum of $400,000 per
high school and $250,000 per intermediate school. Any award less than $400,000 per high
school or $250,000 per intermediate school will be renegotiated.

This agreement is subject to approval by the parties’ respective Boards and the effected
PLAS Sites. If either the SAEA Board or SAUSD School Board rejects this agreement, the
parties will resume the negotiations process. If a PLAS Site rejects this agreement, this
MOU shall not be applied to that respective PLAS site, and the existing Collective
Bargaining Agreement language shall remain in effect.

Juan M. Lopez Susan Mercer

Associate Superintendent, Human Resources President

Santa Ana Unified School District Santa Ana Educators’ Association
SAUSD Board Approval Date SAEA Board Approval Date

Page 7 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



PLASChart 1
PLAS Site Teacher Compact and PLAS Site Plan Development

TILT is formed (See Misc. 1D and 1E).

!

TILT Training: consensus building, establishing and maintaining norms,
Robert’s Rules, teambuilding, etc.

!

TILT develops PLAS Site Plan and PLAS Site Certificated Compact through addressing key issues,

getting stakeholder input, and developing consensus.

SAUSD and SAEA review the PLAS Site

Simple majority approves the

Certificated Compacts and PLAS Site PLAS Site Certificated —— Vs

Plans prior to PLAS site vote.

Compactsand PLAS Site Plans.

: l

PLAS Site
Certificated

All unit members on the site vote on Compac_:ts and

PLAS Site Certificated Compacts and v PLAS Site Plans

PLAS Site Plans. NO areapproved and
areready to be
implemented at the
site.

PLAS Site Certificated Compactsand | <

PLAS Site Plans ar e sent back to the

TILT for further discussion and revision
based upon key issues that caused the plan
to not be approved by a majority vote.

Page 8 of 8 SAEA SAUSD



17.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Santa Ana Community Covenant for Quality Education
for All Students Organized by Orange County Congregation
Community Organization

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: ThelmaMeéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent
PREPARED BY:  ArturoJimenez, Director, Constituency Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek the collaboration and commitment of community
organizations to support the education of Santa Ana students.

RATIONALE:

On June 11, 2012 the Orange County Congregation Community Organization (OCCCO) and
Clergy and Laity United for Economic Justice (CLUE OC), held an Education Town Hall
meeting. Various organizations signed a “Santa Ana Covenant for Quality Education for All Our
Students” (copy of Covenant is attached). OCCCO and CLUE OC leaders are asking for the
official endorsement of the Santa Ana Unified School District and are planning to ask for the
School Boards support at the June 26, 2012 Board meeting. Below is a list of organizations who
have already signed the Covenant.

1. Lea Calker, Board President, Orange County Congregation Community Organization,

OCCCO

Wendy Tarr, Executive Director, Clergy and Laity United for Economic Justice, CLUE

Ava Steaffens, Executive Director, Kidworks

America Bracho, Executive Director, Latino Health Access

Randy Barth, CEO, Think Together

Rev. Lee DeLeon, Pastor, Templo Calvario CDC

Rev. Ariel Meza, Pastor, Christian Tabernacle Ministries

Rev. Joel Solis, Pastor, Supernatural Harvest Church

Fr. Ed Poettgen, Pastor, Immaculate Heart of Mary Catholic Church

0. Jose Rea, Community Advocate and Board Member for the Madison Park Neighborhood
Association

11. Norma Ortiz, Executive director of CTA for the Santa Ana Educators Association

12. Michael Leon, Santa Ana Labor Representative, CSEA

S0 XN LR WD


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
17.0


FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Santa Ana Community Covenant for Quality Education for All Students Organized
by Orange County Congregation Community Organization.

TM:1r



Santa Ana Community Covenant
For Quality Education for All our Students

Education provides a window of opportunity that empowers our children to
become mature adults and full contributors in our society. Responsible
investment in quality public education and safety for all children in our
community requires vision, commitment and a place at the table for all
members of the community. We understand responsible investment to be
essential for the common good.

We believe that:

* We are all accountable as parents, educators, policy makers, faith
and community members for the educational success of our children.

* Investing in all children is a moral obligation.

» All children deserve to be in a safe learning environment to thrive.

*  When we combine our voices and influence for mutual accountability
in our education system we will be able to create sustainable change
in our community for future generations.

We believe success is possible with individual and community
responsibility. Therefore, we commit to lend our voice as community and
faith leaders who care for the city of Santa Ana and its future

to serve, empower and advocate for every child in our city and call for
an educational system that helps develop Responsible Families and
Responsible Communities.

Signature:

Name:

Phone #:

Address:




Pacto de Ia Comunidad de Santa Ana
Por una Educacion de Calidad
Para Todos Nuestros Estudiantes

La educacion ofrece una ventana de oportunidad que les brinda a
nuestros niNos ser unos adultos maduros y colaboradores de pleno
derecho en nuestra sociedad. Inversion responsable en la educacion
publica de calidad y seguridad para todos los nifilos de nuestra comunidad
requiere vision, compromiso y un lugar en la mesa para todos los
miembros de la comunidad. Entendemos que la inversidn responsable es
esencial para el bien comun.

Creemos que:

» Todos somos responsables, como padres, educadores, politicos,
religiosos y miembros de la comunidad para el éxito educativo de
nuestros hijos.

= Invertir en los nifos es una obligacion moral.

» Todos los ninos merecen estar en un ambiente de aprendizaje
seguro para prosperar.

= Cuando combinamos nuestras voces Y la influencia para mutuo
rendimiento de cuentas, nuestro sistema de educacion sera capaz
de crear un cambio sostenible en nuestra comunidad para las
generaciones futuras.

Creemos que el éxito es posible con la responsabilidad individual y
comunitaria. Por lo tanto, nos comprometemos a prestar nuestra voz
como lideres comunitarios y religiosos que se preocupan por la ciudad de
Santa Anay su futuro a servir, a empoderar y a abogar por todos los
ninos en nuestra ciudad y hacer un llamado por un sistema educativo que
contribuye al desarrollo de las familias responsables y comunidades
responsables.

Firma:

Nombre:

Teléfono:

Domicilio:




18.0
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Personnel Calendar.

RATIONALE:

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified
personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and
retirements.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Personnel Calendar.

CH:nr


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
18.0


SIIIAIIS [AUUOSIIJ ‘YudpudjuLIddng Jue)sISSY ‘PIumiey pey)

12 - JuawaInoy

T10T “0¢ dunf wol]

SIBIA / - JUSWAINNY

Z10T ‘67 dunf 01
2102 ‘0¢ aunf wol

SIJIAIS
uoddng [idng

SIeak
91 - JUSWIAINY

$1834 9 - JUSWAINSY |

SININWINOD

ALVA ANA

SIeak g - SuIAO T10T ‘1 dunf SN
SIBIA G - SUIAOIA] 2107 ‘g1 aung Karrep
- s 10T ‘sT A2 YoeqaIppPES
¥ - saniqisuodsal
Ajurey ‘19010
syuowr /, T10T ‘G1 aung Joeqa[ppes
2 Ieak | - SUIAOIN
sreak 10T ‘Tg dunf 0} ujooury
0T - JusunRInay T10T “0€ dunf wo1]
sreak 7107 ‘67 dunf 01 swe1dold uonisuel]

Ioyoea]
Iayoea]
Iayoea]

Iaygaea],

redourg

I0JBUIPIOO))

SI0IAIIS
yoddng idng
1010211(J 10TUDS

ukmyiey ‘aueys
BIUTULIDY ‘Zon3Lpoy

ue3I0| “YSAIJION

ISTUY(T ‘umorg

SNOILVNDISHH

sueure(] ‘eutjojy

SBWoY | ‘[JeqUapusjN

AdueN “I9[[IA-Zelq

2102 ‘€1 AInf 01 Jusunreda( yoeadg  $901A195 o3enue] auel(] ‘SuIAd[g
T10T ‘6 dunf woi] pue yosadg
Jo 101BUIPI00))

HLVA NI IDONVHO SININTILLTA

10T ‘S19ung dOd Iaypea ] Haqoy “aure|y

|
, SININTILLTI
CRAL(QrE ALIS NOILLISOd HINVN

10T '97 dunf - SUBII pieog

AVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVOIALLYAD

JBpPU3[B)) [QUU0SIdJ




SIIAIIS [PUUOS.IIJ “Yudpud)uLIddng Jue)sIssy ‘Prumeq pey)d

Kromyerg|
Kome1g

fomeg|
Kiomeg|
A1omerg
Lomeig
A1omieg
Lompg|

areD PO
[euosIiag

606V - SIH MAN.

SINANINOD

210z ‘g1 dunf
Z10T ‘g1 dunf

Z10T ‘ST aung
T10C ‘1 ounf
210z ‘61 2unf|
TI0Z ‘s1 aung
210Z g 2ung
210z “§1 aung

210 ‘61 dung
210T ‘p1 2ung

ALVA ANH

2102 ‘T ke e) 1oyoBa ], uarey| ‘moI)
210z ‘o€ [1dy ofenues 19103 ] sur[neq ‘010D

pied - (210w 10 siep Hnp [7) AAVAT TVIIAAN ANV TIVD ATIAVA

10T ‘p dunf oSenueg 1908 |, KoueN ‘poom,
210T ‘01 KeN wons1dgag REVIRIENR Auung ‘Bjoewe]
Z10Z ‘11 dunf [PYAM  Ioyoea] [00Y9saId epuewry ‘zado]
2107 ‘p oung’ UoS[IA oYoes ] BUESNS ‘[eMOID)
7107 ‘L1 ReIN u0a3mdg | 1yoea]. surte[ ‘ZaAey)
Z10Z ‘S aunp. UOppe. PN 1Yoes ], preusag “1f uopng

pred - (sAep b_:. 0Z 0 €) AONASAV FAVAT TVOIdAN ANV HdVO ATINVA

2102 ‘6T ke uoogmdg YOI BUNSLIY) “9SAIM
Z10Z ‘11 dung SN 1Yde] usayey ‘Asfreg

AKeg o - (sep &np (7 03 €) AONASAV
2107 ‘p ounp | yuowdopAs(] pliyD  I9Yoed] [00Yosal{  BUBN[ ‘Opeld (] ZoIenf

STYIH-TY/STAHIH MIAN

10T ‘g19unf BI[IA ELELEM Buedy v ‘nox
NOLLVNOISTY AAANIDSTI
ALV "AJA ALIS NOLLISOd ANVN

T10T ‘97 dunf - SUNIIA pIeog

AVANITVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIILLIAD 1epudfe)) Puuos.Iag



SIDIAIIG [PUU0SIIJ YudpuduLIddNgG Jue)sSISSY ‘Prurmel] pey)

K1omyerg 10T *S1 dung 10T ‘L KB\ 03 0d1q 01d BYoRd]  EME] OU0SQ
10T ‘v AeN wo1g .. L
S (1131318 Z210T ‘€1 aunf 0} 210T 1€ Yo\ wonsIa8ag Ioyoea], laqury ‘pun

C10T ‘§1 ounf woiy
pred - (210w 10 sAep fnp 17) IAVAT TVIIQAN ANV AV ATIAVA ALVA NI AONVHD
3IeD PIYD 10T ‘S1 A 2102 ‘g [udy epanbsg LYedl ern[ ‘e[id
Aeg ynognp - (sep £np 07 01 €) AONASAV TAVAT TVOIAAN ANV TIVD ATINVA NO NOLLOTHIO0D

Koyerg T10T ‘6T Ao T10T ‘ST AeN adioy | Iyoes]  Aespur] ‘uesueq
Kiomyelg. T10T ‘gz duny T10T ‘61 &2 }oeqa[ppes | lojesumo)y ere] ‘ope3jpq

pred - (310w Jo skep Anp 17) JAVET TVOIAIN ANV TAVD ATINVA 40 NOISNALXE
Lommg 2102 ‘L oS:._, 7102 ‘b7 BN wonsisgag 10UoBa] ukrme | ‘uosdwoy]

PIed - (s4ep Anp 07 03 £) AONASAV AVAT TVOIGTIW ANV TV ATINVA 40 NOISNALXT

Aomeg 10T ‘ST dung 710T ‘y1 A2 Apauusy] 1Yoea] BPITH “OlA0[BA
A1oymerg 10T ‘s1 sung 710z ‘8 Aoy Jusunreds yosads sidojoyreg. | e[[q ‘DIYSIH
a8en3ue]
pue yosadg

(panunuo)) pied - (310w 10 sAep Anp 17) AVAT TVIIAAN ANV TV ATINVA

SINANWINOD ALVA ANH HLVA Jdd ALIS NOILISOd HAINVN

T10T '97 dunf - SUNIRIA| pAeog
AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIALLIAD 1BpUdE]) [PUU0SIdg



SIIIAIIG [PUU0SId] ‘yudapudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘prumey peyd

10B1U0)) %08 Z10Z ‘91 1sn3ny mp I9YB |, BIDI[Y ‘Yayseq

10BIUOD) %407 2107 ‘91 1sn3ny Imp Iaoea ], BISLIY ‘soue[[alse))

19RIUOD) 2,09 2107 ‘91 sndny ujoour] Joyoea], BIPUBXI[Y

‘ZaAey)) [eSUpeN

19B1U0)D) %01 2107 ‘91 1sn3ny ujoour| oyoed] I9JIUUaf ‘Seuapie))

1oRIIUOD) %,0$ 2107 ‘91 sndny uosyoer oyoes], suLRyIe)

‘eualq 9(g esourdsyg

10BIU0D) %,06 2102 ‘91 1sndny uosyoe[ Iayoea], euealg ‘ope3[a(q

10BIUOD) %06 Z102Z ‘91 1sn3ny epanbsy 1Yoea ], el ‘e[[id
1BIUOD) %05 10T ‘91 1sndny epanbsg Iayoea], IPISH ‘TYIsUa] |

10B1IU0D) %,0T 2102 ‘91 sn3ny siae(q Iyoea], BSIT ‘Yumynij

JoRIIUOD) %,08 Z210T ‘91 1sn3ny STAR(] oyoed ] BUMEJ\ ‘BloIRD)-UOARY

€1-7107 SLOVIINOD ATIVHS

a1e) pIIyD €10Z ‘pIaung|  Z10Z ‘91 1Sn3ny epaA[ndag 1yoes |, BIeg ‘PouIo))

Aed oy - (310w 10 sAep Anp [7) €1-7107 AAVAT A0 NOISNALXH

ae) pIIyD €10Z ‘pIaunf|  Z10Z ‘91 1sn3ny ZOPUSN Iyoea], BUIRQR], ‘NooMe]

Aed mmoynp - (310w 10 sep Anp 17) €1-7107 AAVAT

SINANWINOD ALVA ANA ALVA "d4d ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

AVANATVO TINNOSHAd AALVIIILLIAD

T10T ‘97 dung - SURISIN pleoy

JEpud|e)) [JUU0SId




S3J1AI3G [dUU0S.IdJ “yuapudjuriddng Juelsissy ‘prumey peq)

10BIIUO0)D) 210Z ‘T AInr Ia3utusy IDyoea], 1]y SpdeAldg
Fumunuo) 9,05
10BI1U0)) 2102 ‘p1 1sn3ny S9DIAIRG 1S130]0YyoAsq suuezng ‘uewreddg
Sumnunuo)) 94,09 [eo130]0YdASd
1oR1U0)) 2102 ‘T AIng UoISIAI(Q 1s1jRIoadg ukqoy] ‘1jJesnin) 9]
Sumunuo) ¢4,08 Areyusurag umjnoLIny)
SIOIAIRS
[euoneoNpy
A (g 210Z ‘T AInf| uoneonpy [eroadg 1s11e10adg BlIEY] ‘UOPY]
Sumunuo)) ¢4,68 wnnoLmy
19BIIUOD 2102 ‘p1 1sn3ny SIAIRS 1S130]0Y2ASd e ‘19doo)-£qsoI1)
Bumunuo)) 9,0 [eo130[0y24sd
€1-T107 SLOVULNOD TVILYVd
19BNUO)D) %0 Z10T ‘91 1sndny Ia3uruay 19YoB3 ]| BILIBBIRIA SOy
19B1U0D) %09 Z10Z ‘91 1sndny IaSurusy Iayoea] BUR[ ‘ABUIX]
_
€1-C10T SLOVIILNOD AIIVHS NO NOLLDHHIO0D
10BUOD) %08 10T ‘91 1sndny yel 100B3 | BULIEY] WS
1B[UOD) %07 Z10C ‘91 1Sn3ny yel Iayoea] uaIey ‘BAJIS SUDIRT]
19B1UOD) %06 2102 ‘91 Isndny uojuruay Iayoea] UOSI[[Y ‘UOAUIY
19B1U0Y) %0S Z10T ‘91 1sn3ny uo)3uruay Ioyoea]. IoJuua[ ‘uuewdey
(ponunuo)) €1-7107 SLOVIAINOD ATIVHS
SINANWINOD HLVA ANA HLVA "ddd ALIS NOLLISOd | HIAVN

AVANTTVD TANNOSYHd dALVOIALLYAD

7107 ‘97 dunf - SURR pleog

Iepudje)) [JUuosIdg



SIINAIIG [PUUOSIIJ “YUIpuUULIdANG JUEISISSY ‘BIUWRE pey)

ey AInoy

arey AInoH

ey AINoH

ey A[moyH

aey Aoy

ey AInoH

ey Aoy

SINANINOD

T10T ‘0g aunf

T10T “‘0g dunf

10T ‘o€ dunf

T10T ‘0€ dunf

T10T “0¢ dung

T10T ‘o€ aung

T10T ‘o€ unf

ALVA ANH

T10T ‘g1 dung

T10T ‘g1 aunf

T10T ‘g1 aunf

T10T ‘81 aung

T10T ‘g1 aunf

T10T ‘81 dunf

T10T ‘81 aung

ALVA "ddH

Juaunreda(] yosadg

juaunreda(q yosadg

yuaunredsa(q yosadg

yusunreda(q yosadg

jusunreda(q yosadg

juaunreda(q yosadg

yusunreda yosadg

HALIS

1s130[0y1B]
a8enSue]
pue yooadg
1s1301j0y3Rd
93en3ue]
pue yoaadg
1s130101Bq
a8en3ue]
pue yooadg
1s13010y1Bd
a8en3ue]
pue yo33dg
1s1301011Bq
a8en8ue]
pue yosadg
1s130[01Rq
a8en3ue
pue yo3adg
1s130[011Rd
a8en3ue]

pue yo33dg

NOILISOd

I9JIUUR[ ‘ZUdeg

BOISSI[ ‘BISATY BpIME]

[reD I[N

SMIBA ‘UIPqN]

eINE] ‘[[0s123u]

BpUaIg ‘S9[BZUOD)

BSINT ‘BISOOVY

CI-T107 ALNA VILXA

HINVN

AVANATVO TAINNOSYHAd AALVIOIILLIHAD

7107 ‘97 dunf - SURJA pieog

Iepude)) [JUUOSIIJ



SIIIAIIG [UUOSII ‘yudpudjuriddng jue)sissy ‘Brumely pey)

SISe-PoPIIN-SV

a1ey Amoy

ey A[InoH

7102 ‘6 1udy

Z10T ‘¢ sn3ny Z10Z ‘T A

710T ‘¢ 1sndny Z10T ‘T Aing

PIE[ITM

juaunpreda(q yosadg

ysunreda(q yosadg

niusqng

SATJRIISTUIWIPY

[oxe)) ‘uehig

ALNLILSINS HALLVILSININAV

1s130101184
a8en8ue]
pue ys33dg

IQJIUUa[ ‘Zuseg

1s1301011Bd
J8en3ue]
pue yosadg

BOISSI[ ‘BIOATY BpPIMIR]

ey A[INOH

arey A[moy

Jey A[INoH

7102 ‘¢ sn3ny 10T ‘T AInf

yusunreda(q yosadg

1s130[0y1Rd
a8en3ue]
pue yosadg

[reD “I_[IA

2107 ‘¢ 1sn3ny 210Z ‘T A

yusuneda(] yodadg

1s130j0y1Rd
o8en3ue|
pue yosadg

SNIEN ‘UnPpaqn'

Z10T ‘¢ 1sndny 2102 ‘T Ainf

jusunreda(] yosadg

1s13o1018d
a8en3ue]
pue yosadg

BINE] ‘[[0sIa3u]

ey A1moH

Jey A[InoH

SINANWINOD

T10T ‘g sndny T10T ‘T Ame

10T ‘¢ 1sn3ny T10T ‘T AIng

ALVA ANA HLVA Jd3

juounreda(q yosadg

yuounreda(g yosadg

ALIS

1s1301018q
a8en3ue]
pue yo33dg

BpUAIg ‘Sa[RZUOY)

1s13o101Bd
a8en3ue]
pue yoosadg

BSIN “BIS00Y

€1-710C ALNA VILXH

NOILISOd

HINVN

HVANATVO TIANNOSYHd AALVOIALLAAD

T10T "9Z dung - SUBRA pLeog

Iepudje)) [JUU0SIdJ




SIINAIIG [PUUOSIIJ “yuapudurIddng JUe)IsISSy ‘Pimmey peyd

SLNHAINOD

ALVA ANH

ALVA "AdH

ALIS

JowI[ ‘92191 J
UBULISH ‘[[RYNN
9sof ‘SO
opIeory ‘anbuuey
W2qOY ‘Qurejy
I9159yD ‘fereyey
aunf ‘oure3en
qlauusy ‘Youk]
BURT ‘U0
uurey] ‘eadeyey]
preuo( T[a9s]
90N ‘zonbuuoy
1ouer ‘uedoin
BUME JURlD)
Jesa)) ‘ezren)
[neg ‘erozen
QUIIBRY)) “ISYISL]
eMed ploLd
Uud[dH ‘94

woJ ‘uosjyuyg
riueg ‘URIngg
surjanboer ‘siae(q
Auue( ‘faLn)
plelan) ‘uosme))
[reD ‘uaf[Iziog
[A19YD ‘uosispuy

SALNLILSINS YANINAS JOA

NOILISOd HINVN

AVANTTVD TANNOSHHd AALVOILLIAD

T10T ‘97 dunf - SUNISA pIeog
Jepudje)) [duuosIag



SIDIAIIG [PUU0SIIJ “YUIPUINULIIANG JUBISISSY ‘DIWWEH pey)

"L qUIA TA
ydasor ‘ossmy
9SOf “S9[AIIN
opreory ‘onbrruey
19159y ‘lereyeln
aun( ‘ouregeN
Iouuy ‘YouA]
eue ‘3uo]
preuo( 1[9s]
13307 ‘uopion
Ud[9H ‘94

wo | ‘uosjuyg
BIURG ‘URIN(
Auue( ‘aLm)
BOIUOA “re[Indy

SYHHOVHL HIWIAAS 40d

Auue(] Yooz
"L YUIA ‘A
qod MA
01319G ‘OULIDA

Wet[fip “resun
ey ‘eidef,
BUNUI[BA ‘ONUIOABS
QunSLIY) “Yory

(ponunuo)) SHLNLILSANS YAINNNS 4O

SLNHAJNOD HLVA ANH HLVA JdH ALIS| NOILISOd HINVN

7107 ‘97 dung - 3undA pleog
AVANATVI TANNOSYAd AALVIIALLIAD Iepudje)) PuUuosId



1]

SIINAIIG [9UU0SIIJ ‘JUdpuUULIddNG Jue)SISSY ‘Pruwme peyq)

opIedry ‘anbuiuejy
W2qOY ‘ourey
19159y)) ‘lereyey
aunf ‘oure3e
YIouuay ‘Youk]
eue] ‘SuUo]
usamejy ‘adkor
preuo( ‘[1oqs]
peuUOY ‘ZopueuwIsH

J0N ‘zanbuusH

BUMEIN JURID)

1930y ‘uopion

[oBYOIN “Fruuren

Qualrey) ‘IaYosL]
Ud[9H 9

woJ ‘uosjyuyg
rIURG ‘URIN(C]
Aduey] ‘SIAId(]
Auue(g ‘form)
vIpURS “LI0))|
p[eIdD ‘uosIe)
BOIUOIA “Ie[Indy

£1-7107 STHHOVIL 4dOYd

Auue( ‘ooz

(panunuo)) SYAHI VAL YAINNANS JOA

SINAWINOD |

ALVA ANH CARL(QUEC] ALIS

NOILLISOd| AINVN

T10T “9T dunf - SUNRIIA preog

AVANHATVD TIANNOSYAd AALVOMLLIAD A1Bpudfe)) [puunosiad



SIOIAIIG [QUUOSIdJ ‘YuapudjuLiddng Jue)sisSy ‘Plumel pey)

suspey) ‘ISt

BIoLIEd ‘PlOL

Ud[dH ‘o

wo] ‘uosyuyg

eIURG ‘URIN(]

KoueN ‘S1AId(q

aurjanboer ‘siae(y

Auure(q ‘[oum)

pleian) ‘uosrie)

[feD ‘Ud[1ziog

[A13Y)) ‘uosiapuy

BOMUOJA ‘IR[IN3Y

€1-7107 SHLNLILSANS dOY

Auue(q Yooz

"L qUIA DA

urerfjipm ‘resun

ey ‘elde],

BIMET ‘O[30

ydasor ‘ossny

sunsLYD ‘gory

uose[ ‘snurey[od

9040 ‘e3eu

rIRQIR( ‘[PON

9SOf ‘S9N

(panunuo)) €1-Z10Z SHAHI VAL dOY

SINAWINOD HLVA ANH ALVA A43 ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

T10T ‘9z dung - SURIRN pleog
AVANATVO TANNOSYHAd AALVOILIAD JEpusfe)) [Puuos.tag



cl

SIINAIIG [QUUOSIAG ‘yudpuuLIddNgG JUR)SISSY ‘PIWWE pey)

BUNUS[BA “ONUSYIABS
ydasor ‘ossny
SUNSLIYD Yory
uose[ ‘snureyjod
IawH ‘93191d
SUIBIN-BIY L, “SUDIId]
92401 ‘e3eu)
eIRqQIEY ‘[OON
BIIUR X ‘OLIBABN
UBULISH [[PYIMNN
3SO[ “Sa[IIN
opI1esry ‘onbLuey
13qOY “QuIe]y
191s9y)) ‘fereye
auny ‘orre3en
Iouudy “Youk
BURT ‘U0

uurey] ‘eadeyey]
ud2Ine ‘99hor
Preuo( “119s]
90N ‘zonbruoy
Joue[ ‘uedoin)
BULIBJN UR1D
Tesa)) ‘ezren)

[nes ‘eroren
[PRYDIA ‘Bruren

(panunuo)) €1-7107 SALNLILSANS dOA

SINIIWNOD ALVA ANH ALVA A3 | ALIS| NOILISOd HINVN

107 97 dunf - SUAIIA paeog
AVANATVD TANNOSHAd AALVOIILLIATED IEpud[E) [PUUOSIdJ



€l

SIIAIIG [PUUOSId ‘yudpuduLIddNG Jue)sIssSy ‘pPiurmey] pey)

eneJ ‘moure]
A[1aquury] ‘eqryes
epualg ‘ZIIO

ojjopy ‘zado|

£aor1§ ‘moi13ain
BINE| ‘BZOIPIJ-ZOUWIOD)

SYAHDVHL (ASH) AVAA TOOHIDS AAANALXA YAIWNNAS

Iawwog ‘oususy
oune ‘auen A |
auel(] ‘Aoy
BLIOYIA “ISSIOY
eUl[eZry ‘uiqniang)

unsioy 919814

SASAUNN (ASH) AVAA TOOHDS AAANALXH JAWINAS

Auue(q 007

"1 YUIA ‘DA
qog ‘nA

01315 ‘OuLIDA

urerfip “reun)|

ey ‘eide] |
eINET ‘0[910§
90ULLIA ] ‘O3UIMIOS

|

(panunuo)) €1-7107 SALNLILSANS dOY

SLNANWINOD ALVAJ ANH ALVA 4d4H HLIS NOILISOd HINVN

T10T 97 duny - SUNIRPJA pieog
AVANITVD TANNOSYHd dALVOIILLIAD depuafe) [Puuos.ldg



vi

SIIIAIIG [QUUOSIIJ YUIPUULIdIANG Jue)sISSY ‘Plmuiel pey)

SINAIWINOD

ALVA ANT

ALVA "Add

oBqQa[ppes
AoTreA
ZJUuIpon)

Z3uIpon)|

ZauIpon)
AorqaIPpES
ZauIpon
wonsIagag

1OSLID) ULIOT

Amua)
19SLID) ULIO]
ASTreA
KarreA

Jorqo[PpES.

ZaUuIpon)

Amua)|
BUY BIUBS

ZauIpon

Amua)y
19SLID ULIO]
BUY BIURS|

ZOUIpon)

Amua)

woxnsivgag

Amiua)
AmMmua)

ALIS

Iayoea |
Iayoea],
Iayoea],

1Yoea ]

Iayoea]
Iayoea],
Iayoea].
Iayoea],

1yoea]
IaYoea ]

Iayoea],
Iayoea]
IoyoBa ],

RETREEA
yoes],

Iaydea],

Ioyoea]
REREEA
1Yoed ],
RELREER
Ioyoea]
1Yoed ],
1Yoed ]
1Yoed ],

Iayoea ],
Iayoea],

NOILISOd

pIRYOTY ‘A2A0)
uas[Ie) ‘Sp10)
WIRLITJA] ‘SBISNU0))
SO[Ie)) uen( ‘seranuo))
[SBYDIA ‘SUI[0D
[PRyDIA ‘12ddny)
uuk ‘Sueny)
3unox ‘oY)

uoy “19s3Y))

a3109D) ‘uay)

prae( ‘s3yD
[PRYIIN ‘jmey)
OLIRJA] ‘S9IUBAII))

"] OPay[V ‘SajuBAI))
1adoo)) ‘eoeg 21D
[9BYIIA ‘prersng
soure[ ‘umolg
W2qOoY ‘UrwdUURIY
euRAUMOY ‘eAoynog
pIemol ‘1axoog
ueLIO(] ‘souejog
uamery ‘orjgouag
A nokegq
BSsLIR])) ‘uedelreqg
1V ‘Tuenysy
OULID[[IND) ‘ZATBA[Y

Z1-110Z SYTHOVAL TOOHDS YAWINNS

AIVN|

AVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVOIALLIAD

7107 F97 dung - SunRPJA pirog

Jlepudje)) [QUUOSId]




Sl

SIIIAIIG [FUU0SIIJ “JUIpUUIIdIANG JUL)SISSY ‘PIWWE]] pey)

Amua) 19YoBd ] 12Oy ‘191400

Z3ARY) RETRLEER 1330y ‘uopion

o BUY BIUBS Iayoea ], IBATY ‘ZoJezuon)

J9SLID) ULIOT] Iayoea ], B[OOLIBJA] ‘SA[EZUON)

SN Iayoea ], 990IB(] ‘USP[OD

o ZaUuIpon) pyoea]. 2U20Y ‘epreyn
ZaAey) Joyoea] ploIeH ‘nalen|

o Karrep IoYoea ], " BSaIa] ‘BIoIRD)

- ZaABYD) Iayoea], B[19YS “Id1ZB1]

Joeqa[ppES IoYoBa ], 10D “IaseI]

wonsiadag Iayoea ], I9JIUUA[ ‘SaIO[,]

o Amua) Iayoea] puuRLg ‘[9P1]

BUY BIURS RERLEN ydjopuey “ormus,

o wons1a8ag IaYyoea ], Suer] yueyy ‘efjoqeq

Amuay Ioyoea ], euI[esoy ‘ezourdsyg

Z3UIpOon) Iayoea] oy ‘esourdsy

Amua) Iayoea] omury ‘zenbuug

- Amyua) 1[Yoea ], IR ‘Kem|g

o Z3UIpon Iayoea] pIe1an) ‘opuozijg

Amua) Iayoea |, [oIUe( ‘BLLISAIYDY

ZJARY)) RELRTEY QULLIOD) ‘UeIngg

woISIa398 Iayoea], aume ‘uedn(q

Amyua) RELRLERY wry ‘o(

BUY BIUEBS Iayoea], unejy ‘ofenues a(q

o Joeqa[ppES IaYyoea ], ye10q3(] ‘Y43no1)

- Amua) PYoBs | £103210) “yyeI0ARI1)

(panunuo)) 71-1107 SYAHIOVAL TOOHDS YAIWNNS

SINAIWINOD

HLVA ANH

ALVA "d43

ALIS|

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANITVD TANNOSHAd AALVOIIILLAAD

7107 '97 dung - FURIIN pleog

JIBpUd[E)) [AUUO0SIdJ



9l

SIDIAIIG [UUOSIIJ ‘JUIpudULIdAANG JULBISISSY ‘DIWWERYH pey)

FENEIN Ioyoea], 1 eoIUOId A ‘Zado]

BUY BlUES Iaydea |, uelg SNy
A9l A oyoea], Kouep ‘Buna]

BUY BJUBS Iayoea]. 9SO[ ‘U0
woISI1939S Iayoea] Sa[Iey)) ‘uoyme]
eUY BlURG Jayoea] opIeory ‘ere|
BUY BJURS Iayoea] BUOJA “UBISUOY]
reNcIN Iayoea], uyor “319quoary

o BUY BJURS Iayoea] [Are ‘uorfry
BUY BIUES YR, [BYASY “TuBIARY
Amua) Iayoea] A10331D) “Z1ey]
BUY BIURS Jayoea], rUR(] ‘Z1RY]
ZauIpon) Iayoea]. A1331RI\ ‘UOISUYyO[
Amua)) Iayoea], BIRT ‘Uuosuyor
AS[reA Iayoea], [eD ‘uosutjor

BUY BIUBS Iayoea] 0120y ‘Zauawif
1OSLIN) ULIO] Iayoea]. opIeory ‘eref
Aope \L oyoea] suiperan ‘Aarydumpy
NoBqappeS Iayoea], uose[ ‘peayssul[joH
eI Iayoea] NIRJA Yo2qUa[[OH
ZauIpon) Iayoea]. sewoy | ‘ssoH
K9lreA Iayoea] NI ‘YInuIauusy
Amua) Iayoea]. sewioy |, ‘UosLuey
NoBqQaPPES Iayoea] a[[ezuo(g ‘sturey
. BUY BIUBS R RN OpUBWID,] ‘Za1Ia1n0)
Amua) Iayoea] y1oqezifq ‘olairann

(panunuo)) ZI-1107 SYAHOVAL TOOHIS YAININAS

SLINHIINOD

HLVA ANJ

HLVA "d4H

HALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANITVD TANNOSYHAd AALVOHILIAD

TI0T 97 dung - SURRJA pieoyg

JIBpuUI[e)) [AUUOSII]




Ll

SIIAIS [PUUOSII ‘YuIpuduLIddng JUE)SISSY ‘Prumef] pey)

SINININOD

HLVA ANH

HLVA "A4H

wo1SIa39S I9yoed ] Snsaf ‘ZounN
ZauIpon Iayoea] Yo ‘OdURIJOUIN
KSlIRA Iayoea], ny [ ‘usdn3N
KajeA oyoea ], [PBUSIIA ‘UANIN
ZauIpon) Iayoea] w0 ‘13usniy
3[9eqaIPpeES foyoes | BpUI] ‘SLLIOJN
ZauIpon Iayoea] BOISSO[ ‘SLLIOIA]
YorqQa[pPpPES Iayoea], PIOLIS[ ‘UBTOOIOIN
3oBqQaIPpES Ioyoea] 12q0Y ‘uedIoN
Amua) Iayoea]. "If 0)sne, ‘eUuro
[oeqaIpPpES Iayoea] IPYSINl “TPRUWWRYOIN
[oeqa[ppeS 19UdBdL| S[[SYIIA ISNO-[[YINN
orqQa[ppeS Iayoea]. UBA] ‘BpUBIIA]
K9[[eA Ioyoea] "D uenf ‘eifoy
ZJUuIpon) Iayoea] PIAB(] ‘OpBIA
Z3uIpon) Iayoea]. Sa[TRYD) ‘PIRUO(ION
KalreA Iayoed H_ uyof ‘ssauuing SN

BUY BJURS oyoea]. 12qOY “Noo) SN
ZauIpon Iayoea]. preyony ‘Surep
BUY BIURS Iayoea] UBWIOY ‘ZOUTLRA
Amua) Ioyoea] Aa133o( ‘pealsie]N
ZauIpon) Ioyoea] BLIO[D) ‘OpRUOP[BIA
ZaARY)D) Iayoea] oJ[nury ‘uogefe
AS11eA oyaes], Qv ‘pUPEN
Amua) oyoea] SNOIBIA] ‘QTZUINOBIN
WoISI19389g Iayoea] SNoIeJN ‘eqqn]

(panunuo)) 71-1107 SYAHIVAL TOOHDS YANWIANS

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVIOIIILAAD

T10T ‘9z dun( - SUNII\ pleog

Iepud[e)) [AUU0SIdJ




8L

SIINAIAS [9UU0SIIJ YudpudjuLIdIANG JuE)SISSY ‘PIumel peyq)

SLNHWWINOD

ALVA ANH

HLVA "A4d

BUY BIUBS Iayoea] oug “1SaImyo3g
AaTeA Iayoea] ueLg ‘Uo[uedg

BUY BIUBS Ioyoea] 1saury ‘oped[es
wonsiagag Iayoea]. J13IBIA\ ‘Opad[es
Amua) Iayoea] BSSI[OJA ‘ZUuoeg
BUY Sc.mm; Ioyoea] ey “Zan3upoy
ZaARY)) Iayoea] sonig ‘fjomyooy
BUY BIUBS Iayoea] Sauref ‘uos1qoy
BUY BIUBS Iayoea]. 9SS ‘0ZOUAIY
BUY BJURS Iayoea] piAR( “19Inay
BUY BJURS Iayoea) U2qOY “ZaIruwrey]
BUY BIUBS Iayoea]. BIIP3UY ‘Zasmurey
Amua) Iayoea]. qurg ‘goen
ZauIpon) Iayoea], uuy ‘ssalid
A9[[eA Iayoea] [BaUDIIN ‘amod
YorqQaIppesS Iayoea] UIAdY ‘B[0d
ZauIpon) Iayoea]. uIp[uel ‘ould
Ko[[eA Ioyoea] BLIBJA] “BJUSIWI]
JoBqQa[PpPES Iayoea], BUI[OYIN “BAOIIDJ
ZauIpon) Iayoeay "D BURA ‘Z2I9d
Yorqa[ppes Iayoea] anbuuy ‘za1sg
19SLID) ULIOT] Iayoea] B[IOLIRIA] ‘BUS]
woISI1939g Iayoea]. BIPIN ‘ZOUNJA\ BUJ
Yoeqa|ppes | Ioyoea] BIeqIeg ‘WaqUIDJ
Amua) Iayoea] A1y “Mred
Zauipon foyaea] PPOL ‘MSIO

(panunuo)) Z1-1107 SYAHIVAL TOOHDS YAIWNNS

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANITVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIALLIAD

T10T 9T dung - SUNRJA pieoy

JIepud[e)) [QUU0SIdJ



SIIIAIIG [PUUOSII “YuIpuNULIddNG Jue)sIsSy ‘Prumel] pey)

wonsiageg pyoea], Suely] Yy ‘nox
yorqQaIppesS Iayoea]. Iaydoisuy) ‘uaip
BUY BJUBS Iayoea] uueApur)) ‘poom
Jorqa[ppeS Ioyoea] piae( ‘Buom
NoBqQa|PPES Iayoea], BINRT ORI
o KafreA IYoea ], I9JIUS[ ‘UBUIII A
o wonsadag 1Yoea ] ue ‘np
R yorQa|PPES Ioyoea] asof ‘zanbzep
wonsiazag Iayoea], saprey)) ‘zanbsep
ZaUuIpon Iayoes], BIPNE[)) ‘BIOUS[BA
- AS[reA Iayoea] pIeyory ‘oquurmni]
NorqQaIppES Iayoea] 203N ‘nar],
ASqreA 19Yoea], AUy “1e3YmIa,
wonsIagag Ioyoea] ydasor ‘eorede ],
BUY BJUBS Iayoea], AN ‘el
A9[[eA Iayoea], [ ‘wonsuemg
K9[[eA Iayoea], 9[02IN ‘s}mIS
Amua) Iayoea]. Kare)‘3uong
yoeqa[ppes Iayoea] | AISLY)) ‘9ARISIRH-IUINS
Amua) Ioyoea], BINET ‘WIS
ZauIpon) Iayoea]|  uosawIe[ ‘IppL(J-auuog
ZauIpon) Iayoea] Wel[[Ip ‘19pAug
- WOoISIdFS Iayoea], uuy ‘ueo[S
AS[TeA Iayoea] BLIRJA ‘SOIXIS
(panunuo)) ZI-1107 SYAHI VAL TOOHIS YAWIANS
| |
SINANINOD ALVA ANH | HLVA AdH ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

T10T ‘97 dung - SUPI pleog
AVANITTVO TANNOSYAd AALVOIAILIAAD depusje)) [puuos.tag




14

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIA “YuapuduLIddnG JUL)SISSY ‘Pume)] pey)

syoalo1g

[eroadg 10jBUIPIOO))
03 yuawdojaaa(g
JES unnoumas
JO 1039311(] WO

SISBg-PIPIIN-SV

SISBg-PapPIIN-SV

SISBg-PapaIN-SV

¥10T ‘0¢ dunf

10T ‘0€ aunf

T10T ‘0g dunf
T10T ‘0¢ dunf

T10T ‘0¢ sunf

SINIININOD

HLVA ANJA

10T ‘1 Anf

Z10Z ‘1 AInf

2102 ‘1 A

Z10T ‘0€ yorey
210T ‘71 [udy

T10T 0€ Y2rBN

HLVA A3

20130 1S

s109{01d e1adg
‘10JeUIPIO0))

BUUBXOY ‘STUIMQ

LNHANNIDISSVIY HALLVHLSININGYV

uorjeonpyq [eroadg

sa01A19G Hoddng U2210(] ‘sauyo]

“quapuauiradng
JuRISISS Y
S9OIAIAG ssaulsng suoneradQ [PeYdI ‘doysig
‘uapusyurradng
Lnda(q
SLOVAILNOD LANIAVD
SIOIAIDS BUDTH “OSTM\
uwoddng pidng
S3OIAISG S[[aYDIA ‘BIOIRD)
woddng jidng
SIOIAINS ueLIRIA “YIUZIjg
uoddng 1dng
7I-110T SYHFHO VAL HNOH
ALIS| NOILISOd ANVN

AVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVIOIALLIAD

TI0T '97 dunf - SUNRJA pieog
JIepuaje)) [aUUOSId]




¥4

T10T ‘97 dunp

SLSANOTY WHALI VANAODV

SunII paeoyg
T10T ‘81 dung 000°1$ uoneonpy [eradg uoneonpy [eroadg (uoneoynEy)
ASH siostaradng sng - Lin euxyg
210T ‘6 Arenuer 000°1$ uoneosnpy [eroadg uoneonpy [ewadg| (uoneoyney) siosiatadng sng - An( enxg
2102 ‘1 Anr 000°S$ uoneosnpy [eroadg uonesnpy [eadg slosiazadng sng - Lin enxqg
T10T ‘81 Ang 0vTTIS [Pl UOISIAL(Q ATepuodag Bururer],
S30IAISS [euonEONpH | UMMOLLINY SunuUA\ puy 3urpeay A1oysodxy
z10T ‘T AInf ST8LIS uonenieay| A3ojouyas], uoneonpy jeurum([]
29 YoIeasay - Sururer] owumg AZojouyd9 ] uoneINpyg
T10T ‘T AInf 0¥8°S1$ ABojouyoa | A3ojounyd3, uonesNpy Uy
uoneonpy - Bumure1] sounung A3ojouyoa] uorneInpg
2102 ‘T AIng 02S‘cv$ ABojouyoa] | A3ojouysa] uoneonpy Bumurel] ouung A3ojouyda ] uoneoNpyg
uoneonpy
10T ‘1 18n3ny 000°C$ [9PIL| UOISIALQ ATejuswayg wre1do1d uoneanpg pooyply) Areq
SIDIAIDG [euoOnEONPH
T10T ‘1 AInf 000°9$ 40S-VId doryye] (samnsqng) sisATeuy eje(] jusunreda
10T ‘91 AJnf 000°1$ gSV wes], soue( }oBqappES o) 9ouRq
Z10T ‘6 AIng 000°T$ gSV wes], soue( ¥oBqaIPpPES dure) asue(
T10T ‘1€ In3ny  |000°C$ 1€1 uoneonpy dod uswdo[aA3(] feuoissajolqd
[BoTUy2a ], 10a1e) pue Suruue[d ureidoid siayoea] 1D
SuDjIdd “q 11ed
z10Z ‘6 AInf CE8TS gSV wea], 199y) AoBqQI[PpPES o) 1994
10T ‘Sz dung Se8°TS gSV wea], 190y) A9BqQIppeS (uoneoyney) dure) 199y)H
10z ‘01 AInf 9LLES Anpqery % JuaWageueA JSTY SOOTRIA UBS ‘AJISIDATU( S)BIS BIUIOJI[E)
Kuadoid - 18 punyg 1V dure) armua A ssaulsng eIUIOJI[B)
TI0Z ‘€11sn3ny  000°S$ 40S-VId dompe ) SuzIpIay
z10T ‘1 AInf 00S$ 40S-vId doryre] 101eUIpI00) AIAV
FALLDAAAA | @IADXA OL LON ONIANNA ALIS ALIALLDV A0 T'TLIL
TI-1102
AALVOIALLIAD



[44

7107 ‘9z dunyp
SunIdN paeoyg
zIoz ‘1€3sn38ny  000°01$ [€1 uoneonpg (0} UONB[NINIY pue Sutuue]d ureidoid JOY
[BO1UYD3 |, pUB 13318
suByIsd " 118D
€10T ‘1 Arenuef 000°59% 2L sao1a19g poddng  Sumurei] poddng uonjuaalouy o] asuodsay
210Z ‘1 AMg 000°59$ 1L SIIIAIOS tomm:m_ Surure1] poddng uonusaauy o] asuodsay
z10T ‘1 Amnf 000°SC$ uoneonpy [eroadg uoneonpy [eroadg Sururer],
uotneonpy [erdadg uonuaAIu] o] asuodsay
z10T ‘1 Ang £16°18$ [I°nLL 11Uy 3unsa], 119D IMed puv
Bunsa] 29 uonensiday uaMe3ISpury 19Ul Sunsa ] 729 UONRNSIZNY
10z ‘g1 aunf 000°€$ uoneonpy [e103dg [[SYSMN (uoneOyIEY) JUSWSSISSY [00YISAI]
Z10T ‘T AIng 000°0Z$ uoneonpy [eadg [[PYMN JUSUWISSasSY [00Ydsald
TI0Z ‘1gsndny  000°SI$ 1€1 uoneonpg dOd ureido1q suone[ndod [eroads - sunjog
[e21UYD3 ] PUB 1331
Sunjlsd "d [1eD
2107 ‘81 aunf GTS€$ s19)soog woxsIdZIg (uoneoyney) dure) [[eqioo,] rendef
10J uoteuO(]
2102 ‘1 AIng GTSES s191s00g woISI1a39g dure) [[eqioo ren3ef
10J uotneuO(]
z10T ‘1 Amf $78°9Z$ [I9pilL JUSUWISASIYIY 300ga10N
uapnyg pue surer3ord Sunum AseranT AT14/VId 01-6 3peID
Iourea] ysij3ug
10z ‘1 AIng $78°9C$ [I =B TRWIAIYOY J00q310N
juapnl§ pue sweIdol Bunu Aoeian q14/V 14 L-9 2peI1D
Iourea ysiduyg
10T ‘1¢ 1sndny 000°€$ [€1 uonedonpy  UOHEONpYH [BdUYSS] Suruued wredold Vg
[BOTUYO3 |, pPUB I921)) Ioare))/ssauisng
Sunjl_d “d [1eD
JALLDAAAH daIdDXT OL LON DNIANNA JLIS ALIALLDV 40 A1LIL I
CI-T10T
JALVOMILYAD

SLSANOTMT IWALI VANADV



€C

710T ‘9z dunp

Sun pieog
10T ‘1 Anf 005°99% DIS| }0BQ3[PPES 3utuue|q weidold OIS
10T ‘81 aunf 000°L1$ oIS A31reA (uoneoyney)

ure1gold Surures WUING papualxg OIS
T10Z ‘1 AIng 1000788 DIS| Aorep  wrei3olq Bulures Jourung papualxy HIS
10T ‘1 AIng 000°0C$ OIS PIE[IIM jusuuyoLIy
pue Suuomn] Surures] papuaxyg DIS
Z10T ‘1 AIng LLI'SS oIS/ PIE[[IM 10JeNSIUIWIPY - JUSUIYoLIuY pue weidold
[ooyog Iswng Sururea| papualxy IS
T10T ‘1 AIng 000°Z¥$ DIS PIEIIIM JuswIoLIUy pue weidold
Jooyog Iowwng SuruIea| papualxyg DIS
10T ‘T Ang 00£°801$ DIS Amyua) JusuIydLIUY
pue Sulion] - Sururea papuarxg OIS
z10z ‘1 AInf I EVILS OIS BUy BjuB§ £1-C10C Je1S pajedyniap
_ Ae(] papualxy - Sururea] papualxg DIS
T10T ‘1 AIng 000°T1$ DIS BUY ElueS lowums - Jjel§ pajedyiiey
Ae(] papualxd - Sururea] papualxq DIS
210 ‘T Amg 00L°TT1$ IS Amgua) fing
enxH ‘Suruue[d wreidoid ‘uoneioqe[jod HIS
10z °1 AMf 000°0+$ DIS PTRIIM Ang
enxy ‘Suruue|d ureiold ‘uoneIoqe[[o) DIS
10z ‘1 4Inf 000°59$ OIS BUY BJUES Ang
enxy ‘Sutuue]d wreidold ‘uoneIoqe[[o) OIS
210Z ‘1 AIng 00S$ CER | BEEsz wonsidog  dwe) Iounung [[BqIeYseq SHID WonsIafag
Z210Z ‘Lz aung 100S$ 39, Bowumg| wonsisdag  dwe)) lowwmg [[BqieNsey SHID wonsIadog
710z ‘1€ 1sndny 000°01% ¢t1 uoneonpy d0d awdojars Jeis dOd
[eoIUyda | pue 193Ie))
sunjisd “d 11e)
JALLDAAAT dIdoxXd OL LON ONIANNA ALIS ALIALLDV 40 A'1LIL
CI-110T
JHLVOMILYAD

SLSANOTH WHALI VANADY



ve

7107 ‘9z dunp
SunIA pieoy
210Z ‘1 AIng 1€8°61% [ooypg Jowung| Juspusjuuadng uoisiazadng
- spun, [eoUdD) | Anda 9yl JO 9OIJO dANRISUTWPY Wweidold Surures| Iawumsg
T10T ‘61 dunf 01 008°1% DIS Amua) (z10Z ‘Tl 2ung
210T ‘17 aunf woi, paaoidde A[snoiaaxd ‘uonoawo)) (VSOL)
urei3014 Sururea| papualxy JoWWNg
T10T ‘T Amnf 008°8$ DIS Amua) (vsolL)
we13olJ SuluIes] papualxy Jowums
T10T ‘61 2unf 03 008°1$ OIS Amua) (z10z ‘z1/ung
2107 ‘1z dunf woi panoidde £snoiaaid ‘uonoaiio))) (1o0jasuno)))
weidold SuluIed] papualxy JSUING
T1oz ‘T AIng 008°8$ DIS Amua) (10195UN0))
wei3o1d SuluIey] papudlXy JdWng
TI0zZ ‘6l 2unf ol 000°LTS$ DIS Amua) (z10z
2102 ‘1Z sunf woij ‘Z1 aunf paaoidde A[sno1aaid ‘uor}daiIo)))
ure1301J SuluIes] papualxy Jowums
T10T ‘T Amp 000°0Z1$ DIS Amyua) | ure13o1d SuTured] papuajXy Jowung
T10T “L1 AInf 1SP°LTS [BD-1PSN $321A19g woddng Suture1], urea], ss0ong JUPMS
z10T ‘1 LInf 000°0L$ DIS }oBqaIPpPES sanmunioddo
Bururea] papudxy Luwmg HIS
Z10T ‘1 AInf 006°SP$ DIS mbumm_ Suturea] papudixy Jouwumg OIS
z10z ‘1 Anf 000°011% DIS BUY Bjueg redionred juswdo[aaa( Jgeis OIS
z10z ‘1 Aing 000°0%$ DIS HIEqa[PPES uedionre juswdo[aasq JJers DIS
Z10T ‘1 AIng 000°0¥$ DIS PIEI[IM redronred juswdoaas( jyeis OIS
T10T ‘1 AInf 00L°t$ DIS Yorqa[ppES | 103EII[IoRJ/1000nsU] JUswdopAd( Jyels OIS
Z10T ‘T AIng 001°S$ DIS Amua) 1oye[ioe yuawdo[aas( JJels DIS
Z10T ‘T AIng 000°001% DIS Amua) uswdoraas( JJe1s DIS
HJALLDAAAA dIIIXT OL LON DONIANNA JLIS ALIALLDV A0 A'TLLL
<I-110¢
TALVOHILAIOD

SLSANOTH WALI VANADV



S¢

7107 ‘9z dunp

3unaa) paeog

Z10Z ‘1 AIng ._ooontw 9L doyre] sjuapryg SUTULIOJISd MO - Suuon |,
10z ‘1 Amg 005°8$ 9L domye] uoneIoqe[[o)) 1aYyoea ],
10T ‘0T dunf 7€9°8$ 002§ Iowumg JuapusuLIadng (z10T ‘1 2ung
01 £94°87$ WoI] - spunj [epuan)  Ands a3 Jo 29133 paaoadde A[snoiaaid ‘uondaiio))) uoisiazadng

sAnensuIwpy weidold Surures] Iourung

HAILDAAAT AIIADXT OL LON DONIANNA ALIS ALIALLDV 40 A'TLIL
<I-110¢
JALVOIILIHED

SLSANOTY WALI VANADYV



SIDIAIIG [PUUOSIdJ “yudpudjursddng jue)sissy ‘Prumey pey)

sqjuowt T10T ‘6T dunf dOd uelpoisn)  [oejey ZowWoge[[IA
G ‘sIeaf 77
sreak g1 | T10T ‘67 9unf|  "SOAS poo| ueIpoisny) MM ‘BuEplES
syjuow| [ 7107 ‘8 AeJN|  UOPPERIOIN| “SI(] ‘A9S 1SSV “ISu]| B[[91Sq ‘IezZeleS
6 ‘SIeak
sypuow , 10T ‘6z 2unf|  yoeqappes  -py "ds sy “nsu] Aururety
6 ‘SIeak (¢ ‘Guaydurenoydeyyq
syjuowr| [ 710T ‘67 dunp| 1daq| 319D JUN00OY | 8uony ‘usAn3N
9 ‘sIe2A Sununoosoy
syuow | Z10Z ‘67 9Unf  "SOAS poo, JUBIUNO2IY BIR)) ‘UOLIOI
6 ‘SIeak g7
fuour Z10Z 1 aunf siaeq pyq ds Issy nsuy ezue1adsq ‘erlojy
[ ‘sTeak €1
syjuowt, Z10T ‘67 dunp ZauIpon) ue1posn) 15310,] "I Suo]
6 ‘SIBIA ¢
sypuour Z10Z ‘ST ounf|  -py ewadg  10te[suel] aooidiojuy UA[LIRIA ‘SLLIRH
9 ‘sIeaf €7
syuow Z10Z ‘p1 aunf siAB(q siomduro))| BIUOS ‘SBLIE,]
y ‘steak 9 "ISSY sy
sypuow 10T ‘67 dunf weifory  Issy Sumurel] qof Bpur] ‘NoIg
G ‘steaf UOnISUBI],
syjuour | 7107 ‘g1 sung uoiduiysepy Yoo BIPIJN ATRIqQU] 3y BLIO[D) ‘SAIUBAID))
G ‘s1eak ¢t
squow | Z10T ‘g1 aunf KaeA ueduyoo ] 1ndwo)|  OISWOL] ‘OpereAly
g ‘SIBIA L]
SINHWTILLAA
SINHIWINOD AUVIVS HLVA ANH ALVA 444 ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

7107 ‘97 aunf - 3unddJA paeog
JEpud|e)) [PUUO0SId]

AVANTTVI TANNOSHHd AIIAISSVIO



SIVIAIIG [PUUO0SIIJ ‘yudpudjuriddng Jue)sissy ‘Prumey pey)

[euosIag
[euosIdJ

syjuoul ¢

syjuow

8 ‘SIB3A 9
syuowr

p ‘s1eak 9
syjuow

G ‘reaf |
syuow

L ‘Teak |

SINIIWINOD AYVIVS

1.
+
4
"

1

+

4
1.
+
+
+

4}

+

+

210¢ ‘p1 dung|
10T ‘pg Isn3ny

-

_S

ALVA ANH

10T ‘p dunf, e)| P [e10adg 4SS BOIUOIOA ‘BIOIEL)
10T ‘g1 13y do( [joikeq|  ueIOmMOS] [oiked BUY ‘YoBQOpaIg

Aeg moym - (sKep Lnp 7 03 €) HONASHV

Z10Z ‘19ung|  "soAg pooq "D{M OAS P BAIPUY ‘BISAB[E]
TI0T 91 kBN ujoour pg-ds dss|  emwidmp ‘oumseg

(popug [enuatopiq Aeq 001) INTWAOTJNITY HLNOW 6€

10T ‘819Unf  SP0IY Yoa BIPAN ATeiqr] Are Ziny
“  NOLLYNINMAL

210z ‘0C dunf| 204 3pIY $19Y0Bd BSSHOJN ‘SoHO
210z ‘1 aung 44| 9pIV saoyoral iy ‘oped[es
T10T ‘g unf  'SOAG pooy DM\ OAS Pd ploukay “If epefind)
10T ‘preunr  Amua)|  pg [e10adS dSS erydog “1xoag
H | SNOLLVNDISTY

JLVa 449 ALIS NOILLISOd VN

7102 ‘97 dunp - 3uyadJ paeog
JEpudfe)) [UU0SIdJ

AVANATVYDO TANNOSHHd AHIAISSVTO



SIIIAIIG [UUOSIIJ ‘yuapudjuLIddng Jue)sISSY ‘Pruuwely peyd

[eUOSIag
[eUOSIag

oara A101MBIG|

AR boﬁ:ﬂm‘

oneo] K10)MEIg|
 oARY] A10IMBIS

oABa L10)mE1S.

- SINFAININOD

10T p1 uny 7107 ‘p dung uosyoe[  “py 'dg Issy nsup| - OJ[opoy ‘e1an3a0()

+- + +

pied - (skep Anp 07 01 €) - AONASAV AAVLITIA

+ -

10T ‘€1 19qua0a(| 2107 ‘1 9ung| -soag Bplg  ueipowsn) P Ay oisoury zado]
210T ‘p1 I29quIada(] 2107 ‘7199010 wonsIagag  sI(] "A9S 1SSV LSU] "1 uen( ‘selonuo))

Aed oy - (210w 10 skep Lnp 17) GAVAT
Z10Z ‘€1 aung! 2102 ‘9z Ke]N| S90IOH | “1Adg oAg PoOy | sopmor ‘eide],
pred - (210w 10 sKep Anp 17) TAVAT TVIICAN ¥ TAVD A TINVA NOISNALXA

7107 ‘S aung Z10Z ‘1€ Ke|  “soag Spig. 1adoayspunoiny OLIBJA] ‘O1OLIBABN]
PIOL] ORIy

Aeg ynounp - (sAep Anp 07 01 €) AAVAT TVIIAAN P TAVI ATINVA

72107 ‘L1 K| 2102 ‘¢1 Ke]N|  uooSindg Jup rensidoy  NOJAIBIA ‘solsAnuQ
Z10T ‘s Ang 10T ‘8 AeN Old 1s1[e109dg Aax3or “preyion
"po1d uisa( BIPIN

pred - (210w o sdep fnp 17) AAVAT TVOIAAIN » TAVI ATINVA
C10T ‘6 dunf TI0C ‘sgaung| soag 3pig. Jowwi] 921],  Se[3no( YouIpaIq

pred - (sAep 4np 0z 01 €) IAVAT TVIIATIN » TIVI ATINVA

AIVIVS HLVA ANH ALVA "Add ALIS NOILLISOd HINVN

T10T ‘97 dunp - SUNIRIA paeog
Jepudje)) [dUuosId]

AVANATVYD TANNOSYAd dAIAISSVIO



SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘yuapudjuridadng juelsissy ‘el pey)d

9/8T 10T ‘L dung siaeQ worg ojnury zado]
ueIpolsn)) Jue[d

H e + TI0T ‘ST aunf yel, PRI uuk] ‘Uaqoy
. YT . TI0T ‘61 ounf  zopuay| AR AN AoueN ‘urjo)
9/€T. ’ TI0Z ‘ITABN| 'SOAS PO URlpO}SN)  PIEYIRY ‘0panddy

| | SLNAINNDISSVTY
| 9/ST| ] 10T “p dung uoodmdg  uepoisn) p W[ oAg}sSND) ‘mgamne(
| 9/0T. | 10T ‘7T AeN yel,  HHQ ssV ‘Osu| eSOY ‘Of[Iurere(
, SINANINIOddVIY
T + p/1p) , Z10Z ‘LT dunf 20yjQ spdng  JUEISISSY SANNOOXY J150Y ‘safesoy

' 9/0T | 1102 ‘51 10quaydag ZoUIpOD  SI(] 'ASS ISSY ISU]  WIATY “If UBUIR]Y

SINHALNIOddY 'TYNOLLOWOUd

1/0S/ Z10Z ‘67 AeIN 1doq  ‘1adg uononnsuo))| qode[ ‘ZINBWYdS
UOI}ONIISU0))
H ﬁ\nm“ T10T ‘1€ QEH "SOAS voomH IadS “PI 9AS P BLIRIA] ‘LIojesnd
1/0T 2107 ‘p dung BLIDIS "SI "A9S 'ISSY "IISUJ swie[ ‘za19d
4 - 102 ‘pounf TP reuoissojordered eouelq ‘umbreg
wsnny
m\mmw T10T ‘g1 9unf  "soAg voomw IAdS P 9AS Pd| BSIWAMY ‘UOAY

SINANINIOddY AYVNOILVHOUd

SINAWINOD AUVIVS HLVA ANH ALVA "HdH ALIS NOILISOd AINVN|

7102 ‘97 aung - 3undd paeog
JEPUI[B)) [PUUOSId]

AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AHIAISSVIO



SIDIAIIG [AUUOSIIJ ‘yudpudjulrddng Jue)sIsSy ‘PruIwej pey)

SINANINOD

e
pIefaAeio)

+9/C¢|
pIeaaeln)

+v/0Y,
pIeAaAeln)
+ £/0¥
A+ 1/8C
9/8¢

pIekoaein)|

+ o\mm.

Td + m\wm.
Sive
'+ m\wm.
v\vm.
prekaAeln)

+9/0%|
pIekaAeln)

+9/0¥
pIeAaArIn)

+9/0%|
pIeAaAein)

+9/0%

+

AYVIVS

T10C ‘81 AeN|
T10T ‘1€ 10qiase(]

Z10T ‘1€ 19quiada(] |
T10T ‘1€ Joquaoa(

TI0T ‘1€ Ae.
TI0T ‘9 oung

2102 ‘1€ 12quaoa(] |
T10C ‘81 Ao
T10T ‘62 2unf
CI0T ‘6T 2unf
CI0T ‘vt AeN
2102 ‘1€ 19quaa(]
Z10Z 1€ 19quIada(g
Z10T ‘1€ 19qua0a(]

Z10T ‘1€ 1oquasa(]

ALVA ANA|

210Z ‘91 Ae|
T10T ‘1 AInf

210C ‘1 Ammp|
210z 1 &g

T10z ‘L ReN|
TI0T ‘1 2ung

210z ‘1 Amnf|
T10T ‘91 Ae|
10T ‘0€ ABN
T10z ‘1 dung
10T ‘1 AeN|
210 ‘1 Al
210z ‘1 Ay
210T ‘1 AInf|

Z10z ‘1 Amp|

i

eponbsg | ‘Walg 1SSV JO YOS

201104 YOS
201104 YOS |
so110d YOS

'SOAS 3pig
'soAg “3pig|

201104 YOS |

Toyoredsiq
I01IUOIA] ULTe[Y
190130 1[0d YOS

120130 291[0d YOS |

Apuap “Zo[oA
ATeA ‘OL10[0S

Auue( ‘zan3upoy

1DUOYN ‘UAN3N

1S ‘p1 SUIA0Y | SRWO] ‘BQ[Y OUSION

“wag
UeIpolsny) juefd
1oyoredsiq
IOJIUOJA WLIR[Y

epanbsg “wo[g I8N JO YOS

'SOAG “3pId
'soAg “Spg

uoagmdg
201104 YOS
301104 YOS
201104 YOS

201104 YOS |

1pPM

1snD) “pT Sutaoy
U] Tensiday|
12030 2010d YOS |
120130 991104 YOS
120130 991j0d YOS

19030 2010d YOS

ojnury ‘zedoT
JJ3[ ‘uosuyorf
BWY ‘BIOIRN)
Juel] ‘salof]

[ney ‘opeio(]
A[oAY ‘uop10)
ueLg ‘QI0WSaY)
JOWLId(J ‘sisquurey))

[9eYOIN ‘Zudg

preyory ‘oumnby

uopesuadwo)) sse|) Jo JnQ - SINAIAINIOIdV AIVIOJNAL

ALV "Add

HLIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

AVANITVD TANNOSYHd AHIAISSVIO

TI0T ‘9T dunp - U preoy

JBpuUd[e)) [PUUOSIIJ



SIVNAIIG [PUUOS.IIJ ‘Yuapudjuirddng jue)sissy ‘Pruwie)y pey))

[ €107 ‘Izaunf  ZI0Z ‘07 1snSny| ey 1SSy Sururel] qof yeres ‘Ziunpy
uonisuel],
/AN
T10T ‘L1 sn3ny| 107 ‘81 dunf | 1da yooadg| Vd1s| zn] ‘zodor]
Z10Z ‘s Arenuep| 710 ‘p Arenue[ 2o1j0g [00Y9S wreido1d joned| BLIBJ\ “ZOUIOL)
ayig Sururel], OSA
7107 °S Arenuer | Z10T ‘p Arenuef 2o1j04 [00Y0S urerdold [oned Auoyqiuy ‘eraren
aNig Sututel], OSA
| €10 ‘8z ounf| 210z ‘T Am| PA WO uwpy IS BUWIAJN ‘$210[]
ds/Annqy
S0
| T10T ‘s Arenuep| 10z “p Arenuef 201j04 [00Y0S weido1d [oned| plAe(] ‘reqoosy
aNig sumurel], QS
10T ‘sz aunf 10z ‘01 Ay Pua) sy Juurer] qo| epul] ‘oI
uonisuer],
/AN
Z10Z S %.838&..~ Z10Z ‘b Arenuef 201104 [00YDS | weidoid [oneyg 10109 ‘oArlg
anig Sumuter], Osd
| Z107 ‘Lzoung 10T ‘S[ Isndny BUY | NB[D UIWPY IS yei0qa( ‘nog
uonisuel]
AN
| 10z ‘s Arenuer (g ‘¢ Arenuer 0o1j0d [0040S wresSo1d [oxe | UIATY ‘Uewrely
aNig Suturel], OSa
| . | AL0d vyIXd
SINHININOD AIVIVS ALVA ANA| ALVA dAH ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

7107 ‘97 dunp - SUNIIJA] paeoyg
Jepudje)) [PUU0sIdJ

AVANTTVO TANNOSHHd AHATHAISSVIO



SIDIAIIG [FUU0SIIJ ‘JUIpUULIIANG JUR)SISSY “PIUWEL] pey)

‘ T10T ‘1€ Ao | | [eoLIa))| avooIq ‘UIjIuBA
L | 21029 Arenigay| , weipoisn))| uaqny
“If ZOWOSe[[IA BIC]
‘ | | 210T ‘1€ ke | [eoua))| AL ‘Tadrey
| [ 2107 ‘1€ AeN| I [eoua[y| surydasor ‘oyug
| | , | SALALLLSENS
| 7102 ‘s o::h. coowbam- losiazadng brﬁo«\ BAY ‘UosIaNe
, 107 ‘9 dung| Sury  1osialadng Kjanoy | opouE[ ‘SeITy
H 4 SYOSIAYAINS ALIALLOYV
A . €10C ‘Izaunf  ZI0T ‘91 sndny 109U0)) yoeoD qof BUBI(] ‘S[PM
uonIsuel],
JRUUAN
| | 2107 ‘¢ bm:cﬂ., 2102 ‘v \Cmsamh.oo:om _oosom, ure13o1g _obam; OIOLINBJA ‘OPIB[OA
aNig Sururer], 0SA
T10T ‘S1 aunf 210z ‘1 aung do( yoosads VdIS esoy ‘Aareag
. Z10T “G Arenuer 10T ‘p Arenuef 20104 ~ooaom, weidoid [oned anUuEBL] ‘OpaIAQ
ayig Jururer], OSA
| . | (woyenuyuo) ) ALNA VILXH
SINHININOD, AdVIVS HALVA ANA HLVA "AdH ALIS NOILISOd AINVN

Z10T ‘97 dung - 3unadp pieog
JBpUl[R)) [dUUOSII]

AVANATVO TANNOSYHd AHIAISSVIO



SIIIAIAG [PUUOSId] ‘JuapudyuLrddng Jue)sissy ‘Prume pey)

NoRqI[PPES s3e[ [[el oOlEBSIPOIT ‘10UBDIN

Z3UIpon) s8e[q [[BeL Auepug ‘uosuyof

UappeJoN Yooqrea § 01907y ‘ZoWox)

uappe.IoN wSI[ewnof 0100y ‘Zowon)

BUY BJUBS penbg dag BIDLIRJ ‘SOuwre(]

uoagindg IOSIAPY BIUIBIIA ‘SBADN))
JUUWILLIDAOL) JUIPNIS

BLIDIG s3eyq [1BeL S9pInog

9p BULIBJA ‘S9IUBAID))

BILIDIG penbg dog SapIno]

3P BLIBJA ‘SIUBAID))

INHIAINIISSY DIAYHS VILXH

T10T ‘¢ 1sndny T10T ‘81 aunf| 1daq yosadg isideray |, aune ‘YoM
reuonrednoo()

7107 ‘€ 1sndny 710z ‘g1 aung| 3da yoaadg 1s1deray J1[S2T ‘“QuUOW[BA
[euonednoo(

710T ‘€ 1sn3ny 210T ‘g1 aunf| 3da( yosadg 1s1deroy], IgJiuuar ‘fenduuyg
[euonednas()

710T ‘€ 1sndny 710T ‘81 aunr| 1da yovadg 1s1deIay [ [eo1sAyqg Aelue] ‘onse)

AVIA TOOHDS HANILXH

Z10C ‘p1 aunp T10Z ‘1€ ABI|  "SOAG POO, DIM OAS P00, BIOINY ‘ZaIturey

WYAL LIOHS

SINHININOD | AdVIVS JLVd ANH J1LvVd ‘Add ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

Z10T ‘97 sunp - SUAIIA pieog

AVANATVO TINNOSYHd AIIHAISSVIO

JBpUd[E)) [JUUO0SId




10T ‘97 dunp

Sunedy pavog
Z10T ‘1 1sndny 000°C$ HIVS-TeD LER AR EIN urexdold uoneonpy pooypim)) A[req
_,mﬁoﬁmgﬁm
Z10T ‘1 1sndny 000°1$ JIVS-18D SIIATRS uonesnpy pooyplry) Ajreq
Teuonednpy
2102 1 sudny 000°c$ JIVS-TeD SI01AIOS uoneonpy pooyp[y) Ajreg
[euonEsnpy
T10T ‘91 Amr 000°1$ gSV wrea ] aoue(q Jorqa[ppes o) dueq
T10T ‘6 AIf 000°1$ gSV wes] doueq YoBqa[ppeS dure) ssueq
210 1AM [000°0s$ (D amsesy) puog uoyoNIsU0) UBIOMIYR3 ], 19indwo))
0D dSNVS ¥z pung /S3UI[1oe{| - UONE[[EISU] ATeM1JOS UOLEIO[aY Jonduro)
T10Z ‘1 Amr 000°€1$ d/VId Joeqa[ppes peg
uoddng Bururesy ssaurpesy s1olepy a39110)
ZI0Z° 1AM 0008 eI OIS JoeqaIppes $301A105 2IEIPIYD)
cloc'6 A mr  logbcs gSV wes] 19940 Jorqappes OIII[D) 199YD)
crozszauny  0epT$ gSV wes] 1Y) Joeqappes (woneoyney) dure) 1907y
210C ‘1 Amp 000°s$ spung| uonesnpy [eroadg AnQg
ﬂoﬁﬁozﬁm —M«oomm mbxmm wuoﬁmm%n?.m wwcﬁooz HQOHQAH\UA\U
z10T ‘1 Amg 00S°C$ spunj| uonesnpy [eroads AnQ enxq s1vje1disy] D)
uonesnpy reradg
210z ‘1 Aing 000°0Z$ VI AoreA stom] QIAV
T10Z ‘1 Amr 000°01$ HOS-VId domyye] sy, AV
T10T ‘€z (udy 001°S$ urergord JuspusjuLadng (uonreayney)
[00Y2S 19V - SHSV |Linda(q oy Jo 95130 (pay1sse[D) prord % Yoe1], - spodg
[emurenuy g-9 sapeln [00YdS 1PYY Z1-110Z
T10Z ‘zounp 00Z°1$ werdolg JuspusuLIadng (vonreoyney) (payyisse|d) ppotg
[00Yog 1YV - SASV |Kinda o Jo 29910 % JdeI] 10] puadng Justwreumo] - suodg
N . [eInurenuy g-9 Sapeln [00YdS 1YY Z1-1107
| JALLDWAIA| GAADXA OL LON| ONIGNNA| ALIS ALIALLDYV 40 T'1ILIL
TI-110¢
QHIAISSVID

SLSANOT SWALI VANIOV



oL

710T ‘97 dung

SLSANOTT SWALI VANAOV

SunasA pavog

10T ‘1 AIng 00LV$ OI spiL 131u3) Fuysa], 3unsa] LATHD 39PUY DLy
% uonensiday

T10T ‘1 Amf 000°6$ I apiL 19330 Sulsa], Bunsa], 1ATHO 19puUry DLy
7 uonensidoy

210T ‘T Amp 00T°1$ dOd | dOd dOY

cloz ‘1gsndny  |000°z$ €1 SunjId dOd ure1dold feuonednod( reuoiday

T10T ‘9 Amy 00Z°1$ dOY dO¥ weI3o1d reuonednoo( euoiday

10z ‘g1 sunf 000°1$ uoneonpy [eroadg aos IRy (voneoyIEY) JUSWISSISSY [00YDSAI]

<10z ‘zTAmy 000°01$ uonesnpy [eradg dos YN JUSWISSISSY [00Y0saI]

c1oz ‘o1 1sn3ny  [000‘cS eruIojie) AMesy|  sjoafoiq [eroadg Z1-3] uoneonpy

® JOJ JIOMION uonImny - Juawdo[oAs(] [eUoISS9JoIg

BIWIOJITR) AI[ESH © 10 SHOMIaN

T10T ‘LT unf 980°1$ uoneuo( Yo adroyy Ase1ar] Ajurey

T10T ‘81 aung 000°s$ uoreonpy etoads|  uoneonpy [eroadg (woneoynEy)

) ASd 3unomng 1g1 - &inQ enxg

210Z ‘1 Amr 000°S$ uoneanpy [eroads|  uoneonpy [eroadg suuomg, [g] - AinQ enxg

710¢ ‘81 sunp 000°€$ uoneonpy [e1oadg| uoneonpy [e1oads| (uoneogney) A SH Sapry sng - Ang enxg

T10T ‘1 Amy 000°0€$ uoneonpy [eradg| uoneonpy [eroadg SIpIy sng - AinQ enxg

10T ‘T Ams 000°s$ A3ojouyoa] S30IAIDG Bururer] Jowrumg A3ojouyoa] uoneonpy
uoneonpg [euornjeonpy

10T ‘1 sn3ny 000°L$ 1apL S30IAISS we1301 UONEINpy PoOYp[N) Ajreq
[euoneonpy

T10T ‘1 1sndny 000°1$ 1apiL S301AIag wre13014 Uoleanpy pooyp[y) Apreq
[euonesnpy

2107 ‘1 3sn8ny 000°L$ orels S201AISS ure13o1q uonesnpy pooypiy) A[Tey
[euonesnpy

10z ‘1 1sndny 000°1$ 1ap1L S9IAISG uoleINpy pooyp[y) AlTeq
Teuoneanpy

JALLDAJAA| A4AIXT OL LON DNIANNA ALIS ALIALLDYV A0 ATLIL

AR ()4
AATAISSVIO



44

7102 ‘9z dungp

SunadA paeog
210T ‘TAMf 00S°€$ (OIS) 1eID Amua) urerdold 3uUruIes| pIapudlXy IoUIUING
. yuowoAoxduy jooyog
T10T ‘T Ams 000°S$ (DI1S) eI Amyua) urer3ol1 Surures] papusixy Jowwms
JuowaAo1dur] jooyog
T10z ‘1 A 00T°S$ JueIn juowooduy PIEIIIA fng
- [00Y2S DIS BIOXH PIYISSE[D) - URIDUYII ], Joyndwo) DHIS
2102 ‘1 Amr 000°S+$ OIS PIEIITM uoster] Ajunuruo))
- L 2% [eows[) An(g enxy P3YISse) DIS
10T ‘1 Amf 000°61$ jue1n) Juswasodury Pre[lim uosrer] Ayumnunuo))
- L [00YaS DIS 2 [edud[D - AIn(g enxyg P3YISSED) DIS
210T ‘1 Amng 000°0C$ (DIS) 1re1n ASTrep [eoLIa]) - LN eNXy PaYISSe[d DIS
juswaAoIduwy [ooyog
T10Z ‘1 Amr 000°9% (DIS) 1ue1n Joeqa[ppes Jas
JuowaAo1dwy [00Y9S uoddng Surures| papusixy 1ourung OJS
210T ‘1 Amf 000°91$ OIS BUY ElueS§ s[euorssojoidereq
wsyny ‘paddestpuel] A[219A9g sjueISISSY
I feuogonssu; - Aeq popuaIxq - IS|
Z10Z ‘1 Alf ~ looo‘ss JuswaAoxdury PIeIm. JUSUIDA[OAU] JUdIe
. [00Y2§ DIS 0] are) pImyD - AN enxyg payisse) DIS
10T ‘T Amf 00S$ 39, Jowumg Anunop| dure) Anuno)) SSOI)) JoWUING UIONSISFIG
$S0I)) [00Y9S
31 wonsiadag
cl cmlu m?_. o .%cc,c 1$ J0S-VId dorqe] SIU9AY 9pTM 100425
210T ‘T AIng 18L5°0€S I spLL Iqua)) 3unsa] dunsa], 1ATAD 19pury O LY
29 uonensiday
T10T ‘T Amf wmmwam $ HINAR I9jua)) unsa], Sunsa] 14D epury DI Y
; 29 uonensidoy
- HAAILDAAIA' dAADXA OL LON UEQth HLIS ALIALLDV A0 A 1LLL
<I-110¢
daaaISSvID

SLSANOTI SWALI VANADY



cl

Z10Z ‘9z dunp

3unaap pivog
TI0T ‘612unf o1 [00L$ (DIS) eI Amyua) (z10T
2102 ‘17 2unf woIq juswaAoxduy [ooyosg ‘C1 aung paroxdde Asnoraaxd ‘uonoaL0))
wrerdol1d Sumures PapudlXy Iourumg
ZI0z ‘61?unf o1 |000°1$ (DIS) 1uR1n Amyua) (z10T
C10T ‘17 sunf woI, Jusuraaolduwy jooyog ‘C1 aung paaoidde Asnoraaxd ‘uonoa110))
m ureigoid Sumirea| PapuaIxXy Iowrumg
T10Z ‘612unf o1 [00LS (D18) eI Amua) (z10C
2102 ‘17 dunf woi] Juawsaoxduy jooyog ‘Z1 sunf paaoxdde Asnoraaxd ‘Uo1192110)))
ureigolq Surures] papusixyg Iourumg
10z ZAmr T T{oos‘es (DIS) 1RIn Amuay urer3o1q SurIEST papus)Xy JoURUNg

" JuswaAoxduy [ooyog
HALLDHAAAA| AAADXA OL LON: ONIANNA . HLIS ALIALLDV A0 31111

11107
dHIAISSVTID

SILSANOTY SWALI VANEIOV



19.0

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 26, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Board and Staff Reportg/Activities
ITEM: Reports

SUBMITTED BY: ThelmaMeéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement.

RATIONALE:

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community.

TM:rr


BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
19.0


	Agenda
	Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2012, Saydee Marroquin	
	AIB

	Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department Annual Report
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Update on 2012-13 School Year Planning
	agenda
	PowerPoint

	Adoption of 2012-13 Budget
	Agenda
	PPT

	Adoption of 2012-13 Budget
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 12, 2012
	Minutes 6-12-12
	Min Att 6-26

	Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement Executive Summary 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	Summary
	Matrix

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of the University of California for California Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality Grant from January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2012
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recommendation of Expulsions

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Newport Mesa Unified School District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS
	MOU

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Saddleback Valley Unified School District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS
	MOU

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Irvine Unified School District for Students Who Are Deaf/Hard of Hearing for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local Educational Consortium for Administration of Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of May 23, 2012, through June 12, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 23, 2012, through June 12, 2012
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary 
	Expenditure Listing

	Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of May 23, 2012, through June 18, 2012, and Annual for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles
	Agenda

	Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Membership List

	Authorization to Utilize Wasco Union Elementary School District Contract for Purchase of Microsoft Volume Licensing Awarded to Software House International
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Web Hosting Districtwide Contingent on E-Rate Funding to SchoolWires, Inc.
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract Bid Package No. 03-12 Replacement of Fencing at Adams, Sepulveda, and Thorpe Fundamental Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Roofing System at Central Kitchen Facility
	Agenda

	Approval of Appointment of Audit Firm to Conduct Independent Performance and Financial Audit of Measure G Fund
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Integrated Telecommunication-Intercom-Life Safety System and Fire Alarm at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2-2 Asphalt Paving and Striping at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3-1 Structural Concrete and Reinforcing at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – Steel Fabricating at Muir Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 3 Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and Access Doors at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 2 Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, Access Doors, and Metal Fabrications at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 10 Specialties at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 12 Mechanical Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter Cool Air
	Letter  Penn Air

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Sites Districtwide
	Agenda
	Letter

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gift list

	Approval of Submission of K-12 Network for a Healthy California Grant Reapplication for 2012-13 School Year
	agenda
	grant summary

	Approval of Submission of Raising a Reader Program Grant for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY
	AGREEMENT

	Approval of College Readiness System Products Agreement College Board Contract No. 2013S-K12-19436 for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Program Letter of Agreement Between University of California, Irvine for Family Medicine Residency Program and Santa Ana Unified School District at Valley High School for 2012-17 School Years
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Board Policy 5145.4 – Anti-Bullying (New: For Adoption)
	AIBS
	BP Chart
	Board Policy

	Adoption of 2012-13 Budget and Approval of “Attachment C’ Addendum
	Agenda
	Attachment C
	Financial Reports

	Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through National School Lunch Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Purchase of Computer to Plate Equipment for Publications Department to Eastman Kodak Company
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Audio Visual Equipment and Computer Supplies Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Fire Sprinklers at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 22 Site Improvements at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Modernization Project at Diamond Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Contract No. 3-10-70-20390 for Video Streaming at Century High School with Fusionstorm
	Agenda

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana Unified School District and Santa Ana Educators’ Association for Persistently Low-Achieving Schools
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Santa Ana Community Covenant for Quality Education for All Students Organized by the Orange County Congregation Community Organization
	AIB-OCCcO
	Covenant Final-1

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 6-26-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



